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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Seventeenth Annual
General Meeting of the Shareholders of Canara Bank
will be held on Thursday, the 25% July, 2019 at 10.30 A.M.
at Jnanajyothi Auditorium, Central College, Palace Road,
Bengaluru—560 001, to transact the following business:

1. To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet of the Bank as at 31 March 2019, Profit &
Loss account for the year ended 315 March 2019, the
Report of the Board of Directors on the working and
activities of the Bank for the period covered by the
Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance
Sheet and Accounts.

2. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 (Act), The Nationalised Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970 (Scheme) and the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000 as amended from time to
time and subject to the approvals, consents, permissions
and sanctions, if any, of the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”),
the Government of India (“GOI”), the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), and / or any other
authority as may be required in this regard and subject
to such terms, conditions and modifications thereto as
may be prescribed by them in granting such approvals
and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of
the Bank and subject to the regulations viz., SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
(ICDR Regulations) as amended up to date, guidelines,
if any, prescribed by the RBI, SEBI, notifications / circulars
and clarifications underthe Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 and all other applicable laws and
all other relevant authorities from time to time and
subject to the Listing Agreements entered into with the
Stock Exchanges where the equity shares of the Bank are
listed, consent of the shareholders of the Bank be and
is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Bank
(hereinafter called “the Board” which shall be deemed
to include any Committee which the Board may have
constituted or hereafter constitute to exercise its powers

/£
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including the powers conferred by this Resolution)
to create, offer, issue and allot (including with provision
for reservation on firm allotment and / or competitive
basis of such part of issue and for such categories of
persons as may be permitted by the law then applicable)
by way of an offer document / prospectus or such other
document, in India or abroad, such number of equity
shares and / or preference shares (whether cumulative or
not; convertible into equity shares or not) in accordance
with the guidelines framed by RBI from time to time,
specifying the class of preference shares, the extent of
issue of each class of such preference shares, whether
perpetual or redeemable, the terms & conditions
subject to which each class of preference shares may
be issued and / or other permitted securities which are
capable of being converted into equity or not, for an
aggregate amount not exceeding ¥6000 Crore (Rupees
Six Thousand Crore only), inclusive of such premium
as may be fixed on the Equity Shares at such time or
times, at such price or prices, at a discount or premium
to market price or prices in one or more tranches in such
a way that the Central Government shall at all times
hold not less than 52% of the paid-up Equity capital
of the Bank, including to one or more of the members,
employees of the Bank by way of ESPS, Indian nationals,
Non-Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Companies, private or
public,investment institutions, Societies, Trusts, Research
organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”) like
Foreign Institutional Investors (“FliIs”), Banks, Financial
Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital
Funds, Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State Industrial
Development Corporations, Insurance Companies,
Provident Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial
Institutions or other entities, authorities or any other
category of investors which are authorized to invest in
equity / preference shares / securities of the Bank as per
extant regulations / guidelines or any combination of the
above as may be deemed appropriate by the Bank.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment
shall be by way of Follow on public issue, rights issue,
Private Placement / Qualified Institutional Placement
(QIP) / or any other mode approved by GOI / RBI with
or without over-allotment option and that such offer,
issue, placement and allotment be made as per the
provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018




Conara Bank "?ﬁ

(“arg €t € R fftgweet) o ardg fed d@, ad
T =y fher o o wRER g i ' Wi
R sive Gt T e Ty o R T S gy
Fafan & ded sfua auest

“3MT Heneq forar ST & T et smazds @ ofie yeus
3T / a1 TR 3N 3 WeedhR 9 WHaf & & a5
ar @ Ht Ut Ak 7 faeEt & oogEn o dF € om
faftamractt, e fammaett & 3ml & egEr i o= gt
o Fraw faftmmaett siv fRanfidsr & srefiv o fas 5
9% % faeme o= & O 7 2 & foiw o wuut fadw &
Tog i = & o & g o =1 affew aig a1 =9
329 & forg 1fdT oS F [fafy = 2w o eng o < em
et it o yaamt & ogER fuife go0 & =0
I T 2 I”

“IM Teheq forar <Tar & o aedaet St (g i
T Uehed Aazgahdan) faftame, 2015 & yEg™r & ATER,
Thail U (STHAT T 31T Ta efawn) Afafaw 1970,
HAT S (AT 3 doa) fafgmEet 2000 & yraEEr, e
d < o FrwEet & T, B aer e affm
1999 % el I faezf ggr yeus (9Rd % @l fam
FH qe ARG B wfAgfd wr stawer ar ) fafemreet
2017 % TEET qT 9Rdg wfagft v iy arg @ ),
i T, i fod o (emdtend), st feer
o @ (Tr g o oY), shenfie ify wa e v,
qfteg WA (2F o o ff) ue 59 ey § sufenm e
ot el (G 9% a5 & 9mRR® w0 & "ggfe
T er STe) & s s, Wenf, srHy i
T/ AeEr & i ud T & R & oft 7w fRe o
U ergdies, wedf, safy s / @ ot (e s @1e
"SR STIHEIGT el W) SN Y w wHE T o
et & off 3 39 ysr i Reif 2t & erefiw @ s
Tyl AR & e U@ a1 afde o3 o, Jng-—g9d W
ST B BT FfFad 3 A o=y vt S g A
e % SfEadt 2 % e a1 saa | & 3 e,
T YRR WY, YA 91 MEfed T Tohell & o UT TR
e & oo & o & ong o €t o faframreett &
I V| o ded AT 7, T A aeest s / &
T fondt eI/ ot /ORaAt /AT 3 AT T 3T 3

N E-1S

(“ICDR Regulations”) and all other guidelines issued
by the RBI, SEBI and any other authority as applicable,
and at such time or times in such manner and on such
terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, think fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority to decide, at such price or prices in such
manner and where necessary, in consultation with the
lead managers and / or underwriters and / or other
advisors or otherwise on such terms and conditions
as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, decide in
terms of ICDR Regulations, other regulations and any
and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines, whether or not such investor(s) are existing
members of the Bank, at a price not less than the price
as determined in accordance with relevant provisions of
ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the provisions
of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the provisions of the
Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000,
the provisions of ICDR Regulations, the provisions of
the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of
Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations,
2017, and subject to requisite approvals, consents,
permissionsand /or sanctions of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges, Reserve Bank of
India (RBI), Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB),
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry
of Commerce (DIPP) and all other authorities as may
be required (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the
Appropriate Authorities”) and subject to such conditions
as may be prescribed by any of them while granting any
such approval, consent, permission, and / or sanction
(hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”)
the Board, may at its absolute discretion, issue, offer and
allot, from time to time in one or more tranches, equity
shares or any securities other than warrants, which are
convertible into or exchangeable with equity shares at a
later date, in such a way that the Central Government at
any time holds not less than 52% of the Equity Capital
of the Bank, to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs)
(as defined in Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations)
pursuant to a qualified institutional placement (QIP),

/£
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as provided for under Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations,
through a placement document and / or such other
documents / writings / circulars / memoranda and in
such manner and on such price, terms and conditions
as may be determined by the Board in accordance with
the ICDR Regulations or other provisions of the law
as may be prevailing at that time”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a qualified
institutional placement pursuant to Chapter VI of the
ICDR Regulations

a) The allotment of Securities shall only be to Qualified
Institutions Buyers within the meaning of Chapter
VI of the ICDR Regulations, such Securities shall be
fully paid-up and the allotment of such Securities
shall be completed within 365 days from the date
of passing this resolution, or such other time as
may be permitted under the ICDR Regulations from
time to time.

b) The Bank is pursuant to proviso to Regulation 176(1)
of ICDR Regulations authorized to offer shares at
a discount of not more than five percent on the
floor price.

c) The relevant date for the determination of the floor
price of the securities shall be in accordance with the
ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority and power to accept any modification in the
proposal as may be required or imposed by the GOI / RBI/
SEBI / Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank
are listed or such other appropriate authorities at the
time of according / granting their approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions to issue, allotment and listing
thereof and as agreed to by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment
of new equity shares / preference shares / securities
if any, to NRIs, Flls and / or other eligible foreign investors
be subject to the approval of the RBI under the Foreign
Exchange Management Act, 1999 as may be applicable
but within the overall limits set forth under the Act.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to
be issued shall be subject to the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000, as amended, and shall rank
in all respects pari passu with the existing equity shares
of the Bank and shall be entitled to dividend declared,
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if any, in accordance with the statutory guidelines that
are in force at the time of such declaration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
effect to any issue or allotment of equity shares /
preference shares / securities, the Board be and is hereby
authorized to determine the terms of the public offer,
including the class of investors to whom the securities
are to be allotted, the number of shares / securities to
be allotted in each tranche, issue price, premium amount
on issue as the Board in its absolute discretion deems
fit and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and
execute such deeds, documents and agreements, as they
may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or
desirable, and to settle or give instructions or directions
for settling any questions, difficulties or doubts that
may arise in regard to the public offer, issue, allotment
and utilization of the issue proceeds, and to accept and
to give effect to such modifications, changes, variations,
alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and
conditions, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem
fit and proper in the best interest of the Bank, without
requiring any further approval of the members and that
all or any of the powers conferred on the Bank and the
Board vide this resolution may be exercised by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is
hereby authorized to enter into and execute all such
arrangements with any Book Runner(s), Lead Manager(s),
Banker(s), Underwriter(s), Depository(ies), Registrar(s),
Auditor(s) and all such agencies as may be involved
or concerned in such offering of equity / preference
shares /securities and toremunerate all such institutions
and agencies by way of commission, brokerage, fees or
the like and also to enter into and execute all such
arrangements, agreements, memoranda, documents,
etc., with such agencies.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
effect to the above, the Board, in consultation with the
Lead Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and / or other
persons as appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby
authorized to determine the form and terms of the
issue(s), including the class of investors to whom the
shares / securities are to be allotted, number of shares/
securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price
(including premium, if any), face value, premium amount
on issue / conversion of Securities / exercise of warrants/
redemption of Securities, rate of interest, redemption

/£
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period, number of equity shares / preference shares
or other securities upon conversion or redemption or
cancellation of the Securities, the price, premium or
discount on issue / conversion of Securities, rate of
interest, period of conversion, fixing of record date or
book closure and related or incidental matters, listings
on one or more stock exchanges in India and / or abroad,
as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares /
securities as are not subscribed may be disposed off
by the Board in its absolute discretion in such manner,
as the Board may deem fit and as permissible by law.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving
effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as it may in its absolute discretion deems necessary,
proper and desirable and to settle any question, difficulty
or doubt that may arise in regard to the issue of the
shares / securities and further to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things, finalise and execute all documents
and writings as may be necessary, desirable or expedient
as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or
desirable without being required to seek any further
consent or approval of the shareholders or authorize
to the end and intent, that the shareholders shall be
deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by
the authority of the Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred to the Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer or to the Executive Director/(s) or to Committee
of Directors to give effect to the aforesaid Resolutions.”

3. To elect two Directors from amongst Shareholders
of the Bank other than the Central Government,
in respect of whom valid nominations have
been received, in terms of Section 9(3) (i) of
The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (hereinafter referred
to as the “Act”) read with The Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and Nationalised Banks {Management
& Miscellaneous Provisions] Scheme, 1970
(hereinafter referred to as the “Scheme”)
and Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
2000(hereinafter referred to as the “Regulations”)
and Notifications No. DBOD.No. BC.No. 46 and
47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 1t November, 2007
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read with No. DBOD.BC. No. 95/29.39.001/2010-
11 dated 23rd May, 2011 of Reserve Bank of India
(hereinafter referred to as “RBI Notification”), Office
Memorandum ref no. FNo. 16/83/2013-BO-I dated
03.09.2013 & F.No.16/51/2012-BO-I,dated 28.04.2015
& 20.07.2016 of Government of India (GOI) by
passing the following resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT two Directors elected from amongst
shareholders otherthan Central Government pursuant to
Section 9(3)(i) of the Act read with Scheme, Regulations
and Notifications made thereunder, RBI Notifications and
Office Memorandum of GOI, be and are hereby appointed
as the Directors of the Bank to assume office from
27t July, 2019 and hold office until the completion of a
period of three years from the date of such assumption
(i.e., up to 26 July, 2022)”

By Order of the Board of Directors

-

R A SANKARA NARAYANAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 18-06-2019
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NOTES

1.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material
facts in respect of Item No. 2 of the Notice regarding
Raising of Paid up Capital and Item No. 3 of the Notice
regarding Election of Directors are annexed below.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE
AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE
BANK. The Proxy Form in order to be effective must
be lodged at the Head Office of the Bank, not less
than Four days before the date of the Annual General
Meeting i.e. on or before the closing hours of the
Bank on Saturday, the 20*" July, 2019.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at
the meeting as a duly authorized representative
of a company or any other Body Corporate which
is a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the
Resolution appointing him / her as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be true copy by the
Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed,
shall have been deposited at the Head Office of the
Bank, not less than four days before the date of the
Annual General Meeting, i.e. on or before the closing
hours of the Bank on Saturday, the 20t July, 2019.

REGISTRATION:

In order to facilitate the shareholders attending the
meeting, Registration process will commence from
9.00 a.m. on Thursday, the 25% July, 2019 at the
venue. Shareholders are requested to be present
for the meeting well in advance, to complete the
Registration formalities.

ATTENDANCE SLIP:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance
slip-cum-entry pass is annexed to this notice.
Shareholders / Proxy Holders / Authorised
Representatives are requested to fill in, affix their
signatures at the space provided therein, and
surrender the same at the venue. Proxy / Authorised
Representative of a shareholder should state
on the attendance slip as ‘Proxy’ or ‘Authorised
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Representative’ as the case may be. Shareholders /
Proxy holders / Authorised Representatives may
note that the admission to the meeting will be
subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed
necessary and they are advised to carry valid proof of
identity viz., Voters ID Card / Employer Identity Card /
Pan Card / Passport / Driving license etc. Entry to the
venue will be permitted only on the basis of valid
Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass.

COMMUNICATION WITH THE SHARE TRANSFER
AGENTS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are
requested to intimate changes, if any, in their
Registered Addresses, to the Share Transfer Agents of
the Bank at the following address:

Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd

Unit : Canara Bank

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31-32
Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda
HYDERABAD - 500 032

Further, the shareholders are advised to inform /
register their e-mail IDs either to the Share Transfer
Agents (at the above address) or to the Bank at
hosecretarial@canarabank.com.

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form
are requested to intimate the aforesaid changes /
e-mail IDs only to their depository participants.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND / CLOSURE OF BOOKS:

The Bank has not declared any dividend for the
year 2018-19 since Net profit is not available for
distribution of Dividend after appropriation.

The Register of shareholders and the Share Transfer
Books of the Bank will remain closed from Friday,
the 19 July, 2019 to Thursday, the 25 July 2019
(both days inclusive) in connection with the Annual
General Meeting.

CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIOS:

The shareholders who are holding shares in identical
order of names in more than one account are
requested to intimate Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd, the
ledger folio of such accounts together with the share
certificates to enable the Bank to consolidate all the
holdings into one account. The share certificates

/" £
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will be returned to the Shareholders after making
necessary endorsement in due course.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY:

The shareholders who have not encashed their
Dividend Warrants / received dividend of previous
periods ie., for the years from 2011-12 to 2014-15 &
2016-17, are requested to contact the Share Transfer
Agent of the Bank for revalidation / issue of duplicate
dividend warrants.

The Bank has posted the details of the Unclaimed/
Unpaid Dividend Warrants on its site e,
www.canarabank.com to enable the shareholders to
claim by contacting with the Share Transfer Agent /
or with the Bank at hosecretarial@canarabank.com.

As per Section 10B of the Banking Companies
(Acquisitions and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven years is required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Govt. under
section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Bank is
in the process of transferring the Unclaimed / Unpaid
Dividend amount for the year 2011-12 to the said
fund on 28" July, 2019.

ANNUAL REPORT:

Shareholders / Proxy holders / Authorized
Representatives are requested to bring their
copies of the Annual Report to the Annual General
Meeting. Please note that the full copy of the
Annual Report is uploaded on the website of the
Bank (www.canarabank.com). Shareholders may
download the readable version of the same from
the website.

VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS:

In terms of the provisions of Section 3 (2E) of
The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970, no shareholder of the
Bank, other than the Central Government shall be
entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any
shares held by him / herin excess of ten per cent of the
total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.
The cutoff date / specified date for determination
of voting rights with regard to Agenda Item
No. 1 & 2 is 18.07.2019 and with respect to Agenda
Item No. 3 is 21.06.20109.
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e-Voting:

The Bank is pleased to provide Remote e-Voting
facility to the shareholders of the Bank to enable
them to cast their votes electronically on the items
mentioned in the notice. A separate communication/
Notice are being sent to all the shareholders to
enable them to cast their votes through e-Voting.

VOTING AT THE MEETING:

Afteralltheagendaitemsarediscussed,the Chairman
will order Voting in respect of all the items. Voting
will be conducted and supervised under Scrutinizers
to be appointed for the purpose. The Results of the
Voting aggregated with the Results of e-Voting will
be announced by the Bank on its Website and also
informed to the Stock Exchanges.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE BUSINESS
MENTIONED AGAINST ITEM NO. 2 OF THE NOTICE:

1.

The current Equity Capital of the Bank is ¥753.24
Crore and the Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
as on March 31, 2019 is 11.90%, which is well above
the 10.875% stipulated by the Reserve Bank of
India. However, in view of certain expansion plans
of the Bank, the implementation of BASEL Il norms,
and consequent capital charge, there is a need to
increase the capital to further strengthen the Capital
Adequacy Ratio.

The Bank had at its 16™ AGM held on 26.07.2018
passed a special resolution for fresh issue of equity
shares of upto ¥7000 Crore(including premium)
by way of various modes including Qualified
Institutional Placement and ESPS.

Out of the total capital raising plan of ¥7000 Crore for
theyear2018-19,the Bankissued 2 Crore equity shares
of ¥10 each to eligible employees under Tranche — | of
the Canara Bank-Employee Share Purchase Scheme
(CanBank ESPS) on 06.02.2019. Though Bank planned
to raise capital to the extent of resolution passed,
by way of Qualified Institutional Placements or other
approved modes, the issue could not be completed
for various reasons. As the validity of the resolutions
obtained in the 16" AGM is restricted to one year for
QIPs. The Board of Directors of the Bank have decided
to raise Capital to the extent of 6000 Crore (including
premium) during the financial year 2019-20 through
various modes including Follow-on Issue, Right
Issue, Preferential Issue to Government and Financial
Institutions, Qualified Institutional Placement / ESPS
and other permitted mode of raising capital.

/A
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4. The Bank in terms of Section 3(2B)(c) of the Banking

Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking)
Act, 1970, will obtain requisite approval of the
Government of India, Ministry of Finance forincreasing
the paid up capital. However, the Central Government
shall, at all times, hold not less than fifty-two per cent
of the paid-up equity capital of the Bank.

The Regulation 41(4) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 provides that whenever any further issue or offer
is being made by the Bank, the existing shareholders
should be offered the same on pro rata basis unless the
shareholders in the general meeting decide otherwise.
The said resolution, if passed, shall have the effect of
allowing the Board on behalf of the Bank to issue and
allot the securities otherwise than on pro-rata basis to
the existing shareholders.

The Resolution seeks to enable the Bank to create,
offer, issue and allot equity shares / preference
shares / securities by way of Follow on public issue,
rights issue and / or on a private placement basis
or any other mode approved by GOI / RBI. The issue
proceeds will enable the Bank to strengthen its
Capital Adequacy Requirements as specified by RBI
from time to time.

The Resolution further seeks to empower the Board
of Directors to undertake a qualified institutional
placement with qualified institutional buyers as
defined by ICDR Regulations. The Board of Directors
may in their discretion adopt this mechanism as
prescribed under Chapter VI of the ICDR Regulations
for raising funds for the Bank, without seeking fresh
approval from the shareholders.

In case of a QIP issue in terms of Chapter VI of ICDR
Regulations, issue of securities, on QIP basis, can
be made at a price not less than the average of the
weekly high and low of the closing prices of the shares
quoted on a stock exchange during the two weeks
preceding the “Relevant Date”. “Relevant Date” shall
mean the date of the meeting in which the Board or

Committee of the Bank decides to open the QIP Issue.

The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will
be determined in consultation with the Advisors,
Lead Managers and Underwriters and such other
authority or authorities as may be required,
considering the prevailing market conditions and
other regulatory requirements.
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9. As the pricing of the offering cannot be decided
except at a later stage, it is not possible to state the
price of shares to be issued. However, the same would
be in accordance with the provisions of the ICDR
Regulations, the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the
Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
2000 as amended from time to time or any other
guidelines / regulations / consents as may be
applicable or required.

10. For reasons aforesaid, an enabling resolution is
therefore proposed to be passed to give adequate
flexibility and discretion to the Board to finalise the
terms of the issue.

11. The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the existing equity shares of the Bank.

Forthis purpose the Bankis required to obtain the consent

of the shareholders by means of a special resolution.

Hence your consent is requested for the above proposal.

The Board of Directors recommends passing of the

Special Resolutions as mentioned in the notice.

None of the Directors of the Bank is interested or

concerned in the aforementioned Resolution(s), except

to the extent of their shareholding, if any in the Bank.

/- £
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE BUSINESS
MENTIONED AGAINST ITEM NO. 3 OF THE NOTICE:

ELECTION OF SHAREHOLDER DIRECTORS

The Bank, as part of the Fourteenth Annual General
Meeting of shareholders of the Bank, conducted the
election for three Shareholder Directors from amongst
the shareholders of the Bank other than the Central
Government and three candidates were declared elected.
Their term of office is 3 years from the date of assuming
office after election i.e., on 27.07.2016 and the said term
is expiring on 26.07.2019.

However, one of the Directors elected Shri Mahadev
Nagendra Rao, resigned from the board of the Bank on
02.03.2018, owing to personal reasons.

The Bank allotted 13,59,54,616 equity shares of ¥10 each
to Government of India by way of preferential allotment
on 27.03.2018 which reduced the public shareholdings
to 27.45%. The current public shareholdings (other than
Government of India, Promoter holdings) is 29.38%
after allotment of 2 crore equity shares of 310 each
to employees under Tranche | of the CanBank - ESPS
(Allotment Date -06.02.2019)

As per the Section 9 (3) (i) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
if the paid up capital issued to Public is more than 16%
but not more than 32%, 2 Directors are to be elected by
the Shareholders, other than the Central Government
from amongst themselves.

In line with aforesaid guidelines, the Bank as part of
Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of shareholders
of the Bank, has decided to conduct the election of two
Directors from amongst the shareholders of the Bank
other than the Central Government.

A Director so elected shall be deemed to have assumed
office from 27th July, 2019 and shall hold office for a
period of three years from the date of such assumption
of office.
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The following table indicates the provisions contained in various Acts / Scheme / Regulations / Notifications applicable

in this regard:

ACT, SCHEME,
REGULATIONS,
NOTIFICATIONS

PROVISIONS

SHORT
PARTICULARS

The Banking
Regulation Act, 1949

Section 16 (1)

Section 20
Section 5(ne)

Prohibition of Common Director

Restrictions for granting loan or advance to or on behalf of any of
its directors

Substantial Interest

The Banking
Companies
(Acquisition

and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act,
1970

Section 3 (2E)
Section 9(3)(i)
Section 9(3A) (A)
to (C)

Section 9(3AA) &
Section 9(3AB)
Section 9(3B)
Section 13(2)

Restriction on voting rights

No. of directors to be elected by the shareholders

Special knowledge in certain fields

No person shall be eligible to be elected as director unless he is
a person having fit and proper status based upon track record,
integrity and such other criteria as RBI may prescribe.

Right of RBI to remove a director so elected who does not fulfill the
requirements of Section 9(3A) and 9(3AA) of the said Act.
Obligation as to fidelity and secrecy

The Nationalized
Banks (Management
And Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme,
1970

Clause 9(4)
Clause 10
Clause 11
Clause 11A
Clause 11B
Clause 12(8)

Term of office of elected directors

Disqualifications from being elected as a Director of the Bank
Vacation of office of Director

Removal from office of an elected Director

Filling of vacancy in the office of an elected director

Disclosure of interest by directors in certain arrangements in
which they are interested.

Canara Bank

(Shares and Meetings)
Regulations, 2000

(as amended)

Regulation 10
Regulation 61
Regulation 63
Regulation 64
Regulation 65
Regulation 66
Regulation 67
Regulation 68
Regulation 69
Regulation 70

Exercise of rights of joint holders

Voting at General Meetings

Directors to be elected at General Meetings
List of Shareholders

Nomination of candidates for election
Scrutiny of nominations

Election disputes

Determination of voting rights

Voting by duly authorized representative
Proxies

/L
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Pursuant to Section
9(3AA) and Section

RBI Notification No.
DBOD.No. BC.No.46 and

47/29/.39.001/2007-08 | 9(3AB) of The
dated 01.11.2007 Banking Companies
and No.DBOD. (Acquisition

and Transfer of
Undertakings)
Act, 1970

BC.N0.95/29.39.001/
2010-11 dated
23.05.2011

Fit and Proper criteria for elected directors on the Board of
nationalized banks

Office Memorandum ref no. F. No. 16/832013-
BO-ldated 03.09.2013, Letter F.No.16/51/2012-
BO-I, dated 28.04.2015 & dated 20.07.2016
(the extant Government of India guidelines)
issued by the Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, Government of India
on Appointment of Part-time Non-Official
Directors on the Boards of the Banks.

To elect the Shareholder Directors to discharge their duties as
Directors onthe Board of the Bank with greatest transparency andin
public interest, the guidelines dated 01.06.2011, dated 28.04.2015
& dated 20.07.2016 (the extant Government of India guidelines)
regarding appointment of Part-Time Non-Official Director also to be
kept in mind while carrying out determination of “Fit and Proper”
status of the Candidates.

wafta sfaffamt / asret / Rt /
Srferg=mTeT gfe o |3
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20.07.2016 (WRA TIHT = Hiofer feznfidan) & ania =9
e & fd # : yeqd e T oA g o AT Jdse
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) AfAfan i 47 9(3Y)  ATEN I I AW B
AT YR S a3 (3) % WE (i) & ded
33 & w0 & I T A TS ¢ H-
) 7= fawal & 9 s ar afds # Ry 79 @1 e
STHT BT MR-

EXTRACTS OF RELEVANT ACTS / SCHEME /
REGULATIONS / NOTIFICATIONS ETC.

For the convenience of the shareholders, the relevant
extracts from Regulation, the Act, the Scheme as
well as RBI Notifications No. DBOD.No. BC.No.46 and
47/29/.39.001/2007-08 dated 01.11.2007 & No. DBOD.
BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23.05.2011, Office
Memorandum ref no. FNo. 16/832013-BO-I dated
03.09.2013 and Letter F. No. 16/51/2012-BO-I, dated
28.04.2015 & dated 20.07.2016 (the extant Government
of India guidelines) issued by the Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India are
reproduced at the end of this Notice / and also posted
on the bank’s website www.canarabank.com. Such
extracts will also be e-mailed to the intending candidates
on receipt of a request addressed to the Secretarial
Department of the Bank, on or before the last date fixed
for submission of nomination forms viz. 10t July, 2019.

QUALIFICATION REQUIRED FOR BEING ELECTED
AS A DIRECTOR OF THE BANK:

a) In terms of Section 9(3A) of the Act, a candidate
being a Shareholder of the Bank and who desires
to be elected as Director under the clause (i) of
Sub section (3) of the Act shall-

A) have special knowledge or practical experience
in respect of one or more of the following

matters namely:-
!; 19 f
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agriculture and rural economy
banking

co-operation

economics

finance

law

small-scale industry

any other matter the special knowledge of and
practical experience in which, would, in the opinion

of the Reserve Bank be useful for the Bank.

(RBI vide its Circular No. DBR.Appt.BC.No.39 /
29.39.001 / 2016-17 dated November 24, 2016
has extended the fields of specialization to
include (i) Information Technology (i) Payment &
Settlement Systems (iii) Human Resources (iv) Risk
Management and (v) Business Management, for
persons who could be considered for appointment of

director in the banks)
represents the interest of depositors; or
represent the interest of farmers, workers and artisans.

b) In terms of Section (3AA) of the Act, without
prejudice to the provisions of sub-section (3A)
and notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained in this Act or in any other law for the
time being in force, no person shall be eligible
to be elected as director under clause (i) of
sub-section (3) unless he is a person having
‘fit and proper status’ based on track record,
integrity and such other criteria as the Reserve
Bank may notify from time to time in this regard.
Further the elected director should execute the
deed of covenants and is required to furnish
annual declarations as prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India in this regard.

c) Interms of Section (3AB) of the Act, the Reserve
Bank may also specify in the notification
issued under sub-section (3AA), the authority
to determine the fit and proper status’, the
manner of such determination, the procedure
to be followed for such determination and such
other matters as may be considered necessary or
incidental thereto.

d) Further, the elected directors should execute
the deed of covenants and is required to furnish
annual declarations as prescribed by the Reserve
Bank of India in this regard.
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DISQUALIFICATION FROM BEING ELECTED
AS A DIRECTOR OF THE BANK:

A. In terms of Clause 10 of the Nationalised Banks
(Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970, a person shall be disqualified for being
appointed, as and for being a Director:

a) if he has at any time being adjudicated an
insolvent or has suspended payment or has
compounded with his creditors; or

b) if he has been found to be of unsound mind and
stands so declared by a competent court; or

c) if he has been convicted by criminal court of an
offence which involves moral turpitude; or

d) if he holds any office of profit under any
nationalised Bank or State Bank of India
constituted under sub-section (1) of Section
3 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 or any
subsidiary Bank as defined in Section 3 of the
State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959,
except for holding the post of a whole-time
Director, including the Managing Director and
Directors nominated under clauses (e) and (f)
of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act from
among the employees of the Bank.

And

B. In terms of Notification of Reserve Bank of
India-DBOD No. BC. No. 46 & 47/29.39.001 /
2007-08 dated 01.11.2007 read with No. DBOD.
BC.N0.95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 239 May,
2011 read with Office Memorandum ref no.
F. No. 16/832013-BO-I dated 03.09.2013 and Letter
F.No.16/51/2012-BO-I,dated 28.04.2015&20.07.2016
(the extant Government of India guidelines) issued
by the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, Government of India, he is not found to be
‘fitand proper’person, by the Nomination Committee
of the Directors of the Bank.

AVAILABILITY OF LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS:

Toenable the Shareholders to contest the election, a copy

of the list of shareholders as mentioned in Regulation 64

of Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations 2000

will be made available at the Head office of the Bank,

from Thursday, the 04th July, 2019 onwards for purchase

by Shareholders on payment of ¥50,000/- [Rupees Fifty

Thousand Only] by Demand Draft in favour of Canara

Bank payable at Bangalore.
!; 21 f
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INSPECTION OF THE REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders will be open for inspection
at the Head Office of the Bank on all working days (other
than Sundays, 2™ & 4% Saturday and Bank holidays)
between 3.00 p.m.t0 5.00 p.m.If any shareholder requires
a copy or computer print outs of the register or of any
part thereof, the same shall be supplied to him/her on
pre-payment at the rate of ¥5/- for every 1000 words or
fractional part thereof required to be copied/printed.

PARTICIPATION IN ELECTION/SPECIFIED DATE:

Those shareholders whose names appear on the Register
of Shareholders / Register of Members / Beneficial
owners as furnished by NSDL / CDSL as at the close of
business hours on the date i.e., Friday, the 21 June,
2019 (hereinafter referred to as the specified date) shall
be entitled to participate in the election i.e. nominate,
contest and vote in election of two directors from
amongst Shareholders other than Central Government.

NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES FOR ELECTION:

No nomination of a candidate for election as a Director
shall be valid unless,

a) Contestant is a shareholder holding not less than
100 shares in Canara Bank as on Friday, the 21 June,
2019, being the Specified Date / Date of reckoning
for participating in the election and continues to
hold a minimum of 100 shares till the date of General
Meeting i.e., Thursday, 25% July, 2019.

b) Contestant is as on Wednesday, the 10t July, 2019,
being the last date for receipt of nomination not
disqualified to be a Director under the Act or under
the Scheme / Regulation or RBI Notification.

c) The nomination is in writing signed by at least one
hundred shareholders entitled to elect Directors
under the Act or by their duly constituted attorney,
provided that a nomination by a shareholder who
is a company may be made by a resolution of the
Directors of the said company and where it is so
made, a copy of the resolution certified to be a true
copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it
was passed shall be dispatched to the Head Office
of Canara Bank addressed to the Deputy General
Manager, Canara Bank, MD&CEO’s Secretariat,
Head Office, 112, J C Road, Bangalore — 560 002 and
such copy shall be deemed to be a nomination on

behalf of such company.
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The nomination accompanies or contains a
declaration signed by the candidate before a Judge,
Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances
or other Gazetted Officer or an officer of the Reserve
Bank of India or any Nationalized bank, that he
accepts the nomination and is willing to stand for
election, and that he / she is not disqualified either
under the Act or the scheme or these regulations / RBI
Notification or GOI guidelines from being a Director.
His / Her personal details (bio-data) duly signed and
affirming that details furnished are true to the best
of his/her knowledge and belief and also his / her
undertaking to keep the Bank fully informed as soon
as possible of such events which are relevant to the
information, subsequent to the declaration.

Contestant is not disqualified under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, or the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970 or the Nationalized Banks (Management &
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 or the Canara
Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000 and
Notification No. DBOD No. BC No. 46/29.39.001/2007-
08 dated 01.11.2007 & DBOD No. BC No.
47/29.39.001/2007-08, dated 01.11.2007 and DBOD
BC No. 95/29.39.001/2010-11, dated 23.05.2011
of Reserve Bank of India, Office Memorandum ref
no. FNo. 16/832013-BO-I dated 03.09.2013 and
Letter F. No. 16/51/2012-BO-I, dated 28.04.2015
and 20.07.2016 and amendments made thereafter
(the extant Government of India guidelines) issued
by the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, Government of India, from being a director.

Contestant should atleast be a graduate in any
stream preferably with specialization in Business
Management, Risk Management, Finance, Human
Resources and IT.

The age of the contestant should not be more than
67 years.

Contestant should ordinarily have 20 years of work
experience, in their particular field.

Contestant should not be already a Director on a
Bank / Financial Institution (FIs) / RBI / Insurance
Company, under any category.

Contestant should not have served as a Director on
the Board of any other Bank / FI / RBI / Insurance
Company for six years, whether continuously or
intermittently, under any category.
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SUBMISSION OF NOMINATION FORMS:

Shareholders desirous of contesting the election of
Directors of the Bank from amongst the Shareholders
other than the Central Government should submit
their nomination forms [a minimum of 100] along
with a declaration and the connected documents such
as testimonials viz,, Bio-data, qualification certificates,
experience certificates, copy of PAN, latest Income Tax
Return (all self attested) etc., to:

Deputy General Manager
Secretarial Department,
MD&CEQ’s Secretariat
Canara Bank, Head Office,
112,J CRoad

Bangalore -560 002

on a working day not less than fourteen days before the
date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or before
closing hours of the Bank i.e., 5.00 p. m. on Wednesday
10t July, 2019. The said nomination forms should be
complete in all respects and should be duly filled in by
a minimum of 100 Shareholders in the format annexed
to this notice failing which, the nominations are liable
to be rejected.

SCRUTINY OF NOMINATIONS:

a) Nominations shall be scrutinized on Thursday, the
11 July, 2019 and in case any nomination is not
found to be valid, the same shall be rejected after
recording the reasons therefore.

b) Valid Nominations shall also be subjected to scrutiny
by the Nomination Committee of the Board in terms
of the RBI Notification and GOI Guidelines.

c) TheBank may at the time of scrutiny of Nominations
or as advised by the Nomination Committee of the
Board seek further information, documents from the
Candidates in support of his / her candidature.

d) If there are only two valid nominations for the
vacancies to be filled by election, the candidates
so nominated shall be deemed to be elected
forthwith and their names and addresses shall be
published as so elected. In such an event there shall
be no election at the meeting. However, the elected
shareholder directors shall assume office only on
27 July, 2019.
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e) In the event of an election being held, if valid
nominations are more than the number of directors
to be elected, the candidate polling the majority of
votes shall be deemed to have been elected and their
names will be published in newspapers.

f) The directors so elected shall assume office on
27t July, 2019.

g) If there is any dispute, the same will be settled as
per Regulation 67 of the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000.

TENURE OF DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to Clause 9(4) of the Scheme, an elected
director shall hold office for three years and shall be
eligible for re-election.

Provided that no such director shall hold office
continuously for a period exceeding six years.

Attention of Shareholders is invited to Section 9 (3B) of
the Act, on the right of Reserve Bank of India to remove a
director so elected under Section 9 (3) (i) of the said Act,
who does not fulfill the requirements of Section 9 (3A) &
(3AA) of the said Act.

WITHDRAWAL OF CANDIDATURE:

If any candidate desires to withdraw his/her nomination,
he/she would be entitled to do so at any time prior to
closing hours of the Bank on i.e., 5.00 p.m. on Saturday,
the 20t July, 2019.

MANNER OF RETIREMENT OF EXCESS ELECTED DIRECTOR:

a) Inthe event of the non-governmental holding in the
Bank reducing below 16% of the paid-up capital of
the Bank, the Bank will be entitled to have only one
Directors on the Board of the Bank.

b) In terms of Clause 4A of the Scheme the number
of excess director(s) shall be determined under the
second proviso to clause (i) of Sub-section (3) of
Section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and such
number of directors elected by the shareholders
(other than the Central Government) equal to the
number so determined shall retire, and the order in
which the directors shall retire, will begin with the
longest serving director;

Provided that, if two or more directors have served
for the same period of time, the older among the said

directors shall retire first.
!; 25 f
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INTEREST OF DIRECTORS:

Directors of the Bank may be deemed to be concerned
or interested in the aforementioned item of business in
case they contest the election.

By Order of the Board of Directors

i

R A SANKARA NARAYANAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 18-06-2019
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ELECTION OF DIRECTORS — EXTRACTS OF
RELEVANT ACTS, SCHEME, REGULATIONS ETC.

In terms of Section 9 (3) (i) of The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
Shareholder Directors shall have to be appointed
depending upon the extent of capital issued under
Clause (c) of Sub-Section 2 (B) of Section 3. The relevant
Sections of The Banking Companies Regulation
Act, 1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970, Nationalised Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970 and relevant regulations of the Canara Bank
(Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000 respectively
in this regard, are reproduced below for the information
of the shareholders.

THE BANKING REGULATION ACT, 1949
Substantial Interest — Section 5 (NE)

i. in relation to a company, means the holding of a
beneficial interest by an individual or his spouse or
minor child, whether singly or taken together, in the
shares thereof, the amount paid upon which exceeds
five lakhs of rupees or ten per cent of the paid-up
capital of the company, whichever is less;

ii. in relation to a firm, means the beneficial interest
held therein by an individual or his spouse or minor
child, whether singly or taken together, which
represents more than ten per cent of the total capital
subscribed by all the partners of the said firm;

Prohibition of Common Directors: Section 16 (1)

No banking company incorporated in India shall have as
a Director in its Board of Directors, any person who is a
Director of any other Banking Company.

Restrictions on loans and advances:
Section 20:

1. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained
in Section 77 of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956),
no banking company shall -

a) grantany loans or advances on the security of its
own shares, or

b) enterinto any commitment for granting any loan
or advance to or on behalf of

i) any of its directors

ii) any firm in which any of its directors is

/£
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interested as partner, manager, employee or
guarantor, or

iii) any company not being a subsidiary of the
banking company or a company registered
under Section 25 of the Companies Act,
1956 (1 of 1956), or a Government Company
of which or the subsidiary or the holding
company of which any of the directors of the
banking company is a director, managing
agent, manager, employee or guarantor or in
which he holds substantial interest, or

iv) any individual in respect of whom any of its
directors is a partner or guarantor.

Where any loan or advance granted by a banking
company is such that a commitment for granting it
could not have been made if Clause (b) of Sub-Section
(1) had been in force on the date on which the loan
or advance was made, or is granted by a Banking
Company after the commencement of Section 5 of
the Banking Laws (Amendment) Act, 1968 (58 of
1968), but in pursuance of a commitment entered
into before such commencement, steps shall be
taken to recover the amounts due to the banking
company on account of the loan or advance together
with interest, if any, due thereon within the period
stipulated at the time of the grant of loan or advance,
or where no such period has been stipulated, before
the expiry of one year from the commencement of
the said Section 5.

Provided that the Reserve Bank may, in any case on
any application in writing made to it by the Banking
Company in this behalf, extend the period for the
recovery of the loan or advance until such date, not
being a date beyond the period of three years from the
commencement of the said Section 5 and subject to
such terms and conditions as the Reserve Bank may
deem fit.

Provided further that this Sub-Section shall not apply
if and when the director concerned vacates the office
of the director of the banking company, whether by
death, retirement, resignation or otherwise.

No loan or advance, referred to in Sub-Section (2),
or any part thereof shall be remitted without the
previous approval of the Reserve Bank, and any
remission without such approval shall be void and of
no effect.
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4. Where any loan or advance referred to in Sub-Section
(2), payable by any person, has not been repaid to the
banking company within the period specified in that
Sub-Section, then such person shall, if he is a director
of such banking company on the date of the expiry of
the said period, be deemed to have vacated his office
as such on the said date.

Explanation — In this Section

a) “Loan or advance” shall not include any
transaction which the Reserve Bank may, having
regard tothe nature of the transaction, the period
within which, and the manner and circumstances
in which, any amount due on account of the
transaction is likely to be realized, the interest
of depositors and other relevant considerations,
specify by general or special order as not being a
loan or advance for the purpose of this section.

b) “Director” includes a member of any board or
committee in India constituted by a banking
company for the purpose of managing, or
for the purpose of advising it in regard to the
management of, all or any of its affairs.

5. If any question arises whether any transaction is
a loan or advance for the purpose of this section,
it shall be referred to the Reserve Bank, whose
decision thereon shall be final.

THE BANKING COMPANIES (ACQUISITION AND TRANSFER
OF UNDERTAKINGS ) ACT, 1970

Restriction on Voting Rights:

Section 3 (2E) — No shareholder of the corresponding new
Bank other than the Central Government shall be entitled
to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by
him in excess of ten per cent of the total voting rights of
all the shareholders of the corresponding new Bank.

Composition of the Board of Directors:

Section 9 (3) (i): Where the capital issued under clause (c)
of sub-section (2B) of Section 3 is:-

I) Not more than sixteen per cent of the total
paid-up capital, one Director.

I) More than sixteen per cent but not more than
thirtytwo percent of the total paid-up capital,
two Directors.

1) More than thirty two percent of the total
paid-up capital, three Directors. to be elected
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by the shareholders, other than the Central
Government, from amongst themselves:

Provided that on the assumption of charge after
election of any such Directors under this clause,
equal number of Directors nominated under clause
(h) shall retire in such manner as may be specified in
the scheme.

Obligation as a Fidelity and Secrecy:

Section 13 (2): Every Director, member of a local board

or a committee, or auditor, advisor, officer
or other employee of a corresponding
new bank shall, before entering upon
his duties, make a declaration of fidelity
and secrecy in the form set out in the
Third Schedule.

NATIONALISED BANKS (MANAGEMENT AND

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) SCHEME, 1970

Clause 11: Vacation of Office of Director, etc.

i)

i)

If a Director becomes subject to any of the
disqualification as specified in Clause 10, or is
absent without leave of the Board for more than
three consecutive meetings thereof, he shall be
deemed to have vacated his office as such and
thereupon his office shall become vacant.

The Chairman or a whole-time Director including
the Managing Director or a Director referred to in
Clause (b) or Clause (c) of Sub-Section (3) of Section
9 of the Act may resign his office by giving notice
thereof in writing to the Central Government
and on such resignation being accepted by that
Government shall be deemed to have vacated his
office; and any other Director may resign his office
by giving notice thereof in writing to the Central
Government and such resignation shall take
effect on the receipt of the communication of the
resignation by the Central Government.

Without prejudice to the provision of the
foregoing Sub-Clauses, the office of the Director
referred to in Clause (e) or Clause (f) of Sub-
Section (3) of Section 9 of the Act shall become
vacant as soon as the Director ceases to be a
workman or an employee, other than a workman
of the Nationalized Bank of which he is a Director.

Where any vacancy occurs in the office of a
Director, other than an elected director, it shall
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be filled in accordance with Sub-Section (3) of
Section 9 of the Act.

Clause 11A: Removal from Office of an Elected Director:

The Shareholders, other than the Central
Government, may, by a resolution passed by the
majority of votes of such Shareholders holding
in aggregate, not less than one-half of the share
capital held by all such Shareholders, remove any
Director elected under Clause (i) of Sub-Section
(3) of Section 9 and elect instead of another
person to fill the vacancy.

Clause 11 B: Filling of Vacancy in the Office of an
Elected Director:

1) Where any vacancy occurs before the expiry
of the term of office of a elected Director, the
vacancy shall be filled in by election;

Provided that where the duration of vacancy
is likely to be less than six months, the vacancy
may be filled in by the remaining directors.

2) A person elected or co-opted as the case
may be, under Sub-Clause (1) shall hold office
for the un-expired portion of the term of his
predecessor.

Disclosure of Interest by Directors:

Clause 12 (8): A Director who is directly or indirectly
concernedorinterested inany contract, loan,arrangement
or proposal entered into or proposed to be entered into
by or on behalf of the Nationalized Bank shall, as soon as
possible after the relevant circumstances have come to
his knowledge, disclose the nature of his interest to the
Board and shall not be present at the meeting of the Board
when any such contract, loan, arrangement or proposal
is discussed unless his presence is required by the other
Directors for the purpose of eliciting information and no
Director so required to be present shall vote on any such
contract, loan, arrangement or proposal.

Provided that nothing contained in this Sub-Clause shall
apply to such Director by reason of his being:

i) Ashareholder (other than a Director) holding not
more than two percent of the paid up capital in
any public company as defined in the Companies
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956), or any corporation
established by or under any law for the time
beingin force in India or any Co-operative Society,
with which or to which the nationalized Bank has
entered into or made or proposes to enter into or
make, a contract, loan, arrangement or proposal,

/£
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or

ii) An officer or other employee of the nationalized
bank, if he is a Director referred to in Clause (e)
or Clause (f) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of

the Act.
CANARA BANK (SHARES AND MEETINGS)
REGULATIONS, 2000
CHAPTER I

SHARES AND SHARE REGISTER
10. Exercise of Rights of Joint Holders:

If any share stands in the names of two or more persons,
the person first named in the register shall, as regards
voting, receipt of dividends, service of notices and
all or any other matters connected with Canara Bank
except the transfer of shares, be deemed to be sole
holder thereof.

CHAPTER IV
MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

61. Voting at General Meeting

i) At any general meeting, a resolution put to
the vote of the meeting shall, unless a poll is
demanded, be decided on a show of hands.

ii) Save as otherwise provided in the Act, every
matter submitted to the general meeting
shall be decided by a majority of votes.

iii) Unless a poll is demanded under sub-regulation
(i), a declaration by the Chairman of the meeting
that a resolution on show of hands has or has not
been carried either unanimously or by a particular
majority and an entry to that effect in the books
containing the minutes of the proceedings,
shall be conclusive evidence of the fact, without
proof of the number or proportion of the votes
cast in favour of, or against such resolution.

iv) Before or on the declaration of the result of the
voting on any resolution on a show of hands,
apollmay be ordered to be taken by the Chairman
of the meeting of his own motion, and shall be
ordered to be taken by him on a demand made
in that behalf by any shareholder or shareholders
present in person or by proxy and holding shares
in the Bank which confer a power to vote on the
resolution not being less than one fifth of the
total voting power in respect of the resolution.
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v) The demand for a poll may be withdrawn at any
time by the person or persons who made the
demand.

vi) A poll demanded on a question of adjournment
or election of Chairman of the meeting shall be
taken forthwith.

A poll demanded on any other question shall
be taken at such time not being later than
forty-eight hours from the time when the
demand was made, as the chairman of the
meeting may direct.

vii)

viii) The decision of the Chairman of the meeting as
to the qualification of any person to vote, and
also in case of a poll, as to the number of votes
any person is competent to exercise shall be final.

CHAPTER V
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Directors to be elected at General Meeting:

i) A Director under Clause (i) of Sub-Section (3)
of Section 9 of the Act shall be elected by the
Shareholders on the register, other than the
Central Government, from amongst themselves
in the General Meeting of Canara Bank.

ii)  Where an election of a Director is to be held at
any General Meeting, the notice thereof shall be
included in the notice convening the meeting.
Every such notice shall specify the number
of Directors to be elected and the particulars
of vacancies in respect of which the election is
to be held.

List of Shareholders:

i) For the purpose of election of a Director
under Sub-Regulation (i) of Regulation 63 of
these regulations, a list shall be prepared of
shareholders on the register by whom the
Director is to be elected.

i) Thelist shall containthe names of the shareholders,
their registered addresses, the number and
denoting numbers of shares held by them with
the dates on which the shares were registered and
the number of votes to which they will be entitled
on the date fixed for the meeting at which the
election will take place and copies of the list shall
be available for purchases atleast three weeks

/> A
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before the date fixed for the meeting at a price
to be fixed by the Board or the Management
Committee, on application at the Head Office.

67. Election Disputes:

i)

i)

If any doubt or dispute shall arise as to the
qualification or disqualification of a person
deemed or declared to be elected, or as to the
validity of the election of a director, any person
interested, being a candidate or shareholder
entitled to vote at such election, may, within
seven days of the date of the declaration of the
result of such election, give intimation in writing
thereof to the Chairman, Managing Director of
Canara Bank and shall in the said intimation give
full particulars of the grounds upon which he
doubts or disputes the validity of the election.

Onreceipt of an intimation under Sub-Regulation
(i), the Chairman, Managing Director or in his
absence, the Executive Director of Canara Bank
shall forthwith refer such doubt or dispute for
the decision of a committee consisting of the
Chairman, Managing Director or in his absence,
the Executive Director and any two of the Directors
nominated under clauses (b) and (e) or (f) or (g) or
(h) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

The committee referred to in Sub-Regulation (i)
shall make such enquiry as it deems necessary
and if it finds that the election was a valid
election, it shall confirm the declared result of
the election or, if it finds that the election was
not a valid election, it shall, within 30 days of the
commencement of the enquiry, make such order
and give such directions including the holding
of a fresh election as shall in the circumstances
appear just to the committee.

An order and direction of such committee in
pursuance of this regulation shall be conclusive.
CHAPTER VI
VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

68. Determination of Voting Rights:

i)

Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3
(2E) of the Act, each shareholder who has been
registered as a shareholder on the date of closure
of the register prior to the date of a General
Meeting shall, at such meeting, have one vote on
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show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one
vote for each share held by him.

ii) Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3
(2E) of the Act, every shareholder entitled to vote
as aforesaid who, not being a company, is present
in person or by proxy or who being a company
is present by a duly authorized representative,
or by proxy shall have one vote on a show of
hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for
each share held by him as stated hereinabove in
Sub-Regulation (i).

Explanation —for this Chapter, “Company” means
any body corporate.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE VOTING IN RESPECT OF ELECTING

SHAREHOLDER DIRECTOR SHALL ONLY BE DONE BY

REMOTE e-VOTING AND POLL.

iii) Shareholders of the Bank entitled to attend and
vote at a general meeting shall be entitled to
appoint another person (whether a shareholder
or not) as his proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself; but a proxy so appointed shall not have
any right to speak at the meeting.

69. Voting by Duly Authorised Representative:

i) A shareholder, being the Central Government
or a company, may by a resolution, as the case
may be, authorize any of its officials or any other
person to act as its representative at any General
Meeting of the shareholders and the person so
authorized (referred to as a ‘duly authorized
representative’ in these regulations) shall be
entitled to exercise the same powers on behalf
of the Central Government or company which he
represents, asif hewereanindividual shareholder
of Canara Bank. The authorization so given may
be in favour of two persons in the alternative and
in such a case any one of such persons may act
as a duly authorized representative of the Central
Government / Company.

ii) No person shall attend or vote at any meeting
of the shareholders of Canara Bank as the duly
authorized representative of a company unless a
copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly
authorized representative certified to be a true
copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which
it was passed shall have been deposited at the

/= £
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Head Office of the Canara Bank not less than four
days before the date fixed for the meeting.

70. Proxies:

i)

vi)

vii)

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
in the case of an individual shareholder, it is
signed by him or by his attorney duly authorized
in writing or in the case of joint holders, it is
signed by the Shareholder first named in the
register or his attorney duly authorized in writing
or in the case of the body corporate signed by its
officer or an attorney duly authorized in writing;

Provided that an instrument of proxy shall be
sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who
is, for any reason, unable to write his name,
if his mark is affixed thereto and attested by a
Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar
of Assurances or other Government Gazetted
Officer or an Officer of Canara Bank.

No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped
and a copy thereof deposited at the Head Office of
Canara Bank not less than four days before the date
fixed for the meeting, together with the power of
attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is
signed or a copy of that power of attorney or other
authority, certified as a true copy by a Notary Public
or a Magistrate, unless such a power of attorney
or the other authority is previously deposited and
registered with Canara Bank.

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless it is
in Form ‘B’.

An instrument of proxy deposited with
Canara Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In the case of an instrument of proxy granted
in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not
more than one form shall be executed.

The grantor of an instrument of proxy under this
regulation shall not be entitled to vote in person
at the meeting to which such instrument relates.

No person shall be appointed as duly authorized
representative or a proxy who is an officer or an
employee of Canara Bank.

Notification of Reserve Bank of India — DBOD No. BC
No. 46/29.39.001/2007-08 & DBOD No. 47/29.39.001/
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2007-08, dated 01st November, 2007 and DBOD
No. BC. No. 95/29.39.001/2010-11 dated 23rd May, 2011:

The Reserve Bank of India has notified as under:

No nomination shall be valid unless “Fit and Proper” status
is accorded by the Nomination Committee appointed
by the Board of Directors of the Bank for this purpose.
The Nominations should accompany additional
information about the candidates to enable the
Nomination committee to decide on the Fit and Proper
statuswithregard toeducational qualification, experience
and field of expertise, track record and integrity of the
candidates. Adverse notice of any authority / regulatory
agency or insolvency or default of any loan from any
bank or financial institution would make the respective
candidate unfitand improper to be elected as a director on
the Board.

SALIENT FEATURES OF THE NOTIFICATION/S:

The Authority, Manner / Procedure and Criteria for

deciding the “Fit and Proper “status etc., are as under:

a) Authority:
All the nationalized banks are required to constitute
a “nomination committee” consisting of a minimum
of three directors (all independent / non-executive
directors) from amongst the Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors should also nominate one
among them as Chairman of the nomination
committee. The quorum required is three, including
the Chairman. In case of absence of any member
already nominated, the board of directors may
nominate any other independent director in his place
for the ensuing meeting. At the time of constituting
the nomination committee the board can decide on
its tenure.

b) Manner and procedure:

The nomination committee should undertake a
process of due diligence to determine the ‘fit and
proper’ status of existing elected directors/the
person to be elected as a director under Sec 9 (3)(i)
of the Act ibid. For this purpose, the banks should
obtain necessary information and declaration, in
the format enclosed (Annexure-1), from the existing
elected directors/persons, who file their nominations
forelection. The nomination committee should meet
before the last date of acceptance of nominations
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in case of candidate to be elected and decide
whether or not the person’s candidature should be
accepted based on the criteria mentioned below.
The committee’s discussions should be properly
recorded as formal minutes of the meeting and the
voting if done should also be noted in case of both
existing and proposed Directors. Based on the
information provided in the signed declaration,
Nomination Committee should decide on the
acceptance or otherwise of the candidate and may
make references, where considered necessary to
the appropriate authority / persons, to ensure their
compliance with the requirements indicated.

Criteria:

The nomination committee should determine the
‘fit and proper status of the existing elected
directors/proposed candidates based on the broad
criteria as mentioned hereunder:

i) Educational qualification

ii) Experience and field of expertise

iii) Track record and integrity

(The above list is only illustrative and not exhaustive.)

The Nomination Committee should see whether the
non-adherence to any of the above criteria would
hamper the existing elected director / proposed
candidate from discharging the duties as a director
on the Board of the bank. Further, the candidate
coming to the adverse notice of any authority /
regulatory agency or insolvency or default of any loan
from any bank or financial institution would make
the candidate unfit and improper to be a director on
the Board of a bank.

Other matters:

It is desirable that it is ensured, in the public
interest, that the elected directors execute
the deed of covenants (as recommended by
the DrGanguly Group vide RBI circular DBOD.
No.BC.116/08.139.001/2001-02 dated 20" June
2002 and also every year as on 31st March.)

It is also mandatory that all the elected directors
must furnish a simple declaration every year as on
31st March that the information already provided
by them has not undergone any change and where
there is any change, requisite details are furnished
by the directors forthwith. If there are any significant
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changes, the nomination committee should
undertake the due diligence exercise afresh and
examine the “fit and proper’ status of the director.

GUIDELINES FOR SELECTION OF PART-TIME NON-OFFICIAL
DIRECTORS — GOl GUIDELINES DATED 01.06.2011
as made applicable vide GOl Office Memorandum
dated 03" September, 2013 and revised vide MOF Letter
No, 16/51-2012-BO-l1 dated 28.04.2015 & 20.07.2016
(the extant guidelines of GOI):

The following criteria may be adopted for nomination of
Part-Time Non-Official Directors (NOD) on the boards of
public sector banks / financial institutions etc.,

GENERAL:

1. Nominations will be made keeping in view the
provisions of the relevant Acts / Rules.

The suitability of nominees may be assessed in
terms of qualification and expertise, track record,
integrity etc., For assessing integrity and suitability,
information on criminal records, financial position,
civil actions undertaken to pursue personal debts,
refusal of admission to orexpulsion from professional
bodies, sanctions applied by regulators and similar
bodies and previous questionable business practices
etc. will be relied upon.
EXPERIENCE:

a) Persons with eminence special academic
training or practical experience in the fields
of agriculture, rural economy, banking,
co-operation, economics, business management,
human resources, finance, corporate law, Risk
Management, industry and IT will ordinarily
be considered. 20 years of industry experience
at a senior position, established expertise in
respective areas (successfully led a reputed
organization, brought turnaround in a failing
organization) would be preferred.

b) Retired senior Government officials with total
experience of 20 years and minimum 10 years
of experience at Joint Secretary and above level.
Retired CMDs / EDs of Public Sector Banks after
one year of retirement. The ex-CMDs / EDs will
not be considered forappointmentas NOD on the
Board of the PSB from which they have retired.
Serving CMDs/EDs of PSB will not be considered
as NOD on the Board of any other PSB.

/L
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c) Academicians Directors of premier Management
Banking Institutes and Professors having more
than 20 years of experience.

d) Chartered Accountants with 20 years experience
(excluding audit experience) would also be
preferred.

e) However, the experience criteria may be relaxed
with the approval of the Finance Minister in
exceptional cases based on merits of the case.

f) As far as possible representation may also be
given to women and the persons belonging to
SC /ST /OBC community.

EDUCATION:

An NOD should at least be a graduate in any
stream preferably with specialization in Business
Management, Risk Management, Finance, Human
Resources and IT.

AGE:

The age of the Director, on the date of
recommendation by Search Committee should not

be more than 67 years.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Professionals / academicians should ordinarily have
20 years of work experience in their particular field.

DISQUALIFICATIONS:

a) A director already on a Bank / Financial Institution
(FIs) / RBI / Insurance Company, under any category,
may not be considered for nomination as NOD in any
other Bank / FI /RBI / Insurance Company.

b) Persons connected with hire purchase, financing
investment, leasing and other para-banking
activities, MPs, MLAs, MLCs and Stock Brokers will not
be appointed as non-official directors on the boards
of Banks / Fls / RBI / Insurance Companies. Investors
in a hire purchase, financing investment, leasing
and other para-banking activities would not be
disqualified for appointment as NOD, if they are not
having any managerial control in such companies.

c) No person may be re- nominated as an NOD on the
Board of a Bank / FI / RBI / Insurance Company on
which he /she has served as Directorinthe past under
any category for two terms or six years whichever
is longer.
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TENURE:

An NOD would not be considered for nomination
as a Director on the Board of a Bank / Fl / RBI /
Insurance Company if such Director has already been
a NOD / Shareholder- Director on the board of any
other Bank /F | /RBI / Insurance Company for six years,

whether continuously or intermittently.

PROFESSIONAL RESTRICTION:

The issue of professional restriction vis-a-vis office
of profit in any Public Sector Bank under clause 10(d)
of the Nationalised Banks Scheme (Management
and Miscellaneous) Provision Scheme, 1970 may be
separately examined.

If a Chartered Accountant firm is currently engaged
in any Public Sector Bank(PSB) as a Statutory
Central Auditor, no partner of the same Chartered
Accountant firm shall be eligible for appointment as
a Non-official Director in any nationalized Bank / PSB.

If a Chartered Accountant firm is currently engaged
in a Nationalized Bank as Statutory Branch Auditor or
Concurrent Auditor, no partner of the same Chartered
Accountant firms should be eligible for appointment
as a Non-official Director in the same Bank.

/o £
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Tfa St STetd / PROGRESS AT A GLANCE

(@f3r T HUs / Amt. T Crore)

et / Parameters 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
@it st T / Number of Branches 6083 6204 6310
U & @ / Number of ATMs 10519 9395 8851
U gt / Paid-up Capital 597 733 753
arfera e / Reserves 33088 34872 35424
Sl ST / Aggregate Deposits 495275 524772 599033
¥ < 9 gfF (%) / Growth (%) y-o-y 3.23 5.96 14.15
et ST / Non-Resident Deposits 36745 39688 37246
fa3ft TR 1 HAER / Foreign Business Turnover 235425 261469 257078
Tahet Afi| / Gross Advances 355306 400843 444216
¥ T a9 gfF (%) / Growth (%) y-o-y 5.57 12.82 10.82
geu AMUH / Retail Advances 50962 57296 73065
¥ < 9 gfF (%) / Growth (%) y-o-y 16.97 12.43 27.52
grrfigRar & 21fim / Priority Sector Advances 160269 183313 195126
¥ <t af gfF (%) / Growth (%) y-o-y 10.11 14.38 6.44
FH¥ / Agriculture 74079 82456 90543
¥ < 9 gfF (%) / Growth (%) y-o-y 10.28 1131 9.81
FHfS (Hfaan) / Agriculture (Disbursal) 58691 67902 76384
gew, &Y MY HeAw TEwl (TAUEUHe) & i /
Advances to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) 74302 82098 85168
¥ T a9 gfF (%) / Growth (%) y-o-y 11.42 10.49 3.74
SY3meng A o ded W / Advances under DRI Scheme 141 112 101
T / TEET eat @ 31| / Advances to SC/ST Clients 7354 7991 8190
e =T / Export Credit 11253 11587 11089
%ol 3T / Total Income 48942 48195 53384
%ol T / Total Expenditure 40028 38647 42795
gfEre &9 / Operating Profit 8914 9548 10590
et oy / faer 21t / Net Profit / Net Loss 1122 (4222) 347
Teaw (HUS ) / Clientele (In Crore) 7.79 8.27 8.73
Wl i He 9@ / Total Number of Staff 55717 58855 58350
e aHer / Cash Recovery 4162 6458 10355
i gafear $ruTd / Capital Adequacy Ratio 12.86 13.22 11.9
HeheT T 3T / Gross NPA Ratio 9.63 11.84 8.83
et AT erqu / Net NPA Ratio 6.33 7.48 5.37
ftEd snfear . ﬁﬁ/ Return on Average Assets 0.2 (0.75) 0.06
ST9RT / Return on Equity 4.15 (16.74) 1.4
2T §o4 / Book Value 451 315 348
A5 AT wﬁ'—r/ Net Interest Margin 2.23 242 2.63

/ = £
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et &t fmie: 2018-19

3R Hee B AT 31 W, 2019 I 37 & T qerTuA
T T 31 A, 2019 I A g af & forw &9 7 z1f
T gied 504t aiffs fud wed yiga &t s @ e

DIRECTORS’ REPORT: 2018-19

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the
50" Annual Report together with the Balance Sheet as
on 31t March, 2019 and Profit & Loss Account for the
financial year ended March 31, 2019.

yae o - fwst 3 feesr
snfefer ufidzr
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) growth
moderated to 6.8% in 2018-19, from 7.2% in the
previous financial year. Nevertheless, India still
continues to be one of the fastest growing major
economies in the world. Economic momentum was
robust in the first half of the year, though showed
some signs of moderation in the second half.

GDP growth was driven by robust Government
expenditure, resilient consumer spending amidst
favourable demographics and rising incomes coupled
with revival in investment activities that was hitherto
been subdued. At the sectoral front, services sector
continues to remain a major growth driver, despite
marginal moderation last year. Industry growth
revived, aided by strong activity in manufacturing
and construction sectors. Meanwhile, growth in
agriculture continues to remain muted, owing to
poor monsoon and fall in food prices. However, a
greater focus on the primary sector in 2019-20 Union
Budget and targeted measures to build agriculture
infrastructure are expected to aid the performance of
the sector going ahead.

While growth has sustained, other economic
fundamentals have improved too. Most note worthy
has been the sharp decline in consumer inflation,
which averaged a record low of 3.4% y-o-y in
2018-19 from 3.6% y-o-y in the previous year.
While some seasonal uptick in prices was witnessed
in the first half, inflation eased sharply in the
second half. Much of this has been achieved on
the back of benign food inflation, which recorded
a mere 0.7% y-o-y growth in the last financial year.
Higher agriculture output, lower pace of increase in
minimum support prices for crops and government’s
astute supply management have been integral in
keeping the food prices low. Stable global crude oil
prices helped in keeping fuel inflation tamed which
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in turn could obviate any transient impact on food
prices. Inflation excluding food and fuel, commonly
termed as core inflation and a reflection of demand
side price pressures remained high and sticky in the
first half but started to ease towards the end of the
financial year.

Subdued inflation trawjectory, with receding upside
risks opened up room foranaccommodative monetary
policy in the second half of the year. RBI after two
pre-emptive rate hikes in the first half 2018-19,
reduced the benchmark rate by an aggregate 50 bps
in the second half, though maintained the neutral
policy stance. Easing interest rates along with robust
economic activity aided demand for credit, thus
leading to a pick-up in credit growth from 10.3% y-o-y
at the end of March 2018 to 13.2% y-0-y in March 2019.

Alongside a favourable growth and inflation mix,
the economy continued on the path of fiscal
consolidation. Fiscal deficit for 2018-19 came in at
3.4% of GDP, missing the target of 3.3% but lower than
3.5% in the previous financial year. On the external
sector front, trade deficit for 2018-19 widened to
$176 bnfrom $ 158 bnin the previous year asimports
grew at a marginally faster pace than exports.
This pushed the Current Account Deficit (CAD)
higher to 2.6% of GDP for the first 9 months of the
quarter. While the current account deficit widened,
capital flows were robust as India continued to be
a preferred destination for FDI flows owing to the
economy’s growth potential, relative higher return on
investment and government’s ongoing reforms along
with business friendly policies. The structural reform
process has helped the country jump 23 spots in
World’s Ease of Doing Business to a rank of 77 in 2018
and will help the economy anchor to a sustained
growth trajectory.

Economic Environment in Karnataka

Karnataka’s Gross State Domestic Product (GSDP) rose
by 9.6% y-o-y during 2018-19 and by the virtue of
being a high income state, it contributed around 7.7%
to the country’s GDP. Canara Bank, owing its origin
in Karnataka, continues to hold a key position, with
a network of 999 branches and 2051 ATMs, spread
across the State. The total business of the Bank in
Karnataka stood at ¥184283 crore, as at March 2019,
which accounts for around 18.71% to the bank’s total
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HeTd 3T 6.25% T faam

¥ 2018-19 F IRV Tohe Rerd U (Hremam) &
4% T qRafdd T T on U geeagut 2 Hifd &
Ted Hifgeh qeerdr ST{U (THUASR) & Hifs ale &
18% o W HIT & U fhT MU Fenfa TRerar e
(THUS3N) 50 SiMiUg U2t 19.50% © 19.00% &
T 2
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domestic business. This comprise of 3108037 crore
under deposits and 376246 crore under advances,
with a credit to deposit (C-D) ratio of 70.57%.

MONETARY AND BANKING DEVELOPMENTS

Trends in movement of monetary aggregates
by and large reflected the domestic and global
macroeconomic conditions. Given the causality
between money supply, output and prices in the
economy, the movement of monetary aggregates
in the economy has significant implications. Broad
Money (M3) grew 10.6% y-o-y to X154 lakh crore as of
March 2019. Sustained remonetisation efforts by RBI
helped money supplytoregainits pre demonetization
level. The Currency in Circulation (CIC) grew at a pace
of 16.6% y-o-y at ¥21.37 lakh crore during the year.
Banking system liquidity during the past one
year has been in deficit with credit growth
(13.2% y-o-y) surpassing deposit growth (10.0% y-o-y)
asatMarch2019.Themaindriversofthecredit growth
in the economy have been retail and MSME sector.
The CD ratio of SCBs’ stood at 75.49% as at March
2019. To address the liquidity gap in the banking
system, RBI resorted to around %3 lakh crore
Open Market Operations (OMOs) in FY18-19.
The Rupee-Dollar Swap worth of $5Bn by RBI Bn
in March 2019 further helped in improving the
liquidity conditions.

On the interest rate front, RBI resorted to two
pre-emptive rate hikes of 25 basis points (bps) each
in July and August. Following this, the policy stance
was changed to ‘calibrated tightening’ in October
2018. However, with a decline in CPI inflation below
RBI’s projection and medium term target of 4% in
the second half of the year, the central bank reduced
repo rate by 25 bps to 6.25% in February 2019 policy
meeting along with a change in the stance to neutral.

Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) was kept unchanged
through 2018-19 at 4.0%. One important monetary
policy measure was to reduce Statutory Liquidity
Ratio (SLR) in a gradual manner till it reaches 18%.
SLR has already been reduced by 50bps from 19.50%
t0 19.00%.




Canarn Bonk

N E-1S

Fratere A o # ufedy @ fFT & #F 5w oeix
IR T ¥ UREdT g3 UH 9t i wafE s & o,
el T 31 W 2019 qF 6.25-6.75% T I i T3
i TFafh af & T THHUANN 7.80-7.95% T TgHT
8.05-8.55% &I Tl

ot af 2019 & R T W R THTHTE ) § uReds

The change in RBI policy rate reflected accordingly
in the banking sector deposit and lending rates.
For one year term deposits, banks offered the rates
in the range of 6.25-6.75% as of 31st March 2019
while MCLR increased from 7.80-7.95% to 8.05-8.55%
during the year.

Changes in Repo Rate and MSF Rate during FY2019

Infe | wifafaw Re- Cash
o wr g R e : Repo | verse | Reserve Statutory | ycp
™ Effective Rate R Rati Liquidity Rat
THET SR s N 1 TR Since aie | Repo ato Ratio o
%) " g (HTTRM) | (THTASTR) %) (%) | rate (CRR) (%) (qpr i | (%)

(%) (%) (%) | of NDTL
06-06-2018 | 6.25| 6.00 | 4.00 19.50 | 6.50 06-06-2018 | 6.25 | 6.00 | 4.00 | 19.50 | 6.50
01-08-2018 |6.50| 6.25 | 4.00 - 6.75 01-08-2018 | 6.50 | 6.25 4.00 - 6.75
05-01-2019 | - - 4.00 19.25 - 05-01-2019 | - - 400 | 1925 -
07-02-2019 |6.25| 6.00 | 4.00 - 6.50 07-02-2019 | 6.25 | 6.00 | 4.00 - 6.50

RBI made the following major policy announcements /

st o 2019 & W T fied ¥ 7O gE A /
Ty Tt et fmfafea suat S g & e

1. 9T RS a9 ¥ dal @ [ Rar & 9 e faer

supervisory review / changes during FY2019.

1. RBldirected banks toreview and reduce the Statutory

T 3 Wt T (TSI & denfish derdr U
(THUAR) SazIeharail i THIRT Fd 3T 3T0e 2020 T
19.50% ¥ HW W FU 18% T Ug o o [T &3 fawwer
25 3NN 3fel st HAT Hil

. SETSNE ¥ ol T 30 ToTEemT it AT & & 3e3d

T T 1 TN % &9 § ifFad THUASR azasha
% fidY TRUUATEHTR % 98d 3% faer /i e Hiawdy
AT o 2% T TR YIAIfEr & Ge S erafd &
THIT, TRUASTRHTSIR % ded THUSIN 319 13% 21, St
% oI SueTer TSI 15% TEUETSIR § il & 7
TAMTE A BT a8 1] qed O T O & uaeT
T df @l 92 oA § R T TdumEr 3R TauwEt
3T fgRNeT THET KO ok qUET T e Szl 2018
ARSI THURET @ ST 9fRdr OO G
M T A, THUARHIRR & qed fRed Tauee
% TIHRUAT & 1 % ded SR o uayfad oo
R T A SRR & TS ¢ 81 q@ TR &
TRUARHTR & 13% 31 ¢ o1 9% & weidne &
0.5% T TiAd 21

Liquidity Ratio (SLR) requirements by 25 basis points
every calendar quarter from 19.50% of their Net
Demand and Time Liabilities (NDTL) until it reaches
18% by April 2020.

RBI permitted banks to reckon Government Securities
held by them up to another 2% of their NDTL, under
FALLCR within the mandatory SLR requirement,
as Level 1 HOLA for the purpose of computing their
LCR. Hence, the carve-out from SLR, under FALLCR
will now be 13%, taking the total carve-out from
SLR available to banks to 15% of their NDTL.

Under Basel Ill framework on liquidity standards
against the credit disbursed to NBFC / HFC banks
were permitted to also reckon Government securities
held by them up to an amount equal to their
incremental outstanding credit to NBFCs and HFCs,
over and above the amount of credit to NBFCs and
HFCs outstanding on their books as on October 2018,
as Level 1 HOLA under FALLCR within the mandatory
SLR requirement. This was in addition to the existing
FALLCR of 13% of NDTL, and limited to 0.5% of the

bank’s NDTL.
"; 47 J/
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Eteng ¥ faer fer e sru(TTaTmem) it
AN ST (TEHTem) W e fRam-fdar i fhy
T SEH WETSMS ¥ dahl Sl A & HA 100% I FHaer
oo Rt o waer siftard favar 21 emdteng &
AMHAT & TS, STAT—TAT Sl i FefgT ifaw =
STUTE T & foTT T eI ' SO U5 Hehell 2
el At BT fAaEt & 15 A o ofiw fae fer Pefae
U ST AT HIAT BN THEH @, Ieuareyr §
Ff TR e & T R d e afes
T 799 & o 9@ & U 30 RS 9@ 9o ot =
Ol el dX WU g Wil St S
HATIT T GHT T 1 5998, 2019 F Sfeatad 2

ANATSTE T oter WA SN AT % ot ST o,
RISt W R €, e e @ aged g
(1 U3 703 /) 2 S T0F R S gahdr @1 wdaeft
Feter & forT dal @ Hidiee ¥ S over STHT ST oX
TS TAIT T 2

. TR Faer H 4R W, 9 TIEUmE @ 3HE

o T@EUeT 31 W, 2018 @ 250 faferaT T rfds
T & S TSR H WS Nfed aiffhd e f
Iqufa < 2

TS T Faht l HY HOT & forg Furfefsw g dar
1 TG FUT & TETHT 1.6 TG &0F T i a0 &F 2

TR TEEdsH & "ay W, SIwErens 4 deht
H iz R & 3 duwdr & 9o & TeHueR
H YodiHT &L, W BN gotelc HuHgr w A
g R AfREr o dd W oF emar
Sfem-aia G e i dierddr & fou teaaie
100% T STEH-9R & &0 & S ©m

T yunelt & et 21500 fAferm ar sEe efde
FIS gt HiAr enenfi| a2 SuRaRaret & i Hor
TG & qg™ o foIw, 1 210, 2019 F 40% o 0T
o F JATH T THE 21 eTE9R, TH SUaRdrsi
% o, 9T HO Yew (FERMT YSHd HOT) T
e oM wERfe gt | % R § R 40%
% T B Wy, e qed dime siv Fendr
znfae &

e o fanfidan & oER, e (3rary, i,
anfe) & forg wft U sreemdt =T T o 1 e, 2019
T g 30 fAwie gen ud weaw semt s aed
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RBI issued final guidelines on Net Stable Finding
Ratio (NSFR) and Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR).
Inthis RBImandated banks to have an NSFR of at least
100%. After an RBI assessment, individual banks may
have to adopt stricter standards to reflect funding
risk and compliance. Banks need to submit NSFR
data for every quarter within 15 days. In addition
to this, for responding promptly to the potential
liquidity disruption in the short term, banks must
have high quality liquid assets to survive an acute
stress scenario lasting for 30 days. The deadline for
the implementation of LCR was mentioned from
1stJanuary, 2019.

RBI revised the definition of bulk deposits and the
threshold for Rupee bulk deposits, wherein a differential
interest rate can be offered, is raised to %2 cr (from 1 cr).
Banks will have to maintain their bulk deposit interest
rate cards in the CBS for supervisory review.

In a temporary arrangement, RBI decided to allow
banks and NBFCs to classify their exposure, as per the
180 days past due criterion, to all MSMEs, including
those not registered under GST, as a ‘standard’ asset,
subject to the conditions that the aggregate exposure
should not exceed 250 million as on May 31%t, 2018.

RBI permitted banks to accept collateral free limit for the
agriculture loan extended up to ¥1.6 lakh from 1 lakh.

With regard to NBFC exposures, RBI directed banks
that rated exposures of banks to NBFCs, excluding
Core Investment Companies, will be risk-weighted
as per the ratings assigned by the accredited rating
agencies. Exposures to CICs will continue to be
risk-weighted at 100%.

With a view to enhance credit discipline among the
larger borrowers having aggregate fund based working
capital limit of 31500 million and above from the
banking system, a minimum level of ‘loan component’
of 40% shall be effective from April 1,2019. Accordingly,
for such borrowers, the outstanding ‘loan component’
(Working Capital Loan) must be equal to at least 40%
of the sanctioned fund based working capital limit,
including ad-hoc limits and TODs.

As per RBI's direction, all new floating rate loans
to retail (housing, auto, etc.) and Micro and Small
Enterprises extended by banks from April 1, 2019
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AT e & oI T 9 @l Uk Gahidl SMHTET T
S HET 2

Fifwwr & fou fdwge amEet & Haw § T
fshrT o7 (TEEiUe) & godisd & forw dat s fa
TERIToRT T Jedisd 3 Hae & forg smwdteng &
frdar e & & v T TR 3w S it &
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NS ¥ TOUUE N UHUHUG % qed Wi
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B B-wfte @fte fift wfer & g e
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faet, sg TR fAifea uftufaat @ s oftw) i
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shall be benchmarked to an external benchmark rate
(RBI repo rate, 91 days Treasury Bill yield, 182 days
Treasury Bill yield or Any other benchmark market
interest rate). The spread over the benchmark rate
will be decided wholly by the bank at the inception
of the loan and this should remain unchanged
through the life of the loan, unless the borrower’s
credit assessment undergoes a substantial change.
However this has been deferred later by the RBI.

With respect to the IFSC Banking Units (IBUs),
RBI directed that the parent bank will be required
to provide a minimum capital of $20 million or
equivalent in any foreign currency to start their
IBU operations and the IBU should maintain the
minimum prescribed regulatory capital on an
on-going basis as per regulations amended from
time to time. However, the minimum prescribed
regulatory capital, including for the exposures of
the IBU, shall be maintained on an on-going basis
at the parent level as per regulations in the home
country and the IBU shall submit a certificate to
this effect obtained from the parent on a half-yearly
basis to RBI (International Banking Division, DBR, CO,
RBI). The parent bank will be required to provide a
Letter of Comfort for extending financial assistance,
asand whenrequired, in the form of capital / liquidity
support to IBU.

Withrespecttothe prudentialnormsforClassification,
Valuation and Operation of Investment Portfolio
by banks for the valuation of State Development
Loans (SDLs), RBI directed that securities issued by
each state government should be valued based on
observed prices.

RBI reviewed the margin requirements under
LAF and MSF which stood at 4% and 6%
respectively. Following the 2" Bi-Monthly Monitory
Policy Review, RBI decided to assign margin requirement
on the basis of residual maturity of the collateral,
i.e, the Treasury Bills, Central Government dated
securities(includingOilBonds)andStateDevelopment
Loans (SDLs). Further, it has also been decided that

the margin  requirement for rated SDLs
shall be 1% lower than that of unrated SDLs
for the same maturity bucket. The revised
margin requirements came into effect from

August 1%, 2018.
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14. With a view to addressing the systemic impact of
sharpincreasein theyields on Government Securities
(G-Secs), RBl allowed banks to spread provisioning for
Mark to Market (MTM) losses on investments held in
AFS and HFT for the quarters ended December 31%,
2017 and March 315, 2018. The relaxation was given
to do the provisioning for each of these quarters
that may be spread equally over up to four quarters,
commencing with the quarter in which the loss is
incurred. (Treasury MTM losses). In a bid to build up
adequate reserves to shield against the hardening
of G-Sec in the future, all banks were advised to
create an Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) with
effect from FY19.

15. In a modification to the comprehensive guidelines on
Derivatives, RBI directed that the stand-alone plain
vanilla forex options (without attached structures)
purchased by clients will be exempt from the
‘user suitability and appropriateness’ norms, and
the regulatory requirements will be at par with
forex forward contracts.

16. In a bid to address the concerns arising out of
the anonymity provided by payments through
demand drafts and its possible misuse for
money laundering, it has been decided that
the name of the purchaser be incorporated on
the face of the demand draft, pay order, banker’s
cheque, etc., by the issuing bank. These instructions
took effect for such instruments issued on or after
September 15, 2018.

17. For the entities regulated by the Central Bank,
RBI has directed not to deal in Virtual Currencies
(VCs) or provide services for facilitating any person /
entity in dealing with or settling VCs.

lll. Outlook for 2019-20:

IMF has projected that global economic growth may
moderate from 3.6% in 2018 to 3.3% in 2019 and then
pick up modestly to 3.6% in 2020. The current outlook
can be attributed to a confluence of global factors like
geopolitical uncertainty and ambiguity in US-China
trade talks. Global trade is expected to slow down this
year, with world trade volume growth estimated at
3.4% in 2019 from 3.8% in 2018.
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However, the on-going macro-policy stimulus in China,
recent improvements in the global financial market
sentiment, optimism on the performance of Advanced
Economies (AEs) and gradual stabilization of financial
conditions in the Emerging Market Economies (EMEs)
are the silver linings that can bring back the global
growth on track.

The trajectory of India’s economic growth, despite facing
adverse contagion from a slowing global economy,
will remain supported by domestic factors. Household
consumption demand is expected to remain resilient
amidst rising income levels and changing spending
patterns. Robust growth in the bank credit and the solid
financial flows to the commercial sector will give a boost
for the investment activities. Government spending is
expected to remain well targeted; with a greater focus
on infrastructure. This will offset the global headwinds
and will help the economy achieve an above 7% y-o-y
growth in FY20.

With the structural reform process underway, inclusive
infrastructure building, favourable demographics and
dividends from digital leapfrog and financial inclusion,
the economy will embark on a sustained growth
trajectory and would continue to remain one of the
fastest growing major economies in the world.

CANARA BANK IN 2018-19:

Under various business parameters, Canara Bank
performed better during the year in sync with its
major thrust areas, viz. balanced growth, optimal
resource mobilization, expanding retail assets,
including Agriculture, MSMEs, Housing and other
retail segments, and improving operational financial
ratios such as, Net Interest Margin (NIM), Yield on
Advance and Cost to Income Ratio.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Operating profit of the Bank increased to ¥10590 crore
compared to ¥9548 crore last year. Bank reported a net
profit of ¥347 crore for 2018-19 compared to a net loss of
%4222 crore during last year. Net Interest income of the
bank increased by 19.03% to ¥14478 Crore compared to
%12163 crore generated during last year. NIM improved
to 2.63% against the last year’s 2.42% and Yield on
Advances improved to 8.39% from 8.12% a year ago.
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T faefia Srque (%) A 2018 | W 2019 Key Financial Ratios (%) Mar-18 Mar-19
fferat <6r @ 5.17 5.24 Cost of Funds 5.17 5.24
fAferar ot wfiwer 7.34 7.59 Yield on Funds 7.34 7.59
STHTSAT T AT 5.60 5.66 Cost of Deposits 5.60 5.66
At o gfdtwer 8.12 8.39 Yield on Advances 8.12 8.39
aer = wfet () 2.42 2.63 Net Interest Margin (NIM) 2.42 2.63
nfeaat o yfdwer (3mei) -0.75 0.06 Return on Assets (RoA) -0.75 0.06
3fFadl T gfAther (MetE) -16.74 1.40 Return on Equity (RoE) -16.74 1.40
N — 3T 37T 50.03 49.69 Cost to Income Ratio 50.03 49.69
I T =T ety Income and Expenditure Analysis:

af & 9N, FT A 53385 FAS TUC 99 T TE, e
FHOT 3T AT T 734319 HAS &, a3 F 210938 HE
TS, -1 3 § 36575 HUS 3T 3 3T F 1554
FHAS AT INAA |

I & folT g & & e, - M (AR &1
@ BIEHY) T ool 9% & N9 5020 HAS Hf qo T o
22.97% T 6173 HUS i gfeg Tof il SATUR T & 3TeATaT,
- T & 3T Y@ Gid, 99 dar 3o (33065
wE), HURE M BT (R1172 ), ufefad
@At (31304 HU2) F gt 3R R o & oy
(%632 FUZ) ¥ I i -=TT 3T & foIg e & |
FT AT § =TT 3T 1 BT 12.32% om
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During the year, total income stood at ¥53385 crore,
comprising ¥34319 crore interest from loans and
advances, ¥10938 crore interest from investments,
%6575 crore from non-interest income and 31554 crore
from other income.

Composition of Income: 2018-19

Non-Interest
Income
est 12%
3%
Interest on

IInterest on Advances
nvestments 64%

21%

In line with the thrust areas for the Bank, non-interest
income (Excl. Trading profit) registered a growth of 22.97%
to ¥6173 compared to 5020 crore during last year.
Apartfromtrading profit,othermajorsourcesof non-interest
income, like, service charges (33065 crore), commission and
exchange (31172 crore), recovery from written off accounts
(%1304 crore) and Profit from exchange transaction
(%632 crore) contributed to the non-interest income of the
Bank. The share of non-interest income to total income

stood at 12.32%.
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Composition of Expenditure: 2018-19

figet 9% & T 38647 HUS TUY § % & FA T
10.73% ¢ ST oY gfg & @Y 42795 HUS &UF & TA1 S
& T G 11.15% TEHT 32332 HUZ TF g T gR=mer
Td 9.46% TEHT 10462 HUS TUY & T, foad T5675
HUS HURAl T T 3 34787 HUS & o7 UR=Emer
T A o AT < & A T M T & HA, S
ST U3 oot v & SN 5.60% © 6 SOTH T8 5.66%
2 T 3[F A AE, S 70 AftT = o o & |
AT 19.03% TEHT 14478 HUS TUF & TN, W fUwer aF
12163 HUZ oI

Yt et smfee fFfdt:

el 2019 B 9 #T 3[E God AT 2018 F 323086
HAS T T H 326180 HUE WX T TTafh 9o sl Fof
A guft 3753.24 HAS off, HSW AT AW 35424
FHAE TIF 2 T

Other Operating
Expenditure 11%

Staff Expenses
13%

Interest Expenditure

76%

Total expenditure of the Bank increased by 10.73% y-o-y
to 342795 crore from ¥38647 crore incurred during last
year. Interest expenses of the Bank increased by 11.15%
to ¥32332 crore. Operating expenses increased by 9.46%
to 10462 crore, comprising staff cost of ¥5675 crore
and other operating expenses of 34787 crore. Due to
the elevated interest rates, the Bank’s cost of deposits
increased by 6 bps to 5.66% from the last year’s 5.60%.
The net interest income, the difference between interest
paid and interest earned by the Bank, increased by 19.03%
to 14478 crore compared to the last years ¥12163 crore.

Capital and Reserves:

Net worth of the Bank, as at March 2019 stood at 326180
crore compared to 323086 crore as at March 2018.
While the total paid-up capital of the Bank stood at
%753.24 crore, the reserves and surplus increased to
335424 crore.

R X HAE H) (Amt. % Crore)
t';?ﬁ' T -213;0'1"8 -213;0'1"9 Composition of Capital Mlag':szlzﬁlls Mg;c::elzﬁ |19
Sifew Wi enfeaar 351698 | 352455 Risk Weighted Asset 351698 352455
et | 33455 29300 CETI 33455 29300
T | (%) 9.51% 8.31% CETI (%) 9.51% 8.31%
| 2769 2551 AT 2769 2551
W | (%) 0.79% 0.72% AT | (%) 0.79% 0.72%
2T | gSi 36224 31851 Tier | Capital 36224 31851
T (%) (e 1) 10.30% 9.04% CRAR (%) (Tier 1) 10.30% 9.04%
2 || gl 10280 10082 Tier Il Capital 10280 10082
TR (%) (e 1) 2.92% 2.86% CRAR (%) (Tier 1) 2.92% 2.86%
TheT goit 46504 41933 Total Capital 46504 41933
HISRUSMR (%) 13.22% | 11.90% CRAR (%) 13.22% 11.90%
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Capital Adequacy Ratio, under Basel Ill, was 11.90%
as at March 2019 against the regulatory requirement
of 10.875%, including capital conservation buffer of
1.875%. Within the capital adequacy ratio, CET I ratio
was at 8.31% and Tier | capital ratio was at 9.04%.
In FY 2019, Bank raised %557.28 crore through
CanaraBank Employee Share Purchase Scheme (CanBank-
ESPS) by issuing 2 crore new equity shares of face value
%10/- each and there by Government of India holding
in the bank reduced to 70.62%. Adequate headroom is
available to raise capital in order to support the business
growth momentum. The details of the CanBank-ESPS
scheme are as follows:

Canara Bank Employee Share Purchase Scheme
(CanBank-ESPS):

Govt Permission to all PSBs : vide DFS, Gol letter
F.No0.11/13/2011-BOA

dated 12.06.2014

: vide DFS, Gol letter
FNo.11/21/2014-BO
dated 24.10.2018

: vide DBR.CO.BP.
No0.1991/21.01.002/
2018-19 dated 05.09.2018

: Inthe 16th AGM held on
26.07.2018

Govt Permission to
Canara Bank

RBI Permission

Shareholder Permission

Board Approval : Inthe Board meeting held

on 27.06.2018

Canara Bank-ESPS Tranche1:

No.of Shares Issued 2 crore new equity shares
of face value ¥10/- each

Pricing Formula approved by the Board

The Offer price / Purchase price shall be at a discount
of not more than 33.33% on the average of the weekly
high and low of the volume weighted average prices of
the equity shares quoted on NSE during the two weeks
preceding the date on which the Board/Committee fixes
Offer / purchasing price.

Details of Pricing

Volume Weighted Average Price : 3278.64

: Not more than 33.33%
: 392.87

Discount
Discount of 33.33%
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OReRferd g : TUT 185.77
frfw 1o : TUT 186.00 (¥ &
Freedw guita #)
uft e erfeRdw A ¢ 7500
oty eamiw g i fafer : 21.01.2019 (FHER)
oty &g g & fafer : 25.01.2019 (3[HAN)
e : 134% (34T T T FW)
: 83% (HHTRAT hl HET 3)
3T Sfae fafer : 05.02.2019
AT e fAfer : 06.02.2019
ufa e st
ferehaw 2ra : 5075
TTEHEAT rafer . 05.02.2019 ¥ 1 ¥ d&
e =R
& dEd S fhT T 2 HUE A
N T G v fHEwr
S $ivd W U9 2 S| T 186 / AW
fam g
EIERET I 47803
e %E;ﬁ B ﬁﬁ%ﬂaﬁ S NG 2 TS
I ThdT ST &, 2 X ¥186: 3372 FE
T % fAEs Aer far s (P
2 X 392.64 : ¥185.28
HHTHT FamaT
=g @ (D)
FH : 3557.28 TS

Calculated issue price

Issue Price

Maximum Number of
Shares per employee

Issue Opened Date
Issue Closed Date
Subscription

N E-1S

: 3185.77
: ¥186.00 (Rounded off to

nearest Rupee)

: 7500

: 21.01.2019 (Monday)

. 25.01.2019 (Friday)

: 134% (By No. of Shares)

: 83% (By No. of Employees)

Amount Debited Date
Share Allotment Date
Maximum Number of
Shares Allotted per
Employee

Lock-in Period

: 05.02.2019
: 06.02.2019

: 5075
: 1year from 05.02.2019

Particulars

Details

The details of the number of
shares issued under ESPS

2 Crore Share

The price at which such | %186 /Share
shares issued
Eligible Employees 47803

Consideration  received
against the issuance of
shares, as the scheme is
implemented directly by
the company

Issued share : 2 Crore

2 X%186 :%372 Crore
ESPS Collection

2X %92.64 :%185.28
Crore

Employee
Compensation
Expenses A/c (discount)
Total :%557.28 Crore

The bank made an offer of

upto 2 (Two) crore new

I T AU UH HAANAT BN HHAE AR @l g
(Suaditd) % Ted 10 T0F & Sifhd ged & 2 (@) Hg
U sfaadt R i Tz 186 TUT ufd 2aT & ffw /
TAT e WA | e/ g ger Suading gt
&Y IfafT T 33.33% #T T2 & T Uy 2 278.64 TUF
AT oI W 99 fRar T4 em 47803 A wHwntEl g
& FE A F dY TG F UG R m@n duadied &
TEA AN A MEST 06.02.2019 i fRaT AT oMl 3G &
forT 9 @I 2372,00,00,000 (Faet 919 T Te HU S FI)
&t TR FeEIeT / TA % w0 W UTA g9 ¥ suadind 3
TEd AU U HUMNE! T & S ¢ faaer 2w @
aree fhan Gt (1R smeria swe=r oY) faffaw, 2015

equity shares of face value of ¥10 each to its eligible
employees under an Employee Share Purchase Scheme
(ESPS) at an issue / exercise price of 3186 per share.
The issue / exercise price was fixed by the committee of
Directors on ESPS at a discount of 33.33% on the floor
price of ¥278.64 per share. Two crore shares were validly
exercised by 47803 Eligible employees. The allotment
of shares under the ESPS was made on 06.02.20109.
The Bank received an amount of ¥372,00,00,000 (Rupees
three hundred seventy two crore only) as subscription/
exercise money for the issue and allotment of two
crore new equity shares to its Eligible employees under
ESPS. Pursuant to SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits)

/£
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Regulations, 2015 and as per guidance note issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India,
the element of the discount amounting to ¥92.64 per
share (i.e the discount allowed per share) aggregating
to ¥185,28,00,000 (Rupees one hundred eighty five
crore and twenty eight lakhs only) has been debited to
P&L account as Employee compensation expenses. Post
allotment of shares under ESPS, the shareholding of the
Government of India (President of India) has come down to
70.6% % and earning per share is ¥4.71 as on March 2019.

Dividend:

The Bank has not declared any dividend for financial year
2018-2019 since net profitis not available for distribution
of dividend after appropriation.

BUSINESS GROWTH

Deposits:

Total Deposits increased to ¥599033 crore as at March
2019 compared to 524772 crore a year ago, with a y-o-y
growth of 14.15%. Current and Saving (CASA) deposits of
the Bank increased by 4.65% y-o-y to ¥174809 crore on
March 2019. The Bank’s CASA deposits share to domestic
deposits stood at 30.86% from the last year's 34.28%.
Savings deposits grew by 6.68% to ¥151535 crore.
Current deposits stood at ¥23274 crore.

The focus on premier CASA products, like, Canara
Galaxy, Canara Privilege, SB Powerplus and NRI accounts
was given to improve the average balances under CASA.
Pursuing a strategy of expanding deposit clientele, the
Bank added 41 lakhs deposit clientele accounts during
the year, taking the total number of deposit accounts
to 7.80 crore.

Advances:

The Bank expanded its asset base to a well-diversified
one comprising of the productive segments of the
economy, like, Agriculture and Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (MSMEs) and other productive sectors in
addition to Retail assets, including Housing, Education,
and Vehicle loan segments.

Advances (Gross) of the Bank grew by 10.82% to reach
3444216 crore as at March 2019 compared to 3400843
crore a year ago. The number of borrowal clientele accounts
increased to 93 lakhs as at March 2019. Total business of the
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FUg T o & 12.71% T a¥—<x-a gfg & @y
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Bank increased to 31043249 crore, with a y-o-y growth
of 12.71% compared to 3925615 crore in the previous year.
During the year, the Bank’s total clientele base increased by
46 lakhs to 8.73 crore from the last year’s level of 8.27 crore.
Retail Lending Operations:

In line with the thrust areas set for the year, the Bank’s
retail lending operations recorded good y-o-y growth.

(Amt. X Crore)

et B As at March Y-O-Y Growth
2018 | 2019 |Quantum | (%)
1. Housing (Direct) | 27572|33581| 6009 21.79
2. Vehicle 6739 9446 2707 40.17
3. Other Personal 14547 | 21179| 6632 45.59
4. Education 8438 | 8859 421 4.99
(Tc";:)R&tfz'L'é?‘BS 57296| 73065, 15769 | 27.52

The outstanding retail loans portfolio grew by 27.52%
y-0-y to ¥73065 crore as at March 2019. The outstanding
housing loan (direct) portfolio rose to 33581 crore, with
a y-o-y growth of 21.79% and accounted for 45.96%
of the total retail lending portfolio. Vehicle loans and
other personal loans y-o-y grew by 40.17% and 45.59%
y-o0-y respectively.

Education Loans:

Over the years, the Bank has assisted substantial number
of promising students to pursue higher education in India
and abroad. The Bank’s education loan portfolio increased
to ¥8859 crore. The Bank has financed around 2.86 lakh
students as at March 2019. The Bank is performing
consistently well with progressive growth in education
loan segment. During 2018-19, the Bank has disbursed

i . education loans amounting
% 1503 Tz w0 & e Education Loan to %1503 crores.
0T T faaor R 2

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

a"m" ﬁ- 1976 ﬁ_ ﬁ%ﬂ'{iﬂ'ﬂ'{ ﬁr&:n- 9000

FHOT IS 3 <t 1 3 o

& &7 W o foorwear w8900

TEANd U, dF B AT F oo
Tearae ¥ fRrem wor & fow 7651
Tdh 3Nl el AN wi & 7500
HA GOr T oor Y T a9y

7000

8859 The Bank has introduced the
Vidyasagar Education loan
scheme in 1976. Recognizing
its expertise in the field
of education loans, the
Bank was entrusted with
the work of preparing a
Model Scheme for Education

2001 ¥ & fHar mr om W March 2017

AT F q@ F FT HIEA

" March2018  March 2019 IBA

Loans under the auspices of
and the same was
launched in the year 2001.

/v £



st e
Conara Bank

TU & 3T o, omediu i WafUd wiewd frem Fre
A A M ¥ oadue W, S ol @ fBraw s @
TEHT dd § TUF WH W ) 4 9@, e H au '
Ee e W 9 SR & 3w gu, i gand e
(SueE), o HAg, YT TSR & SR G & oy
TG gl GwelT H F o’ ST wyaret % A
o St TE 2 Fafdd ergdn atger Suer dier ST et
FHOT AT o 3TATAT; Ik faRry e wor g 3w it
&, I "R @@, dudt et & o uifife f: 3w
T or, S SSRGS, SMSGUH, SMSuHAT S
TN ¥ yayr o ®© €, & oIU 36 o w0 9@ i Rt
W FH Gy, “foET W™ THE Y HOT AT A TEdHE
3T Ferdt BT F Gewdr & o € A wa / vt &
g W / HSERAT WHHTT & HT A arer s
T &t MaagadT o forg 2, “fem afe”  Brar o g
ST diesgSt SUft & Bl o folt ST & arel STerT—37erT
et safhar & forr ey w0 & e fhw T sumwmt
& @ Wi fardt = e s Ty

IRT THR J BEghT o @ & 3ifde o aere &
TIrEd o e & fow ot e & emedt-emfia s
faita TeTaar urfdremor it TITOT it €, e e /et e
et T & AeAT T I8 R G < @ & wre ot
BIA & sl HAT 5 HROT =T 16T T I 7 ) e dewft
gred <wwwuvidyalakshmi.co.in> @ 15.08.2015 @ WEd
Y & T 31 TAn o T fAereretdt ol (diuedh) st &
o Ua UEet fasdT o7 F U e § () goned
31T T KT 2MAeT haet 9 Uee o AredH W fhu o
& i AR ST Gegz & AT F TER HOT JHERT
TuTelt & oI HEuTeE (A T @I U e
TIH) o7 SUAIT i Af&Hdd S Il S 2Aferh HOT &
3deq far &1 9 | zafe, B R off 9ug, weE o
UES TX UgEaT ST fRT T HOT e i fRufd 3w it
9 T Gad ¢ I G e ureaft & o 9ot ¥ o
BT FY RreT HO TEd % o AU (@ 3[EE @)
o w2

TR d% H fAfis gt & daEue § Ay A e
I TR i T Fieget aArsre st wanfad & &
o et 9% & ®O A TG A mr @) S e
FOT (FTHETE) W =T Wieet &t Hd ais, g

¥

ARG REpD™

g2

The scheme has under gone several revisions since then
and now, the IBAs Revised Model Education Scheme
is implemented. At present, the Bank is No.1 amongst
the Nationalized Banks in extending education loans to
the students. Similarly, considering the huge thrust on
skill development in recent years, “IBA Skill Loan
Scheme” has been implemented to support the national
initiatives for skill development of Department of
Financial Services (DFS), Ministry of Finance (MoF),
Gol. In addition to the regular IBA model EL scheme
and Skill loan Scheme; the bank has launched special
education loan schemes namely “Vidya Turant”,
Collateral-free education loans for the meritorious
students who are getting admission in premier institutes
such as IITs, [IMs, ISB etc up to a limit of ¥36 Lacs with
concessional rate of Interest, Bridge Loan Scheme namely
“Vidya Sahay” to assist the needy and meritorious
students who are in need of the down payment to be
made to the CET / Counselling Authorities at the time of
selection / counselling and “Vidya Shakthi”, education
loan scheme for the PWD category of students including
expenses for specially designed equipments for differently
abled persons with concessional interest rate.

Government of India has set-up a fully IT-based Student
Financial Aid Authority to administer and monitor
scholarships as well as Educational Loan Schemes, through
Pradhan Mantri Vidya Lakshmi Karyakram to ensure that no
student misses out on higher education for lack of funds.
Vidya Lakshmi portal <wwwvidyalakshmi.co.in> has been
made live on 15.08.2015. Our bank has integrated the
Vidyalakshmi Portal (VLP) a single window mechanism for
Students to access information and apply for Educational
Lloans to a maximum of three Banks using CELAF
(Common Educational Loan Application Form)to our Loan
processing system through Core Banking Solution (CBS)
system and the education loan applications are routed
through this portal only. Hence, students can view and
track the status of submitted loan application at anytime,
anywhere by accessing the portal. This facilitates
more transparency and in turn has decreased the TAT
(Turn Around Time) for sanctioning education loans to
eligible students.

Our Bank has been designated as the Nodal Bank for
administering interest subsidy schemes of Government
of India implemented under the aegis of various
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Ministries which include Central Scheme of Interest
Subsidy on Educational Loans (CSIS), Ministry of Human
Resource Development (MoHRD), Gol, Padho Pardesh
subsidy scheme to provide Interest Subsidy on Education
Loans for overseas studies pursued by students belonging
to notified minority communities, Ministry of Minority
Affairs (MoMA), Gol and Dr. Ambedkar Central Sector
Scheme Of Interest Subsidy On Educational Loan for
Overseas Studies for Other Backward Classes (OBCs) &
Economically Backward Classes (EBCs), Ministry of Social
Justice and Empowerment (MoSJE), Gol. As a Nodal bank,
our bank has so far handled total claim amount 0f312654
crores under the education loan interest subsidy Schemes
and earned nodal bank commission of ¥85.24 crores since
inception of the Schemes.

INTEGRATED TREASURY

Aggregate investments (net) of the Bank stood at
3150626 crore as at March 2019. While modified duration
of the investments portfolio stood at 4.50 as at March
2019, the modified duration of the Available for Sale
(AFS) portfolio has decreased to 3.01 as at March 2019
from 4.44 as at March 2018. The yield on investments
works out to 7.62% as at 31st March 2019 as compared
t0 7.63% as at 31st March 2018. The trading profit under
domestic treasury operations during the year decreased
to 3402 crore from %1923 crore in March 2018 due to
volatile market conditions and increased bond yield.

The Bank continues to be an active player in the
Government Securities Market as a Primary Dealer (PD).
The total amount of bids submitted for underwriting was
346302 crore, of which, the underwriting commitment
accepted by the RBI was 22556 crore. With regard to
Treasury Bills under PD business, as against the minimum
success ratio of 40% to be achieved in each half year, the
Bank has a success ratio of 42.47% for the first half year
ended September 2018 and 42.94% for the second half
year ended March 2019.

Foreign Business Turnover of the Bank aggregated to
3257078 crore, comprising of ¥123552 crore under
exports, ¥70201 crore under imports and 63325
crore under remittances during the year ended

March 20109.
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INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS

The Bank has 6 overseas branches, viz., London (U.K),
Hong Kong, Shanghai (China), Johannesburg (South
Africa), New York (U.S.A) and Dubai International Financial
Centre (DIFC), Dubai (UAE). Besides the above 6 overseas
branches, the Bank has a Representative Office at Sharjah
(UAE), a wholly owned subsidiary, Canara Bank (Tanzania)
Ltd., at Dar-es-Salaam in Tanzania and Commercial Indo
Bank LLC, a joint venture bank with State Bank of India in
Moscow, Russia. Total business of the overseas branches
aggregated to ¥58,328 crore comprising of deposits of
¥33,116 crore and advances of 325,211 crore as at the
end of the financial year March 2019. Overseas Business
constituted 5.59 % of the Bank’s total business.

As per the directives of the Department of Financial
Services (DFS), Ministry of Finance, the Bank has
drawn a plan for rationalization of overseas branches.
The Bank hasclosed / merged two of its overseas branches
i.e. Leicester branch with London branch and Manama
(Bahrain) branch with DIFC Dubai branch. Branches at
Shanghai (China) and Johannesburg (South Africa) along
with the Commercial Indo Bank LLC at Moscow (Russia)
are in the closure process.

The Bank’s international operations are well supported
by a wide network of 394 Correspondent Banks, spread
across 79 countries including our Bank’s overseas
branches/offices. Rupee Drawing Arrangements have
been made with 36 Exchange Houses and 25 overseas
banks for channelizing the remittances of Non-Resident
Indians (NRIs). The Bank is managing two Exchange
Houses viz, M/s Al Razouki International Exchange
Company, Dubai and M/s Eastern Exchange Est., Qatar
under Management Agreements.

‘Remit Money’, a web-based speed remittance product
has been extended to 36 Exchange Houses and
also to the Bank’s 4 overseas branches, viz., London,
Shanghai, Hong Kong and Canara Bank (Tanzania) Ltd.
To facilitate instant and hassle free remittances to the
beneficiaries of the Bank in India, ‘Flashremit’ / ‘Instant
Remitmoney’, an instant credit facility is being offered
in association with M/s. UAE Exchange, Abu Dhabi, UAE,
M/s. Al Razouki International Exchange Company, Dubai,
M/s. Eastern Exchange Est, Qatar, M/s GCC
Exchange, Dubai, M/s Al Ahalia Money Exchange,
Abudhabi, UAE, M/s. Al Ansari Exchange LLC, UAE and
M/s Index Exchange, UAE.
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OTHER SERVICES

During the year, the Bank’s Merchant Banking Division
has handled, as arrangers, private placements of Capital
Gains Bond Issues of National Highways Authority of
India (NHAI), Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd (REC)
and Indian Railway Finance Corporation Ltd (IRFC).
The amount mobilized in respect of these issues during
the year was ¥82.86 crore.

As a Collecting Banker, the Bank was involved in three
Private PlacementIssues, collectinganamount 0f3983.25
crore. Further, the bank has handled 141 Public and Debt
Issues under Application Supported by Blocked Amount
(ASBA) and the amount blocked therein was ¥621.90
crore. Four specialized assignments of ‘Fair Valuation of
Equity’ were also handled by the Division during the year.

The Syndication Group handled projects, involving project
cost 0f 3939 Crore during the year, with a total debt size
0f¥3303 Crore. The Group generated a fee-based income
of ¥3.22 Crore during the year. The funds were arranged
for projects in various segments like Infrastructure
(Railway Freight Corridor, Educational Institution) and
Commercial Real Estate.

The Bank has tie-up arrangements in both life and
non-life insurance segments under its ‘Bancassurance’
arm. During the year, the Bank earned a commission
income of ¥94.23 crore from its joint venture, viz,
M/s Canara HSBC OBC Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Under the Mutual Fund business, the Bank earned
a commission of ¥35.41 crore from its joint venture,
viz.,, M/s Canara Robeco Asset Management Company
Ltd. A commission income of %3490 crore was
earned under Non-Life (General) Insurance business
from its tie-up arrangements with M/s Bajaj Allianz
General Insurance Co Ltd, M/s TATA AIG General
Insurance Co. Ltd, M/s The New India Assurance Co.
Ltd and M/s United India Insurance Company Ltd.
The Bank earned a commission income of 326.08 crore
from its tie-up agreement with M/s Apollo Munich
Health Insurance Co. Ltd for marketing their health
insurance products. Bank has also earned a commission
income of ¥7.03 crore under PMJJBY & PMSBY schemes.

Under Card Business, the bank took several initiatives
to expand its card base. As at March 2019 the Debit Card
base increased to 2.82 crore and Credit card base rose

to 3.69 lakh.
"; 61 J/
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Executor, Trustee and Taxation Services outfit of the Bank
provides services like Debenture / Security Trusteeship,
Will and Executorships, Trusteeship, Personal Tax
Assistance and Power of Attorney Services.

The Bank undertakes Government Business, comprising
Direct and Indirect Tax collections, payment of Central
Government and State Government Pensions, Handling
of Postal Transactions and State Government Treasury
Transactions, Public Provident Fund Scheme and Senior
Citizens’ Saving Scheme and distributing Inflation
Indexed Bonds of RBI, issuing Sovereign Gold Bonds,
Sukanya Samridhi Scheme. These products contributed
to improvement of CASA and also earned a fee income of
%100.33 crore during FY19.

The Bank provides several online payment services, viz.,
e-payment of Sales Tax / Commercial Tax in Maharashtra,
Tamil Nadu, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Bihar, Dadra &
Nagar Haveli, Odisha, Punjab, West Bengal and Delhi,
Virtual Treasury Package in Maharashtra, e-payment
of Taxes to Transport Department in Tamil Nadu,
Collection of Property Taxforthe Corporation of Chennaiin
Tamil Nadu and Bengaluru in Karnataka, Online opening
of PPF Accounts and e-Stamping project in Jharkhand,
Uttar Pradesh, Tamil Nadu and Karnataka.

The Bank has been authorized as the accredited banker
for Ministry of Human Resources Development (MHRD),
Ministry of Culture, Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports,
Archaeological Survey of India and Unique I|dentification
Authority of India (UIDAI), New Delhi. The Bank was
implementingthe National Pension System for Unorganised
Sectors under Swavalamban Scheme since 2012-13. The
Government of India has launched Atal Pension Yojana
(APY) in place of Swavalamban with a view to provide
defined pension to unorganised sector. The Bank could
mobilise 4,39,144 accounts under APY as at March 2019.

Goods & Services Tax (GST) (as an agency bank) has been
successfully implemented in all our branches / offices
since July 01+, 2017.

Agricultural Innovation Centre (AIC) outfit of the Bank
handled 120 assignments. Out of these 120 assignments,
114 assignments were cleared, which consists of
78 appraisals, 1 vetting, 3 formulation and 9 viability
studies. The total outlay of the assignments worked out
to a term loan component of ¥853.40 crore and the Bank
earned a fee income of ¥4.45 crore during the year.
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ASSET QUALITY

The concerted efforts of the bank for improving the asset
quality have yielded results with Gross NPA decreasing
from 11.84% (347468 crore) as at March, 2018 to 8.83%
(39224 crore) as at March 2019. Net NPA reduced from
7.48% (328542 crore) in March 2018 to 5.37% (322955
crore) in March 2019. This marked improvement in
asset quality was on the back of significant recoveries
and upgradations. The cumulative Cash Recovery during
FY19 was at ¥10355 crore as against 36458 crore last
year. Upgradation for FY19 was at ¥3074 crore compared
to %943 crore in FY18. Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)
improved considerably during the period from 58.06%
to 68.13%. Recovery in written off accounts for FY19 was
%2422 Crore as against 31625 crore in FY18. Slippage has
been contained substantially during the year at ¥15480
crore as against ¥24761 crore last year.

During the year, recoveries amounting to ¥1581.91
Crore were made on account of initiating actions under
the SARFAESI Act. The Bank conducted 8384 Recovery
Meets which resulted in a recovery of 3688 crore.
In FY19, 15653 cases were referred to Lok Adalat, out of
which, 6372 cases were settled, covering an amount of
%96 crore. Besides, the Bank took several initiatives to
contain slippages and speed up recovery from overdue
loan accounts. These include, conduct of Can Adalats
at branch level, cluster adalats at Regional level and
mega adalats at Circle level for one time settlements
(OTS), Lok Adalats at district level, regular follow-up of
overdue in loan accounts through Call Centre, conduct
of e-auctions for sale of seized assets and initiation of
stringent recovery measures against Wilful Defaulters.
As on March 2019, there were 579 wilful defaulters with
an outstanding amount 0of ¥4991.05 crore.

The Bank has initiated resolution process in respect of
237 Cases by referring to NCLT / filing our claim as at
31.03.2019 and is expecting substantial recovery through
resolution during 2019-20.

The Bank also formulated a Special Scheme for
settlement of Small NPAs (upto %10 lakhs), with a special
focus on Education / Agricultural / MSME Loans Sector.
In Educational Loan Sector, two Special OTS schemes were
launched with liberal terms and additional concessions
for accounts with sanctioned limits up to %4 lakh.
Special Schemes for small value agricultural loans with
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limit up to ¥5 lakh and repeatedly restructured due to
natural calamities and MSME loans up to X1 crore were
launched to provide relief to the affected borrowers.

As on March 2019, the outstanding stressed assets
portfolio (including restructured standard accounts) of
the Bank stood at ¥43990 crore, accounting for 9.90% of
gross advances.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

BASEL Ill Capital Adequacy Framework and Future
Strategies

An independent Risk Management Wing is functioning
at the Head Office as a nodal centre for overall
implementation of various risk management initiatives
across the Bank. Risk Management Sections are
functioning at all 21 Circle Offices of the Bank as
extended arms of the Risk Management Wing.

The Bank has in place risk management policies across
geographies and across all risks encompassing the entire
gamut of risk profile. These include policies on Credit
Risk Management, Operational Risk Management,
Market Risk Management, Asset Liability Management
and Group Risk Management. The Bank has in place an
Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP)
under Pillar 2 of Basel Ill norms. The ICAAP exercise
covers the domestic and overseas operations of the
Bank, Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Sponsored Entities
and Associates. Stress testing exercise is also performed
by the Bank to ascertain the potential risks faced by the
Bank. The ICAAP document is reviewed and approved by
the Risk Management Committee of the Board and the
Board of Directors.

The Bank has a Board Level Sub-Committee for
Capital Planning Process. The committee analyses
macroeconomic scenarios, fine tune the business
strategies and accordingly assess the capital
requirements. The Committee ensures maintenance
of appropriate level of Capital to Risk Weighted Assets
Ratio (CRAR) and evaluates various options for raising
the capital.

Adoption of Advanced Approaches under Basel Il:

In an endeavor to move towards Advanced Approaches
under Basel Il for computation of capital for Credit,
Market and Operational Risks, the Bank has engaged
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the services of a Consultant for implementation of
Enterprise-wide Integrated Risk Management solution
for itself and the Group Entities, so as to build requisite
risk management framework.

As a pre-requisite for the implementation of Enterprise
wide Integrated Risk Management architecture, the Bank
has procured a Risk Solution that would enable it to meet
requirements of Advanced Measurement Approaches.

The Bank has submitted Letters of Intent to RBI for
adoption of Internal Rating Based (IRB) Approach for
calculation of capital charge for Credit Risk, Internal
Models Approach for calculation of capital charge for
Market Risk and Advanced Measurement Approach for
calculation of capital charge for Operational Risk.

Preparedness for Basel Ill:

ThefinalguidelinesonBasellllCapitalRegulationsbecame
effective from 1st April, 2013. As per RBI guidelines, the
transitional period for full implementation of Basel
[l Capital regulations are extended up to 31.03.2020.
The banksin India need to maintain a minimum Common
Equity Tier 1 (CET1) capital of 5.50%, Tier 1 capital of
7.00%, total capital of 9.00% and Capital Conservation
Buffer (CCB) of 2.50% at the end of March 2020.
The banks also have to maintain a minimum Tier 1
Leverage Ratio of 4.50% as a credible supplementary
measure to the risk based capital requirements.

The Bank endeavours to remain adequately capitalized
and has drawn plans to meet the capital requirements
stipulated by the RBI in transitory phase. The Bank has
adequate headroom to raise capital from the market,
including recapitalization support from the Government
of India. Going forward, the Bank’s capital requirement
shall be met by injecting fresh equity capital, retention of
profits, optimization of business levels, proactive capital
planning and management.

Credit Risk Management:

The Credit Risk management process outlines the principles,
standards and approach for credit risk management at
the Bank. Systems, procedures, controls and measures
are in place to actively manage the credit risks, optimize
resources and protect the Bank against adverse credit
situations. In order to comprehensively address the issues
and concerns of the Credit Risk, the Bank has put in place a
comprehensive Credit Risk Management Policy.
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A robust system for appraisal of loan/credit proposals,
including seeking adequate information for appraising
the viability of the proposal and creditworthiness of
the applicant for sanctioning credit limits, well defined
credit approval process and authorization matrix,
standards for collateral management, credit monitoring,
restructuring of advances, MSME and Off Balance Sheet
Exposures, is followed.

Risk Acceptance, Risk Measurement, Prudential Exposure
Norms, Organizational Structure, Strategies and
Operational Process are in place. In order to address the
credit risk at portfolio level and the issue of concentration
risk, the Policy prescribes fixation of various exposure
ceilings. Risk Based Pricing is in tune with the Risk profile
of the borrower to generate returns to achieve targeted
RoA and NIM.

The Bank has a Loan Review Mechanism for constantly
evaluating the overall performance of the borrowal
accountsandforbringingaboutqualitativeimprovements
in credit administration, monitoring and credit audit.
The entire process of the Loan review and monitoring is
duly administered by the Credit Administration &
Monitoring Wing.

Market Risk Management:

The Market Risk framework of the Bank aims at restricting
loss from all types of market risk loss events and also
to establish limit structure and triggers for various
market risk factors.

Exposure limits, such as, Stop Loss Limits on Trading
Book, Intraday and Overnight Limit for various Currency
Positions, Dealer-wise Limits, Aggregate Gap Limit, Limits
on Money Market Operations, Modified Duration Limits
for investment portfolio and VaR Limits are fixed to act as
risk mitigants / triggers. Mid Office of Risk Management
Wing monitors these limits, along with other triggers,
on a daily basis. A reporting framework has been put in
place for effective and timely monitoring of market risk
limits and triggers.

Operational Risk Management:

Operational Risk Management framework in the Bank
is based on ethics, organization culture and strong
operating procedures, involving corporate values,
internal control culture, effective internal reporting and
contingency planning.
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The Bank has adopted polices for management of
Operational Risk, which covers various aspects, such as,
Operational Risk Management Structure, Outsourcing
Activities and Business Continuity Plan.

At present, the Bank is in the process of migration to
Advanced Approach of Basel Il framework from the
Basic Indicator Approach (BIA). The Bank has already
put in place Incident Management module for timely
reporting of incidents, Review of Key Risk Indicators (KRI),
Conducting of Risk Control & Self Assessment (RCSA)
workshops and Scenario Analysis workshops to compute
capital charge for Operational Risk.

Asset Liability Management:

The ALM Policy of the Bank seeks to strike appropriate
balance in the maturity and re-pricing profile of
assets and liabilities, so as to reduce liquidity risk and
manage interest rate risk. Within the policy framework,
the Board of the Bank has set up Asset Liability
Management Committee (ALCO), which is entrusted,
inter alia, with the role of management of assets and
liabilities including the funding strategies and its
composition, product pricing, stress test and contingency
action plan among others.

A balanced ALM structure helps to sustain the spreads,
profitability and long-term viability of the Bank.

The Bank has implemented the RBI guidelines regarding
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) with effect from
01.01.2015. Bank has been computing LCR on a daily
basis w.e.f 01.01.2017. As on 31.03.2019, LCR of the Bank
is above the stipulated regulatory minimum of 100%.

Group Risk:

The Bank has various Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and
Sponsored Entities, which are engaged in diversified
activities. As the Bank has considerable stake in these
Group Entities, Bank has put in place a Group Risk
Management Policy to identify and manage risk in intra
Group transactions and exposures to raise the standard
of Corporate Governance by reducing and avoiding
conflicts of interest between the Group Entities and
also to ensure ‘Arms Length Principle’ among Entities,
with regard to business parameters. The Group Chief
Risk Officer (GCRO) of the Bank is supervising the risk
management activities of the Group Entities.

/v £
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NATIONAL PRIORITIES

Priority Sector Advances:

The Bank continues to accord importance to varied goals
under national priorities, including agriculture, micro,
small and medium enterprises, education, housing, social
infrastructure, renewable energy, microcredit, credit to
weaker sections and specified minority communities.

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank as at March 2019
reached 3195126 crore, recording a y-o-y growth of 6.44%
and achieved 48% to Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC)
against 40% mandated norm.

(Amt.inX Crore)

Priority Sector As at March
Advances 2019 VHORY Gk
2018 | 2019 | Quantum | (%)

Total Priority Sector |183313|195126 | 11813 | 6.44

82456 | 90543 8087 9.81

Agriculture

With a focus on credit delivery to Agriculture, the Bank’s
advances under agriculture portfolio increased by 9.81%
to %90543 crore, covering over 69 lakh farmers. Under
agriculture lending, the Bank achieved 19% to ANBC
against 18% mandated norm. During 2018-19, the Bank’s
agriculture credit disbursal increased to ¥76384 crore
compared to 67902 crore in the previous year.

The Bank undertook special campaigns for extending
Crop Loan facility to all farmers.

During the year, the Bank issued 7.13 lakh Kisan
Credit Cards (KCCs), amounting to 312217 crore. The
credit outstanding under KCCs was at 17784 crore
as at March 2019. 7.68 lakh Kisan RuPay Cards were
issued against eligible accounts of 7.87 lakh, with an
achievement of 97.58%. The Bank actively participated
in various Government Sponsored Schemes, such as,
Prime Minister’s Employment Generation Programme
(PMEGP), National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM),
National Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM), Swarna
Jayanti Shahari Rozgar Yojana (SISRY), Differential Rate
of Interest (DRI) Scheme, Stand Up India, Pradhan Mantri
Mudra Yojana (PMMY).
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As at March 2019, the outstanding advances under the
following Government Schemes, aggregated to 312673

crore, involving around 7.91 lakh beneficiaries.
Performance under various Government Sponsored Schemes:
(Amt.X Crore)

March 2019
Accounts | Amount

Scheme

Prime Minister Employment

Generation Programme (PMEGP) 3134 111

MG 3TIed ASTT—UsTg YTHIor
EISIEED

(Soars—uremuery) | /0240 | 1625 National Rural Livelihoods Mission| 70540 | 1625
a AR \ (DAY-NRLM)
SHeaTe 3l AT T-TSg 2l SemncEvEl A rp—
= 1498 19 eendayal Antyodaya Yojana
errsitfaenn frar (Sears-Treem) National Urban Livelihoods 1498 19
i T Mission (DAY-NULM)
e ETﬁ 3 ﬁ LIOEI 201 Differential Rate of Interest 110369 101
- G St Swarna Jayanti Shahari Rozgar Yojana 4017 38
U3 3 s 1893 482 Stand Up India 1893 482
TETTHAT g1 AT (tﬁ'q':rq':raﬁ) 599195 | 10297 Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana (PMMY) | 599195 | 10297
E3 790646 | 12673 Total 790646 | 12673

Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana-

1.10 o errfefal & et remeng i afiw uf3r 101
g ®uF off, fSed g e eref—ared smarst g
it i iR 79 wE T oh

AT & dfed at & wwelw ¥, eHfw Wi / srgRe
S erarfelar st a1 ufEr Ak 2019 9% 8190
Fg % off, FEd 517 @@ SuNEar fae S egfa
A/ ST St s it # Fet yrafiswar arer &
F 4.15% AW M o

HAAR T % g I 70237 FAE &, 99 U W, S
AT 10% St TST 17% oM

Rr 2019 W HASIK 90 & o 1flie & v 9

Advances to DRI stood at ¥101 crore, consisting of 1.10
lakh beneficiaries, of which, advances by rural and semi-
urban branches amounted to ¥79 crore.

In support of the underprivileged sections of the society,
the Bank’s advances to SCs/STs beneficiaries amounted
to ¥8190 crore as at March 2019, covering 5.17 lakh
borrowers. The advances to SCs/STs comprised 4.15% of
total priority sector advances.

Advances to weaker sections reached ¥70237 crore,
constituting 17% to ANBC against mandated norm of 10%.

Various components of advances to Weaker Sections as
at March 2019:

R X HAE H) (Amt.in  Crore)
- Tl Sector Outstanding

@ RUES Accounts | Amount
Bie AT Hiwrd fvam, Small & Marginal Farmers,
g TSI, Fder e 6158413 64729 Landless Labourers, Tenant 6158413 64729
3T 3R wEer Farmers and Share Croppers
I, e 3t e seT 35467 685 Artisan§, Village and Cottage 35467 635
ST T / ST Incleiiies
ST et DIEEEE 2120 SC/ST Beneficiaries 516918 | 8190
[EEED T T H 110369 101 DRI Loan 110369 101
F omaeft : 4017 38 SJSRY Beneficiaries 4017 38
g HEEd "8 149119 3796 Self Help Group 149119 3796
Tg® <aq T 45846 918 Joint Liability Group 45846 918
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As at March 2019, advances to specified minority
communities aggregated to ¥34169 crore, accounting
for 20% of the actual priority sector advances against the
stipulated 15% norm.

Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana (DAY) — National Rural
Livelihoods Mission (DAY-NLRM / Aajeevika):

NRLM is a flagship programme of Government of India
to promote poverty alleviation through building strong
institutionsofthepoor,particularlywomen.NRLMsupports
capacity building of SHGs (especially women SHGs). NRLM
was renamed as DAY-NRLM (Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana -
National Rural Livelihoods Mission) w.e.f. March 29, 2016.
Reserve Bank of India Vide Circular RBI/2013-14/373
RPCD. GSSD. CO. BC.N0.57/09.01/03/2013-14 dated
19.11.2013 has issued guidelines on Interest Subvention
Scheme under Aajeevika in identified 150 Districts for
operationalizing the Scheme.

Further RBI vide circular FIDD.GSSD.CO.BC.No.
13/09.01.03/ 2016-17 dated 25.08.2016 has added 100
more districts in the said scheme as per the instructions
of MoRD, Gol. The main objectives of the Scheme are to
provide interest subvention to Women SHGs (WSHGs)
from rural areas who avail loans up to 33 lakhs at 7% per
annum and to provide an additional subvention of 3% for
prompt repayment, thereby reducing the effective rate of
interest to 4%.

Ministry of Rural Development, Government has
designated our Bank as Nodal Bank for administering
the DAY NRLM Scheme in the identified Districts since
inception. We have developed a dedicated web portal
for handling NRLM claims of all banks including MIS
generation as per the specifications of MoRD, Gol. So
far, our bank has handled 3374432 claims amounting to
%2119.76 crores and earned Nodal bank commission of
%10.85 crores. As a nodal bank, the claims handled by our
bank since the inception of the scheme is furnished below:

(Amt.inX Crore)

Interest Subvention Claims made by all Member Banks
Financial Year | No.of Accounts Amount
2013-14 619933 268
2014-15 500829 304
2015-16 568304 365
2016-17 842118 579
2017-18 843248 603

/- £
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Micro Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) Lending:

Advances to MSMEs increased to ¥85168 crore as
at March 2019, with a y-o-y growth of 3.74%. Credit
to M&SE segments rose to 366657 crore, with a 1.36%
y-0-y growth. Advances to Micro Enterprises recorded
a growth of 8.20%.

Under Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana (PMMY), the
Bank sanctioned an amount of 310297 crores against
the target of ¥8100 crore during 2018-19. Sanctions
and disbursals under different categories of PMMY
are as under:

As on 31.03.2019 (Amt. in ¥ Crore)

Category | No.of Sanction Disbursement| Outstanding

Accounts | Amount Amount Amount
Shishu
(<250,000) 354483 729 724 684
Kishore
(Above
250,000- 183552 4439 4217 3945
5 Lakhs)
Tarun
(AboveR5 | 1160 | 5129 4828 4694
Lakhs to
%10 Lakhs)
Total 599195 | 10297 9769 9323

¥ & I, dF 7 TIHUES oF W KO % Udle @ dgH
3 T STrEsar o & ot sew e ot RmferfeT
e T 2
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FW W ¢ At ot gufifs grem # g
% o gew ot & 3w @ fOdfg wemar < &
forw ot wgfoa & g 3 & 3T & WY, T
ws F AW ge & & T, 99 tauguas
e, g7 H0 Aff, siaed =y, ™ is 1§ §
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3T THTEdT TEEr |

> e et ot wRfafat & fw dw & Afew =@
BT ¥ O, T 8 / Fere BB A 3
T/ ol T S F, I O e Toeesed, SadeEd

During the year, the Bank has taken following initiatives
to increase flow of credit to MSME sector and also to
bring about continued awareness about the steps taken.

> 166 SME Specialized Branches are functioning
throughout India for faster processing of credit
proposals. Besides these SME Specialized Branches,
52 SME Sulabhs (Specialised SME Loan Processing
Centres) are also functioning across the country.
To extend financial assistance to Micro and Small
Enterprises without any collateral security and with
relaxed lending terms, the following segment specific
schemes have been launched / continued, such as,
MSME Sahay, Mudra Canara Atithi, Doctors’ Choice,
MSE SMART, MSME CAP (Improved Version), MSME
Vahan, MSE Vijeta, Canara Contractors’ Scheme,
Canara CARAVAN, and MSME Expo.

> To increase the Bank’s exposure to specific
clusters and activities, new area / cluster specific

schemes have been launched / continued, such as,

/£
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Canara Textiles, catering to the Textile Sector,
Special Scheme for lending to units engaged in
Manufacturing of Ceramics and Vitrified Tiles, Area
specific scheme to Jaipur, for financing Processors/
Traders engaged in Marble & Granite, Scheme for
Kakathiya Textile Park Warangal, Scheme for Dry
Fruits and Nuts Traders for Chandni Chowk, Delhi etc.

Bank has on boarded on the TReDS Platforms of
M/s. RXIL, M/s. ATReDS and M/s. Mynd Solutions to
garner business of Bill Discounting of MSEs through
online portal.

Bank has been on boarded in the digital platform
of M/s. Online PSB Loans Ltd., a Fin-Tech Company
acquired by SIDBI led consortium of Bankers for
Contactless MSME loans through the digital portal
www.psbloansin59minutes.com

Mega Credit camps were conducted to create
awareness and pool sources for increased credit flow
to MSME sector.

Micro Enterprises Business Centres are functioning at
some Circle Offices for handholding Micro Enterprises.

The Bank has an exclusive website www.
canaramsme.com for easy access and dissemination
of MSME initiatives.

The online submission of MSME applications and
tracking thereof by the customers are facilitated and
used extensively by the MSME clientele.

An exclusive set up established at Head office has
been looking into the aspects of monitoring, slippage
management and handholding in times of stress by
way of rehabilitation and restructuring of MSME
units as per Government of India / RBI guidelines.

Single Point Contact MSME Relationship officers are
named in all the 166 SME Specialised Branches to
closely liaise with the Top 20 borrower accounts of
each Branch and cater to all their requirements on a
real time basis.

Bank is having Branches at all the 388 UNIDO
clusters and has conducted Special lending camps in
the clusters for sourcing new Proposals and to ensure
increased lending to MSME sector.
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Empowering Women:

Women Empowerment Section at Head office and Centre
for Entrepreneurship Development for Women (CEDW)
at 21 Circle Offices and 118 Regional offices across the
country are working relentlessly towards economic
empowerment of women. These CEDWs have reached
potential entrepreneurs, undertaken counselling,
supported their training needs, provided finance and
arranged marketing facilities. A total of 241 Programmes
were organized by the CEDWs during 2018-19. These
centres have also assisted in the formation of Self Help
Groups (SHGs) & credit linkages.

Rural Self Employment Training Institute set up at
Harohalli, Karnataka to provide EDP / skill training to
women in various vocations has trained 21,283 women
since inception, out of which 648 women have been
trained during 2018-19. Through 62 other Training
Institutes supported by the Bank, 4.53 lakh women
have been trained in Self Employment ventures since
inception, of which 28,058 have been trained during
2018-19. Apart from establishing two exclusive Mahila
Banking Branches, the Bank has equipped over 72
branches with all women employees to give focused
attention to women clientele. 17 Micro finance branches
are also engaged in supporting the financial needs
of Micro & Small Women entrepreneurs and SHG
members. The Bank has assisted 32.04 lakh women with
a credit outstanding to the tune of ¥55966 crore as at
March 2019 and has achieved 16.39% to ANBC as against
RBI’s requirement of 5%.

Several concessions have been provided to women
borrowers that include relaxation in eligibility norms
and 0.50% interest concession on educational loans
to girl students and 0.05% interest concession on the
Card Rates under Housing Loan to Woman and Vehicle
Loan (Personal vehicle) to women. Further “MSE Vijeta”,
an exclusive loan scheme for women entrepreneurs for
loans upto ¥2 Crore under Micro & small Enterprises
and Canara Mabhila Savings Scheme, a special Savings
Bank deposit product, with many concessions have been
devised for women.

During the year, 3 successful “Women Entrepreneurs”
were given cash awards on the occasion of
International Women’s Day under Canara Bank Best
Woman Entrepreneur Awards (CBWEA) 2017-18.
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Under marketing support, the Bank has provided five
unique custom built, high tech, solar powered mobile
sales vans “Canara Vahini” with computerized billing and
card swiping facility to enable women entrepreneurs and
SHGs to exhibit or market their products at Bengaluru
and Shivamogga (Karnataka) and Aligarh (Uttar Pradesh),
Coimbatore (Tamil Nadu), and Thrissur (Kerala).

Lead Bank Responsibility:

The Bank has Lead Bank Responsibility in 31 Districts
in the country, viz,, 8 in Karnataka, 7 in Tamil Nadu, 5 in
Kerala, 5 in Uttar Pradesh, 3 in Delhi, 2 in Telangana and
1 in Bihar. The Bank is the Convenor of the State Level
Bankers’ Committee (SLBC) in Kerala.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION:

Holistic Approach to Financial Inclusion

With the basic objective of bringing the large unserved
population under the banking mainstream, the Bank
is striving towards a more inclusive growth by making
financial products and services available to financially
excluded and marginalized sections of the society in
particular. As per the Government of India and the
Reserve Bank of India directions, the Bank has been
actively pursuing the agenda of Financial Inclusion, with
key interventions, viz., expanding banking infrastructure,
offering appropriate financial products, making extensive
& intensive use of technology and through advocacy of
financial literacy.

The Bank has 903 Financial Inclusion (Fl) Branches
under branch model and also engaged 2459 Business
Correspondent  Agents  (BCAs) under Business
Correspondents (BC) model. In addition, 471 Ultra Small
Branches (USBs) are also operational in the Bank.

Pradhan MantriJan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY):

PMIDY is the initiative from Government of India for
comprehensive financial inclusion of the population of
India, particularly aiming at covering the households
hitherto excluded from the purview of banking and
empowering them with benefits and facilities provided
by the banking industry. Accounts opened under PMJDY
are issued with Rupay Debit card, accidental Insurance
coverage to the extent of X2 lakh, life insurance cover of
%30,000/- (for accounts opened upto 31.01.2015) and
overdraft upto ¥10000/- after six months of satisfactory
dealing. The Bank was allotted 3962 Sub Service Area (SSAs)

and 3371 Urban Wards for implementation of PMJDY.
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Performance highlights under PMJDY:

+ Opened 72.80 lakh accounts under PMIDY and
mobilized a CASA deposit of ¥2450.68 crore.

« Covered all allotted 10049 villages comprising of 3962
allotted SSAs and 3371 Urban wards by opening of 903
brick & mortar branches and engaging 2459 Business
Correspondent Agents (Bank Mitras) at remaining
locations. Hand-held devices enabled for accepting
RuPay Cards are provided to Bank Mitras for facilitating
payments, The Bank has issued 42.89 lakh Rupay Debit
Cards to all eligible account holders. Bank Mitras have
done 141.87 lakh transactions, amounting to 33132 crore
during the year.

.« Zero balance accounts under PMIDY have been
brought down to 11.67%.

»  Provided overdraft facilities upto ¥10,000/- to all
eligible PMJDY account holders. 1.10 lakh PMJDY
accounts holders have been provided with overdraft
facility, amounting to ¥13.51 crore during the year.
So far the Bank has provided PMJDY overdraft
facilities to 7.32 lakh account holders to the extent
0f¥111.49 crore.

Social Security Schemes:

Under various social security schemes launched by
the Government of India during the year, following
enrolments have been made.

Scheme Wise Enrolments As at March 2019
Scheme Enrolments as at
March 2019
Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti
Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) 26.69 lakh
Pradhan Mantri Suraksha
Bima Yojana (PMSBY) 7528 ek
Atal Pension Yojana (APY) 75.28 lakh

Under Sukanya Samriddhi Yojana, the Bank has mobilized
17383 accounts

Apart from the above, the bank has also made significant
progress in the Financial Inclusion related activities
during the year as under:

Business canvassed in the Fl Branches:

FI branches have garnered business of 321410 crore,
which includes CASA deposits of 5627 crore, constituting
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26.28% of total deposits. Average business per Fl branch
stood at 323.74 crore.

Position of Basic Savings Bank Deposit (BSBD) Accounts:

The Bank has opened 8.83 lakh BSBD accounts during
the year 2018-19, taking the tally of BSBD accounts as at
March 2019 to 175.32 lakh, with an outstanding deposit
of I5427 crore.

Formation & Credit Linking SHGs:

Financing to Self Help Groups has played pivotal role for
poverty alleviation and financial inclusion of the rural
poor. The Bank has formed 11026 SHGs and credit linked
89237 SHGs with an outlay of ¥2889 crore during the
year. The outstanding SHG accounts were more than
1.49 lakhs, with an outstanding amount at Y3796 crores.

Farmers’ Clubs:

The Bank has adopted the concept of forming Farmers’
Clubs, which is an association of progressive farmers,
who have volunteered to disseminate the principles of
development through credit and also inculcate better
repayment ethics and promote people’s participation.
During the year, the Bank has formed 737 Farmers Clubs.

Micro Finance Branches:

The Bank has opened 18 Micro Finance Branches in the
urban centres. These branches mobilized a total business
0f 3679.38 crore as at March 2019.

Financial Literacy Centres:

Formed ‘Canara Financial Advisory Trust’ to take care of
the affairs of the Financial Literacy Centres (FLCs) of the
Bank as well as the FLCs promoted by the Regional Rural
Banks (RRBs) sponsored by the Bank. Pan India, the Bank
has 72 FLCs in 26 lead districts and 46 blocks across the
country, managed by the Counsellors (retired bankers).

Financial Literacy Initiatives:

« Financial Literacy Centres have educated 21.05 lakh
persons during the year and 84.68 Lakh persons since
inception.

« Specialtrainingis being provided to Branch Managers
for conducting financial literacy programmes at their
branches and in their service area.

«  Conducted 65 financial literacy camps under
Financial Inclusion Fund Scheme from the NABARD.




Comarn Bonk

To MUN TWHT & o tw {Er o TWmisT g
21 g @ o % 10% IMET TREN T 740 MR HaT &g
wftd = &, e 99 T genddiueng & fantdat &
IUTE 0 gU 613 %G 3T 2 UHIfSd MMmEt & forw
127 3¢ (disier 65 3T Fhetrar 62) TATAT &Y 2

e gfafe:

93% Hihd TEET WAt A 3T 88% WuAsStae @@l A
MU T Ui T T8 21 S9a 3Telrar deh 100% o
T F YT & & e gew st & wregm & 3w
woff waet 3t fruasEtars @l & smeR S & 9y
e & gfgar 7 2

ST YHTUNEhT:

ST 200 TG @l & oI genegEiueng & Ay @
T STHI I THTINERI Thedga & fohal 7T 81 3
@t o folw S-darsdr saafes it ddt suafiar
METS % oI THuTE Gehst & T i TS | o9 Ui e
T, g% T TS U WE YA w0 & o gene
IEHET At foiw gem e @) wEhm /) uest & forr
gamuftEr fRufa it gfaer gem &t T 2

FHIOAT S ST
Hivgem nffafeat # Sewr wnfid s

doms A o g wuw & oEr, dw fafee
AN A IaEaa (HTEsm) Thfafear & o gam
T d% i HUgsm veet wgfay, Jrfer SRS garst wr
gffeE &, safd Wit / gfed sHefe & gefia
Terdt Brrel @ vEal, wufEs e TEEd, Tae,
e A, AR & S it 3 |
Teel St ffafEr S wmew S &)

Tefor e

TrHior Faret H sAfar w7 wWiwm ffafet
I FEMET 3 & oI 90§ Frer o o g
(Hdrdrem@d) & aregw § 8% 7 23 Yo @R
TTRTTOT TEAM, 05 I Wit §Ee 9 03 Rreusn
yfzreror Tew wlRa 31 (ARw gl e wnfia
e & a¥ 2018-19 F ST T TWEANT B 20,728
srwfefat = wirfee fohar €1 J&3ma & 31d a@ 3.38 @

N E-1S

AADHAAR Seva Kendras:

The Bank is a Registrar and Enrolment Agency for
Aadhaar Enrolment. The Bank has established 740
Aadhaar Seva Kendras inside 10% of the bank branch
premises, comprising of 613 centres for the bank and 127
centres for the 2 sponsored RRBs (PKGB 65 & KGB 62),
duly complying with the UIDAI guidelines.

AADHAAR Seeding:

93% of operative SB accounts and 88% of PMJDY accounts
have been seeded with Aadhaar Number. Further the
bank is in the process of seeding all remaining operative
SB and PMJDY accounts with Aadhaar number through
close monitoring to achieve the target of 100%.

AADHAAR Authentication:

Demographic authentication of accounts with UIDAI
has been done successfully for nearly 200 lakh accounts.
For the remaining accounts e-KYC biometric and OTP
utility has been enabled in the SAS package for branches.
Inweb portal, the Bank has provided a link for the internet
banking customer to authenticate on their own. In ATM,
authentication status checking facility has been provided
for the customers.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Setting Examples in CSR Activities

Following the founding principles and century old
tradition, the Bank is engaged in varied Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) activities. CSR initiatives of the
Bank are multifarious, covering activities like training
unemployed rural youth, scholarship to meritorious
SC / ST Girl students, providing primary health care,
drinking water, community development, empowerment
of women and other social initiatives.

Rural Development:

The Bank, through its Canara Bank Centenary Rural
Development  Trust (CBCRDT), has established
31 exclusive training institutes, including 23 Rural Self-
Employment Training Institutes (RSETIs), 5 Institutes
of Information Technology and 3 Artisan Training
Institutes to promote entrepreneurship development
among rural youth and encourage them to take up self
employment activities. During 2018-19, these Institutes
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trained 20,728 candidates, taking the tally to 3.38 lakh
unemployed youth since inception, with an impressive
settlement rate of 75%.

The Bank has co-sponsored another 27 Rural
Development and Self Employment Training Institutes
(RUDSETIs) across 17 States, for training of rural youth
for taking up self-employment programmes. During
2018-19, these Institutes trained 22,068 candidates,
taking the tally to 4.69 lakh unemployed youth, with a
settlement rate of 73%. The Bank has also co-sponsored
Bankers Institute for Rural and Entrepreneurship
Development (BIRED) at Hyderabad, Telangana and
Canara Bank Deshpande RSETI at Haliyal, Karnataka
Farmers Resource Centre (KFRC) at Bagalkot and Bharat
Ratna Shri M Visvesvaraya Training Institute at Bengaluru,
Karnataka. Cumulatively, the Bank has sponsored /
co-sponsored 62 training institutes, which have trained
more than 8 lakh unemployed youth so far, with a
settlement rate of 74%. The Bank has donated 4 hi-tech,
custom built, solar powered ‘Retail Mobile Marketing
Van’ to assist women entrepreneurs, SHGs and artisans
to market their products.

The major thrust areas are skill development for
employment /self employment through Institutional set
up, Health care initiatives in co-ordination with reputed
Hospitals, promoting Education through direct and
indirect support through smart classes, construction of
toilets for girl students, providing computers and other
infrastructural support, direct financial help to students
with scholarship facilities, a helping hand to Persons
with Disabilities etc.

Environment Protection

The Bank has undertaken an ambitious project of
providing Solar Street Lights and Tree Guards at Dehra
Village, Panipat, Haryana. Tree Plantation Project initiated
through National Institute of Oceanography, Chennai,
Tamilnadu. The Bank has also actively participated in
Government of India, Swachh Bharat activities during
the year 2018-19.

Health care for the Underprivileged

Hi-tech Ambulance was provided to M/s Sri Jayadeva
Institute of Cardio Vascular Sciences & Research,
Bengaluru for their unit at Mysore under the CSR
initiatives of the Bank. The Bank has also provided
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Medical Equipment to Rural Development Trust, Ananthpur,
Kurnool, AP. An Ambulance Van was donated to the District
Administration, Wayanad, Kerala, mainly for the use of
Scheduled Tribe & underprivileged Cancer patients of the
District Cancer Centre, Nalloornad, Wayanad. M/s Rajiv
Gandhi Centre for Biotechnology, (RGCB Trivandrum, Kerala,
has been provided 2 Vans for transportation of patients in
critical conditions & movement of laboratory technologists
in case of exigencies. Sanitary Napkin Vending Machines
and Incinerators were installed in eleven Govt. Schools
at Siliguri, Sikkim, for the benefit of underprivileged girl
students of the Govt. schools of Sikkim. The Bank also assisted
M/s Swiss Emmaaus Leprosy Relief Work India, Chennai,
Tamilnadu for reconstructive surgery of leprosy patients.

Direct and Indirect support to Education

Education being one of the prime sectors of CSR and a
vital part of personality development, the Bank apart
from its own initiatives, has assisted various educational
institutions for better facilities and for spreading the
coverage of education.

Canara Vidya Jyothi Scholarship scheme to meritorious
SC/ST Girl Students:

Scholarship were provided for meritorious girl students
from 5% to 10* standard, studying in Government and
Government aided schools for the sixth successive
year and 9160 students have been benefitted utilizing
a total amount of ¥3.48 Crores during 2018-19.
46610 girl students have been benefitted amounting to
%17.86 Crores under the scheme since inception.

Under CSR initiative, the Bank has assisted St.Paul’s
Mission School, Kolkata, West Bengal for renovation
of Class room to Library cum audio visual room and
E-learning facilities were provided in three Government
Schools in association with M/s Centenary Charitable
Trust, Chennai Tamil Nadu. The Bank has provided
infrastructural facilities like Class Rooms, Hall & Toilets
to Shri Durgaparameswari Proudashala, Shakatapuram,
Koppa, Karnataka. The Bank has provided Desks,
Benches and other furniture to the Govt. Model Higher
Primary School, Nagashetty Halli, Bengaluru; Govt.
Primary School, Vidyaranyapura, Bengaluru, Karnataka;
the Govt. School, Thevaram, Madurai, Tamilnadu;
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Govt. School Kuttichal, Trivandrum and Utility items
to Govt. High School Dehra Village, Hariyana. The Bank
assisted promotion programme for Green Protocol
initiatives for School Students in Varkala, Kerala.

Financial assistance to combat Poverty & Nutrition

The Bank has given financial assistance to M/s Adamya
Chethana, for procuring Automatic Roti Making Machine
at Jodhpur under “Rajasthan Kitchen for School Children”
as a part of mid-day meal programme. The Bank has
provided Food, Clothes and other essential items to
relief camps in flood affected areas of Kerala through
our CO/ROs. The Bank has provided essential items to

M/s Sanmati Bal Niketan, Pune, Maharastra.

For supporting persons with disability to lead a better life
A number of programmes in association with likeminded
agencies were taken up. In connection with this, the Bank
has provided essential items for imparting vocational
training to visually impaired persons; Wheel chair to
disabled students; Refrigerator to Pratibha Ashram
Orphanage home on the eve of Independence Day
Celebrations; Blankets to Old age home; School bags,
Books to mentally challenged children; 4 brail watches
to blind poor persons in Mumbai, Maharastra. etc. The
Bank has provided Refrigerator to the Roman & Catherine
Lobo School for Visually impaired, Mangaluru, Karnataka.
The Bank assisted M/s Snehadeep Trust to sponsor of Bags
to blind participants, Bengaluru, Karnataka; contributed
to Asha Niketan High School for Deaf, Bhopal on Golden
Jubilee Celebration of the School. The Bank has assisted
Ekadasha, School for Mentally Retarded Children, Chennai,
Tamilnadu, and assisted M/s Umang Bal Vikash, Patna, to
procure Audio Visual Instrument for the disabled students.
The Bank has also provided financial assistance for Tour &
Camp for Differently abled Children at Kollam, Kerala.

Visits by Parliamentary Committees

During the year 2018-19, Parliamentary Committees
relating to Government Assurances, Subordinate
Legislation, Standing Committee on Agriculture, Social
Justice and Empowerment, Welfare of OBCs, SCs & STs

visited the Bank.
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ORGANISATION AND SUPPORT SERVICES

Branch Network

Expanding Pan India Presence

In a bid to expand the reach, the bank added 32 domestic
branches and converted 84 Retail Asset Hubs as general
branches during the year. As at March 2019 the Bank
had 6316 branches, including Specialized Branches and

fafare 2 ¥t 6 faait 2re T M &l 6 overseas branches.
TGN Seaeh St HI=AT Composition of Branch Network
Suft @R Y H&ww aY o g No. of Branches Opened
31.03.2018 [31.03.2019 | W@ T Category e e M e
.05. .U>. year
T Lo LA e Metropolitan 1242 1282 6
R Llo2 Lo 2 Urban 1162 1204 5
EL ki LEEL 200 . Semi-urban 1991 2003 9
T 1809 1821 12 Rural 1809 1821 12
Tt 8 6 0 Overseas 8 6 0
el FEE 6212 6316 32 Total Branches 6212 6316 32
Are: o & N 10 A Aoy / 698 S e | Note: lr(]) domestic branches were merged / closed during
the year.

¥ & T 2 Fah smaret & oo / s G

¥ it faRfied mERt & o wem gur 9" 2019
287 &

2 Overseas branches were merged / closed during the year.

The total Specialized Branches of the Bank stood at 287
as at March 2019.

iR zmarei it duft 31.03.2019 Specialized Branches 31.03.2019
HY o (@7 &) 2M@T (Tuka) 8 AF (Hi-Tech) Branches (AFB) 8
anfeq ?ﬂfvﬁ‘ Y (TAHUnaT) 20 Asset Recovery Management Brs (ARMB) 20
=T & forg sman 1 Br. For Physically Challenged Persons 1
Uit AR 3mETe (SuweE) 1 Capital Market Branches (CMB) 1
T HRAER 3MEr (Srerdr) 6 Government Business Branch (GBB) 6
sftefier fa 2mE (STeukt) 3 IF Branches (IFB) 3
Tfger sfhT smE (TrdtEt) 2 Mahila Banking Branches (MBB) 2
HeH fo FmaEr (THwR) 17 Micro Finance Branch (MFB) 17
faTe WRATT AT (TSRS 9 NRI Branches (NRIB) 9
IECEIRRIE I ES ) 11 Overseas Branches (OB) 11
T Hiae amEn (i) 12 Prime Corporate Branches (PCB) 12
T M@ (THHaT) 0 Savings Branches (SSB) 0
TH TH 3§ FMW@IT (THUAS) 166 SME Branches (SME) 166
i (g M@ (THSHT) 2 Stock Exchange Branches (SEB) 2
firg waie 3mEn (i) 24 Mid Corporate Branches (MCB) 24
eftea dfd zman (i) 4 Digital Banking Branches (DBB) 4
T UTere fa 3w (Teiuw) 1 Aquaculture Finance Branches (ACF) 1
3 287 TOTAL 287

/v £
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PROGRESS IN DIGITAL BANKING &
ALTERNATE DELIVERY CHANNELS:

The bank has 8851 number of ATMs as on March 20109.
The Bank’s EMV debit card base is at 2.82 crore. Besides
the above, 182 hi-tech E-lounges were operational in
select branches, with facilities like ATM, Cash Deposit
Kiosk with voice guided system, Cheque Deposit Kiosk,
Self Printing Passbook Kiosk, Internet Banking Terminal,
Online Trading Terminal and Corporate Website Access.
Interactive Video Conference System was also configured
at select e-Lounges.

As aresult of such alternate delivery channels adopted by
the Bank,the e-transaction ratioincreasedto 79.42% as at
March 2019 compared to last year’s 76.50%. The number
of registered users under new version of Mobile Banking
is at 21.86 lakhs and Net Banking users increased to
61.87 lakhs as at March 2019. Digital Branch - CANDI, was
opened at Bangalore, Chennai, Delhi & Mumbai with fully
automated facilities and robotic assistance for customers to
open accounts and do transactions themselves.

New functionalities introduced in Mobile Banking during
FY 2018-19:

> New version of Mobile Banking app with better
User Interface is released with additional features
like integration of Bharat Bill Payment system,
UPI App etc.

New functionalities introduced in Internet Banking during
FY 2018-19:
. Introduction of Debit card services such as
% Request for New Debit card
+ Enable / disable - International Debit Card & set
ATM Limit
«  Creation, Modification & Cancellation of Standing
Instructions

+  OLTS integrated to apply for Housing / Education /
Vehicle & MSME loans

+  Aadhaar Seeding / Authentication

«  Self-registration for CANDIGITAL app.

«  Preprinted login password kit for Retail and
corporate customers.

«  Introduced option to set multiple transaction limits
for retail users / corporate customers within the
maximum limits.
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+  Single Beneficiary list introduced for NEFT / IMPS &
RTGS transactions

+  Re-Print / Download TD receipt

+  Income Projection for Deposits

- Display of applicable interest, maturity details,
ROI, liquidation details etc, at the time of
prematre closure.

New applications released apart from Mobile & Internet

Banking functionalities during FY 2018-19

+  Canara DiYA (Digitally Your Account) - Instant
savings account opening facility for the branches &
customers through multiple channels such as SAS
Package (Walk in customers), Website of the Bank,
Mobile app (Android & iOS). All the services like
Debit Card, Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, UPI,
E-Pass sheet are activated instantly. Full KYC is to be
ensured within one year.

+  One Time Settlement (OTS) Package is introduced
for customers to apply for OTS and branches to
follow-up & monitoring of OTS accounts.

+  Online Web portal for customers to request for
replacement of Magnetic stripe card with EMV
chip card.

« NPS All Citizen Model - National Pension System for
All Citizen portal has been enabled for the public to
apply for PRAN under New Pension Scheme.

«  Canara Fee Collect - Online Fee collection portal for
Institutions is introduced.

New functionalities introduced in ATM during FY 2018-19:

> First bank to introduce EMV compliance for Security
and Risk Mitigation measures for card transactions
implemented in our ATM SWITCH.

> AUniqueOption “Aadhaar Seeding / Authentication”
is introduced in our ATMs.

> Implemented Rupay EMV Dual Interface Issuer
Application through National Common Mobility
Card (NCMC).

> Credit Card Services at Switch level implemented
for Canara Saathi app - for customers to Block /
Unblock, Hotlist and Green Pin generation.

> As a fraud prevention measure SMS is sent to
cardholders when wrong pin is used in ATM / POS.

/v £
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New functionalities introduced in Government Business &
Financial Inclusion during FY 2018-19:

> New Packages for handling Government Business -
Pension, Kisan Vikas Patra, Senior Citizen Savings
Scheme, Gold Monetization Scheme, PPF, OLTAS
& RBI - Relief Bond modules are released for
branches / offices.

> Sukanya Samrudhi account transfer functionality
for inter-branch and interbank and post office
enabled.

> Sukanya Samrudhi Application - Introduced facility
for online payment of subscription using Internet
Banking credentials.

> Online subscription of Sovereign Gold Bond
in-house package released.

> E-payment of direct tax with maker-checker
functionality for corporate customers through
Internet banking enabled.

> Tax Payment using Debit Card - enables our
customers to make Tax payment using Debit Card.

> AADHAAR Seeding / Authentication - through
ATM / Bank’s Corporate Website & Branches with
Virtual ID, Token ID and Limited KYC functionality
and Mobile Banking/ Internet Banking enabled.

> Fixed Point BC solution - Aadhaar Enabled Payment
System (AEPS), RuPay card and Third party deposit
transactions along with Balance enquiry and
Mini statement released.

Compliance to International Standards:

The Bank has fullyimplemented the recommendations of
the RBI Working Group (Chairman, Shri G Gopalakrishna)
on Information Security, Electronic Banking, Technology
Risk Management and Cyber Frauds.

Manpower Profile:

As at March 2019, the Bank had 58350 employees onits roll.
The cadre-wise break-up of manpower is as follows:

gt HI=F 2018 A= 2019 Cadre March 2018 March 2019
SIBEAtd 28739 20882 Officer 28739 29882
IRIEED 21551 19951 Clerk 21551 19951
ST A * 8565 8517 Sub-staff* 8565 8517
) 58855 58350 Total 58855 58350
*3iaraRIfor wHA wed (@) *includes Part Time Employees (PTEs)

T & wHEINEr B 51% STfEraTdr, 34% forfUe 9 15%
sreffreyr =y 271 Affer wE=nd 17,796 & < R

/4

Total staff strength of the Bank was comprised of 51%
Officers, 34% Clerks and 15% Sub Staff. The Women staff
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strength of the Bank was 17,796, constituting 30% of the
employees. The total number of ex-service men staff as
at March 2019 stood at 4,547. There were 1483 Physically
Challenged Employees on the rolls of the Bank. During
the year, the Bank recruited 2724 persons in various
cadres, out of which 462 belonged to Scheduled Castes
(SCs) and 214 to Scheduled Tribes (STs) categories.

419 ex-servicemen were recruited in various cadres
during the year. 765 women employees were recruited
and 977 women were promoted under various cadres
during the year.

Reservation Policy in respect of Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribess

As at March 2019, the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled
tribes together constituted 27% of the total staff strength
of the Bank. The composition of SCs/STs employees as at
March 2019 was as under:

Cadre Scheduled Castes | Scheduled Tribes
Officer 5335 2322
Clerk 3736 1285
Substaff 2517 489
Total 11588 4096

The Bank has been strictly adhering to the Reservation
Policy in respect of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled
Tribes as per the Government of India guidelines.

a. Reservation Policy is implemented through the
mechanism of Post Based Rosters. In terms of the
directives of the Ministry of Finance, Government
of India, the Bank has switched over to Post Based
Rosters for all cadres.

b. The Bank has been extending Reservation /
Relaxations / Concessions in Direct Recruitment as
well as in promotions to candidates belonging to
Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes as per the
Government guidelines.

c. Pre-recruitment & Pre-promotion training is given
to candidates belonging to Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes. In the Advertisements inviting
application from the eligible candidates for
recruitment to Clerical Cadre, a specific reference
is being made with regard to imparting of
pre-recruitment training to candidates belonging
to SC / ST / PWD / Minority Communities /

/v £
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Ex-SM.  Pre-recruitment training for Officer
Cadre is provided to candidates belonging to
SC / ST & Minority Communities. Such of those
candidates who opt for pre-recruitment training
are given training to prepare themselves for
written test as well as interview. The duration
of the training is for a week. Study materials,
notebook, stationeries are provided free of cost to all
the participants.

d. The Bank has set up SC / ST Cells at the Head Office
and also at Circle Offices to ensure maintenance of
Rosters and proper implementation of other aspects
of Reservation Policy.

e. Chief Liaison Officer has been nominated at Head
Office and Liaison Officers have been nominated
at Circle Offices for ensuring implementation of
Reservation Policy. Further, representations received
from Scheduled Caste / Scheduled Tribe employees,
either directly or through the SC / ST Associations, are
beinglooked into by the Liaison Officer / Chief Liaison
Officer. Wherever required, necessary enquiries
are conducted & appropriate action is taken.
Aseparateregisteris maintained for recording various
representations received from Scheduled Caste /
Scheduled Tribe employees and the action taken is
also recorded in the register. In addition to the above,
the representatives of majority Scheduled Caste /
Scheduled Tribe Employees’ Association are invited
for Quarterly Meeting with the Chief Executive of
the Bank to discuss on the implementation of
guidelines on reservation policy. Quarterly Meetings
are also held at Circle Offices, where Rosters are
maintained and grievances, ifany,areredressed by the
Liaison Officer.

f.  The Board of Directors of the Bank also review the
progress made in the implementation of Reservation
Policy, half yearly and yearly.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT (HRD) ACTIVITIES

The HR policies of the Bank have been revisited to suit
the changing banking scenario. HR initiatives like ‘Soft
skill training programme’ for bringing attitudinal change
among frontline staff and Executives grooming through
reputed institutes and other significant HR tools, like,
Study Circles, Staff Meetings and Brain Storming Sessions
have been implemented for effective team building
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and fostering collective excellence. Various Corporate
Communications were brought out to boost the morale
of the employees and educate them in various facets of
banking. The Bank has in place an exhaustive training
process that cover Internal Training, External Training,
In Company Training and Foreign Training. Internally,
the Bank has STC at Bengaluru and 25 Regional Staff
Training Colleges (RSTCs) across the country. During the
year, the Bank has provided training to its employees,
covering a wide range of functional areas, including
Credit Orientation, Marketing Skills, and Induction
Programme for Officers, Agriculture Extension Officers
and Specialist Officers.

The Bank has designed and implemented several new
training programmes, including credit management
and decision making skills, credit appraisal programme
for Branch Managers and workshop on recovery aspects
for Executives. Under a novel programme, viz., Talent
Bank Scheme, a talent pool was formulated, comprising
Officers from Scale | to Scale IV, who are willing to take
up challenging assignments in the identified critical
or specialized areas. Intensive Credit Management
Programme is being conducted in 2 phases. This is an
in-depth and exhaustive programme on credit matters
evolved by Staff Training College, for Officers in Scale
| - I1I, to build specialization in credit. Intensive Training
Programme on Credit over the years has built a talent
pool of over 1000 Officers.

Further, the Bank’s quest to enhance the competencies
of the workforce continued through focused and need
based training at various institutes of repute, like, [IMs,
XLRI-Jamshedpur, IDRBT-Hyderabad, JNIBF Hyderabad,
NIBM-Pune, SIBSTC-Bangalore, CAFRAL and CAB (RBI)-
Pune etc. Customized programmes are also organized
to develop expertise in certain niche areas, like, Credit,
Risk Management, Treasury Operations, HR, forex and
IT. Specialized trainings to the Senior Management Level
and Top Management Level Executives were conducted
based on the requirement. The Bank has been able to
add substantially to the skill level of its Officials through
training intervention and motivating them to perform
with renewed vigour and enthusiasm.

A governing body for the training setup, headed by
the Managing Director & CEO has been established to
monitor and streamline the training policies of the Bank.
A scheme for Training as Incentive to Top Performers has
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been formulated, and was incorporated as a part of Banks
Training Policy whereby, top performing officers are sent
for training at External institutes of repute.

Changes brought about in the organizational set up
during 2018-19:

The Bank follows four-tier structure with 21 Circle Offices
and 118 Regional Offices as controlling and monitoring
offices between the Head Office and Branches.

Earlier, the Bank had launched ‘Project Shikhar’ aimed
at rejuvenating the Bank by focusing on various themes,
like, better branch layout & customer service for
customer delight, quality service delivery & reduction
in service time, focus on digital banking by promoting
transactions on self-service machines and alternate
channels, inculcating sales culture and focus on business,
particularly CASA and Non-Interest Income growth.
In the journey of transformation of branches, number of
‘Shikhar Branches’rose to 1547, with 240 branches under
5 Star and 122 under 4 Star categories as at March 2019.

Marketing and Publicity:

The Marketing Vertical has played a significant role in
improving the CASA share, retail business, fee income
from the Associate Parties business, wallet maximization
and propagating the multifarious technological products
and services for the benefit of the customers.

The Bank further strengthened the marketing vertical
during the year by inducting specialized personnel
into the setup, overseen by the dedicated Marketing
Executives. The Marketing set up has taken initiatives
in cross selling and up selling of Bank’s products by
launching several campaigns during the year. The
Marketing Team actively organized and participated
in various activities such as “Financial Expos”, “CASA

» o« » o«

Campaigns”, “Retail Expos”, “Help Our Customer Day”,
“Health Camps”, “Insurance Days”, “NFO Campaigns” etc.
throughout the year to improve visibility of the Bank,

extend reach, serve customers and enhance business.

The Marketing Wing organized Marketing Conclaves to
direct, encourage & motivate the Marketing Setup during
the year 2018-19. In order to encourage and motivate
all the Staff of the Bank to participate in sourcing &
recording of business leads for the Bank, the Marketing
Vertical launched a Lead Management System “iLead”.




Conara Bank "?ﬁ

d %, T3 WA WehH f2aed 3t Ieq@ W aef §e&
T SIaURd 81 e &F & d@ & T ¥ A0 9%
TZaeT T 310 SRR STRSE T aTeT Ugel da © 3
TdAN H 9% A €8 @canarabanktweet duadr ® <ty
TN W 1 98 TEaht / R-Teaht & forg ua dar faawr o
e farer 99a & w0 § Gmfaa gar ¢ w5 9% &
e geg@ =l / canarabankofficial & 2017-18 &
R S T T or R 9 WEI & offaX iy dal &
T T TN W a9 &

UEeh S

TS Hfed a4 ©Y & v &g a1 uem &, f[fde
Iare 3T Farel & oW, WEH F A 0 A o
3T Ueal i BreEd & Fero & wegw § % ugd
Ry T wrdrE IEHT SR o are die (drdiuddten)
T A T T west & o gftesanet @& we et
qRAT S 99 (IS @0 F3T TR =T daaee
<www.canarabank.com>. T SUa® 2l 31T§3°\"I 3T
yRETeNg & e & oFER, 9% T SyREreng U JoAe
2015 § Gle & IR Tedh Afdsn Hfd @0 remr ¢,
T IS & USRS g T weiEt F adr 2
TS T YSH AT TS Waw Tar HT [UrEdr H ST
HE I ufifehar e & & o sieeT o sithersT
ed Hq Taeror fmar mr em fameE smaasmdret &
IMER, S T §F & oI ush vl sArswmurer g & 2
e T T AT FA T 16.11.2018 T 30.11.2018
T TTesh TEaTsT AT fhar T on YTesh &4 a8 o
fore, Uistee fRraX - 2mar ufieds s 2014 & @] fRar
I w7 e @ S5, HA YT yune (Gquand),
Tahel fasaht TR ot Tes gdrer & & forw 92w
& 3MEeT 3T & WU-WY T Tar hares ot [{f s
Teeh FHid Tgell sl @M T 2

e YT / AT H T8 & O, dF T HA T,
offr TR, gete o Ataree ST, U SR g,
waad, S0 AT eiehe qer e Seit dhar geret &
e T e el Your i At I9aT SR STl
T fdg HUE oI W AT 1800 425 0018 F TN sl
HA el A "HT HI A9 F O W T GRS wed
# 9e faar M or SR ¥E RrEmd & FEanm & o 9
T, T, TAET S St 3 Srerar B et s 7

ECRCTANECY

et sl AT Ueq S & oI &M &Y @7 &1 3marsit

N E-1S

The Bank has a healthy following on Social Media platforms
Twitter and Youtube. Canara Bank was the First PSU Bank to
startan active Twitter Handle in India and the Bank’s handle
@canarabanktweet is currently ranked 4th amongst PSBs.
It has evolved as a service delivery & grievance redressal
channel for customers / non-customers. Canara Bank
official YouTube channel / canarabankofficial was launched
during FY 2017-18 and within a short span of 9 months
became the No.1 amongst PSU Banks.

Customer Orientation:

Several initiatives were taken to remain customer
focused through providing fast service, bringing in
diversified products & services, responding to customers’
queries and redressal of customer complaints. The
‘Code of Commitment to Customers’ issued by Banking
Codes and Standards Board of India (BCSBI) and ‘Revised
Citizen’s Charter’ of Indian Banks Association (IBA) are
made available in the Bank’s homepage of the website
<www.canarabank.com>. As per the instructions of IBA
and RBI, the Bank has adopted Customer Rights Policy as
advised by the RBI since July 2015, which spells out the
Rights of the Customers and also responsibilities of the
Banker.To assess the quality of customer service rendered
by the branches and to get the feedback, an online and
offline Customer satisfaction Survey was conducted. As
per regulatory requirements, the Bank has appointed an
Internal Ombudsman for the Bank. Customers’ Fortnight
was conducted from 16.11.2018 to 30.11.2018, inviting
suggestions from customers. In order to enhance
customer focus, ‘Project Shikhar - Branch Transformation’
is being implemented since April 2014 wherein various
customer centric initiatives like Welcome Desk, Queue
Management System (QMS), Single Window Operation
and allocation of larger space for ‘Customer Waiting
Area’ etc., along with self-service kiosks are put in place.

In order to enhance customer convenience / experience,
Bank has popularized Missed Call Facility through Canara
Swipe, BHIM-Empower, Internet and Mobile Banking,
Canara e-info book, Canara mServe, Canara Geo locate
and Canara Easy Cash facilities. Besides, the existing
Call Center with single point contact Toll free number
1800 425 0018 was converted into a fully outsourced
model by name “Call Canara” and is functioning to cater
to customers in 9 regional languages, viz., Kannada,
Malayalam, Marathi, Tamil, Oriya Telugu, Guajarati,
Punjabi, and Bengali besides Hindi and English for
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redressal of grievances. Many interfaces were provided
at the call center to enable the agents to resolves first
handed simple and routine query without necessitating
the need for escalating the branches and other offices.

The Bank has implemented online grievance redressal
facility of customers in the website for lodging grievances
online under the portal Canara Public Grievance
Redressal System (CPGRS). The complaints received at
the Call Centre of the Bank were also integrated with
the CPGRS package. During the year, the Call Centre
registered 11200 grievances in CPGRS and all grievances
were redressed as per prescribed time norms. Centralized
Pension Processing Centre has been established
exclusively for handling pensions and resolving
pension related grievances. 41 Central Processing
Centers are established at selected places for account
opening purposes.

The Bank has framed a policy on Customer Protection
for limiting liability of customers in unauthorized
Electronic Banking Transactions (EBT) in tune with the
RBI guidelines. Recognizing the fact that customer
protection and financial Inclusion are the two crucial
pillars of financial stability and considering the recent
surge in customer grievances relating to unauthorized
Electronic Banking Transactions (EBT) resulting in
erroneous debits to customeraccounts / cards, customers
are required to report to Bank immediately on knowing
the occurrence of the unauthorized EBT. Further, the
branches have the obligation to educate the customers
to protect themselves from electronic banking and
payments related frauds through various channels.

Feedback / suggestions received from customers during
quarterly standing committee meeting on customer
services were diligently taken up by the Bank, thereby
providing more amenities / products for the benefit
of customers.

Systems and Procedures:

Risk based Internal Audit (RBIA) was conducted in 5235
branches / service units programmed for onsite RBIA during
the year. Information Security audit was conducted along
with RBIA. Concurrent / continuous audit was conducted in
973 branches / service units, of which 361 branches / service
units were subjected to concurrent / continuous audit by
Internal Auditors and 612 branches / service units were
subjected to concurrent audit by External Auditors, covering
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70% of Advances and 50% of Deposits of the total business
of the Bank. 1473 branches were subjected to income /
revenue audit on quarterly basis. As part of strengthening
the audit process, branches / service units were graded
under Four scales — LOW / NORMAL / MODERATE & HIGH
in RBIA.The Bank has already implemented computerized
audit through Web Based Audit Package called, ‘DARPAN,
for RBIA of branches, and through other Web Based
packages for Concurrent Audit, Income Audit, KYC & AML
Audit, Snap audit (for Normal and Moderate Risk rated
branches), RO Audit, Circle Audit, Wing Audit, Application
Audit and Information System Audit.

Bank has taken a strict policy of nil tolerance on frauds
and accordingly the Inspection / Audit policy of the
bank has been revised to re-risk rate branches which were
witness to fraud; Serious irregularities; etc. as “High Risk”.

Further, Bank has taken various strategic measures
for improvement of audit framework of the Bank like
rationalisation of mandays for audits; stringent time
norms for closure of audit reports; placing of relevant
reports / Significant audit findings at periodical intervals
before Audit Committee of Executives / Audit Committee
of the Board / Board of Directors; introduction of
new concepts like Daily Dash Board, interactive
sessions with Inspectorates, Inspection Helpdesk;
release of exhaustive Compendium of guidelines for
audit, Handbook on functioning of Inspectorates;
due importance for detection & recovery of income
leakage, reduction of overdue Inspection reports, timely
submission of reports / returns.

Risk Based Supervision:

The Bank is brought under Risk Based Supervision (RBS)
regime by RBI, in lieu of Annual Financial Inspection (AFI)
from FY2014-15. Presently, the Bank has completed the
5th cycle of RBS. RBS framework is named as Supervisory
Programme for Assessment of Risk and Capital (SPARC).
Under SPARC, a detailed qualitative and quantitative
assessment of the Bank’s risks is made by the RBI on
an on-going basis through a combination of offsite and
onsite Risk Discovery Process (RDY).

Know Your Customers (KYC) / AML / CFT:

The Bank has undertaken various measures for the
effective implementation of guidelines on Know Your
Customer (KYC), Anti Money Laundering (AML) and
Combating Financing of Terrorism (CFT).
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Some of the major developments and initiatives taken
were as under:

> AML / CFT Centralized unit has filed 1404 Suspicious
Transaction Reports (STRs) During 2018-19.

> AML / CFT centralized unit is exclusively processing
and monitoring of AML/SDN (Specially Designated
Nationals) alerts.

> New in-house-AML package was inaugurated on
02.08.2018 with various efficiency features.

> System checks and enhancements implemented for
Trade Based Money Laundering (TBML) alerts.

> The centralized unit has attended Specified Bank
Notes (SBN) related queries from RBI SBN facility
extended to NRIs / people out of India during
demonetization period.

> KYC Cell functions as the custodian and one point
contact for RBI and Central Registry of Securitization
Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest of India
(CERSAI) for all CKYC matters.

> Implemented CKYC project on 30.10.2017

> The Bank has issued 58,19,736 CKYC IDs to
its Customers, out of 85,56,842 accounts opened
since 01.01.2017.

Vigilance Setup

Vigilance Wing of the Bank is headed by the Chief
Vigilance Officer (CVO). The CVO is assisted by the
Vigilance Officers stationed at all Circles, RRBs and the
Bank’s Subsidiaries. Vigilance Management in the Bank
includes preventive, participative and punitive functions.

‘Vigilance Awareness Week’ was observed in the Bank
from 29t October 2018 (Monday) to 3" November 2018
(Saturday), with the theme “Eradicate Corruption — Build
a New India and all the Branches / Offices have actively
participated in conducting various activities such as
Seminars, Workshops, Customer Grievance Redress
Meetings, Awareness Sabhas in Gram Panchayats, Panel
Discussions, Competitions in Schools / Colleges (viz. Essay
Writing, Debate & Quiz Competitions) & Walkathon /
Marathons etc to bring awareness in the society about
the ill effects of corruption.

Vigilance Awareness Week celebrations commenced with
the Integrity Pledge by all the Executives & Employees
of HO on 29.10.2018 at 11.00 am in Hindi, English &
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Kannada languages. Messages received from the Hon’ble
President of India, Hon’ble Vice President of India and the
Central Vigilance Commission were read out. During the
function, Vigilance Wing in-house quarterly Magazine
‘Canara Vigil’ was released by the dignitaries.

During the year 2018, Vigilance Officers Conference was
conducted on 23.07.2018 at Head Office, Bangalore.
Vigilance Officers from 21 Circle Offices, Inspection
Wing, RRBs & FMS Wing were present. CVO of the Bank
& GM-HR addressed the participants. Ms. Roopa, SP, CBI/
ACB, Bangalore and Mr. Vivekanandaswamy, IOP, CBI/
ACB, Bangalore were guest speakers to the programme.

Further, Vigilance Wing has conducted Workshops on
‘Vigilance Administration’ for Investigating Officers,
Presenting Officers, Inquiring Authorities & Disciplinary
Authorities on 07.09.2018, 16.10.2018 & 22.10.2018 at
Kolkata, Head Office & Chennai respectively. Officials
from Central Vigilance Commission have participated in
the Workshop and addressed the participants.

Security Arrangements:

Out of 6310 branches, and 106 currency chests in
21 Circles / 118 regional offices, the Branch security
profile is as follows: High Risk Branches - 44, Normal
Risk Branches -1678 and Low Risk Branches: 4588.
These Branches & Currency Chests were periodically
visited by Security Officers as per statutory guidelines.
All the sensitive currency chests were visited by the Chief
Security Officer during the year. The following measures
were initiated based on the instruction from RBI, IBA &
State Police Authorities:

a) All branches, Currency Chests & ATMs have been
provided with CCTV cameras & DVR.

b) 873 ATMs (Pan India) and 9 mobile ATMs have been
provided with private security guards based on
the threat perception and directions from police
authority.

c) Notwithstanding the fact that security personnel are
“constantly committed” to security duties, the bank
is geared up to meet all the challenges.

The security set up is regularly upgrading the security
apparatus and issuing suitable instructions, advisories
andguidelinestoallbranchesfromtimetotime,including
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focusing on fire safety measures and minimizing
damages. 36 Security Officers have undergone basic
training on Disaster Management at NIDM New Delhi
during 2018-19.

Right to Information:

Under the Right to Information Act, 2005, an exclusive
Right to Information Act outfit is functioning to provide
information and bring transparency. During June 2016,
Department of Personnel Training, Ministry of Finance,
Government of India has come out with a web based
online RTI portal to enable the citizens to make online
applications / appeals. This web based package has been
extended to the Public Sector Banks with effect from
20th July 2016. To comply with the RTI guidelines and
to cater to the needs, the Bank has nominated a Nodal
Officer at Head Office and a Central Public Information
Officer (CPIO) and a First Appellate Authority (FAA) for
all Regional Offices, Circle Offices and Head Office. Apart
from this, the Bank has designated all the branch / unit
heads as Assistant Public Information Officer (APIOs) to
receive and forward the RTI applications, 1*t appeal and
to forward the same to the concerned CPIOs and also to
assist the CPIOs whenever requested. Presently, there are
140 PIOs and 140 Appellate Authorities.

During the year 2018-19, the Bank received 7519 RTI
applications, 936 Appeals & 100 Second appeals as
against 3634 RTI applications, 871 Appeals & 9 Second
appeals during the previous year, 2017-18.

Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards:

As per RBI guidelines, the Bank is in the process
of implementing the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS). A Project Steering Committee headed by
Executive Director has been formed to take the required
steps on a continuous basis for smooth convergence.
RBI, vide its communication ref : DBR.BPBC.N0.29/
21.07.001/2018-19 dated 22" March,2019 has deferred
implementation of Ind AS for all Scheduled Commercial
Banks till further notice. Bank is submitting Pro-Forma
Financial Statements to RBI for every quarter as per the
guidelines of RBI.

Implementation of Official Language:

The Bank made noteworthy progress under the
implementation of official language and won many
prizes at various levels during the year under review.
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As at March 2019, around 86% of employees have
obtained working knowledge in Hindi and the Bank has
notified 4767 Branches under Rule 10(4) of OL Rules
1976. All the employees of the Bank possessing working
knowledge of Hindi have been trained in functional Hindi
through Hindi workshops. During the year under review,
Bank has conducted 336 refresher training programmes
for such employees.

In the sphere of using Information Technology in the
Official Language, the Bank has furthered the use of
Unicode package for word processing and also made
provision in ATM screens of the Bank for carrying
transaction in 10 Indian languages. Apart from Hindi
and English, transaction slips can be obtained in
Malayalam, Tamil, Telugu, Kannada, Punjabi and Marathi
fromourATMs (Transactionsdoneinconcernedlanguage).
Tele banking facility has also been provided in Hindi and
English and other 6 major regional languages. The Bank’s
corporate website is bilingual. The Bank is also giving
SMSs in Hindi to all its customers on special occasions.

The Bank’s bilingual address booklet CANPATHA is made
available to all its branches and offices in electronic
form. Hindi option is provided in Mobile Banking,
E-Infobook and the Bank’s internet Banking portal.
To encourage effective implementation of Official
Language in the Bank, 381 prizes were given to Circles,
Regional offices, Branches, RSTCs and Sections of
Head Office & Circle Offices under the award scheme
formulated by the Bank, viz.,, Canara Bank Rajbhasha
Akshay Yojana and 80 employees were awarded under
Rajbhasha Puraskar Yojana. Bank has also conducted
Annual “All India Hindi Essay Competition” for its
employees and cash prizes were given to prize winners.
Half Yearly Hindi journal “Canarajyoti” - 21 & 22
issues were brought out during the year. Canarajyoti
was brought out to encourage original writing in Hindi.
This publication contains articles on banking related
subjects as well as Poetry, Short Stories, Travelogues
written in Hindi by employees of our Bank. During the
year, Canarajyoti was awarded Gold and Bronze Prize
by ABCI under Indian Language category & features
(language) category. The 36t All India Conference of OL
Officers of the Bank was held at Head Office, Bengaluru
on 21t and 22" Feb 2019. During the year, the Third
Sub Committee of Parliamentary Committee on
Official Languages had inspected our Joshimath Branch
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(Delhi CO), Ooty Branch (Chennai CO), Guwahati Circle
Office and Tuttukudi Regional Office. The committee
lauded the efforts put in by the Bank in the field of Official
Language implementation. The Bank is convening the
Town Official Language Implementation Committees
of Etah, Agra, Hatharas, Coimbatore, Ramnagaram,
Bengaluru (Rural), Chitradurga, Chikkaballapur and
Thiruvananthapuram. Official Language Implementation
Committees are constituted in all the branches of the
Bank as per the government guidelines to propagate the
progressive use of Hindi.

Promotion of Sports:

Canara Bank has always been encouraging and
supporting sports and has contributed generously to
sporting activities all over the country by sponsoring
tournaments, providing scholarships to talented sports
personalities. A Sports Council at Head Office was
setup in the year 1982 to monitor and encourage sports
activities in the Bank.

The Bank is presently having teams in 6 disciplines.

Category Gender Members
Athletics Women 5
Ball Badminton Men 3
Cricket Men 14
Hockey Men 17
Shuttle Badminton Men 1
Table Tennis Men & Women 2

International Sportspersons in the Bank’s fold are
Shri B K Venkatesh Prasad & Shri Sunil B Joshi (Cricket),
Smt M K Asha, Smt Suma Gopalakrishna (Athletics),
& Smt H M Jyothi (Present International Athlete),
Shri P Shanmugam, Shri Bharath Kumar Chhetri
(Captain Indian Hockey Team, London Olympics-2012) &
Shri K M Somanna (Senior-Hockey), Shri K P Dinesh
(Junior-Hockey), Shri D Guruprasad, Shri Vineet Manual
(Shuttle Badminton). Some of the above sportspersons
still don the Bank colours while representing the Bank in
tournaments / competitions at the State / National level.

The Bank’s Hockey Team was Runners-up in the 8th
Hockey India Senior National B Division Championships
at Imphal, Manipur during 2018, and also in the Field
Marshal Cariappa Memorial Hockey Tournament
at Bangalore. The Cricket Team of the Bank was the
Winnersinthefollowingchampionships:(1)TheKarnataka
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State Group Il Division, (2) | League Championships, and
(3) 25" International Paradip Memorial Tournament at
Odisha. Further the team was runners up in the All India
Pooja Cricket Tournament at Kochi. Apart from the teams
at the Head Office, the Bank is also encouraging sports
at the Circle levels by allotting annual budget for sports
activities and also by organising sports competition
for employees, the activities of which are duly monitored
by the Circle Sports Councils.

FINANCIAL SUPERMARKET

Canara Bank, with an objective of offering ‘One Stop
Banking’ facilities for the customers, forayed into
diversified business activities by opening subsidiaries
duringlate 1980s.Today, the Bank functionsasa ‘Financial
Supermarket’, with ten Subsidiaries / Sponsored entities/
Joint Ventures in diversified fields. All the Subsidiaries /
Sponsored entities / Joint Ventures of the Bank recorded
satisfactory performance during the year 2018-19.

CANFIN HOMES LIMITED (CFHL):

M/s Canfin Homes Limited, a sponsored entity of Canara
Bank is one of the premier housing finance entities in the
country. The bank holds 30% stake with the company.

The loans outstanding of the Company as at March
2019 was 18396 crore. The Company earned a profit
after tax of ¥296.74 crore as against ¥286.19 crore in the
previous year, with y-o-y growth of 3.69%. Gross NPAs of
the Company was¥113.51 crore and Net NPA was 379.47
crore as on 31.03.2019. 100% dividend for the year
2018-19 has been proposed by the Company.

CANARA BANK SECURITIES LIMITED (CBSL):

M/s Canara Bank Securities Limited is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Bank. The Company offers stock broking
services to both institutional and retail clients.

Online Trading Counter for retail customers is its flagship
product and has diversified into Currency Derivatives and
has a clientele base of 55503. The Company has posted
a profit after tax of ¥9.71 crore and declared a dividend
of 15% for the year 2018-19. CBSL has taken over the
Depository Participant operations from Canara Bank

with effect from 01.04.2017.
"; 97 J/
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CANARA ROBECO ASSET MANAGEMENT CO LIMITED (CRAMC):

M/s Canara Robeco Asset Management Company
Limited is a joint venture (JV) with M/s Robeco Groep
NV with the bank holding 51% Stake. This JV was formed
in 2007 divesting 49% Stake held by the bank in M/s Can
Bank Mutual Fund in favour of M/s Robeco Groep N V.
Total Assets under Management (AUM) was at 315516
crore with investor base of 9.92 lakhs as at March
2019. The Company is currently managing 29 Mutual
Fund Schemes, including Gold Exchange Traded Fund.
The Company has posted a net profit of ¥24.61 crore and
declared a dividend of 11% for the year 2018-19.

CANBANK FACTORS LIMITED (CFL):

M/s Canbank Factors Limited is a factoring subsidiary
of the Bank with 70% stake held by the Bank. During
2018-19, the Company had a total business turnover of
%1702 crore. The Company incurred a profit of 32.72 crore
after making provisions amounting to ¥11.39 crore for
the doubtful debts for the year 2018-2019.

CANARA HSBC ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (CHIOCe):

M/s Canara HSBC Oriental Bank Of Commerce Life
Insurance Company Ltd (CHIOCe) is a Life Insurance Joint
Venture floated by the Bank in association with HSBC
Insurance (Asia Pacific) Holding Limited and Oriental
Bank of Commerce in the year 2007. The JV commenced
its business operations with effect from 16.06.2008, with
majority shareholding of 51% by Canara Bank, followed
by HSBC (26%) and Oriental Bank of Commerce (23%).
The Company recorded new business premium of 31367
crore and gross premium of 3491 crore during the
year. The Company has 4,62,403 in-force policies as on
31.03.2019. The Company achieved a statutory profit of
%165 crore for 2018-19.

CANBANK VENTURE CAPITAL FUND LIMITED (CVCFL):

M/s Canbank Venture Capital Fund Limited is the Trustee
and Manager of Canbank Venture Capital Fund and a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Bank. The company has managed
5 funds so far with total Asset under Management (AUM)
of ¥552.78 crore. The latest fund is the Emerging India
Growth Fund with a corpus of ¥435.86 crore. CVCFL has
been appointed by the Department of Electronics and
Information Technology (DeitY) to manage the Electronic
Development Fund (EDF) with a corpus of 2206 crore,
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with 32200 crore from Government of India, 5 crore from
Canara Bank and X1 crore from CVCFL. Another new fund
named as “Empower India Fund” is being setup with a
target corpus of ¥650 crore. The Company recorded a profit
after tax of ¥4.50 crore and has proposed to pay a dividend
of 1000% for the year 2017-18.

CANBANK COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED (CCSL):

M/s Canbank Computer Services Limited is the only
Software Company promoted by a Public Sector Bank
in the country, with a 69.14% shareholding by the Bank.
CCSLis primarilyengaged in IT and software development
services, BPO services, ATM / Any Time Payment services,
Training, Consultancy and R&T agent. The Company has
posted a profit after tax of ¥3.01 crore and proposed a
30% dividend for 2018-19.

CANBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (CANFINA):

M/s Canbank Financial Services Limited is confining its
activities to legal matter arising out of past transactions
in securities and recovery of dues under decreed
accounts. The Company received extension of time limit
from the RBI for further period of three more years up to
31.01.2020 for disposing off its assets.

COMMERCIAL INDO BANK LLC (CIBL):

M/s Commercial Indo Bank LLC, a joint venture of Canara
Bank and State Bank of India has been operational since
April 2014 in Moscow, Russia. The company incurred net
loss after tax of US$ -1.82 million during the year.

CANARA BANK (TANZANIA) LIMITED:

M/s Canara Bank (Tanzania) Limited is wholly owned
Subsidiary of the Bank at Dar es Salaam in Tanzania,
registered in Tanzania on 02.11.2015 and obtained a
banking license from the Bank of Tanzania on 05.05.2016.
The subsidiary commenced its business operations from
09.05.2016. The company earned a profit after tax of
$0.43 million.

REGIONAL RURAL BANKS (RRBs):

As at March 2019, the Bank had two sponsored RRBs, viz.,
Kerala Gramin Bank (KGB) in Kerala and Pragathi Krishna
Gramin Bank (PKGB) in Karnataka.

Kerala Gramin Bank (KGB) operates in all the 14 districts
of Kerala State with 633 branches and 320 ATMs. The
total business of the KGB was 334778 crores as at March
2019, comprising a total Deposits of ¥16881 crore and

/£
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Advances of ¥17897 crores. Pragathi Krishna Gramin
Bank (PKGB) operates in 11 districts of Eastern Karnataka
with 661 branches & 279 ATMs. The total business
of the PKGB was %30745 crores as at March 2019
with total Deposits of 315917 crores and Advances
of 314828 crores.

Aggregate business of both the RRBs increased to 365523
crores as at March 2019 with a y-o-y growth of 11.28%
comprising Deposits of ¥32798 crores and Advances
%32725 crores. Through the Bank’s infrastructure support,
the RRBs are extending facilities, like, ATM cum Debit
Card services and installed 599 ATMs / Cash Dispensers
(320 by KGB, 279 by PKGB) as at March 2019. The
sponsored RRBs are 100% CBS compliant and are ahead
of their peer RRBs under technology front by extending
IT based products, like Internet Banking, Mobile Banking,
RuPay Debit Card services and also Aadhaar enabled
services and remittance facilities through NEFT / RTGS
to their customers. The RRBs have put in place Cheque
truncation system and e-KYC technology.

Kerala Gramin Bank (KGB) had received IBA award
2018 for best financial inclusion initiatives. KGB has
been awarded 6th ASSOCHAM SMEs excellence award
2018 under Micro lending category. KGB has also
bagged Leadership capital award instituted by PFRDA
for best performance in enrolling members under
APY. KGB has been awarded the Best Bank Award for
“Rural Development” by Kerala State Bankers Forum.
For excellent performance under CTS, KGB has been
awarded National Payments Excellence Award.In addition
to this KGB also bagged IBA Banking technology award
2019, SKOCH award for DIGI KGB & FI@School.

Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank (PKGB) has received
National Award from Ministry of Rural Development
(MoRD), Government of India under National Rural
Livelihood Mission (NRLM) for Best performance in SHG
Linkage for2017-18 among RRBs (Southern Region). PKGB
has received NPCI Special Jury Award for outstanding
performance in Issuance of Rupay Debit Cards. PKGB
has also received National Award from PFRDA as Best
Performing RRB in India under APY for the year 2017-18.
Bank has also received many awards by PFRDA under
various categories.
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The Bank’s sponsored RRBs were the first amongst RRBs
to implement e-KYC technology and Aadhaar Enabled
Payment System (AEPS). Together, these RRBs had done
13.22 lakh enrolments under the Social Security Schemes.

HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY (HEFA):

Higher Education Financing Agency (HEFA), a not-for
profit organisation, is set up by the bank under a joint
venture share holder agreement with the Ministry of
Human Resource Development (MHRD), Government
of India. This agency was set up to leverage funds from
the market and supplement them with donations and
CSR funds to finance improvement of infrastructure in
India’s Premier Higher education institutions viz., lIT, IlIT,
[ISER, etc to make them world class. HEFA is set up for
developing the educational infrastructure, particularly
R&D infrastructure thereby enabling the institutions to
reach top rankings globally. This agency has an initial
authorized capital of 32000 Crore which is proposed
to be contributed in the ratio of Y1000 Crore by MHRD,
%100 Crore by Canara Bank and 900 Cr. from other
Corporates. The paid up equity of HEFA as on date is
%300 Crore of which 250 Crore by MHRD and %50 Crore
by Canara bank.

HEFA has so far approved projects to the tune of 32,015
Crore for 7 institutions of which ¥85 Crore has been
disbursed. HEFA also has proposals to the tune of 39818
Crore from 16 institutions and the appraisal process
is underway.

AWARDS / ACCOLADES & ACHIEVEMENTS:

Inrecognition ofthe varied initiatives, the Bank was conferred
with the following awards during the year 2018-19.

» Secured Chamber of Indian Micro Small & Medium
Enterprises (CIMSME) awards for best bank for
promotional schemes (Large category).

+ Received runner up CIMSME award for best MSME
bank (Large category) and financially inclusive bank
(Large category).

«  Secured PFRDA's best performing PSB award in APY
performance and the splendid seven awards for the
APY campaign

«  Secured 1% position in Digital Score Card among
all PSBs published by Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology (MeitY) as on 31.12.2018.

7 - A
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+ Achieved 106.04% of pro-rata target of 48 Crores
Digital Transactions by MeitY. (The Bank was
allocated 64 Crores Digital Transactions for FY 2018-
19 by MeitY)

«  Post introduction of BHIM QR in August 2018, the
enrolment crossed 3,70,179 Merchants as of Mar’19.

« Enrolled 97,725 Merchants under BHIM Aadhaar PoS
as of Mar’19.

* Number of Merchants enrolled has increased to
5,31,156 as of Mar'l9 from 3,83,092 in Mar'l8
registering a substantial increase under all seven
Digital Payment Platforms.

« Secured eight awards in the Collateral
Awards Category during 13th Global Communication
Conclave; out of which 3 Gold for Television
Commercials, Advertising Corporate Campaign RADIO

and Advertising Corporate Campaign Television.

« Bagged four awards from the Associated Chambers
of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM)
under its Social Banking Excellence Awards 2018.

« Bagged 1st Runner up award for Credit-off take under
EASE Banking Reforms.

« Conferred Best Performing Bank for in house model
in terms of Aadhaar Generation and Update through
our Aadhaar Seva Kendra among the Banks by UIDAI.

VARIOUS POLICIES OF THE BANK

There is a system of implementing well-defined
policies and procedures in the Bank. During the year,
concerted efforts were made to streamline the policies
and procedures of the Bank in the light of regulatory
requirements of the RBI, the directions of the Government
of Indiaand the emergent requirements of the Bankinthe
present day context. Accordingly, there has been asharper
focus on policies relating to, among others, Credit Risk
Management, Market Risk Management, Operational
Risk Management, Asset Liability Management, Liquidity
Risk Management, Group Risk Management, Country
Risk, Counterparty Bank Risk, Corporate Governance,
Disclosures, Collateral Management, Stress Testing,
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Compliance Functions, Disaster Recovery and Business
Continuity Planning, Business Lines, Outsourcing and
ICAAP, KYC, AML, Recovery and Investments.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Year 2018-19 saw the following changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Changes in the Bank’s Board of Directors during the year
2018-19

Sl. Name Designation Date of Date of
No.| Designation & Appointment| Cessation
. Managing
1 [PhriRakesh | 0o & | 11.09.2015 |31.07.2018
Sharma
CEO
SmtP V. Executive
2 Bharathi Director 15.06.2016 |31.01.2019
MsA. Executive
3 Manimekhalai | Director 11.02.2019|10.02.2022

As per Government of India notification dated 13.08.2018,
Shri. T N Manoharan has been re-nominated as Part
Time non-official Director on the Board of Directors
of Canara Bank for a term of two years with effect

MY & ®U H ST ﬁgﬁ; Fr TS T 2 from 14.08.2018 and extended his appointment as
) . \ non-executive Chairman of the Bank’s Board.
A= 2019 & W€ d& & [eE WA ¥ ufEdd . , .
Changes in the Bank’s Board of Directors after March 2019
f = RERIL i S| Name Date of
kil fafer : O Designation .
No. Designation Appointment
ot 3. T EERRECHEIC R Shri. RA. o
D pet s | et sy | 042019 1 [Sankara Manai'tng Director |15 04.2019
Narayanan CEO
2 ot I wEET T3S AT 26.04.2019 2 ig;g\gn RBI Nominee 26.04.2019
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Brief Profile of the newly appointed Directors of the
Board of the Bank during 2018-19

Ms. A. Manimekhalai is a Master of Business
Administration (Marketing) degree holderfrom Bangalore
University and also has CAIIB qualification. She joined
Vijaya Bank as Officer in 1988 and has three decades of
all round banking experience as Branch Head, Regional
Head and functional head of various Departments at
Corporate Office.

As General Manager of Vijaya Bank, she has headed
the Bangalore North Region of the Bank. She had wide
cross-functional experience at Corporate Office with
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responsibility for policy making, strategic planning,
setting organizational goals & growth strategies,
action plans, compliance with regulatory guidelines,
driving business growth, performance reviews, internal
control, liaison with regulatory authorities, and various
other functions.

She was instrumental in driving business growth and
effective NPA management, conceptualization, design and
launch of various retail Assetsand Liabilities products, design
and launch of Marketing campaigns, implementation
of Risk Based Supervision (RBS) system in Vijaya Bank,
transition from manual Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA)
regime to total computerised online system, significantly
enhancing the integrity, reliability, speed and adherence to
regulatory requirements, Implementation of computerized,
online Concurrent Audit system, Significant contribution
for improvement of compliance culture, due diligence,
supervision, oversight and monitoring mechanism across
the bank.

Ms. A. Manimekhalai has taken charge as Executive
Director of Canara Bank on 11.02.2019.

Brief Profile of the newly appointed Directors of the
Board of the Bank after March 2019

Shri R.A. Sankara Narayanan is a post-graduate in Public
Administration with MBAin Finance, CAIIB, Post Graduate
Diplomain Project Management (PGDPM), Post Graduate
Diploma in Financial Management (PGDFM), Diploma
in Treasury, Investment and Risk Management (DTIRM),
DCP, BRM.

He joined Bank of India (Bol) as a Direct Recruit Officer
in the year 1983 and headed various Branches, Zones,
and National Banking Groups across India and many
other Departments in Corporate Office including
Treasury, Retail, and International Banking with Overseas
assignments at Tokyo and Singapore. He has rich
experience and exposures in all segments of Banking
including Treasury, International Banking, Corporate
Credit, Risk Management, Compliances, Retail, Marketing,
Recovery, Human Resources.

As Executive Director of Bol from May 2015, he was
responsible for Treasury, Corporate Credit, Recovery, Risk
Management, Compliance apart from International
Banking, Retail, HR, IT, Planning, Finance etc.
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He has represented Bol in various Boards - including
PT. Bank of India Indonesia Tbk, Bank of India- Tanzania,
Commonwealth Finance Corporation Ltd (CFCL-Hongkong),
BOI New Zealand Ltd, BOI Shareholding, SUD Life Insurance.
He was Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer of
Vijaya Bank from 01.09.2017 till 31.03.2019.

He has taken charge as Managing Director & Chief
Executive Officer of Canara Bank on 15.04.2019.

Shri. R Kesavan joined RBI in the year 1993 as a Direct
Recruit Officer in Grade “B”. He has served various
departments with core and specialized functions relating
to currency management, banking and non-banking
supervision and a stint with the Bank’s Zonal Training
Centre at New Delhi. Before taking over as Principal,
RBSC, he supervised the entire supervisory domain in
RBI, Chennai which included banking, non-banking
and co-operative bank supervision, foreign exchange
department and customer education and customer
protection cell. During his 7 year tenure with banking
supervision at Central office of RBI, he served as the
Senior Supervisory Manager of State Bank of India during
2015 & 2016. He was also associated as RBI nominee on
ICAI's Audit and Assurance Standards Board for two years.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors, in preparation of the annual accounts for
the year ended March 31, 2019, confirm the following:

« That in the preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

« That they had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit
or loss of the Bank for the period.

« That they had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India for safeguarding the assets
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

« That they had prepared the annual accounts on a

going concern basis.
"; 105 J/
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« Internal financial controls followed by the Bank
are in accordance with guidelines and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

« The directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provision of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-19:

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 24A of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 & SEBI Circular CIR / CFD/
CMDI /27 / 2019 dated February 08, 2019, the Bank has
appointed Mr. S. VISWANATHAN Practicing Company
Secretary (COP 5284) as the Secretarial Auditor for
FY 2018-19 and their report addressed to the members
of the Bank which forms part of this Annual Report is
attached as an annexure to the Board’s report.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31+, 2019

[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
SEBI Circular: CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019
Dated: February, 08 2019]

To,

The Members,

CANARA BANK

112, J C Road, Town Hall,
Bengaluru,

Karnataka - 560 002

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practices by
CANARA BANK. Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

| have examined the books, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Bank
for the financial year ended, 31 March, 2019 and made
available to me.

Canara Bank is governed under the following legislations,
and as amended from time to time:

1. Banking Regulations Act, 1949

2. Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970.

3. The Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970

4. Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings)
Regulations, 2000

5. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The shares / securities of Canara Bank are listed with
Stock Exchanges.

As per Section 1(4)(c) of the Companies Act,2013, the
provisions of the act shall apply to Banking companies,
except in so far as the said provisions are inconsistent
with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (10 of 1949)

7 - A
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Based on my verification of the Minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by Canara Bank
and also the information provided by its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that, in my opinion, the
Bank has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended 31 March, 2019, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Bank has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the
Rules made thereunder to the extent applicable
to a Bank.

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
(‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations
and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings.

(v) Banking Legislations as mentioned above in Para 3

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI) and as amended
from time to time.

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014. During the review period, the Bank
issued and allotted to eligible employees
2 Crore Equity Shares of %10/- each on
6" February, 2019, under the Canara Bank
Employee Share Purchase Scheme.

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue and listing of debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an lIssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client

The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Banker to Issue) Regulations, 1994

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial ~Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

| have also reviewed the systems and mechanisms
established by the Canara Bank for ensuring compliances
under other applicable Acts, Laws, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines to the extent applicable to Canara Bank and
categorized under the following major heads / groups:

1.
2.

© N o vk ow

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
Regarding

Indian Contract Act, 1872

Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition)
Act, 1970

Payment of Wages Act, 1936.

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

Industrial Employment (Standing Orders), 1946

Employers Provident Fund and
Misc. Provisions Act, 1952

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
The Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

Maternity Benefits Act, 1961
Shops and Establishment Act, 1953
Trade Union Act, 1926

“Other laws”, there are proper systems and

mechanisms in place for Compliance with the Provisions
of Other laws.
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| have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) relating
to Board Meetings and General Meetings - The Bank is
complying with the provisions of the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970, Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
2000 and other applicable rules, regulations, circulars,
notification issued by RBI / GOl relating to Board Meeting
and General Meetings.

I report that during the period under review, the Bank has
complied with the provisions of the applicable Other Acts,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above.

During the period under review, no transactions were
observed relating to compliance with the provisions of
the following Regulations:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Bank is duly constituted
under Section 9(3) of the Banking Companies {Acquisition
& Transfer of Undertaking} Act, 1970 (as amended) and,
Nationalized Bank (Management & Miscellaneous
Provision) Scheme 1970 (as amended) with proper
balance of executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent / Shareholder Directors. The changes
in the composition of Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the relevant acts.

The affairs of the Bank are managed / governed through
the Board and its Committees of the Board.

1) Audit Committee

2) CSR Committee

3) Nomination Committee

4) Remuneration Committee

5) Management Committee

6) Risk Management Committee

7) Asset Liability Management Committee

8) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the
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Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
are sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority Decisions is carried through while dissenting
members views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

S.Viswanathan

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 5284

CP No:5284

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 15/May/2019
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Date

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and process to
obtainreasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. | believe that the process and practices,
| followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Bank.

Wherever required, | have obtained the
Management  representation  about  the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events, etc.

The compliance of the Corporate and other
applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination
was limited to the verification of procedure on
test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Bank
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of
the Bank.

S Viswanathan

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 5284

CP No: 5284

Bengaluru
15 / May /2019
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT—-2018-19

(Under Clause 55 of Listing Agreement)

Section A: General Information about the Bank

N o v &

10.

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company:
Name of the Company: Canara Bank

Registered Address: Canara Bank, Head Office, 112,
J CRoad, Bengaluru : 560 002

Website: www.canarabank.com
E-mail id: edscrt2@canarabank.com
Financial Year Reported: 2018-19

Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (industrial
activity code-wise): Financial Services, mainly banking.
List three key products/services that the Company
manufactures/provides (as in balance sheet):
1. Wholesale Banking 2. Retail Banking 3. Rural and
Agri-Banking.

Total number of locations where business activity is
undertaken by the Company:

i. Number of International Locations (Provide details
of major 5)

London (United Kingdom), Hong Kong (Hong Kong),
New York (USA), Dubai International Financial
Centre (DIFC), Dubai., Johannesburg (South Africa).

ii. Number of National Locations: 6310
Markets served by the Company - International

Besides locations mentioned under Point No.9
(i) above, the Bank has a Representative Office
at Sharjah, UAE, a Joint Venture Bank with SBI in
Moscow, Russia, viz.,, Commercial Bank of India, LLC
and a wholly owned subsidiary at Dar-es-salaam,
Tanzania, viz. Canara Bank Tanzania Ltd (CBTL).

Section B: Financial Details of the Company

Paid up Capital (INR): ¥ 753.24 Crores

Total Turnover/Total Business (INR): ¥10,26,760.55
Crores-Total Deposits: ¥5,99,033.28 Crores + Net
Advances: %4,27,727.27 Crores.

Total Profit after taxes : ¥347.02 Crores Stand alone
Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Sanctioned projects: 323.88 Crores, Utilized:

323.62 Crores.
f 113 J/
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List of activities sanctioned under CSR during 2018-19:
Sector wise sanction / utilization of funds under CSR during

5. 2018-19 % AU HITHIR F e HeoR Tfafafdar S = 5.
ﬁﬁwaﬁzme—wéﬂm@m?@ﬁ@ﬁﬁ%

T / Wﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁ: T (@@t T ) the financial year 2018-19: Consolidation (% in lakhs)
. TR . Sl. .. Amount | Amount
4. RIA | oge T No. Activity sanctioned | utilized
h ﬁf&"lT 403.88 398.87 a |Education 403.88 398.87
T @ 97.89 91.11 b |Health 97.89 91.11
T i o giwor 2014 2914 c |Poverty & Nutrition 29.14 29.14
v @t fee 137945 | 1379.45 d |Skill Development 1379.45 | 1379.45
e 2796 13.60 e |Swatch Bharat 27.96 13.60
= 5'50 5'24 f |Environment Protection 5.50 5.24

T : : g |Rural Development 52.79 52.23
T T e 52.79 52.23
h \Women Empowerment 37.44 37.44
5 mfee wfh ST N T i [Financial Literacy 327.14 | 327.14
7 fad EII&.I il Pl Sl j |Sports, Persons with 27.56 27.56
o e, T A (digwqe) | 27.56 27.56 Disability (PWD) & others
@ I Tfafafear activities
el 2388.75 | 2361.78 Total 2388.75 | 2361.78

i e afEsrel st gar gt Sector wise classification of CSR projects sanctioned:

(@) fRrem &= & oraEr #) (a) Education Sector (R in lakh)
%. TEIRT / e ST & | UgD SI | Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
W ST @7 A :S RUEIE 1)) No  organised by PUrpose | canctioned | utilized

1 HT AR A [T et | 347.71 [347.71 1 |Rural, Semi Canara 347.71 |347.71
T, 317&"53'& FTHAT 5 T Urban & Urban  |Vidyajyothi
EIESURIIEC LY 109 7% = A Branches of Scholarship to
Sy A Tt Canara Bank meritorious
£ et SC-ST girl
W students-V
% forg - & to X std of
IEEISEIIT] Government
BIECIG Schools
> T U O3 el ey 11.49 | 11.49 2 |St. Paul’s Mission |Renovation 11.49 | 11.49
. SRYCTaRTAT, T ' ’ School, Kolkata, |of class
ERIGH it West Bengal room to
ﬁqam library cum
ey o ®TH audio visual
REIRIETUI room
3 (Wl SHhuawaes et R 400 | 4.00 3 |Munderi GHSS  |School 400 | 4.00
LEiCIREC L Furniture Furniture
T} Trivandrum,
Kerala
4 | & FEE A TR 279 | 279 4 |M/s Centenary |E-learning 279 | 279
Heger e, | Remoar o Charitable facility
=18, Ao g | ST Trust, Chennai, |inthree
’ > o Tamilnadu Government
&) schools
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5 3&311[‘11'{#%]'& T 2.00 2.00 5 |ShriDurga Infrastructural 2.00 | 2.00
e, gfaem - parameswari facilities-Class
HT T, BeA Proudashala, rooms, hall &
. 3 ;:lﬁ'lIlT TS g Shak:fltapyram, Toilets
TR, Bandigadi, Koppa
AAH HACH Taluk Karnataka
6 SThIT 3MS3T  Aolthall 1.95 1.95 6 |Govt. Model Nalikali 195 | 1.95
=T A AT — el Higher Primary |scheme-
TR, AR et & o School, Desks with
Ev_vﬁﬁm_"[@ =T & 9y Nagashetty Halli |Benches for
e EEc Bangalore, class rooms
Karnataka
7 ST e [Her et & 1.95 1.95 7 |Govt. Primary Benches for 195 | 1.95
e, W %T\r et School, class rooms
Singapura,
e Vidyaranyapura,
Karnataka
8 INTehid 3o ERRIRINCES 1oy 165| 1.65 8 |Govt. High school, |Utility items 165 | 1.65
emerg, SE Dehra village
e, gRATT Haryana
9 WW et W‘ﬁa—{ 157 157 9 |(Govt. ngh School 1.57 1.57
e School, Furniture
3 ’ G Honnaganahatti,
s ﬁ'ﬂ?—[’ﬁ Magadi Road,
) Bangalore
10 <TehT JRW TRl TheTer 153 | 153 10 |Govt. 1st Grade |School 153 | 153
Syoft = Girls College, Furniture
R FICEICEN Malleswaram,
TorHw, 1397 13th Cross,
FE, TE, Bangalore,
Fatew Karnataka
11 |Quaide Milleth |College 151 151
11 [#< ferer 200 BT’ FT 151 | 151 College for Men fees to 200
FES T I, s s Chennai, students
ﬁ-?lz-f 2 ~ Tamilnadu
’ ® 12 |School Students |Promotion 136 | 1.36
12 el e 2hd veEe 136 136 Va.rkala programme
ke Tee o o Trivandrum, for Green
3o ’ S Kerala Protocol
initiatives
13 T R, T faETer, 1.25 1.25 13 [The Govt. School, Table and 1.25 1.25
Thevaram other
m @’ T % ferg Madurai, furniture to
2 LEl RERC ) Tamilnadu Govt. School,
TheTET Thevaram
14 UrhiT femeE,  ©het wrE 1.20 1.20 14 |Govt. School , School 1.20 | 1.20
o ° Kuttichal Furniture
§§| I b Trivandrum,
T Kerala
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15 q;rrﬁ'?rmaém mgﬁwm 1.00 | 1.00 15 Mungavgri Tuition Fees 1.00 1.00
%';'3‘:’ e ot % fore Founda’glon for Less
> Chennai, privileged
A Tamilnadu students
16 |Rrem & % Teq , &t | 2092 20.92 16 |CSR Activities | Books, 2092 | 20.92
FT T F AN (3, iy at various school bags,
TRt/ et FRwE g Branches/ ROs/ |Furniture,
. 32-‘_/&3'-“/ o COs of Canara Uniforms
St .E“EEIEWIT Bank under etc.
Tfafafear Education Sector
el 403.88 | 398.87 Total 403.88 |398.87
(@) e a9 & @t ®) (b) Health Sector R in lakh)
. ST / =3 :?ﬂ %ﬁ S| | Name of Donee / Amount | Amount
G, | 3T & W Tfzr No.| organised by Purpose | canctioned | utilized
1 |oft wTaar TE - <H 2800 |  28.00 1 SriJayadeva Hi Tech 28.00 | 28.00
S @ﬁ—q Institute of Ambulance
e Cardio Vascular
) @l el Sciences &
HI%@GI Research,
o, deLE, Bengaluru,
Fales Karnataka
2 RDT Hospital,  Medical 1429 | 14.29
2 3"@& ST, | ST 1429 1429 Ananthpur Equipment of
STAYY, favmare, |sreaaret & Vijayawada, RDT Hospital
37T AT Rfehear ST Andhra Pradesh
3 e v, ﬁww 8.77 8.77 ’ Zl:ier:nli)rll?:;cration, tAomeilthlénce S S
qEAAE, HT S ﬁwﬁmﬁ Wayanad, Kerala Eanger
TS, A LIS
. Nallorenad,
Crele Wayanad,
4 Teia T Tt e 6.81 6.81 (el
TR g, RS 4 |Rajiv Gandhi 2 Eco-Maruti 6.81 6.81
\ S7 w2 T Centre of Vans for
e, Biotechnology |Rajiv Gandhi
T a9 Trivandrum, Centre of
5 ATt e, Sl Yode 532 532 Kerala Biotechnology
Ry ﬁr%:’r e wsi ' ’ 5 |Govt. Schools in |Installation 5.32 5.32
Siliguri Sikkim  |of Sanitary
3R W & Napkin
EE=ACEIE) Vending
Machines and
6 RamwHe FmIfEr & 3.83 3.83 Incinerators
@t et |for gafafor 6 |Swiss Emmaus |[Reconstructive 383 | 3.83
e S, I8, Tt Leprosy Relief  |Surgery
Work India, for Lepros
GIEKEIES Ch . prosy
: ennai, Patients
7 TS Ha i T dr 2.00 2.00 Tamilnadu
e A g T e 7 |Smile Care Cleft & Palate 200 2.00
SUaEICH it Multi Specialty |Surgeries to
. \H/P;P'Elsr ¢ Poor Children
fer grear ishakhapatnam
ST Andhra Pradesh
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8 éﬁﬂ,—q’{ T gﬁ‘gﬂ'q‘rq 2.00 2.00 8 Eanczre . Treatment 2.00 2.00
WSS, S, | A I A Chennai " oess
CIEERIE] TN @Y Tamilnadu privileged
: cancer
9 33”!5“ ) ST 3MMefeh g 1.98 1.98 patients
I.EI Torafe ”3[’ it E ;é 9 |ldaguniji Water Filter 1.98 1.98
HIeR, FHAleh Mahaganapathi |and Cooling
10 TsTeht frerer, ok R 191 191 I,'f::,gﬁ’um unit
TG Aoy WRI Karnataka
11 wfEr o s e o W |4y 148 148 10 |Govt. Schools,  |Napkin 191 191
e ‘ ’ Madurai Destroyer
) Tamilnadu Machines
SRS R 11 |Maria Rani R O Water 1.48 148
12 TR M S e i 144 | 144 Shanthi Plant
\Hlld anlll)(e:;han,
3'"3{: afam yderaba
RIS Telangana
13 ﬁ%’tﬂ"ﬂ? AW 2 T 1.06 1.06 12 \I\/lg;lbadiganta Wafcgr ) 1.44 1.44
5 — = illage Purification
Thel, Hiuet, U Durgapur, Plant
Yy West Bengal
13 |ZP High School, |Donation of 1.06 1.06
14 ?TPET g fafis wsrf?:% 19.00 | 12.22 Konthali, R O Water
TEd q.ililGI;l Andhra Pradesh |Purifier Plant
ﬁﬁ A e 14 (CSR Activities  |Support 19.00 | 12.22
Wﬁ/%‘_ at varfi:,u; / to various
EVAICT Branches/ROs/ |Health
e Cosofcanara’ proets
Health Sector
el 97.89 91.11 Total 97.89 | 91.11
@m it i g X orar ®) (c) Poverty & Nutrition: (Zin lakh)
. | SR / ST | UgD SI' | Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
o | SRESTEH S TH Bkl :E:uﬁ[ RUED No.|  organised by PUrpose  canctioned | Utilised
1 |M/s Adamya Roti Making 15.00 | 15.00
1 & SR BAr U A e LS| S Chethana Machine-
ST ST 92fi - wHeft Jaipur Rajasthan
T % R Rajasthan Kitchen
for school
TS fha children
2 |Circle Office, Materials to 2.00 2.00
2 39w wpEfed, aTe guifad e 2.00 2.00 Trivandrum relief camps
fAdew, v oy Ted Bl & Kerala in flood
T affected
fera areas
sieT T wurfr w 15 15 3 |Circle Office, Food and 15 15
3 . ) [T Trivandrum other
e, F 3 e s Kerala essential
BICEREY items to
o . flood affected
EASAY people

f 117
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4 |39 HEEE, @78 TuTad A 1.5 1.5 4 |Circle Office, Providin 1.5 1.5
, N i food an
ey, # [ e i Trivandrum
’ Kerala other
3T AT H essential
. items to
K flood
5 |3 m{ﬂ-q-, e Ted 1.3 1.3 nggsl::d
igiaall, He dfafer 5 |Circle Office, Flood Relief 1.3 1.3
6 BufqT Frrfip safir 1.00 1.00 Trivandrum Activities
Kerala
TRTfeTeT, ETR:ISES
Adew, Her 6 |Tripunithura Food to 1.00 1.00
Municipality Destitute
7 S e AT R 1.00| 1.00 Trivandrum persons
e memy [ @sfRar & fog Kerala
AT T 7 |Sanmati Essential 1.00 1.00
= Bal Niketan items to
T Sfar 5.84 5.84
8 ¥ = forg Maharashtra orphanage
qryor 93_7[ ED Syl W, EF':I?, for girls
TEd % Mhored s 8 |CSR Activities  |Water Filters, 584 | 584
LEOCIREIGED at various Clothes,
EECIE Ve Branches/ ROs/ |Refrigerators
F/3FF F COs of Canara  |etc. for under
- Bank under privileged
Hi ) Poverty &
wfafafeat Nutrition Sector
EXl 29.14 29.14 Total 29.14 | 29.14
(=) siarer e X @l ®) (d) skill Development in lakh)
<h. AT / ST Sl | Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
. | 3TN @ AW il g{'{lﬁf SERIED No.| organised by PUrpose | canctioned | Utilised
1 F dw T e F 887.45  887.45 1 g:::‘;z:r;"é‘ural lsjk”' ooment S | S
S i YA evelopmen
23 ;3 Development training
A 28 i gl Trust (CBCRDT) |through
() g sit s 23 RSETIs,
Heftengsngdt 3 Artisan
- 3 Training
Institutes and
EIRIGREEIE] 5 CBIITs all
TTRTETOT quT over India and
TeT, Construction
expenses
9)'-—Fr R - of RSETI
EENCRY Buildings at
AT At Etah, Kasganj,
1 fafor s U
Dindigul
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> et R qj' g o 425.00 425.00 2 |Rural Skill 425.00| 425.00
) YA Development |Development
i . 27 & & Self training
RGO HEAF (i3t fashre Employment  |expenditure
(w=) T3 &g Training of all 27
Institute RUDSETIs
3 QRO WU @A A | 50.00 50.00 (RUDSETI) all over India
, Rural Self Development
TRTeA0T HErT Employment training
(FT—mEd), Training expenditure
=forTer Institute
(D-RSETI),
4 ded Reme @@ REE | 17000 17.00 - :a'“k’a' ” —
- A f o ankers i . .
=g 5 bl Institute of Development
Safiar fase Rural and training
(FememEe)) Entrepreneurship |expenditure
Dev (BIRED)
oyl 1379.45| 1379.45 Total 1379.451379.45
(¥) =5 A X @rEr #) (e) Swachh Bharat ®in lakh)
@. TFIRT / ST Y SI | Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
o | STENTE @ A SR :_%—('{Iﬁr g No.| organised by PUTPOSE  canctioned Utilised
1 |Haritha Keralam|High Pressure 3.00 3.00
1 @R Shiew flem [wrg vwifed 3.00/  3.00 Mission Washer for
fAdqw, SIEEIEERSIE Trivandrum, |cleaning of
T AETE H Kerala flood affected
o 2 T public places
EIEIES 2 |Tamilnadu Construction 2.94 294
U 1D Corp. of Toilets
2 AffeMTg g g =™t 2.94| 294 Chennai,
& @it g, Erpr Tamilnadu
)
GIEKEIES 3 |Primary School. |Renovation of 1.58 1.58
: Orderly Bazar, |Toilets
3 Urafis ¥R, [T @ 158 158 Nagar Chetra
et aNIR, TR Teftaaor Varanasi, U.P.
&7, IR, 3. 4 |Maharogi Seva |Construction of 1.50 1.50
Samiti Pune Bio Toilet Blocks
TRt S 3o 1.50 1.50 i
4 Har o Maharashtra
wfafd qur, wewy et @ i 5 |Hosur Battery- 145 145
5 5 . 1.45 1.45 Municipality operated Vehicle
5 BT e gl ﬂl Tamilnadu for Waste
GIEERIE) D ~ Management
6 |M/s Mary Matha Replacement 1.20 1.20
6 & wm@r 30 Al 120f 120 Home for Aged, |of Flooring
FETHW, Tt Vijayawada,
fasTaarsT, oM. . Andhra Pradesh

/o

/



vy e =i e T
= . WG BEED™
Conara Bank ==18-19
7 [H&T %l T T 1.01 1.01 7 |SadanaKanya |Renovation 101 101
e, ﬁm?ﬂ'ﬁ' Vidyalaya, of Toilets
FSOET Sﬁ?ﬁ'ﬁﬁ-aﬂ‘ Hadapsar at Sadhana
Rhlkas Kanya Vidyala
8 g:':'[ el T : |ng ﬁ'“' I, 1.00 8 |Inner Wheel Construction 1.00
Sk ) S H S Club of of 5 toilets
TR, Ffed (Y *;""‘” &l Moodabidiri,  |in Paladaka
Mangaluru, Village Udupi
Karnataka
9 RURUTEAH 3 e 12.98 —
TR, Teed & forg 9 Kom.ar.apa.lyam Machineries 12.98
e Mun.|C|paI|ty, for Solid Waste
3 Tamilnadu Management
10 @ws 9 &7 |ffver @ ‘ 130 092 10 |CSR Activities  |Various 130/ 092
& qed HT IR gREree at various Swacch
ﬁﬁ.ﬁﬁl?{ Branches/ ROs/ |Bharat
3{|’@T3ﬁj/ .1/ COs of Canara |Projects
W.Wﬁ"{ﬁwsm Bank under
RIGICICE Swacch Bharat
HA 27.96| 13.60 Total 27.96 13.60
(<) TafeRT QT & R war §) (f) Environment Protection Sector R in lakh)
R ST / 3T ':? hr g%’ SI | Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
H. | S @ T G No.| organised by Purpose Sanctioned Utilised
1 39 ®Eted, (98T T, 276 | 276 1 |Circle Office,  |Financial 276 | 276
HE, AT grftgg & 9o Karnal Haryana |assistance
iz e ’_cowards.
s ) £ installation of
AL, & solar street
|g\zi & forg lights, tree
ICLIR RS guards at
Dehra Village,
2 TEEg geTrgr 1.90 | 1.90 Panipat
™ dem, 2 |National Tree Planting 190 | 1.90
afeme Institute of
i Oceanography,
3 Tt gRET (e §W | 084 | 0.58 Tamilnadu
& & 98T HTT fafafear 3 |CSR Af:tivities Environ_ment 0.84 0.58
at various protection
ﬁ ﬁ ﬁm Branches/ RO/ aCtIVItIeS
m@Eret / & / CO of Canara
, g Bank under
st % USRI Environment
RIGICICE Protection
Sector
kil 550 | 524 Total 550 | 524
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(®) T T & & wrat ®) (g) Rural Development Sector R in lakh)
. AT / ECCET S]] g S| |Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
SIS & | :g'{rﬁr i No. organised by Purpose  canctioned  utilized

Rural Housing |Vehicle
ey Corporation
a‘l("jfé, e Bengaluru,
- Karnataka
2 e R I AT Hg @ 7.00 | 7.00 2 |Mulki Sunder |Construction 7.00 | 7.00
g AARTeT Setor Ram Shetty of Convention
Mo Memorial Centre
) &%, Charitable Trust
T, Seileah Mangaluru
Karnataka
3 sy R qﬁaﬂ‘ RENICH 5.00 5.00 3 |Kodagu Construction 5.00 5.00
Coiec fRrrett & forg Nirmithi of Cradle for
Kendra abandoned
I TTE T 5
Karnataka new born
fafor s st children and
& W & HeH maintenance
T T, T of Children’s
= % T Play Ground,
) Near Raja Seat,
Afehdr Madikeri
- - 4 |The Academy |Construction 4.20 4.20
4 AfSea wEaw e kg 420 | 420 of Magical of House
ST, At & ﬁﬂz A Sciences, at Artiste
- h— Artiste Village, |Village at
T, PPEH, IR, R Kazhakuttam |Kazhakuttam
fAdew, e [ F W Fuf Trivandrum  [for Street
_m erala agicians
(2017-18 Keral ?4‘7% O.I h
. .70 lakhs
37.70 ¥E ALY, sanctioned
sifaw faraa <) in2017-18;
_reIease of last
5 |sft T ST WX 20 T F 5 00 500 installment)
R E e wliey 5 |SriRama Financial 2.00 2.00
BT, , AT, Bhajana Mandir|Assistance for
e 2q forita weraar Hall, Ujire, purchase of
Mangaluru 20 KW
6 TETEeT ey, e ek 105 1.95 Karnataka Generator
et #fey |t Sumw 6 g\or;vlarllanall_i gqrr](puter, 1.95 1.95
ahalakshmi |Printer
TABY, Fiien Tem
ple, and other
Tumakuru, Accessories
7 Tmdor R (S o 951 | 895 Karnataka
T % Wed hT A Hdend 7 |CSR Activities |Various Rural 9.51 8.95
S < At at various Development
. Branches / Programmes
RS / & / ROs / COs of
i o SR Canara Bank
AR under Rural
Development
Sector
EX 52.79 52.23
Total 52.79 52.23

] v
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(S7) Ao wtfehaRtr & omaEr ®) (h) Women Empowerment in lakh)
% | IR/ - SR & UgE S| Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
o | IS & A g-{ﬁr EUEl No.| organised by FTpEEE sanctioned| utilized
s FEteE W SAf 1 |Programmes Programmes 37.44 37.44
1 =h ’ IAS | A conducted by  |towards Women
TS e hrrel gfre, CED Cells at Entrepre-
HEET % QU Heradar CO & HO neurship,
ST wer T HW . Skill Training,
MRS T Marketing
T AN, TS Assistance -
Can Bazaars, etc.
Eoyl 37.44 37.44 Total 37.44 37.44
(z7) i erar wET @ wraEt ) () Financial Literacy Programmes in lakh)
AR : S| |Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
:T,_' f W/m_q Eitn) Tlé'I‘{l‘;ﬁr- '{Iﬁrg No.| organised by Purpose | anctioned | utilized.
' ; 1 |M/sCanara  \Various 32714 327.14
1 & érvm HAT I H 327.14| 327.14 Financial Financial
o e [ERiEEsItET)) Advisory Literacy
TEaEHr =Y 3 e Trust / Literacy Programmes
;—R— 2t Centers through
e g 9 fRfvw o Financial
HIGAAT HAHA Literacy Centers
of Canara Bank
E3d 327.14| 327.14 Total 327.14| 327.14
(=) W, e (dresgEl) w o &F & @@t #) (i) Sports, Divyang (PwD) & Other Sectors Z in lakh)
h. T / Een ST <t ERED SI |Name of Donee/ Amount | Amount
.  3NRSTeR @l gf{lﬁr 2w No. organised by PUrpOse  nctioned  utilized.
1 |fefes g gfore B3 @@ 6.18 6.18 1 |Additional Furniture to 6.18 6.18
X - Director canteen in
’ e General of Police
é & oI e Police, - Headquarters
Chennai premises
2 FEIRMEIE, A faw 500/  5.00 2 |EDI, Skill 500 5.00
EHSET IRt Ahmedabad  |Development
Training
3 UEey, W5, AR W.@- 2.00 2.00 3 |Ekadaksha,  |Assistance 2.00 2.00
afferTg HAAR Tt Chennai, to school
F fow @ & Tamilnadu for mentally
TETgdT retarded
children
4 3T ﬁ('_\“ﬁ; 'g_ﬂgc]'gﬁ" ég‘qa—,{’ 1.62 1.62 4 |CO Delhi, Donation 1.62 1.62
. 3 s Dehradun, to CDO,
’ ‘ﬁ’d‘ Uttarakand Dehradun
a Govt. Dept.

7 - 4
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5 |dic]sh WFFW, GlNED ETRIEC) 1.40 1.40 5 |The Taluk Sponsor of 1.40 1.40
T, % for 4 Hger Office, 4 computers
e Ramanagaram, [to the
Karnataka Taluk Office
5 K .E < g 1L 1L 6 |M/s Bags to Blind 1.06 1.06
ER ) GIRR Snehadeep Participants
X c Trust,
Bengaluru,
; i@ waT o gRuwe | 1000 1.00 .
e B sl Maria Bh Basi 00 00
Ry gféﬁmz 7 aria Bhavan |Basic 1. 1.
e S Orphanage & |amenities for
SRR Z Vidyajyothi less privileged
Fiieeh Hostel, inmates
. . Mangaluru,
8 HEN @ & gfoarfedr @ 082 0.2 Karnataka
f?ﬂ{ e - ?%rw 8 [NSD Industrial |Vocational 0.82 0.82
Fsfezae e, & Home for Training
‘Iﬁ'sﬁ R Blind, Mumbai, to visually
o ST et faree, erer fnferat 0.37 037 Maharashtra |impaired
e, fIER T 9T R 9 |Umang Bal Audio Visual 0.37 0.37
e Vikash, . Instl.'ument
Patna, Bihar  |to disabled
10 @A T 3 Wl 1 qaef, 811 811 students
fRfaferar &7 e ared 10 |CSR Activities |Support to 8.11 8.11
% T@d Al 3ﬁ'{ Sl at various Sports, Persons
o i Rfver  wfafafeat Branches / RO/ |with Disability
FmErs / &k CO of Canara |& Other
F/SEFT Bank under Activities
e Zpo.rt.s .& Other
, ctivities
Trfafeat Sector
R 27.56| 27.56 Total 27.56,  27.56

T T: 3 faERr

1. ST HUHT Y IS NI U / FHufar &2

T, HUAT AT T e IS, faiTE ugw H
oy o, I T THATSTE F WY TH TIH AF i
HAREAA da i fear Teuerdr ¢ 3T gufa: w@fa-
T At T, S 9w dentar o (ddeiue)

TR-TH-FeA, dar & 2
F) HdH dTR HiUed he for.

Q) HTds thaat

fer.

M) H dw T fon

Companies?

Section C: Other Details

1. Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company /

Yes. The Company has seven domestic subsidiaries,
Regarding overseas presence, Bank has one Joint
Venture with SBI viz: Commercial Bank of India LLC, in
Moscow and a Wholly Owned Subsidiary, Canara Bank

Tanzania Ltd. (CBTL)at Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania.

a) Canbank Venture Capital Fund Ltd.
b) Canbank Factors Ltd.
c) Canara Bank Securities Ltd.

7 - A
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) TS hIEA de gidast for.

) U TaEr THE AaeHe S o,

) HIT TIUHSHT S g R T for.

) & O B o (@eantt )

) THAISS & 91 AiEht ¥ RARES g 3
gfear weerdt (Hg sem)

3) TR-UH AW, detar § quid: @i arer

I, T S defar i (@ i)

2. o IQET G / wufar feR vee 7 qe ot
¥ T W B &2 3R & < Qi s S wew &

2, TF S - H TAUHaE S e s
ot for. drem Tget 9T ot 2

o

g 94 9

TR 2o s

=

ARG REpD™

g2

Canbank Computer Services Ltd.

Canbank Financial Services Ltd.

Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Ltd.
Canara HSBC OBC Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Canfin Homes Ltd., (Associate Company)
Commercial Bank of India LLC, in Moscow in

association with SBI (Joint Venture)
j)  CanaraBank Tanzania Ltd.(CBTL)at Dar-es-Salaam,
Tanzania, a wholly-owned subsidiary

2. Dothe Subsidiary Company / Companies participate in

the BR Initiatives of the parent company? If yes, then

indicate the number of such subsidiary company(s).

Yes. One Subsidiary,

viz., Canara HSBC OBC Life

Insurance Company Ltd. is involved in BR initiatives.

T T FR/HRT (T sy, e anfe) it
& U & WY SRR S, O 3R Uge ¥ 91T o
2 AR B o T HEr / EEnRit @ gl <o
(30% & W, 30-60%, 60% § T |

Do any other entity / entities (e.g. suppliers,
distributors etc.) that the Company does business with,
participate in the BRinitiatives of the Company? If yes,
then indicate the percentage of such entity / entities?

EIG

AT ¥ HRER AR T
1. drem % fo Swert ez / @t @ faRor

%) e uiferdt / difofedl & o] & & fon st
ez / Pzl i e

[Less than 30%, 30-60%, More than 60%)].

Nil

Section D: BR Information

1. Details of Director / Directors responsible for BR

a) Details of the Director / Directors responsible for
implementation of the BR policy / policies:

z_ = T I\SIL Particulars Details
1 | Sremduy v @R @ € @) 06930826 1. | DIN Number (if applicable) | 06930826
2 |TH L ﬂﬁ'ﬁ'@ﬁ'si 2. |Name A. Manimekhalai
3 | UeTH FrueE Heard 3. | Designation Executive Director
Q) oI g & {awr b) Details of the BR head
;’7_ = \CEEUL |\5|’L Particulars Details
1. | STeMEw W (3 @ € ) | o et 1. | DIN Number (if applicable) | Not Applicable
2. W EICIEE) 2. |Name K Palanivelu
3. |GTH EERERED 3. |Designation General Manager
4. | TN HET 080-22236069 4. | Telephone number 080-22236069
5. |$-HeT g < pcfiw@canarabank.com 5. |e-mail id pcfiw@canarabank.com
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2. TREiT—ar (st & SIgER) dter uiferdt / aiferfear &f / & & 3w)
wH. U i d2 dt3 dia dis die di7 dis dio
1. [T MU U uiferdt / ifeifear & o - —- €. e | & | & | & = @ |e | e e
2. T UTforY el & st 3 @ gy T €2 zt | =t |t | =t | =t | =t |27 | = | =
3. [ uierdt TR/ STAE AR % STgE @7 A, W (A 50 A=) e | = | el | el | el | el | el | el e
4. [T Uiforet ATE BT ST €7 af = A o 9E wwet / HEsh / N N I R R A R B
U WS A T EEeRe 2 gl | & | & | @ | &0 | &7 | & | & | &
5. [T SHUHT UifordT & RIaraad s g wE o e ars / fRewew /| | e e e e |
T B AkE 9l 32 gl | & | &l | @ | &0 | & | & | & | &
6. [OTforelt @t SiiFemed @ & forg fofe =) 8 g @ | el | 'l |’ |’ || |
7. [ iferdt st geft erfafer q TR R W gid v mar e | & et | et | @ | & | e | e | & | &
8. [ U H Uiferelt / Uil @t N O & oI o awer €2 | et | @ | @ | et | e | @ | @ | et |
9. [ HuAr # uiferelt / uifeifdal & Woferd sravemal A B w e | | | o | e | o | o
HE % forw uiferdt / wifcifemt & dafed Rremad faror 9 22 (A | L AT P U T L)
10. [T HUAT T AR a1 9 THHT TR TW uiferdr & fharaaT & fo oo | o n
S - 3 T | | T | | T | T @ T
Swww.canarabank.com
2. Principle-wise (as per NVGs) BR Policy/policies (Reply in Y/N)
S. No. |Questions P1| P2 | P3| P4 P5 P6 P7|P8| P9
1. Do you have a policy / policies for.... YIY|Y[Y[Y|Y|Y|Y]Y
2. |Has the policy being formulated in consultation with the relevant vivivivivivliy vly
stakeholders?

3. Doesthep_oIicyconformtoanyNational/lnternationalstandards? viviviviviviviyly
If yes, specify? (50 words)

4. Hasthepolicybeenapprovedby_theBoard? !fyes,hasitbeensigned vivivivivivivivyly
by MD / Owner / CEO / Appropriate Board Director.

5. |Does the company have a specified committee of the Board / viviviviviviviyly
Director / Official to oversee the implementation of the policy?

6. |Indicate the link for the policy to be viewed online? YIY|Y[Y|[Y|Y|Y|Y]Y

7. |Has the policy been formally communicated to all relevant internal viviviviviviviyly
and external stakeholders?

8. |Doesthecompany havein-house structure toimplement the policy/policies. | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y

9. |Does the Company has a grievance redressal mechanism related to the policy / viviviviviviviyly
policies to address stakeholders’ grievances related to the policy / policies?

10. Hast'hecomp'anyc'arrledou.t|ndependentaud|t/evaluat|onofthe NINININININININTN
working of this policy by an internal or external agency?

Swww.canarabank.com
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%) AR ® T 1 F fhd e & s “adl” & 9 $uar SR T (e 2 e R @)
XL dh | d2 i3 di4 dis dte iy dis | dio
1 |t g @ T e ure
2 ot et 3 feufy & W@ € f fafdw fsia & fow ofordt
AT 9 3T AT T U1
3 | UM & U TE W % fow iy ar aede S @ e
4 |3 6 WEN W 3Y A AT AT &
5 |3 1 WA W T HE AT &
6 |3 IS W (FTAT T@IT)
2a. If answer to S.No.1 against any principle, is “No”, please explain why: (Tick up to 2 options)
S.No. | Questions P1L | P2 P3 P4 |P5 P6 | P7 P8 | P9
1 |The Company has not understood the Principles
2 |The company is not at a stage where it finds itself in a
position to formulate and implement the policies on
specified principles
3 | The company does not have financial or manpower resources
available for the task
4 |ltis planned to be done within next 6 months
5 |Itis planned to be done within the next 1 year
6 | Any other reason (please specify)
3. dm & Wafdd siemmed 3. Governance related to BR
«  GHUA % SRR & e @ Rdee Wee, 9 & |t + Indicate the frequency with which the Board of
Jr e T e SaUer U Seher R e o) Directors, Committee of the Board or CEO to assess the
3 TEN T, 3-6 W W, WM, ek Aol & ST BR performance of the Company. Within 3 months,
3-6 T 3-6 months, Annually, More than 1 year
o W HT TF R AT R RO yemiE s 22 3-6 months
0 RO = 3@ F T = e nfeiE &2 R sfae » Does the Company publish a BR or a Sustainability
W 2R YFHIE Bar T 22 Report? What is the hyperlink for viewing this report?
How frequently it is published?
faie = arfts &0 F ywfa fmar 51 @ & sl . . _
www.canarabank.com/english/scripts/Annualreport. The Report is pub|.|shed annually and made avalléble
TR - By under the hyperlink www.canarabank.com/english/
aspx scripts/Annualreport.aspx”
T g fiden fwmeT

g 1: FRER i, urelRfar ot SameEt & @
o T e Al Er

1.

T e, yaaErd ot yeer O w9 i Fae
HUAT 0T & ymaf| &2 T

T IE e / T SaW / JNYfdahdr / ShaR / TR
ST / 3 W ot & 77
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1.

Section E: Principle-wise Performance

Principle 1: Businesses should conduct and govern
themselves with Ethics, Transparency and Accountability

Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and
corruption cover only the company? No.
Does it extend to the Group / Joint Ventures /
Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?
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T 51 ST ST 7

¥ ¥ Fafa Ao (emderEn) #i gt @1 g s
ufefe Py smafdear w st / afte / wareEr
T G YUNeA Afee 2t ¢ Wids meR W =g
AT/ Aol Al THSA SraradreT Bt 2

o forig ot & foRarft 2terema R Ut g3
T AT A ¥ e yfaae &t yeem a0 SRy s
AT T 2?2 AR T A TWT 50 ;= K
JE Ry

AN BrwEd : aF 2018-19 ¥ T ¥ FAWREH &
2322 VAEET / Rraad ured i qur g4t Rremaar @
faror gafeyds faar mar |

3fferaRTaT RreRrad” wTHIET YT T2t 2§ Hefid &1 sEa
HIOT Ho O 2GTEMNH S 30 T ol Terd el e
T BT @ A gEg % T TR O T &,
T fawr o e, sHTE SffmR-uT (erasas we
IUAH FIHY) T H HEH IS § Afh A’ T
Heatel W &= < 9l

N E-1S

Yes. The Bank is having a Board approved “Corporate
Governance Policy”, which is drawn with an overall
objective to optimize sustainable value to all stake
holders viz., depositors, shareholders, customers,
borrowers, employees and society through
adherence to corporate values, Codes of Conduct
and other standards of appropriate behavior. The
Corporate Governance Policy of the Bank extends to
its subsidiaries also.

The Bank has put in place a Group Risk Management
(GRM) Policy with the permission of the Board
of the Bank. The GRM Policy of the Bank covers
Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures and the Regional Rural
Banks sponsored by the Bank.

Scrutiny of staff accounts at random is undertaken
at the time of RBIA (Risk Based Internal Audit) of
the branches. The transactions above ¥50,000/- in
staff accounts are monitored in Offline Transaction
Monitoring system.

The Bank has a system of conducting regular
inspection (RBIA) including Information System
Audit at the branches / units / offices at specified
periodical intervals. The Concurrent Audit of
identified branches / offices is conducted on
monthly basis.

How many stakeholder complaints have been
received in the past financial year and what
percentage was satisfactorily resolved by the
management? If so, provide details thereof, in about
50 words or so.

Shareholders Complaints: The Bank received 2322
representations / grievances from Shareholders
during 2018-19 and all the grievances have been
resolved satisfactorily.

Majority of the representations is on account of
non-receipt of Dividend Warrants. This is due to
non-updation of the addresses by the concerned
shareholders. While resolving the grievances,
the Bank has been taking steps to update their
addresses, bank details, ECS Mandate (by providing
the necessary forms) so as to avoid recurrence of

such instances.
!" 127 J/
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ii. T e g% T {fvs g9 ¥ W 62 T a9

TR HEEt @ g / Se-urafed / wewar
U & & S {3 yreiior gast § safidr A qer 3
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e T I T e gatawr sqge s B d 99
Jrior ST & forw aar-ufte v o Fw el
FHIAHAT| TS NAET, o TAFT W A, THhe / 9&
2fET 2t 182 TRl W o e S A SfhT
gaensit & o - AST dF wfid R & qer af
F AT TG & S S-S T T A 2
TN T ¥ 3fie 3t Hfge wre & fow duew e

7 - 4

ARG REpD™

g2

Customer Complaints: During 2018-19, the Bank
received 93100 complaints and 98.13% of the
complaints were satisfactorily redressed. The Bank
is taking several measures to improve customer
service by bringing in diversified products/services,
updated technology, staff training and responding
to customer’s queries and redressal of customer
complaints.

Principle 2: Businesses should provide goods and services
that are safe and contribute to sustainability throughout
their life cycle

1.

List up to 3 of your products or services whose design
has incorporated social or environmental concerns,
risks and/or opportunities.

Financial Inclusion Programme: Covering varied
rural activities, such as increasing access to banking
services through opening branches, establishment
of Kiosk model Bank Business Outlet, mobilizing
no-frill accounts, providing credit under KCCs, credit
linking SHGs, providing micro-insurance, Aadhaar
enrollment, formation of farmers’ clubs, Enhancing
financial literacy through Financial Literacy centers
and rural branches.

Rural Development: The Bank has sponsored /
co-sponsored / supported 62 self employment
training institutes in varied fields which promote
entrepreneurship development among rural youth
and encourage them to take up self-employment
activities. These Institutes have trained more than
8.28 lakh unemployed youth so far, with a settlement
rate of 73 %.

Green Banking: The Bank has introduced several
environment friendly measures, viz.,, Core Banking
Solution, Anywhere Banking, Internet Banking, Tele
Banking, Mobile Banking, ATMs, Biometric ATMs
& Micro-ATMs for the use of rural folk and certain
back office operations. Further, the Bank has set up
E-lounges with hi-tech banking facilities like ATM,
cash/ cheque acceptor, passbook printing kiosk,
internet banking, online trading and telebanking
at 182 select centres and more such e-lounges
are planned during the year. Enabled Paperless
Green PIN facility for Debit & Credit Cards, Netbanking




Comarn Bonk
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passwords through SMS on registered mobile
numbers, dispensed with printing of “Receipt” for
successful cash withdrawal & balance enquiry in our
ATMs. Opened Hi-tech CANDI branches for paperless
banking. Internally, the Bank has implemented
e-governance for its human resources management
and certain other administrative areas

For each such product, provide the following details
in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw
material etc.) per unit of product(optional):

i. Reduction during sourcing / production/
distribution achieved since the previous year
throughout the value chain?

Not Applicable

ii. Reduction during usage by consumers (energy,
water) has been achieved since the previous year?

Setting up of water purification plants and using
the waste water for gardening for improving the
green cover, providing solar lights for the benefit
of public under CSR programme.

Does the Company have procedures in place for
sustainable sourcing (including transportation)?
If yes, what percentage of your inputs was sourced
sustainably? Also, provide details thereof, in about

50 words or so.

For sourcing, Bank has a set policy as per which
the suppliers should meet the standards of energy
generation, Eco friendly pollution free climate,
friendly technologies.

Has the Company taken any steps to procure goods
and services from local & small producers, including
communities surrounding their place of work? If yes,
what steps have been taken to improve their capacity
and capability of local and small vendors?

Procurement of goods and services from the local &
small produces are being practiced wherever small
purchases are done, facilitating the capability of local

7 - A

and small vendors.
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Does the Company have a mechanism to recycle
products and waste? If yes, what is the percentage of
recycling of products and waste (separately as <5%,
5-10%, >10%). Also, provide details thereof, in about
50 words or so.

Not Applicable

Principle 3: Businesses should promote the wellbeing of
all employees.

. . 1. Please indicate the total number of employees.
JeT 31.03.2019 T FHT HAAMNET I T 58350 21 Py
Total number of employees as at 31.03.2019 is 58350.

2. HUAT IS/ SRR SR T forg g =it 2. Please indicate the total number of employees hired

it F@ 3T = on temporary/contractual/casual basis.
w3y fRrerr = FOC- Training Nil
HArearer 1 Ombudsman 1
HATEhT 0 Advisors 0
SRR -3iif3e 3e3g 337 ERO- Audit purpose 337
EXl 338 Total 338

3. Huar Wt A we=iar f @ 3T @
T 31.03.2019 o TET AR wmu=iREr ST @

17796 2
4. FHUIr W et w=REr g i w0

T 31.03.2019 W WA fawerim wu=iar #it Fa
T 1483 T

5. T MU g7 HAAN ST & I fF gare s wre=ar
e &1

AN ¥ § A0 o HAAd G (TSFHT) T FAT IF
ST S (Gtignd) R HEM T rfemEr 39 &
T €Y / G S GEET N 9 U ¢ |

6. 3NMUeh foha Tfdara Fafid S 56 AradTe S
T & @ ¢ 2

Please indicate the number of permanent women

The number of permanent women employees as at

Please indicate the number of permanent employees

of permanent employees with

Do you have an employee association that is

In our Bank Canara Bank Employees Union (Regd.)
and Canara Bank Officers’ Association (Regd.) are
two majorities Union/Association of workmen and
officer employees respectively, which are recognized

3.
employees.
31.03.2019is 17796.
4.
with disabilities.
The number
disabilities as at 31.03.2019 is 1483.
5.
recognized by management.
by the Management.
6.

What percentage of your permanent employees is
members of this recognized employee association?

el | 92.30 %

Officers’ Association

92.30 %

77.32 %

e iR

Workmen Union

77.32 %

7 - 4
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7. Please indicate the number of complaints relating to
child labour, forced labour, involuntary labour, sexual
harassment in the last financial year and pending,
as on the end of the financial year.

H gy W ST et &
Pt o & | o
. . | T W fad
- Syofy AT Rremar o
: &Y F@& & "'.E”i'
e
1 9T 99/ IR/
e 9w RS RS
2 | W st 2 bl
3 | SEWEq ISR T I
8. e we=mial # & fee vz &t & T S
I UiRer fUser =i af & 9w fRar w2
Tt 102%
ot aRer wd=rd 94.7%
STehfee / ST / Hiaer we=r T
ot T 74.71%

No. of No. of
S| complaints complaints
No Category filed during | pending as on
: the financial | end of financial
year year
1 |Child labour //
forced labour
involuntary NS NIL
labour
2 |Sexual
harassment 2 NIL
3 |Discriminatory
employment L NIE

8. What percentage of your under mentioned employees
were given safety & skill up-gradation training in the

last year?
Permanent Employees 102%
Permanent Women Employees 94.7%
Casual / Temporary /
NIL
Contractual Employees
Employees with Disabilities 74.71%

RET 4: IR Tt Bauma & Bt & ST S ar
I Uit HaeTaiter & fRlver & 9, =i ot sufem
& gfdl

1. R SHUAT ¥ U SiaRe 3R aRd Raunel @l
FITIEIECNE T )
zf, o & Nt ¥ gER, Fawrs, S aur
¥ & TEH 2

2. 3% W {, RN HUA 7 HAAR, T T Sufdar i
g Y &2

2.
3. T HUE AR, HAR T SO e ¥ g

F fow =g PRy uger $it &2 9f f a9 50 I
e 3

Principle4: Businessesshould respect theinterests of,and
be responsive towards all stakeholders, especially those
who are disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized

1. Has the company mapped its internal and external
stakeholders?

Yes.Thestake holdersoftheBankinclude Government,
Investors, Employees and the Customers of the Bank.

2. Out of the above, has the company identified
the disadvantaged, vulnerable & marginalized
stakeholders?

Yes.
3. Arethereanyspecialinitiatives taken by the company
to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and

marginalized stakeholders. If so, provide details
thereof, in about 50 words or so.

7 - A
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Employees: The Bank practices the policy of
equal treatment of all employees without any
discrimination and bias on the basis of caste,
creed and religion. The Bank extends certain special
benefits / facilities / assistance to employees
belonging to SC / ST category as per Government
guidelines. Further, the wages / salaries, promotions
and other benefits extended to employees with
disabilities are at par with other employees.

Customers: In order to cater to the needs of
marginalized segments of the society, the Bank has
introduced, among others, No-frill Savings Accounts
Scheme, Micro Insurance and Micro Pension under
Canara Nayee Disha Scheme, micro-finance branches
for urban poor, kisan credit cards for farmers, loans
to self help groups, electronic benefit transfer for
payment of MGNREGA Wages and social security
pension, biometric ATMs, loans under Differential
Interest Rate Scheme, loans to women entrepreneurs
and support to micro & small enterprises.

Principle 5: Businesses should respect and promote
human rights

1. Does the policy of the company on human rights
cover only the company or extend to the Group / Joint
Ventures / Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?

The Bank is aware of the human rights content of the
Constitution of India and respects the freedom of
associations and the right to collective bargaining.

The HR related policies cover the operations of the
Bank only. Further, the HR policies of the Bank are
well laid out with equal and fair treatment of all the
employees and no discrimination is made based on
nationality, religion, gender, age, disabilities, social
and economic status of the employees or any other
basis prohibited by the law.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment

The Bank prohibits sexual harassment at work places.
In the Service Conditions, there are clauses exclusively
for prevention of sexual harassment at work places.
The policy on sexual harassment has been implemented
in terms of Act “The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013”. As per the policy, Bank has constituted Internal
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Committees at all administrative units by nominating
Presiding Officer and other members to the Committee
as stipulated in the Act.

The Internal Complaints Committee will have Presiding
Officer who shall be a senior level woman employee
and will have 2 members from amongst the employees
preferably committed to the cause of women or has
experience in social work/legal knowledge and shall also
have a third party member (NGO etc) as its member.

The action is taken based on the reports of the
Committee. The Bank issues Circulars from time to time
reinforcing service conditions, rules, benefits to women
employees, right of women employees, prevention of
sexual harassment.

Employees’ Grievances Redressal Policy

The Bank has framed Employees’ Grievance (s) Redressal
Policy with a view to lend to the genuine individual
grievances relating to service condition of the employees
and for speedy resolution of the same. The complaints
underthis policy are redressed within the stipulated time.
There is also an appeal provision against the decision of
the Circle Level Redressal Committee.

Right to Information Act

Canara Bank is a Public Authority, as per definition of
Public Authority in the Right to Information Act, 2005,
and thus, is under obligation to provide the information
to members of public.

Engaging Contractors for various works

While engaging the services of Contractors for the civil
construction/electrical / maintenance works atits premises,
the Bank follows the labour laws especially payment of
minimum wages and other related human rights.

2. How many stakeholder complaints have been
received in the past financial year and what percent
was satisfactorily resolved by the management?

93100 & 98.13%

Principle 6: Business should respect, protect, and make
efforts to restore the environment.

1. Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only the
company or extends to the Group / Joint Ventures /
Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / others?

7 - A

The Policy covers only the Bank.
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2. Does the company have strategies / initiatives to

address global environmental issues such as climate
change, global warming, etc? Y/N. If yes, please give
hyperlink for webpage etc.

Yes.

In terms of Credit Risk Management Policy, the Bank
is not extending finance for setting up of new
units consuming / producing Ozone Depleting
Substances (ODS) such as Chlorofluoro carbon — 11
(CFC—11),CFC—12, Mixtures of CFC—11and CFC—12,
CFC — 113 Carbon Tetrachloride, Methyl Chloroform,
Halons - 1211, 1301, 2402 used in Foam products,
Refrigerators & Air conditioners, Aerosol products,
Solvents in cleaning applications, Fire extinguishers.

No financial assistance is extended by Bank to small/
medium scale units engaged in the manufacture of
the Aerosol Units using CFC.

While appraising the credit proposal, of
manufacturing units, emitting toxic pollutants, the
Bank insists upon installation of water treatment
projects for processing of such pollutants before
release into the environment and ensures that the
borrower client also obtains NOC from Central /
State Pollution Control Board.

Does the company identify and assess potential
environmental risks? Y / N

Yes.

Does the company have any project related to Clean
Development Mechanism? If so, provide details
thereof, in about 50 words or so. Also, if Yes, whether
any environmental compliance report is filed?

Yes.

Various green banking initiatives undertaken by
the Bank include Core Banking Solution, Anywhere
Banking, Internet Banking, Tele Banking, Mobile
Banking, ATMs, Biometric ATMs & Micro-ATMs for the
use of rural folk, paperless Green PIN facility, for debit
& credit cards, Netbanking password through SMS on
registered mobile numbers, dispensed with printing
of ‘Receipt’ for successful cash withdrawal & balance
enquiry in our ATMs, opened Hi-tech CANDI branches
for paperless banking, E-lounges in branches and
e-governance for its staff and administrative areas to
promote paperless banking.




Comarn Bonk

5. AT HUAT T T W, Soir SoldT, TARuig Sl

AR W A o veel [E A 2 7 / &, AR /-
JIUST T BRI

T T T8 YTaisT q97 Sell SeTdT & e Ugel J[E
F T | FH T 3 IES U e ufEirrat
T AT T Heed 3aT & T RET HE B & A
Taq fiew / R Seit ofEsee ot | 9% 7 gf|
T TP dahIhT TRarersn st rfermr=r o 3 &
AT 2 |

I9 I=F ol cudl gRET T g oo g4t
ofed & Hiene / wEdE @R @ e T8
Telss! o @1 & | 36 3refmar, fAeare Heel =
faT® 18.09.2017 & T &I T-URula =it Grar
HT UG HE [EA Ul o i d dlie @t
U T IRl &F §1 IHEH MUN W, dF T Ugel
=RoT W Oiw e (4 2R, efEr and, s,
Te A, Ufam 9, 398 gdt awe) & forg fagearst
I U9 | MRS fhar € 1 g =0 ®, g §
AT wIftT w & w9 gumal (FEhe
3 T, @S 31 ) Sl U i & TEATord arsTaT
ATTT WEe (WU THedl & MR W 3T 3[oh)
T A B o

I off 3= oI <erar gHfea & &t fan 7 ¥
Tl HICT SURWN AT T HSRMT T STAT
FHT T AT FT SEr w2

9% oo YAt U gu el & SuarT #
didefiet @dta vemo fgsor o) fam & oo
HIAT 21 dh U A et W S Serd
e T ST AT FeAr F IUAT S off o
T gfemar 7 21

. HT HUA T IO IWe / IURE g o
¥ & fore didifidt / wadidi g fuife dmr
offeR 27

do el SaTe SueTer AT € 3 9 o T 8

. faditr o it wifta 9@ diddeT / cadEd § g
AT AT / HROr qarelr A i e < & wfaq

&2 (@ g & W 9@ T Fuerr T ?)

T

o

Rreia 7: FRER, 59 oW SHar ot faffame <ifaat @t
TR S § A G Sy R

5.

N E-1S

Has the company undertaken any other initiatives
on — clean technology, energy efficiency, renewable
energy, etc.,, Y / N If yes, please give hyperlink for web
page etc.

Bank has undertaken a number of initiatives to
promote clean technology and energy efficiency.
Bank gives due weightage and preference to
environment friendly green projects which earn the
carbon credits, such as, Wind Mills / Solar Power
projects. Bank has schemes of extending preferential
credits to the Green and clean technology projects.

Bank is replacing of CFL / Fluorescent lighting
fixtures with new LED fixtures in all its premises
ensuring higher energy efficiency. Further, vide Board
of Directors dated: 18.09.2017, Bank has permitted
to adopt innovative way of control measures by
using non- conventional energy sources. Based on
that, Bank has done empanelment of vendors for five
regions (Pan India, South India, North India, Central
India, West India, Northern east India) in first stage.
In second stage, we have identified few own buildings
(Chandigarh CO, Lucknow CO to install solar plants.
The proposed scheme to be implemented on OPEX
model (Charges payable based on units consumed).

The Bank is also following a policy of using Rated
Energy Efficient Appliances, viz.,, Air Conditioners
towards ensuring higher energy efficiency.

The Bank is complying with the CPCB rules (Central
Pollution Control Board) in usage of generators
adopting clean technology. The Bank is also in the
process of deploying solar powered UPS for its various
locations and adopting renewable energy usage.

Are the Emissions / Waste generated by the company
within the permissible limits given by CPCB / SPCB
for the financial year being reported?

The Bank is engaged in providing financial services
and hence not applicable.

Number of show cause / legal notices received from
CPCB / SPCB which are pending (i.e. not resolved to
satisfaction) as on end of Financial Year.

Nil

Principle 7: Businesses, when engaged in influencing public

and regulatory policy, should do so in a responsible manner

7 - A
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of public good? Yes / No; if yes specify the broad
areas (drop box: Governance and Administration,
Economic Reforms, Inclusive Development Policies,
Energy, Security, Water, Food Security, Sustainable
Business Principles, Others)

Yes, The Bank, being one of the public sector banks of
India, is driven by the social objective of extending the
benefits of the banking services to all regions of the
country and to all classes of people. Further, the Bank
is adhering to all the policy directions / regulatory
guidelines issued by Government of India and the
Reserve Bank of India from time to time broadly
covering the areas of economic and financial sector
reforms, inclusive growth and equitable development,
national priorities and food security contributing to
sustainable development of the country.

Principle 8: Businesses should support inclusive growth
and equitable development.
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initiatives / projects in pursuit of the policy related
to Principle 8? If yes, details thereof.

The Bank has undertaken various initiatives /
programmes / projects in pursuit of inclusive growth
and equitable development of the society.

The details are as under:

Bank has provided Banking facilities in all the
allotted 10049 villages by opening 903 brick &
mortar branches and engaging 2459 BC agents.
The objectives are to provide the banking services
at affordable cost in order to improve their standard
of living. The implementation was done under two
models, viz., Brick and Mortar model and Business
Correspondent model.
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Bank has introduced new Hybrid Kiosk Model BC
services during December 2018 in lieu of the existing
Mobile BC model. Under the new Hybrid model, the
BC Agents will work for 4 hours in fixed locations
(Bank Business Outlets) and thereafter they will be
covering villages / areas allotted to them for servicing
the rural folk especially old aged people and Senior
Citizens, at their door steps.

« The new Hybrid model is unique and first of its
kind in Banking Industry. Under the new model,
the TAB is being used instead of normal Hand
Held Machines (HHMs).

+  The BCs will provide all financial and nonfinancial
services such as opening of accounts, AEPS
transactions, cash receipts, cash payments,
and transactions through RuPay card, Funds
Transfer etc. The AEPS and RuPay card services
are extended not only to bank’s own customers,
but to other bank customers also.

«  BCAs will also source loan applications, canvass
small value deposits, sourcing of social security
schemes and recovery of small value loans etc.

+ Bank has envisaged provision of banking outlets
in scaling up the BCA numbers to 5000 from
the existing 2549 on or before 31.03.2020 and
aiming to reach a level of 10000 on or before
31.03.2021. The above expansion is envisaged to
cover the major areas with the banking outlets,
a composite approach towards branch and
branchless banking.

72 FLCs are functioning at District / Block level.
Conducted 12954 camps through which 21.05 lakh
people have been educated & 1,04,348 people were
counseled during the financial year 2018-19. Bank
has imparted financial literacy to 4,28,476 students
through FLCs.

Are the programmes / projects undertaken through
in-house team / own foundation/external NGO /
Government structures / any other organization?

Thefinancialinclusion projects have been undertaken
with the help of an in-house team. The Bank has a
separate Financial Inclusion Division under Priority
Credit and Financial Inclusion Wing, headed by a
General Manager. Bank is propagating financial
literacy through Canara Financial Advisory Trust.

7 - A
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Following are the Trusts / Societies wherein Bank
is involved for taking up of the projects which have
created an impact in serving the people and the
society.

1. Canara Centenary Rural Development Trust

2. Canara Financial Advisory Trust

3. Canara Golden Jubilee Education Fund

4. Canara Relief & Welfare Society

Bank continues to actively fund and also involve in
the activities of these Trusts under its CSR.

Have you done any impact assessment of your
initiative?

Yes. Major impact of the Bank initiatives is the
delivery of the products to its customers. The major
deliverables are:

The Bank has provided Basic Savings Deposit
accounts to 8.80 lakh unbanked people during the
year 2018-19 and 185.28 lakh unbanked persons
since inception of the Scheme.

During 2018-19, 10 FI Branches have been opened.
All the FI branches have garnered business of 321410
Crore. The CASA component of Financial Inclusion
branches stood at 26.28% or 35627 Crore. Average
business per Fl branch is ¥23.74 Crore.

The unbanked rural people are provided with Basic
Savings Deposit Accounts, PMJDY Overdraft Facilities,
and credit facilities under products like Differential
Rate of Interest Scheme, Kisan Credit Card Scheme,
Debt Swapping Scheme, SHG and various other
credit products.

The Bank has implemented social security schemes
successfully during the year 2018-19. 88.40 lakhs
enrolments have been done under both Pradhan
Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJY) & Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY). Under
Atal Pension Yojana (APY) 4,39,144 accounts were
mobilized. 17383 accounts have been opened under
Sukanya Samriddhi Yojana.

What is your company’s direct contribution to
community development projects - Amount in INR
and the details of the projects undertaken?
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The Bank has sanctioned a sum of 23.88 Crores
under CSR for various community development and
socio-economic welfare activities (PI. refer to Section
B Point No.5).

5. Have you taken steps to ensure that this community
development initiative is successfully adopted by
the community? Please explain in 50 words, or so.

The Bank obtains due diligence report about
the donee organization prior to sanctioning of
CSR proposals and confirmation from the donee
organization / Institute on the end use of the CSR
funds sanctioned by the Bank is obtained.

The assistance for the projects is disbursed in stages
depending upon the progress of the developmental
work and after conducting pre-developmental and
post-developmental site visits. The assistance is
handed over by organizing public function involving
the community members ensuring their participation
in the projects.

The Bank has a mechanism to ensure that the
community adopts to the developmental process.

Principle 9: Businesses should engage with and provide
value to their customers and consumers in a responsible

manner

1. What percentage of customer complaints / consumer
cases are pending as on the end of financial year?

1742 (1.87%) of the 93100 customer complaints
received were pending as at the end of the
financial year.

2. Does the company display product information on
the product label, over and above what is mandated
as per local laws? Yes / No / N.A. / Remarks
(additional information)

The information about the products and services
offered by the Bank are made available in the
branches through pamphlets and brochures and is
also made available in the Bank’s website.

3. Is there any case filed by any stakeholder against
the company regarding unfair trade practices,
irresponsible advertising and/or anti-competitive

7 - A
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behavior during the last five years and pending as on
end of financial year. If so, provide details thereof,
in about 50 words or so.

Nil.

Did your company carry out any consumer survey /
consumer satisfaction trends?

To assess the quality of customer service rendered
by the Bank’s branches, an online survey was
conducted and to get the feedback directly from
the customers, a self contained, prestamped
questionnaire was made available to all branches
for distributing the same to customers for providing
their feedback. The finding of the online satisfaction
survey is as under:

1. 69% of the customers have rated the Bank’s
services as excellent.

2. 23% of the customers have rated the Bank’s
services as Above Average.

90% of the customers are satisfied with the
overall services of the Bank Branches.
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Report of the Board of Directors on
Corporate Governance

1)

Bank’s philosophy on Corporate Governance

“Corporate Governance is the application of best
management practices, compliance of law in true
letter and spirit and adherence to ethical standards
for effective management and distribution of wealth
and discharge of social responsibility for sustainable
development of all stakeholders.”

The vision of Canara Bank is to emerge as a World
Class Bank with best practices in the realms of Asset
Portfolio, Customer Orientation, Product Innovation,
Profitability and enhanced value for stakeholders.
Initsendeavourto attain the goal visualized, the bank
is laying maximum emphasis on the effective system
of Corporate Governance. The interaction between
the Board, Senior Management and the Executives is
so configured as to have a distinctly demarcated role
so as to derive enhanced value to its stakeholders in
particular and society in general.

The overall objective is to optimize sustainable
value to all stakeholders-depositors, Shareholders,
customers, borrowers,employeesand societythrough
adherence to Corporate values, Codes of conduct and
other standards of appropriate behaviour.

Board of Directors:

The Board of the Bank has been constituted under
Section 9(3) of the Banking Companies {Acquisition &
Transfer of undertaking} Act 1970 (as amended) and
Nationalized Bank (Management & Miscellaneous
Provision) Scheme 1970 (as amended).

The Board of the Bank consists of eminent
personalities, who through their rich and varied
experiences in Banking and other related fields have
made significant contribution towards the progress
of the bank.

The composition of members of the Board and the
details of attendance at the meetings are given in
Appendix “A” & “B”.

None of the Directors of the Bank has any
relationships inter-se as on 31.03.2019.
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Skills / Expertise / Competencies of the Board of
Directors:

The following are the list of core skills / expertise /
competencies identified as required in the context of
the Bank’s business. The said skills are available with the
Board Members:

i. Knowledge on Bank’s businesses (especially
Loans and advances and deposits), policies and
culture (including the Mission, Vision and Values)
major risks / threats and potential opportunities
and knowledge of the industry in which the

Bank operates.

ii. Business Strategy, Credit & Risk Management
Information technology / Digitization, efficiency
of capital use, growth of business, NPA
management, Financial inclusion, improvement
inexternal creditrating, initiative toimprove asset
quality, to conserve capital and HR initiatives for

skill development and talent management.

iii. Behavioral skills - attributes and competencies
to use their knowledge and skills to contribute

effectively to the growth of the Bank
iv.  Financial and Management skills

v. Technical / Professional skills and specialized

knowledge in relation to Banking’s business

Board and Director Evaluation :

The provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing
Regulations require that the performance evaluation of
the Board, the committees and directors is required to be
carried out on an annual basis.

TheComposition &termsofreferenceofBoard of Directors
of Canara Bank is governed through “Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970”
i.e. the Act, meaning thereby the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 / 2013 in this regard are Not
Applicable. All the Directors, except two directors
elected amongst the Shareholders’ other than Central
Government pursuant to Section 9(3)(i) of the Act, are
appointed /Nominated by Government of India pursuant

7 - 4
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to the provisions under Section 9(3) of the Act. The Bank
is regulated by Reserve Bank of India / GOI guidelines.
The two shareholder directors (independent directors)
fulfill the necessary conditions as per the RBI / GOI
guidelines and are also independent of the management.

During the year, the Board carried out an Annual
Evaluation and evaluation of performance of whole time
directors is carried out using an evaluation matrix as per
the Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for the assessment
of Quantitative & Qualitative parameters as advised by
Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance,
GOI(“Ministry”) vide their letter No.F.No.12/1/2014-
BOA dated 18.08.2015 along with the weightage of
marks for implementation of the PSB Reforms Agenda
under Enhanced Access & Service excellence (Ease).
The KPI broadly covers efficiency of capital use, growth
of business, NPA management, Financial inclusion,
improvement in external credit rating, initiative to
improve asset quality, to conserve capital and HR
initiatives for skill development and talent management.

The evaluation of shareholders directors (non-executive/
independent directors) is being done on annual basis
using an evaluation scoring matrix broadly covering
the four parameters viz professional expertise,
cohesiveness, governance and oversight effectiveness
on bank’s operation and its performance in terms of
policies formulation, technology upgradation, pricing
of products, financial plans and risk management,
adequacy of performance, compliance with regulatory
guidelines, manpower and succession planning/ training
effectiveness.

Transparency and independence in functioning of the
Board is ensured.
3) Audit Committee:-

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been

constituted by the bank as per guidelines of Reserve
Bank of India and the Government of India.

i) ACB provides directions and also oversees
the operation of the total Audit function of
the Bank.

ii) The major functions of the committee are
as under:
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NN e
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faaot =t wfter &, qor
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31T fedtel &t ifdw &0 T & Tee IR oiadreraR
& ey ==t T
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To oversee the bank's financial reporting process
a. | and ensuring correct, adequate and credible
disclosure of financial information.

To Review with the management, the financial
statements with special emphasis on accounting
b. | policies and practices, compliance with accounting
standardsand otherlegal requirements, concerning
financial statements and

To Review the adequacy, quality and effectiveness
of external and internal audit, internal control

c system, interaction with external auditors before
finalization of Annual accounts and reports.
d To Review Bank's finance and risk management

policies.

et Sr gler Gfaf g o we e gl fod
(TAURTSR) W 3aTd T4 Al ot feufa i wfer st
T qr emudteng it R & Se u g / Awer @
IAA UG STIUTAT hel, STal-3MET ol FHre ST
(smSeiuem) enfe & g fatel it gefter ofF st 2 1

I fed oo F MUY UF SIEreng/2010-11/269-
g usmuaddr @ 4/08.91.20/2010-11, i
10.11.2010 BT THIET Heivst gud fhar & G 91 &
o ol AT @ emer S © | 3T we @ s
Tt & forT g it it rfieras iy & wnfae fHar
T F M T TR Heivel & qdifash oiar udter afafy
& g faftad w@r S

T udter Wifd & gewt i WA @ deat H S
sufeuf gt faawr iR ‘& e @ ¥ T W

4) (i) TiwT TR
T e d@ it gge detendt § i &
47/29.39.001/2007-08 s 01.11.2007 & Heef o
o & (e deer ¥ g e a7 & Ranfdat
% AR Hispe Faffd 2ravens fezmt / o
Sefleal & “IugHdr 9 Ao feufy Feffa &
# wfa ufRar 3E FH F R F TH AWRT
WA @ T G T | w9 A srasges B 9fafy i

ACB also reviews the position with regard to issues
raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR), follows up
on the issues / concerns raised in the Inspection Report
of RBI, and also makes a review of reports received from
Compliance Cell, Inter-Branch Account Reconciliation
(IBAR) section, etc.

The Reserve Bank of India, vide their letter RBI / 2010-
11/269-DBS.ARS.BC.NO.  4/08.91.20/2010-11, dated
10.11.2010, conveyed the Calendar of Reviews to
be followed by the Audit Committee of the Board.
These items have been incorporated in the Corporate
Governance Policy of the Bank for periodical review
and are duly placed before the Audit Committee as per
Calendar of Reviews.

The composition of members of Audit Committee and
the details of attendance at the meetings are given in
Appendix A &B.

4) (i) Nomination Committee:

In terms of RBI Communication DBOD No. BC.No.
47/29.39.001/2007-08, dated 01.11.2007, the
Board of the Directors of the Bank had constituted
a Nomination Committee to undertake a process
of due diligence to determine the “Fit and Proper”
status of the existing elected Shareholder Directors /
Proposed Candidates as per the guidelines of RBI.
The Committee shall meet as and when required.

7 - 4
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It didn't meet during 2018-19, since there was no
process of election of Shareholder Directors and also
no significant changes in the declarations (bio-data)
submitted by the elected Shareholder Directors as on
31.03.2019 for conducting due diligence exercise.

Remuneration Committee:

In terms of GOl Letter FENo 20/1/2005-BO.l
Dt. 09.03.2007, the Board of Directors of the Bank
had constituted a Remuneration Committee to
evaluate the performance of whole-time directors as
per GOI guidelines. The composition of members of
Remuneration Committee and the details of attendance
at the meetings are given in Appendix A &B.

5) Remuneration to Directors:
5) fdar a-ff‘flTﬂ'3||ilili Tt ) a. Remuneration to Directors is paid as per
%) Rl s aitefies, T TR & e & Government of India guidelines. The details of
STER e fohar T &1 A 2018-19 F G T salary paid to the whole-time Directors of the
% quidTferd Feamel @l Ued aaq faawr fead & Bank, during the year 2018-19 are as under:
9 T U R R) Name & Designation Amount (%)
At k3T 7T Shri Rakesh Sharma 1717 423.60
Jauqd gaer 3 9 4T e 17,17,423.60 Ex - MD&CEO e
srferamTd :
e Ot : Smt PV Bharathi 26,14.949.13
YAYe et e 26,14,949.13 P ED
off Tew 3 19 Jo51 820,78 :gn Matam Venkata Rao 285182078
Shri Debashish Mukherjee
A ot g senss | |5 | s
Tt T, witaeg Ms A. Manimekhalai
FAIE R 3,54,357.70 ED 3,54,357.70
Gl 1,01,71,713.57 TOTAL 1,01,71,713.57

@) T wEaes [zt S IR TR 5 i
Jo 3o o el et of yR H wRafie
T T & I W 1 - et # dow
2o A YIAH, TSEGHT Sl (Taea i f[fder
UIFE) AT 1970 & UG o 3ER, arg
T A WAfT i JoH & 9 W ¥ @A
feanfadan & Srgar fRar Smer €1 af 2018-19
% I Rl A YA BT T ded e @
faemor afif3e T & far mr 31 gutefors ezt
3T T TR 3T aiE 3w feset &
oI e deah 3o <7 T R
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b) Non-Executive Directors are not being paid
any other remuneration except Sitting Fees as
fixed by Government of India. The Sitting Fee is
paid to the Non-Executive Directors as per the
provisions of Nationalized Banks (Management
& Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme 1970,
read with Government guidelines for attending
Board and Board Committee meetings. Details
of sitting fee paid to directors during the Year
2018-19 is given in the Appendix C. (No sitting fee
is payable to Whole-time Directors and Directors
representing Government of India & RBI)
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6) Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Committee monitors the redressal of the
grievances of the security holders of the Bank
including complaints related to transfer of shares,
non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared
dividend warrants.

[t (TersnEtem) fafFgwE, 2015 & faffewT e(1) &

agar sft o wrear, ot @fow d® & SruTe

rferaTdr &

fRaums Ty afffs & Tl #it 9= e deEt |

STt Sufeufy oef faewor oifde ‘& @ur @ A RE

T 2

I il

(&) wae |k
T H gaue wfafT teed 9w (e T gy
TIeT) AT 1970 (TeT T3NTE) &t & 13 &
STER ST Y TE T yeeT |iEfT T g g
T A, O, 9% @ foraT 9 yEd w1 gastar/
e, gft i T =gt @ rEed, il @
srferreor ot fRd oX @, arer / sl @r eRR
HE, Faer e et e & wfafy e el ar
TS 3 ATHel & o # a9t 50 yed 9t
31T T TaT AT S @

e Afafa & Tt it T Ud dedl B I
Sufeufa faeor e ‘& dear @' & R ™ T
(@) ifew yge giaf:

T o MR, FEeTdT T T, S TEH TIHTSe 3T d&
% ufEme @ =t & oEy d& 3 3fud Sfew
e Hifaat ®uTR e |

R e wifedt Shareholders’ Grievances Statistics:
g8 & I U BrewrEr /et @i Complaints / Representations Received
: 2322 . 2322
e during the year
Ut Rrehrad e T @ QI — Complaints not solved to the satisfaction Nil
Y T FT o of shareholders
wifad e AT Pending complaints Nil

In terms of Regulation 6(1) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations,
2015, Shri VINAY MOHTA, Company Secretary is the
Compliance Officer of the Bank.

The Composition of members of Stakeholders
Relationship Committee and details of attendance at the
meeting are given in appendix A & B.

Other Committees:
(a) Management Committee:

The Management Committee of the Board is
constituted as per the clause 13 of the Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970 (as amended). The Management
Committee exercises all the powers vested with
the Committee in respect of sanctioning of credit
proposals, compromise / settlement of loans,
write-off proposals, approval of capital and revenue
expenditure, acquisition and hiring of premises,
filing of suits / appeals, investment, donations and
any other matter referred to or delegated to the
Committee by the Board.

The composition of members of Management
Committee and the details of attendance at the
meetings are given in Appendix A&B.

(b) Risk Management Committee:
The Bank has evolved suitable Risk Management
Policies consistent with the size of the Bank, level
of complexity, risk profile and scope of operations of

the Bank.
f 147 1/
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A Board Level Risk Management Committee has been
formed, with the responsibility of devising policy
and strategy for integrated Risk Management System
for the Bank.

As the Risk Management system is required to be
implemented through a Committee approach, four
high level committees viz. Credit Risk Management
Committee, Market Risk Management Committee,
Operational Risk Management Committee and
Group Risk Management Committee are in place to
deal with the issues relating to Risk Management
covering all generic risks. The MD & CEO or ED of the
Bank is the Chairman for all the four Committees,

assisted by the Senior Level Executives of the Bank.

The composition of members of Risk Management
Committee ofthe Board and the details of attendance
at the meetings are given in Appendix A & B.

Asset Liability Management Committee:

Based on RBI directives, the Bank has set up an
internal Asset Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) headed by MD&CEO or ED of the Bank.
The other members of the Committee include the
Senior Executives of the Bank.

The scope of ALCO functions is as follows:
(A) Liquidity risk management
(B) Management of market risk
(C) Trading risk management

(D) Funding and capital planning
(

E) Profit planning & growth planning

The ALCO deliberates in detail over the liquidity position
and the impact of changes in the interest rates of both
assets and liabilities on the Net- Interest Income.

7) General Body Meetings:

The details of last three Annual General Meetings
held are furnished here below:
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EILED AGM
(Eaém""'l aa; aiw | N (After Date Time Venue
IPO)
qS)
SR Jnanajyothi
Auditorium
o = o 14th 2
o | 1030 sffseifem, Hew AGn | 26:07.2016 | 1030 AM | Central College,
TSHTH Talg e, g s, Palace Road,
w _ 560 001 Bangalore - 560 001
> Jnanajyothi
& . 15th Auditorium,
19 330 effeerfm, 20.07.2017 | 03.30 PM | Central College,
20.07.2017 AGM €
RGILE JE [ Heo wiers, Tod TS, Palace Road,
TR - 560 001 Bangalore - 560 001
BIEEEICECIEEIT Inanajyothi
' Auditorium
o a ;I_Wv 16th ’
163t 1015 e ’ 26.07.2018 | 10.15 AM | Central College,
26.07.2018 AGM
USTTH aE e s, Palace Road,
S~ 560 001 Bangalore - 560 001

One special resolution each was put through in last
three Annual General Meetings (ie., 14" AGM, 15" AGM
and 16™ AGM of the Bank) and there were no postal
ballot exercise.

Details of attendance of Directors at the 16" Annual
General Meeting are given in Appendix B.

8) Means of Communication

Canara Bank provides information relating to Bank
through its Annual Report which contains Report
of the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance,
the Directors report, audited accounts, cash flow
statements, etc. The shareholders are also intimated
of its performances, through publication in news
papers, intimation to stock exchanges, press releases
and through website at www.canarabank.com. The
Bank also displays official News releases, presentations

made to institutional investors in its website.

In terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Financial

Results and other price sensitive informations are

7 - A

furnished to Stock Exchanges.
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ROt F 1 THEE: Publication of Results:
Quarter Date of Newspaper
T HAER 9T 2
AT furEr it - Ended Publication | Vernacular National
W@ e 31032018 | 12052018 Kannada |Business Standard
31.03.2018 12.05.2018 | 5[5 TWT | [ooTie ©Use )(A\Sl'jgﬂtizlone Prabha  |(English & Hindi)
(T wdifer (37Ut = =) Financi
inancial
arira aftoma) Results)
31.03.2018 31.05.2018 | yemamft | fawg ©use 31.03.2018 |31.05.2018 | Prajavani |Business
(etar gdiferd (M= T =B=h) (Consolidated Standard
T ufom) Audited (English & Hindi)
30.06.2018 E'ensau’ffs';"'
30.06.2018 26.07.2018 | S THT |Gl (3reT 30.06.2018 |26.07.2018 | Kannada |Financial Express
p
T Prabha  |(English)
(3=t -9 Jan Satta (Hindi)
war (7= 30.09.2018 |01.11.2018 | Kannada |Business
30092018  |01.11.2018 | F13 U4 |fae 218 Fizlel (Sgﬁnﬁj‘}:d& Hindi)
(st @ =) ey (et
: 31.12.2018 29.01.2019 | Vijayavani |Business
31.12.2018 29.01.2019 | fasraamit | fasg €uss Standard
(T 7 RB=h) (English & Hindi)
31.03.2019 11.05.2019 | Se@amlt | fasg ®uee ?S%cgr?aé?olr?e 11.05.2019 | Udayavani 555&33?3
@ f (sfrstt 7 =) Audited (English & Hindi)
iR E"') Fmarlloiall
S Results
31.03.2019 23.05.2019 | FHS U9 | foog ©use 31.03.2019 |23.05.2019 | Kannada |Business
f (Consolidated Prabha  |Standard
( (SIS 7 B=t)
wlifer T Audited (English & Hindi)
Financial
TioT)
Results)
9) HHRT AW & forg F=rm: 9) General Shareholders’ Information:
. T Sevet « Financial Calendar
CLICECE 2018-2019 Financial year 2018-2019
. . = 19.07.2019 - Book Closure Date 19.07.2019 -
aet S A fafer (@ fa ) 25.07.2019 (both days inclusive) 25.07.2019
et I TGS T Sl 3ifam fafer 20.07.2019 Last Date for receipt of proxy forms 20.07.2019
S-S i Hhe- 30w fafer 18.07.2019 e-Voting Cut-Off Date 18.07.2019
8
e =T de i fafer 25.07.2019 Date of Annual General Meeting 25.07.2019
I HAE 935 H T7h 10.30 ‘f@%’ Time of Annual General Meeting 10.30 AM
o FIG?-'IUi?I sfgeiias, e Jnanajyothi Auditorium,
A TTHTT 93 Tl AT Hed Tiee, Tod TS, el Gl (e Central College, Palace
T - 560 001 g Road, Bengaluru-560001

. EiE RS § e

it e Tagst & 0 9o o 31X S G
foar T € | Hefdw wiw eSS @ WiE RE ITH

 Listing on Stock Exchanges:

Canara Bank shares are listed at the following
Stock Exchanges. Stock Codes of respective stock

T & AN R W g exchanges are furnished against their names.
1 |9 e e fofies 532483 1 |Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 532483
2 | 3 Wi teEe o gfear f[fids | CANBK 2 | National Stock Exchange of India Limited CANBK

¥ 2018-19 & fIT wia U=l &l arfis G 3ew
T A et <7 ffer o efew faar mr &

7 -4

Annual Listing fee to stock exchanges for the year
2018-19 has been paid within the prescribed due date.
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. VIR IoF @Y :
T lh TR e Yol Wi T it gfear o
Gl af Fhhawr | AW | AR A | ofmaw | AW P AT
®) ®) ®) ®)
Eiorc) 2018 296 250 1,24,47,585 292 250 17,56,77,860
Ir‘ic 2018 272 234 1,20,63,956 272 235 18,34,67,076
ST 2018 284 241 62,51,482 284 241 13,29,10,222
T“\!,T'l'l':éc 2018 292 220 93,34,756 293 217 15,97,29,033
SIMESSE 2018 302 265 73,19,430 302 265 13,64,16,833
JESCETY 2018 293 210 77,70,353 293 209 13,48,74,068
SISER 2018 263 205 99,65,787 264 205 16,46,29,345
ECEES 2018 272 235 85,34,782 272 235 14,61,66,065
ES3EES 2018 282 236 66,67,778 282 235 10,99,26,033
S 2019 290 238 58,94,009 290 238 10,73,07,582
HEd 2019 252 213 44,40,390 252 213 9,70,88,397
= 2019 298 232 72,69,692 300 233 11,20,94,012
* Market Price Data
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Month Year High Low Volume High Low Volume
R®) ®) No. ®) R®) No.
April 2018 296 250 1,24,47,585 292 250 17,56,77,860
May 2018 272 234 1,20,63,956 272 235 18,34,67,076
June 2018 284 241 62,51,482 284 241 13,29,10,222
July 2018 292 220 93,34,756 293 217 15,97,29,033
August 2018 302 265 73,19,430 302 265 13,64,16,833
September 2018 293 210 77,70,353 293 209 13,48,74,068
October 2018 263 205 99,65,787 264 205 16,46,29,345
November 2018 272 235 85,34,782 272 235 14,61,66,065
December 2018 282 236 66,67,778 282 235 10,99,26,033
January 2019 290 238 58,94,009 290 238 10,73,07,582
February 2019 252 213 44,40,390 252 213 9,70,88,397
March 2019 298 232 72,69,692 300 233 11,20,94,012

7 - 4
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e Other Disclosures:

The SEBI, vide its Circular CIR/CFD/DIL/10/2010, dated
16.12.2010, made amendments to Clause 5A of the
Equity Listing Agreement. As per the amendment, for
shares issued in physical form pursuant to a public issue
or any other issue, which remain unclaimed, the issuer
company has to follow the procedure prescribed therein.

The Bank went for IPO during 2002-03 and issued
41 Crore Equity Shares of face value of 310/- to the
investors both under Physical mode and Demat mode.

In terms of Item F of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, the Unclaimed shares of the Bank in respect
of Physical shares shall be credited to a demat suspense
account opened by the issuer with one of the depository
participants. Accordingly, the Bank had opened a
Demat Account with Canara Bank, DP Cell, Bangalore.
The details are as under :

Name of the Account: Canara Bank — Unclaimed
Suspense Account — Physical Shares DPID / Client ID
Number: 301356 / 20552606

= AT YHEIOGAT 3R Tl . No. of Share | No. of
HrEEr | e Pt Certificates  Shares
oI 01.04.2012 T 4(37eTET) 2200 Ason 01.04.2012 4 (Unclaimed) | 2200
2012-13 'ﬁ‘r et ST @Id @ 5 1200 Transferred to Unclaimed
3TARd (ST HITHN) Suspense Account 2 1200
T fhT T/ 2t MW 4 wher 1 500 (as stated above) in 2012-13
TgoT f3hT T T 2013-14 F 1 500 Identified / DRT Case 1 500
FE=IGIEG) Identified & handed over 1 £00
JoT 01.04.2018 T oAfad — - in 2013-14
T 31.03.2019 FT ST _ _ Pend!ng ason 01.04.2018 == ==
Pending as on 31.03.2019 = =
srffrar i - 2017 Right Issue — 2017
AW A T : No. of | No. of
o £ e gEr Particulars cases shares
8 N . . Aggregate number of shareholders and
¥ ﬁ?j; ° ', 3ﬁ; 4 T 344 | 12216 the outstanding shares in the suspense 344 12216
THTT AT R 7 3 account lying at the beginning of the year
T & S IO @ O A & Number c?fshareholders who approached
T oI gTs THE T TUE 21 937 listed entity fortransfgr of shares from 21 937
T AT ST Y G suspense account during the year
: : . Number of shareholders to whom
ARG At T G af & g . 937 shares were transferred from suspense 21 937
39 @IT § 2 ARG R T account during the year
8 N . . Aggregate number of shareholders and
¥ &l 3?%_“ g,' ?T 34 T 232 | 11279 the outstanding shares in the suspense | 232 11279
Tl AT 3 & A account lying at the end of the year
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Registrar and Transfer Agent

Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd

Unit: Canara Bank

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31-32
Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda
HYDERABAD - 500 032

Share Transfer System

Physical Shares:

The Original Share Certificates along with transfer
deed should be forwarded to Karvy Fintech Pvt.
Ltd, Hyderabad, the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents of the Bank for transfer / transmission
of shares.

@) e =7 7 3T (b) Shares in Demat form:
&3 - . Y sif ; s In case the shares are in demat form, Delivery
w 2, & fom Instructions are to be given to the concerned
Terarm wewmr (1) =t e s 3 € Depository Participant (DP) for transfer of shares.
. U & G 31.03.2019 » Distribution of Shareholdin (31.03.2019)
( ) 8
F | Sft 4T T | IR AR SI. | Category # No. of % of
TE — — No. Shares™ | shareholding
1 | 9Hd W 53,19,44775 |  70.62 1 m‘i’aemme”t of | 531944775 70.62
I& 7 fa<ig dwm _ A
2 HEMW 23,64,303 0.32 5 :Bnasr;ilfczfiloFrl]lganCIal 23,64,303 0.32
3 & st 7,03,23,693 9.34 |
. nsurance
4 | TTYI B 6,03,13,188 8.01 3 | Companies 7,03,23,693 9.34
5 |Haie fema 59,77,628 0.79 4 | Mutual Funds 6,03,13,188 8.01
5 |Bodies Corporate 59,77,628 0.79
6 |5 o/ 762078 | 010
6 |NRIs/OCBs 7,62,274 0.10
Tt = / T Resident
7 | ofter / =re 4,94,90,969 6.56 7 |Individuals /HUF /| 4,94,90,969 6.56
anfe Trust etc.
fagaft Hemma Foreign
8 |famre / wm ot amg | 32067945 4.26 8 | Institutional 3,20,67,945 4.26
Investors / FPIs
£ 75,32,44,775 | 100.00 TOTAL 75,32,44,775 100.00

# TS T A HF T T10/- T

** T oF T 06.02.2019 T HAT S — HEAN A HY AT
% ded U HAANAr @ 2 Fg et 2 T / mafea A
&1 TETER § I FHT Ued Gl TEHT T753.24 HUZ & TE 2

7 -4

# Nominal value of each share is310/-

“*Note : The Bank has issued / allotted 2 Crore equity shares
to eligible employees under Canara Bank - Employee Share
Purchase Scheme on 06.02.2019. Accordingly the total paid-up
capital of the bank increased to X753.24 Crore.
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T ait:
(31.03.2019)
j;;“];;z‘) et % " %
5000 % 1,68,427 87.30 2,23,43,224 2.97
5001 ¥ 10000 17,582 9.11 1,31,69,542 1.74
10001 ¥ 20000 5,235 2.72 71,49,957 0.95
20001 & 30000 865 0.45 21,20,818 0.28
30001 & 40000 183 0.09 6,31,998 0.08
40001 & 50000 143 0.07 6,49,174 0.09
50001 & 100000 203 0.11 14,50,198 0.20
100001 T 3T 3rfdram 299 0.15 70,57,29,864 93.69
Ex) 1,92,937 100 75,32,44,775 100
Value wise:
(31.03.2019)
Nosr:?r::r\jﬁilneg(?) No. of Shareholders % No. of Shares %
Up to 5000 1,68,427 87.30 2,23,43,224 2.97
5001 to 10000 17,582 9.11 1,31,69,542 1.74
10001 to 20000 5,235 2.72 71,49,957 0.95
20001 to 30000 865 0.45 21,20,818 0.28
30001 to 40000 183 0.09 6,31,998 0.08
40001 to 50000 143 0.07 6,49,174 0.09
50001 to 100000 203 0.11 14,50,198 0.20
100001 and above 299 0.15 70,57,29,864 93.69
TOTAL 1,92,937 100 75,32,44,775 100
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« Dematerialisation of Shares and liquidity:

The Bank’s shares are traded
dematerialized form only. The Bank has entered into
agreement with M/s National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and M/s Central Depositories Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) for Dematerialisation of the
Bank’s shares. The ISIN allotted to the Bank’s shares is
INE476A01014. Dematerialisation of the shares ensures
easy liquidity.

compulsorily in

Since the shares of the Bank are traded in demat mode,
the shareholders holding shares in physical form, have
to open Demat Accounts with any of the Depository
Participant (DP) and surrender their original share
certificates to the concerned Depository Participant (DP)
for onward transmission to Karvy Fintech Private Limited,
Hyderabad, the R & T Agents of the Bank, for conversion
of shares in demat form.

Demat / Physical Holding (31.03.2019)

FIERH | % AW EEE | %

Number of % Number of %
ke e Shareholders Shares
IitED 20,627 | 10.69 46,69,676 0.62 Physical 20,627 | 10.69 46,69,676| 0.62
Q_%W@' 1,32,464| 68.66|20,91,13,581 27.76 EnglgtLromc' 1,32,464| 68.66| 20,91,13,581|27.76
m" 39,846 20.65|53,94,61,518| 71.62 E';gtLro”ic' 39,846 20.65| 53,94,61,518 71.62
Egyl 1,92,937|100.00 | 75,32,44,775 | 100.00 TOTAL 1,92,937 | 100.00| 75,32,44,775 |100.00

. Sfigtem / T / are a1 Hig aREdHa forad Temar
Eri

*  UAER <l Ydl:

«  There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or
any convertible instruments.

« Address for Correspondence:

EERkED
wfdta g
yaer R 7 9 wmE st g
TN HEAed, 112, 5 9 I
- 560 002

?—ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂ : hosecretarial@canarabank.com

CANARA BANK
SECRETARIAL DEPARTMENT
MD & CEQ’S SECRETARIAT
HEAD OFFICE, 112, J C ROAD
BENGALURU - 560 002
EMAIL ID: hosecretarial@canarabank.com

7 - 4
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= e
D . 34T . A e W 3w
g I | RYyEer| et frm e AR | R A Tt
#F 27/03/2019 |29/03/2019  26/10/2018
1 |smwgazes09215 @t - dR 600.00| 21/3m =/ | Tt | fRfEe T / drgsgam wu /
-1 (e ) 2009 R
2 |SMETTL4763709223 [T — A | 74930 03/3F R/ | Tt | fhfer Wy / dregm Ty /
(3@ 1) 2010 R
3 |3MEUTE4763109231 |37qy 4T | 1,000.00 _ 29/ 29/ | TR wom / dreg N Ty /
3T i fad./2010 | fd/2025 | @R R
4 |SMETTL4763109249 @H 1 FH | 150000 03/ 03/
THES | ST./2014 | ST./2024
5 |SMETF4763109256 (a1 NIl T UI| 1,000.00 27/ 27/
I /2014 | WE/2024
6 |SMETTE4763708035 [@He I 1,500.00| 05/ oIt
U /2015
s |
7 |3MIUTE4763109264 [T 11 1,500.00 _ 31/ 31/
SN 2R f@w./2015 | f&./2025
Il agT 2015-
16 (3f@er)
8 |3MITAZ4763108043 [T I 900.00| 07/ 07/
IO A S./2016 | T4./2026
[EIED)
2015-16
(3T 1)
9 |3MITIL4763708050 [T I 3,000.00 27/ 27/
I A Il 3MET/2016 | 3YT/2026
qisH 2016-17
10 |3TITAZ4763708068 [T 1 1,000.00 _ 13/ Torrft
?ﬁ%@'—[ f&w./2016
Einedl
qIsH 2016-17
e |
DT dhrr 12,749.30
11 STAT BT AT | 30,000.00
o

. ¥ T avey W R T T o e e 2

Hug T @ AW THdteTE Y 2w St fftes
e FUNE FATeE, THS 384, B3l 7, 3 2 arer g,
=<ie, a5 - 400 020
T 9T TE 022-43025555
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BRICKWORK
SI. Debenture | Amount | Dateof |Redemption CRISILRATING| ICRARATING | INDIARATING RATING
No. B Series in Crores | Allotment Date DATED DATED DATED DATED
27/03/2019 | 29/03/2019 | 26/10/2018 30/03/2019
1 [INE476A09215 |Perpetual-Tier 600.00| 21-Aug-09| PERPETUAL | CRISILAAA/ BWR AAA /
I (Series II) Stable Stable
2 |INE476A09223 |Perpetual-Tier 749.30| 03-Aug-10| PERPETUAL | CRISIL AAA/ BWR AAA /
| (Series IlI) Stable Stable
3 |INE476A09231 |Upper Tier Il 1,000.00| 29-Sep-10| 29-Sep-25 | CRISILAAA/ BWR AAA /
Series Il Stable Stable
4 [INE476A09249 BASELIIITIERII| 1,500.00, 03-Jan-14| 03-Jan-24 | CRISILAAA/ ICRA (AAA)
SER | Stable (HYB)/Negative
5 |INE476A09256 |BASELIII TIER II| 1,000.00| 27-Mar-14| 27-Mar-24 | CRISILAAA/ ICRA (AAA)
SERII Stable (HYB)/Negative
6 [INE4A76A08035 Basel llI 1,500.00| 05-Mar-15| PERPETUAL ICRA (AA) IND AA/
Compliant (HYB)/Negative Stable
Additional
Tier |
7 |INE476A09264 Basel Il 1,500.00| 31-Dec15| 31-Dec25 | CRISILAAA/ ICRA (AAA) IND AAA /
Compliant Tier Stable (HYB)/Negative Stable
I Bonds 2015-
16 (Series 1)
8 |INE476A08043 [Basel Il 900.00, 07-Jan-16| 07-Jlan-26 | CRISILAAA/ ICRA (AAA) IND AAA /
Compliant Stable (HYB)/Negative Stable
Tier Il Bonds
2015-16
(Series II)
9 |INE476A08050 |Basel Il 3,000.00 27-Apr16 27-Apr26 | CRISILAAA/ | ICRA(AAA) | INDAAA/
Compliant Stable (HYB)/Negative Stable
Tier Il Bonds
2016-17
10 |INE476A08068 [Basel Il 1,000.00| 13-Dec-16 | PERPETUAL | CRISILAA/ IND AA /
Compliant Stable Stable
Additonal Tier |
Bonds
2016-17 Series |
TOTAL 12,749.30
OUTSTANDING
11 Certificate of | 30,000.00 CRISILAL+ ICRA A1+
Deposit

The details of the Trustee for bonds issued by Bank are as under.

Name of the Bond Trustee

SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd

Address

Corporate Office, Apeejay House, 6th Floor, 3,
Dinshaw Wachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020

Phone Number

022-43025555

7 - 4
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10) Jche:

)

Q)

)

Th & Heafdd U HAdeR @ JT 31.03.2019 &
IO & oI@iche et SaET 18 # Yehe &Y T8
£ | 3, g a¥ 2018-19 & I HE WEwaqut
T Ter Hegaer T gIm @ |

T T AT AT AT IR HE F A Y arsI
T Hafm auft Ael @ e fRar € 1 e A
T % A Yo AR & Hefea R o wmwer o
Wi TFad s a1 9t srear fRdt ot s wifafes
TTErRTREr B o OF 7 his <5 o WA & i T
& &I ufdger ot & 1§ 7 |

& ¥ WG TR & fEnidat # oer R
wAreR AT Tenfia &t & 7T g srer wr geT
T T T T

9% ¥ oo fafams wimfar s Fuffa ard
RS erdeTet wT e fRaT 1 Wi /
wifafe wftamfal g @ v ga # fHewr
ar W Rwfet & egeee 4.8.2 § Ushe T T R

)W) HONE TIET & yEuE o dafgq g

o)

(@A yamee HifT ot Fafta v Haar &
fore ift ot “wrnfY sefiar & Refor & for)
aTEeT 3T it Imuw & o e 9fRear &
T it JaEEE W ATATS f3har T & U =W
e U7 <@ I 9T @ : www.canarabank.com

— About Us — Shareholder Information Page.

T AT FGH H TR Td a6 T 2
AR T

W) SR e % weaw | qerd vg Rl & suan

1 faa@on 9@ ¥ 27.03.2018 & 10 T I F
135954616 AT WRA TEHN o AWM SMer
3357.84 & Wod W W HT T4865 HUS I
JeTE TS AU i R-gEdiuig YRd TR
gftyfaat & faar faar mm

N E-1S

10) Disclosures:

a)

The Related Party Transactions of the Bank are
disclosed in the notes on accounts schedule
18 of the Balance Sheetason 31.03.2019. Further,
there are no materially significant related party
transactions during the financial year 2018-19.

The Bank has complied with all matters related
to capital market since its listing of shares. There
are no penalties or strictures imposed on the
Bank by the stock exchanges or SEBI or any other
statutory authorities on any matter related to
capital Markets, during the last three years.

The Bank has drawn Whistle Blower Policy as per
the GOI guidelines and the protection has been
extended to the Whistle Blower.

The Bank has complied with all the mandatory
requirements  prescribed by  Regulatory
Authorities. The details of penalties levied by
RBI / Statutory authorities have been disclosed in
Para 4.8.2 of Notes on Accounts.

& f) The policies related to the provisions of
Corporate Governance (Corporate Governance
Policy and Policy for Related Party Transactions
and for determining ‘Material’ Subsidiaries),
Code of Conduct for prevention of insider Trading
have been uploaded on the site of the Bank and
the same can be viewed at the following link :
www.canarabank.com—AboutUs— Shareholder
Information Page.

Disclosure of Commodity price risks and
commodity hedging activities: Not Applicable

Details of utilization of funds raised through
preferential allotment : The Bank raised 34865
Crore on 27.03.2018 by issue / allotment
of 135954616 shares of ¥10 each issued at
a price of ¥357.84 to Government of India
on preferential basis. The funds raised were
invested in non-transferable Government of

India Securities.
f 159 J/
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T
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i) CS S. Viswanathan, Practicing Company Secretary
has certified that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Bank have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as the Directors of Canara Bank, by the Board
(SEBI) or any such statutory authority as on
31.03.2019 - The said Certificate is provided after
the APPENDIX C to the report.

j) During the FY 2018-19, there was no
instance that the board had not accepted
any recommendation of the committee of
the board which is mandatorily required and
all the recommendations which are required
mandatorily have been approved.

k) Details of total fees (consolidated) paid to
Statutory Auditors.

a. Total Professional Fee and other expenses
paid to statutory Auditors for the Financial
Year 2017-18 -%73.95 Crore.

b. Total professional fee and other related
expenses paid and made provision for
financial year 2018-19 -368.68 Crore.

[) Disclosuresin relation to the Sexual Harrassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013:

a. Number of complaints filed during the
financial year -2

b. Number of complaints disposed of during
the financial year - 2

c.  Number of complaints pending at the end of
the financialyear - 0

The extent of implementation of Discretionary
Requirements of Regulation 27(1) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 is as under:
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ETED fagerefiT emrew HEraaT st R
& |de il
N FUeS Ay gEas sHE & g W
37T T HATAT WA 2 oE & AT Aoy &
I IR & e fhd T =7 & gfagft
IT IIAT T |
T |3 gE & AWEHR T 7 98 & T T M0 Seoreg FEmEr T Taftd 9 gen
i aiffer At ofiom | 2raeemet s 9w ¢ | B ofom
o sl JaEge W AT ereET fhr S 2
T o gier fod O e T ¥ 2018-19 % foIT wivaT wdren AU sreva T 3 | UG

TE 1 ¥ & oiar e Ao & iy $o 7@ 2

T 37y T T wE SfRER & SIeRT-3IeRT | WA TR ¥ 37248y U9 U.fA. 9 AL & Ug W 3T 3T
iy =fear @ e / Fg® e

s | ridfte amdee it faifdr weT yaeeh, P v (erdfie Srammden) qur SEe g
Ffdal 3T arg it wramder 9t 7 afiy yeew 97 F qof 9

smfaafee siferme & |

Sr. . . ; ;
No Discretionary Requirements Status of Implementation
A | The Board YES

A non-executive Chairman may be entitled

to maintain a Chairman’s office at the

listed entity’s expense and also allowed

reimbursement of expenses incurred in

performance of his duties.

B |Shareholder Rights The Bank has sent Annual Financial Results along with the
summary of significant developments during the year, to all
the shareholders. The financial results are also updated on the
website of the bank

C | Modified opinion(s) in audit report The Audit Report for the year 2018-19 is submitted with
UNMODIFIED OPINION. There is no qualification in Auditors
report of the Bank.

D |Separate Posts of Chairman and CEO The Government of India has nominated / appointed separate
persons to the post of Chairperson and MD & CEO.

E |Reporting of Internal Auditor The General Manager, Inspection Wing (Internal Audit) and the
officials nominated by him have unrestricted access to all records,
assets, functions and personnel & have full and free access to the
Audit Committee of the Board and Senior Management.
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et st dhumsit gaom: 9% & et i @ider et
T faig el (duwst) T iz gso @ 9
(Terenetem) faffgw, 2015 & AT 17(8) & d&d
Mazae fadfia af 2018-19 ¥ d& it fa<ia farfér
3T eriafier a0 o2 g o e 2

IR |

T T MR GRAr H AT T S dF M STEH
FiafEt W o e ¥, SEd yey fieme ik
HE U s 3T -wd e / @dd / A
/ TR EAT AT/ Wi g1 A e ofF znfier 2
MR GiRar SuAT &t dad3e www.canarabank.com
W o STeft S )

3T faaor Hifs

& ¥ g af 2018-2019 & fow @iE wrwiE @R
Tl forar € itfar faffanT 3 arg errsr 3 faawor & forg
faeT oy Suetey T2 21

d & U o fSaer fify & S 9@ i aewEree
www.canarabank.com T SIS7es i & foig fet o
W 30 & About Us — Shareholder Information Page

fasita af 2018-19 & forw wied wrar Tier

et (Tereietem) faffaw, 2015 i St i demgsmy
Huwdt / Hiwwdts / 27/2019 R 08 wad, 2019 &
gy 24T it sMazgwaret & oER, 9% ¥ faw o
2018-19 & forg Gfedia oiar uliers & w0 & o @
e, T3 Sur |fva (dreidt 5284) # fgfe
Fr T o g% & Gewat A wafed 9 faid, S g
i o = R &, = o fod & sges &
®O W Hor f3har T 7l

7 -4

ARl REpD™

culg-12

The Constitution of Board of Directors, Audit
Committee / other Committees, Remuneration
of Directors, Board procedures / Related Party
Transactions / Whistle Blower/ Management and
compliance in respect of our Bank are governed
under the provisions of Banking  Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Nationalised Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme
1970 and RBI Directives / GOI Guidelines / ICAl -
Accounting Standards in this regard. The Bank complies
with corporate governance requirements specified in
regulation 17to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation
(2) of regulation 46 to the extent it does not violate
the provisions of aforesaid guidelines / regulations.

CEO and CFO Certification: The MD & CEO and the
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Bank have given
certification on financial reporting and internal
controls of Bank for the financial year 2018-19 to the
Board of Directors as required under regulation 17(8)
of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

Code of Conduct

The bank has adopted the ‘Code of Conduct’ which is
applicable to the Bank and its employees, including
the Managing Director and Executive Directors and
also the non-executive / independent / shareholder
director / Govt. Nominee / RBI Nominee. The Code of
conduct is posted on the Company’s website at
www.canarabank.com.

Dividend Distribution Policy

The Bank has not declared any dividend for financial
year 2018-2019 since Net profit is not available for
distribution of Dividend after appropriation.

The Bank has in place Dividend Distribution Policy
which is available to download at Bank’s website
www.canarabank.com at the following link :-

About Us — Shareholder Information Page
Secretarial Audit for Financial Year 2018-19

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 24A of
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 & SEBI Circular
CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019,
the Bank has appointed Shri S. VISWANATHAN
Practicing Company Secretary (COP 5284) as the
Secretarial Auditor for FY 2018-19 and their report
addressed to the members of the Bank which forms
part of this Annual Report is attached as an annexure
to the Board’s report.
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TRRERE &

i. T3 W i HEAT (31.03.2019)

Eoksy EiE) LETY ENLEAR) 3 WS W MeAYAT / He&ar

1. | off & @ T Ui | 14.08.2015-13.08.2020 | 1. <& Afder for. ¥ Todw Fezmw
3reeT 2. #fder ue Afder for. ¥ w@dw
IREEED

2. | o wew dHe 1@ @ 7 09.10.2017-08.10.2020 | 1. HIT TATHATH! Adret oeh g2
e ¥ IR e e

3. | off <Ay st 1 19.02.2018-18.02.2021 | 1. = Udahr MfET gaerd &, for. &
R Fres ez

2. T Tougedr Siivee d oin
HuE W W HEue e

3. H0 ¥ egid o &
EICNIEEECRED

4. HAf BT for, & IR e
[EERED

5. 3= f3ren fouvor ta et #
EICNIEEECRED

6. HIT 3T Hidee hs for. & W
EICNIEERECRED

4. | gt T wfitmeeE @ 11.02.2019-10.02.2022 | 1. HT TAUHSET fitee g iE
HME EE 3394 . for. # W
EIpNIEEEERED

2. Hd® theed for. W W wHUeS
REEED

3. Hde HEET Wag for. & 4T we-
BIGENEEEED

5. | off gefieg fasm . T 3T 14.06.2016 T Tl | 3T
AT S T

6. | ST 3WT 3T o T | 23.02.2015-26.04.2019 |3

7. | off v Fomft & 27.07.2016-26.07.2019 | 1. Efeeeqe 3ifm g3giw Uz f=
.

2. AT ez sitw d3fT U weig

8. | &Y ThaTIcTH THFW = ERE 27.07.2016-26.07.2019 | 1. 39T AIfeH for. & X wduTerar ez
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S

NO. NAME

TYPE

TERM OF OFFICE

CHAIRMANSHIP/ MEMBERSHIP OF
OTHER BOARDS

1. | SHRITN MANOHARAN

Non-Executive
Chairman

14.08.2015-13.08.2020

1. Tech Mahindra Limited as
Independent Director

2. Mahindra and Mahindra Limited
as Independent Director

2. | SHRI MATAM
VENKATA RAO

ED

09.10.2017-08.10.2020

1. Canara HSBC OBC Life Insurance
Co. Ltd, as Non-Executive Director

3. | SHRI DEBASHISH
MUKHERJEE

ED

19.02.2018-18.02.2021

1. Canara Robeco Asset
Management Company Limited,
as Non-Executive Director

2. Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of
Commerce Life Insurance
Company Limited, as
Non-Executive Director

3. Canara Bank Securities Limited,
as Non-Executive Director

4. CanFin Homes Limited,
as Non-Executive Director

5. Higher Education Financing
Agency, as Non-Executive
Director

6. CanaraVenture Capital Fund
Limited, as Non-Executive Director

4. | Ms A. MANIMEKHALAI

ED

11.02.2019-10.02.2022

1. Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of
Commerce Life Insurance
Company Limited, as
Non-Executive Director

2. CanBank Factors Limited,
as Non-Executive Director

3. CanBank Computer Services
Limited, as Non-Executive Director

5. | SHRISUCHINDRA MISRA

GOl Nominee

14.06.2016
Till further orders

NIL

RAMAKRISHNA IYER

SMT UMA SHANKAR RBI Nominee 23.02.2015-26.04.2019 NIL
SHRIH SD 27.07.2016-26.07.2019 1. Institute of Insurance and
KRISHNAMURTHY Risk Management as
Chief Research Scientist
2. Indian Institute of
Banking and Finance
8. | SHRIVENKATACHALAM SD 27.07.2016-26.07.2019 1. Usha Martin Limited,

as Non-Executive Director

7 -4
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ii. 2018-19 % ST Hdehre FATE F3ent 1 e

1. | off whar 3t gaqd - ¥ 7 ud q & er 11.09.2015 - 31.07.2018 -

2. | Sftwdt df of ardt gaqd — @ 15.09.2016 - 31.01.2019 -
ii. PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS WHOSE TERM HAS ENDED DURING 2018-19

1. | SHRIRAKESH SHARMA Ex-MD & CEO | 11.09.2015-31.07.2018 -

2. | SMT PV BHARATHI Ex-ED 15.09.2016-31.01.2019 -

iii. 31.03.2019 % WIT S W HEWR T S aet Fe3renl 1 fagar

1 |sftemuamam@E | TR T | 15.04.2019-31.01.2020 | 1. FAISES A SIW &, for. 7 W
i (wfaffar i R | e fea
ST AN qem, o off | 2. AT Sfeege ofw dfdw U

TEe & LaERES]
3. 2fegT ¥ wEREE
2 | off e FIET RS U | 26.04.2019 § IAAHT M3 :
Tfaa GED

iii. PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS, JOINED AFTER 31.03.2019

1 SHRI R A SANKARA MD & CEO From 15.04.2019 1. United India Insurance
NARAYANAN t031.01.2020 Company Limited, as
(Date of superannuation) Non-Executive Director
or until further orders, 2. Indian Institute of
whichever is earlier Banking and Finance

3. Indian Banks Association

2 SHRI R KESAVAN RBI From 26.04.2019 =
Nominee Till further orders
Tha / KEY
TR T TH T /MDA CEO TaY 3 U8 %7 HAaHN ¥ / Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
w4/ ED wHdTetsh 3T / Executive Director
a9 / GOl Yd TR / Government of India
ar ft & / RBI qAg i 99 / Reserve Bank of India
T/ oD ferat fda1sh / Officer Director
T @ 7/ NED TR-ruTets 3@ / Non-Executive Director
3/ sD raeema e3ra / Shareholder Director
=m. & / WD FHMATR 2318 / Workmen Director
ol 9/ NA @] & / Not Applicable
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iii. A< it wfRfAa’ S G (@9 31.03.2019) / iii. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTESS OF THE BOARD (As on 31.03.2019)

COT/\TA?#I’EE 318y / CHAIRMAN TS / MEMBERS
geeT wiafd off weu dae 1T ot arafty qasft / Shri Debashish Mukherjee
&??ﬁi{g:nt ;:2 Matam Venkata goff T, #fiiEeE / Ms A. Manimekhalai
il 3T 37T / Smt. Uma Shankar
oft IeheTaeTd THFWT 3T / Shri Venkatachalam Ramakrishna lyer
ey gaes @l | ot dE wee oft 7ew dhe [T / Shri Matam Venkata Rao
(R:iosrl;l\r:\]?tgzgement Shri TN Manoharan ot <amfiy @St / Shri Debashish Mukherjee
gft T, wftmEeE / Ms A. Manimekhalai
ot FWEfE T / Shri Krishnamurthy H
ot FheTaeTH THFT A / Shri Venkatachalam Ramakrishna lyer
wradreT afafT ot Fomfd = ot A, wHEW / Shri T.N. Manoharan

Audit Committee

Shri Krishnamurthy H

goft T, wiomEeE / Ms A. Manimekhalai
of gt A% / Shri Suchindra Misra
el 37 31T / Smt. Uma Shankar

Raums day Iffd | of deeraem THgr off Wew dhe TG / Shri Matam Venkata Rao
Stakeholders 3T
Relationship Shri Venkatachalam o <arsfiw 7t / Shri Debashish Mukherjee
Cemmirees el G e gt T, AAEE / Ms A. Manimekhalai

ot FwMfd T / Shri Krishnamurthy H
Titafis afafy ot . THeE oft gt fsw / Shri Suchindra Misra
Remuneration Shri TN Manoharan .
Committee SAdt SAT 37T / Smt. Uma Shankar

ot Fwmfd T / Shri Krishnamurthy H
off IheTaeTT THFWT 3T / Shri Venkatachalam Ramakrishna lyer

7 - 4
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Pzt it Sufeufa & e
o J LR S s AT g
W 43w W
sufeufd / | Sufewfa /| sufewfa / | Sofewfd /| sofewfa /
RIS RIS ST | emafea | emEfe
1. | & @ wEew 17/17 - 13/13 - 10/10 v Byl
2. | off wew dhe 1w 17/17 23/23 11/11 02/02 10/10 v 2873
3. | off Tamafty wRasit 15/17 23/23 - 02/02 09/10 v 500
4. |goft T witmwes 02/02 - 02/02 01/01 - - Byl
5. | off et e 17/17 - 11/13 - - - I
6. | ofimdt Sur 3T 00/17 00/23 00/13 - - - =
7. | of mwmft = 17/17 - 13/13 02/02 10/10 7 375
8. | &t dherae® WS @/ | 17/17 23/23 - 02/02 10/10 - 125
DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS
SL. NAME BOARD | | MENT COMANTEE . SRC? ACEMENT | ANNUAL ChARES
NO. MEETING | COMMITTEE ~prrn s 5 MEETING COMMITTEE GENERAL L'
MEETING MEETING | MEETING
Attended/ | Attended/ | Attended/ |Attended /| Attended/
Held Held Held Held Held
1. | SHRIT N MANOHARAN 17/17 - 13/13 - 10/10 v Nil
SHRI MATAM VENKATARAO | 17/17 23/23 11/11 02/02 10/10 v 2873
3 i/'\*URILS EEJAESEH'SH 15/17 23/23 - 02/02 09/10 v 500
4. | Ms A. MANIMEKHALAI 02/02 - 02/02 01/01 - - Nil
5. | SHRI SUCHINDRA MISRA 17/17 - 11/13 - - - Nil
6. | SMT UMA SHANKAR 00/17 00/23 00/13 - - - Nil
7. | SHRI KRISHNAMURTHY H 17/17 - 13/13 02/02 10/10 v 375
8. ET\WE&KQLAACE?EAM 17/17 23/23 : 02/02 10/10 : 125

!" 167

/
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TRiPe @
¥ 2018-2019 & SN HhT TATT FSzTeRl it Sufeufa a1 fawor
1. |off waeT ZMl 07/07 07/07 . - 03/03 v 1379
2. |t Ot ot et 15/15 20/20 6/6 01/01 07/08 v 5075
e : FAT 31.03.2019 H FHE o 7w HE HuladHg sushr T T 2
Rt St & i
I g EER | o T e SR T R At
LL o Lol dom | W dew W dew g0
03.05.2018 | 12.04.2018 | 11.05.2018 05.09.2018| 03.05.2018 26.07.2018 -
11.05.2018 | 05.05.2018 | 30.05.2018 |26.03.2019| 13.06.2018
30.05.2018 | 10.05.2018 | 13.06.2018 27.06.2018
13.06.2018 | 30.05.2018 | 25.07.2018 08.08.2018
27.06.2018 | 13.06.2018 | 08.08.2018 27.09.2018
16.07.2018 | 27.06.2018 | 27.09.2018 22.11.2018
25.07.2018 | 16.07.2018 | 31.10.2018 19.12.2018
08.08.2018 | 10.08.2018 | 22.11.2018 08.01.2019
05.09.2018 | 20.08.2018 | 19.12.2018 20.02.2019
27.09.2018 | 27.08.2018 | 08.01.2019 26.03.2019
31.10.2018 | 10.09.2018 | 28.01.2019
22.11.2018 | 26.09.2018 | 20.02.2019
19.12.2018 | 09.10.2018 | 26.03.2019
08.01.2019 | 30.10.2018
28.01.2019 | 17.11.2018
20.02.2019 | 04.12.2018
26.03.2019 | 20.12.2018
26.12.2018
11.01.2019
25.01.2019
18.02.2019
11.03.2019
25.03.2019

Thd : TF IR Gt : Rauns dey gfafy it dom

SRS U E
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Appendix B
DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS WHOSE TERM HAS ENDED DURING 2018-2019
1. |SHRIRAKESH SHARMA 07/07 07/07 = = 03/03 v 1379
2. [SMT PV BHARATHI 15/15 20/20 6/6 01/01 07/08 v 5075
NOTE : None of the Directors hold any convertible instruments as on 31.03.2019
DATES OF VARIOUS MEETINGS
MANAGE- AUDIT RISK MAN- | LAST
BOARD MENT COMMITTEE SRC* AGEMENT | ANNUAL EGM
MEETING | COMMITTEE MEETING MEETING | COMMITTEE | GENERAL
MEETING MEETING | MEETING
03.05.2018 | 12.04.2018 | 11.05.2018 |05.09.2018| 03.05.2018 (26.07.2018 s
11.05.2018 | 05.05.2018 | 30.05.2018 [26.03.2019| 13.06.2018
30.05.2018 | 10.05.2018 | 13.06.2018 27.06.2018
13.06.2018 | 30.05.2018 | 25.07.2018 08.08.2018
27.06.2018 | 13.06.2018 | 08.08.2018 27.09.2018
16.07.2018 | 27.06.2018 | 27.09.2018 22.11.2018
25.07.2018 | 16.07.2018 | 31.10.2018 19.12.2018
08.08.2018 | 10.08.2018 | 22.11.2018 08.01.2019
05.09.2018 | 20.08.2018 | 19.12.2018 20.02.2019
27.09.2018 | 27.08.2018 | 08.01.2019 26.03.2019
31.10.2018 | 10.09.2018 | 28.01.2019
22.11.2018 | 26.09.2018 | 20.02.2019
19.12.2018 | 09.10.2018 | 26.03.2019
08.01.2019 | 30.10.2018
28.01.2019 | 17.11.2018
20.02.2019 | 04.12.2018
26.03.2019 | 20.12.2018
26.12.2018
11.01.2019
25.01.2019
18.02.2019
11.03.2019
25.03.2019

KEY: SRC: Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meeting.
NA: Not Applicable
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79 2018-19 & forg Fdzrat &l vaw dow o=

1 o Fr oA aeE %10,30,000/-

2 ot somfd o ¥11,65,000/-

3 off demeTeeTd THFHWT 72 ¥14,05,000/-
APPENDIX - C

SITTING FEES PAID TO DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

1 Shri TN Manoharan %10,30,000/-

2 Shri Krishnamurthy H %11,65,000/-

3 Shri Venkatachalam Ramakrishna lyer %14,05,000/-
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Azt it I - ST T yEIT uF
[Set (Gt Rt 3t yadiatr sazasa) fafaw, 2015 & ffEaT 34 (3) X
ST V 4T @S (10) () & ITEN]

| H,
FAT o H HeH

112, < € U8, 2187 8,
E, FHAEH — 560002

FHIT qh (FHF TS HUAT A9 T Heffa fhar ) & [t @ ura et Wy, e, wid, e ot gwes, e
Hremgud (] e & i S Usiiehd Hafeld / T Haferd 112, 5§ I, 2e7 8ic, e, Fedh - 560 002 ¥ &
g wfagfe fafmg arg (gt Fefor oit ywdimmr srazgsan) fafaw, 2015 % fAfaw 34 (3) i st v -+ 3u
g 10 (i) & 3ER, 9 THIU-UF & W & & o d 510 W THT ygd e 0 St 4 S #i 2

T T F o A walaw THa & STER 3 HuAT / 9% 3T I6%h AfINEr S0 Yot Uqd 3Mda3dsh a1 W & &
T fdzrat fF veu T (Srensud 9Ra) Ie & oaR, # / 20 3T 919 Sl YHIit i & fF 31 W, 2019 w0 THE
2 At i 9 & oIy St / g o fdae dea § @ wig off e, wrda gfayfy st fAftwg 9, e amer &
e, a1 U T o wifafie witsrd s st / 9 % iz & w0 g e O S T o e aifee T

o T 2

z.' Rz & T Ei I i 7 fagfs At i
1 | &t E L A 01186248 14.08.2015

2 | ot HeH dHhe 1T 06930826 09.10.2017

3 | off cameiy HRaSit 08193978 19.02.2018

4 it T witees 08411575 11.02.2019

5 | of g e 01873568 14.06.2016

6 | Sftudr 3uT FAHT - 23.02.2015

7 | &t et 05329716 27.07.2016

8 | ot eI THSHWT 37T 02194830 27.07.2016

e ydw Pz F gl / fRawr & o amar gRfae s Soft / d & gaee & 3aEidad 1 g0 Saeda &
& 21 Y WA & SR W 39 W T Ah il 98 THIUTH 7 af U1 & wiasy i sqaerfar i 7 & <emr ar wHrasiierdr
o foIT wig sy & e oI uges 3 Suet o welt @ e G 2

T wE. fFyEre

o E e . 5284
feqte < 21 / WS / 2019 FHRHF 5284
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To,

The Members of

CANARA BANK

112,J CRoad, Town Hall,
Bengaluru, Karnataka -560002

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
CANARA BANK having CIN (Not Applicable) and having Registered Office / Head Office at 112, J C Road, Town Hall,
Bengaluru, Karnataka -560002 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank’), produced before me by the Bank for the purpose
of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification
Number (DIN) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company / Bank & its officers,
I / We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company / Bank as stated below for the Financial
Year ending on 31t March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors
of Company / Bank by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other
Statutory Authority.

;: Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment in Bank
1 | SHRITN MANOHARAN 01186248 14.08.2015

2 | SHRI MATAM VENKATA RAO 06930826 09.10.2017

3 | SHRI DEBASHISH MUKHERJEE 08193978 19.02.2018

4 | Ms A. MANIMEKHALAI 08411575 11.02.2019

5 | SHRI SUCHINDRA MISRA 01873568 14.06.2016

6 | SMT UMA SHANKAR - 23.02.2015

7 | SHRI KRISHNAMURTHY H 05329716 27.07.2016

8 | SHRIVENKATACHALAM RAMAKRISHNA IYER 02194830 27.07.2016

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company/Bank. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

Name: S. Viswanathan
Place : Bangalore Membership No.: 5284
Date : 21/May/2019 CP No.: 5284
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yaer e T T&T s tfdwry R gyum

I & e Heer ot afiE yae wifiel = 31.03.2019 &l AW a¥ & forw
dh T MR WTRAT &I U e il S &hF 2

—
E e 3R T AT TR
et : 07.06.2019 gay 3T 7 qeT s e

DECLARATION BY MD & CEO

The Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel of the
Bank have affirmed confirming to the Code of Conduct of the Bank for the

year ended 31.03.20109.

R A Sankara Narayanan
Date :07.06.2019 Managing Director & CEO

7~ A

Place : Bengaluru
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FHANE TE T T o@r Tieeh &
AT O

Har

HIT 9 & T

AT HT Sk F 31 A, 2019 H GAH 9§ & g e
AT 3 % SuTe s gder T €, e & A
(TeretEtem) faffaws, 2015 & ded wEfie fAftgmEr o
Retfa 21

HONE T~ Ht 3@ H ST yaeT H e 2
TURT T SHiGHE Ta = st F1ar Sl e RIS w
& o 9 g 3ot W feRanfaferat @ s wrafeaT a
Hfad om g 7 9 9o & fo<dig e it orar aiver ¢ ot
T € 3@ W afima S aifsts 2

S B e faret @ gorEl qer g e it T8 gE
T WHHW & NN W, gAR 1T F, Vil (TsiLem)
fafams, 2015 & ded yrEfe Bffgat o fuffie saie
T =T ¥ 3@l g T e fhar & der wafed ST
qifafas / ard ed 9% / 9Ra TR & anfadan @
Ioogd Tet fohar €

UG i & 3 Raura! & we afaf (gdf & gt /
ozt & Rrama faror wfaft) T @ T et &
ITAR I % s U 7 & fdw mafdr & fow @i
off ez Rremaa wfad &t 2

TW I8 e ff w & 3 U emue d% At et
AL o T T P MY ¢ 4R T & 9w d A
T HICAAT AT RN o IR H T § S any

a7 ¥ ok R AT 2
FT
SMfoar U8 &
e @SR
wH H.0006710F

€t T 9T AR & W
A+ ST
feqie : 22.05.2019 FEEIdT G ¢ 224048
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of Canara Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by CANARA BANK for the year
ended 31% March, 2019 as stipulated in the relevant
Regulations under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the Management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.

On the basis of the records and documents maintained
by the Bank and the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the Bank has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the relevant regulations under SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 to the extent these do not violate Relevant Banking
Statues / RBI / GOl guidelines.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a
period exceeding one month against the Bank as per
the records maintained by the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management
has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For DAGLIYA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000671S

(CA Chetan Kumar K Jain)
Partner
Membership No. 224048

PLACE : BENGALURU
DATE : 22.05.2019
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T 21 B e udfed Tt ST e amaren 7 4.81
gfazra 31fim, 14.93 gfaard 1, 3.80 wfdza =T
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femor, of fafaee srfafew 1949 s smofem
TSR d& & o enazds g @ 3 A W
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members of Canara Bank

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have  audited the  accompanying
standalone financial statements of Canara Bank
(‘the Bank’), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2019, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and notes to financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information in
which are included returns for the year ended on
that date of 20 branches audited by us and 3857
branches audited by statutory branch auditors.
The branches audited by us and those audited
by other auditors have been selected by the Bank
in accordance with the guidelines issued to the
Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also included
in the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account
and Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from
2439 branches which have not been subjected to
audit. These unaudited branches account for 4.81
percent of advances, 14.93 per cent of deposits,
3.80 per cent of interest income and 15.11 per cent
of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give
the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so required
for bank and are in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India and give a
true and fair view:

7 - 4
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a. In case of the Balance sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Bank as at 31°t March, 2019;

b. In case of Profit and loss account, of the profit
for the year ended on that date; and

c. In case of statement of cash flows, of its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing (SA’s) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank
in accordance with the code of ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in India, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's code of ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were ofmost significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a seperate opinion
on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.
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. FSREIL Titem T AT T Sl. . Auditor’s Response to
o | T e e e No.| Key A“j'c't Ma;‘e' Key Audit Matter
’ - — 1 |Adequacy of classification|Principal Audit Procedures:

1| sifar 3 ”_i ¥ 3 53| T e adter ik and provisions in respect|We assessed the Bank’s
Y graEral @t gardn Eﬁ' . ﬁ'{—ﬁmg of Advances. system in place to identify
dteg N W T T o TEH T F P AT Advances are classified az:jforrgirﬁw:sset:or non-
faegul AESt & STER e S as performing and non- P 82 '

T TR TendTl ) . |Our  audit  approach
maﬁﬁﬂlﬁ\%ﬁTﬁT— %Tlﬁ 3 performing  assets | cicted testing of the
Aenfeq enfeqal & w0 & a T E&W > EE h accordance  with  the design and  operating
FifteRa fohar T &1 A prudential norms issued|effectiveness of the internal

# TEE i T :
TE SRS %mﬁ%ﬁﬁ—u‘ﬂﬁjﬁwﬁmmﬁa by RBI. The bank has|controls and substantive
¥ IMER Q"r'fﬁE FETHY 3. a system of auto-|testing as follows:
a;fa-qﬁ‘: ¥ .-t ' : classification of advances|* Reviewed the design,
. § x| ~| R-frenfea enfemt ?ﬁ' as NPA in accordance implementation' and
sqaEE - TN W R g with the RBI Guidelines.| operating e’ffectlveness
I Waﬂ#a{ 3 However the identification of t?e lBanks ?;]entle(ral H
. . N 0 and creation o
o s | TS R | e o ceation of SonUo evrhe oy T
; : st provision on such advances|  ¢identification of non-
e, g ;ﬁ@j N NN alsoinvolves key judgments| performing assets and
e, Thic ) lating to performance of isionine th
i B relating to p provisioning thereon.
Fams _ﬂ?ﬁ: Edl W e borrowers, determination|. Tested the relevant
anfe & gefa yq fofa | - wrd e ﬁ % of security value, sources of| information technology
off A &1 dETER RUSEUNED repayment, application of| systems  used  in
TAE oRar udem oM S Qaﬁ_{iﬂq i ﬁ‘l regulatory conditions, etc. | identification a:d
qEe, fy aftE s| e T Accordingly, our audit was making provision _for
. ¥ I At I arett , such NPA as per the RBI
EER U AT Wit Geafd gE et fc?c.used on INCOME TeCOg™|  Guidelines  including
TN F RO A F| quent 4w dr nition, asset classification| nvolvement of manual
HafOT UTaerT T Y & ; ; and provisioning pertain-| process and manual
e o weaN, Hufw P
WMFa T R s s @  affsor st ofEr o ing to advances due to in-| controls in relation to
o off TERT UEu % qay volvement of management| income  recognition,
: i ideri asset classification an
¥ Agere ufkar X judgment and considering ¢ .| : ifi .t - a d
e the materiality of the bal-| P'OVISIONINg pertaining
R 2l ances 4 to advances.
. ' « Evaluatedandtestedthe
e | dand dth
aiia & [y aMeer management estimates
% srgAn gEEE A and judgments for the
tl'dfGlHTQ T TEET ¥ purpose of identification
LT T of NPA and adequacy of
N $ 8 % provision required as per
R, RBI's Prudential Norms.
- Considered branch
. ir-fFenfe ofteofar audit  reports  for
e 3 UTaem & fow identification and
Tt i orar gdifen provisioning for non-
e g B &ar =@ performing assets.
« Ensured exceptions
+ AR e it gt noticed during our audit
jﬁa—w g Y @ qa%é procedures are  duly
faféra gerw T < corrected.
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H

Assessment of Deferred
tax assets recognized by
the bank on carry forward
of losses.

Deferred tax assets on
unabsorbed depreciation
or carry forward of losses
are to be recognized only
when there is a virtual
certainty supported by
convincing evidence that
sufficient future taxable
income will be available
against  which  such
deferred tax assets can be
realised.  Determination
of virtual certainty is a
matter of judgment based
on convincing evidence.

Considering the involve
ment of manage ment’s
estimation and judgment

in determining virtual
certainty of sufficient
future taxable income

being available this matter
has been determined as a
key audit matter.

Refer Para 5.6 of Schedule
18 to the Standalone
Financial Statements.

Principal Audit Procedures
performed:

- Considered the taxable
profits of the bank
and taxes paid in the
past, obtained details
of carry forward losses
under income tax and
details of estimates of
taxable incomes for
future periods without
considering further
capital  infusion, of
restructuring and
without  considering
expected recoveries
from  assets where
resolution proceedings
are underway.

Tested the period over
which  the deferred
tax assets on such
unabsorbed losses
would be recovered
against future taxable
income.

- Tested the manage
ment’s under lying
assumptions and judgm
ents in estimating the
future taxable incomes
against  which such
unabsorbed losses
would be recovered.

We have reviewed past
income tax assessment
orders, unresolved
tax issues and their
current status under
litigation, based on our
understanding on the
likely outcome of the
issues on the dispute
and the amount of
allowable carry forward
losses.

7 - 4




Conarn Ba

1k

A

~NE-1S

R S i

| T T Tl Rrew

e oar e giehar:

AT TH Yodied  fRar
TET w9 3 UREreT
YUTAT YUMCr hi Ug=n
& S TN orar ader &

Hidftue it

ETR e il

AN T uder v 7§
sfafiar fa=ur @ ademor
3T ufEme wrwresitetar
2nfae & 5 Fegar 2
o o udterr srafe o SN
¥& & emedr g
ofas i emedt ffear
I GHST 2

gfed 9% & gHawRr
amedt g & feste,
HAEET 3T uREre
TR sl THTET sht
s fodftg o & forg
Tgeaqur 1

. 3MSUH o Tirer At
whr wfter & 3fiv smEuE
A & eued W
IEuE R F @
<=t

« T F MR W oorr
qiter ¥ Hdfad faew
see furd & fom =
TEfeld 3R SRER 9%
=T 3T e S i
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Key Information tech-
nology (IT) systems (Flex
Cube — Oracle based) used
in financial reporting pro-
cess.

The Bank’s operational
and financial processes are
dependent on IT systems
due to large volume of
transactions  that are
processed on daily basis
and hence considered as a
key audit matter.

Principal Audit Procedures:

We conducted an
assessment and identified
key IT applications,

databases and operating
systems that are relevant
to our audit and have
identified CBS and Flexcube
Treasury System primarily
as relevant for financial

reporting.

Our  audit  approach
consisted testing of the
design  and  operating

effectiveness of the internal
controls as follows:
 Obtained an
understanding of
the Bank’s IT control
environment and T
policies during the audit
period.

Reviewed the design,
implementation  and
operating effectiveness

of the Bank’s basic
IT controls including
application, access

controls that are critical
to financial reporting.
Reviewed the IS Audit
Reports and discussed
with IS Wing on
compliance to key IS
Controls.

 Tested key automated

and business cycle
controls  and logic
for system generated

reports relevant to the
audit on test check basis.

Information other than the Financial Statements and

Auditor’s Report thereon

5. T gIAret o fow 9@ e Hed Saert €1 o
SN TS G TAfedr e (@ 11 e )
o TEd W 11| 3 TR A & (G oo i
fIaor @it Tun oiar uders S o i 7@ 7), <
2T 39 oiar ydere i Aaie S arfe & veer g i
off, 3T HTe yamEs R, fozes R, < zam orar

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises
the Pillar Il Disclosures under the New Capital
Adequacy Framework (BASEL Il Disclosures) (but
does not include the financial statements and
our Auditor’s Report thereon), which we obtained
prior to the date of this Auditor’s Report, and the
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Corporate Governance Report, Directors Report,
which is expected to be made available to us after
the date of our auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not and
will not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements of our
knowledge obtained during the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the
other information that we obtained prior to the
date of this auditors report, we conclude there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

6.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with
respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI,
and provisionsof Section 29 ofthe BankingRegulation
Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were
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operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Bank
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As partofanauditinaccordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.
!; 183 J/
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of

management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the bank to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in
the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and
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Al T U H § G a5 wEA A e s
ST oRfefaat # At & 9§ WiaSNG Udhed
W % T M ¢, 7w a8 Feffe s § & ewd fod
T foRelt wmer @ S T fRar S =Ry w=ifE
THT & & gINUTAT § 39 a8 & SqaT § "asia
Ra B S

T A
8. T ¥ i Teel fa<ig fewol & 2nfAer 3857 Fmarst

& foita e / SeeiEr Y orar after Tet @ e
S fasia faawor / fosfte Searr 31 A= 2019 9%
%2,59,839.27 HUs & Fo1 IAW M 39 A& =
A 9 & T 222,204.30 HUS 1 FeT Toed AT
¢, % o ar tehe fdig et & e Gar s
21 37 et & g fGawen / et oo
Tdrer 3T orar udtersl g fhar T ® S R
W U H TS 7, o o qF il g W@ A I@
et & gaEr F FnfAe AR i e ¥ HWafa &, 5
o T ¥ UH TR orar udwme A RuE o sreia 2

~NE-1S

other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those
charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Other Matter

8.

We did not audit the financial statements /
information of 3857 branches included in the
standalone financial statements of the Bank whose
financial statements / financial information reflect
total advances of ¥2,59,839.27 Crs as at 31t March
2019 andtotal revenue 0f%22,204.30 Crs for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the standalone
financial statements. The financial statements /
information of these branches have been audited
by the branch auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us, and in our opinion in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of branches, are based solely on the report
of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

T AW % ey W gAnt 17 ofafdd T2 F
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
MR i W 9. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
9. T UF T erw st E @, AT Rt st have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29
N ’ ’ of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;
1949 T &I 29 & 3R dIR fohar T ¢; g8

10. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated
in paragraphs 5 to 7 above and as required by the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 / 1980, and subject also

10. 30w 5§ 7 T # Ffd wrar adver S et &
3refiT 3T FfehT ot (SusRml R erfeRrEr 3T TR

afarfam, 1970 / 1980 & AR, 3 ITH AR
UehdIahaur ht TT & 2refie, 0 ud o & &

to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we

report that:
!; 185 J/
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We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, tothe best of ourknowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice, have been within the powers of
the Bank; and

The returns received from the offices and

branches of the Bank have been found adequate
for the purposes of our audit.

We further report that:

a)

in our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of those
books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from
branches not visited by us.

the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of
account and with the returns received from the
branches not visited by us;

the reports on the accounts of the branch offices
audited by branch auditors of the Bank under
section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
have been sent to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report; and
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d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit
and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash
Flows comply with the applicable accounting
standards, tothe extent they are notinconsistent
with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI.

Hifaat & Hey § €T T 2
TS AEHR TS AR
wH E. : 000671S wH F : 001420S / S200034

(dt FrYeT )
HISteN
TIET . 016444
Fd 2. %, BN U HUAT
T @R
Wi § : 304138E
(FReT 3 gIAgIAaTen)
HIgTeN
e F. 057170

TEER AN ¢ FeE
e it i : 10 W8, 2019

(&F igTE)
W;ﬂa’r{

TeET |, 226246
Fd T T & US HTA
TS AR
wd F : 109176 W
(sifda <t grmaTem)
BIEEi

HeeT €. 119972

For Dagliya and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000671S

(P Manohara Gupta)
Partner
Membership Number 016444

For D. K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 304138E

(Niraj K Jhunjhunwala)
Partner
Membership Number 057170

Place :Bengaluru
Date :May 10,2019

For Komandoor & Co LLP.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 0014205/5200034

(T. Nagendranadh)
Partner
Membership Number 226246

ForSNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.109176W

(Ankit D Danawala)
Partner
Membership Number 119972
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DECLARATION OF AUDIT
REPORT WITH
UNMODIFIED OPINION

We hereby declare that Auditors Report on Standalone
Annual Financial Statement of the Bank for the Financial

Year ended 315t March, 2019 contains unmodified opinion.

b

.S

V RAMACHANDRA R A SANKARA NARAYANAN
GENERAL MANAGER & MANAGING DIRECTOR
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER & CEO
For Dagliya and Co. For Komandoor & Co LLP.

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 0014205/5200034

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000671S

(P Manohara Gupta)
Partner
Membership Number 016444

(T. Nagendranadh)
Partner
Membership Number 226246

For SN K & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 109176 W

For D. K. Chhajer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 304138E

(Ankit D Danawala)
Partner
Membership Number 119972

(Niraj K Jhunjhunwala)
Partner
Membership Number 057170

Place :Bengaluru
Date :10.05.2019
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The Board of Directors
Canara Bank
HO : Bengaluru

Sub : CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION — REGULATION 17(8) OF

SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015

This is to certify to the Board that;

a)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash
flow statement for the year ended 315 March, 2019
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) thesestatementsdonotcontainanymaterially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true
and fair view of the Bank’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered into by the Bank during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative
of the Bank’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and
we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation
of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to
take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
Committee.

(i) significant changes in internal control over
financial reporting during the year.

(i) significant changes in accounting policies
during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial

7 - A

statements; and



st e
Comnara Bank

(iii) foeirr Rqifé o §& &t el Faor goret &
Teeaqut gt R oot yded ar s #
elivarergt % Heyur I, e O # g W SrEe
, aft #E &1, Tuw e 2

AT
EIR LS
TET yaes Td
7y fafta srfesrd

o : dTE
& : 10.05.2019

-
3R T (AT TR0
CERRECEICI )
T FEH st

A Jal REF{I'i
221819

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee
having a significant role in the Bank’s internal
control system over financial reporting.

. %

V RAMACHANDRA R A SANKARA NARAYANAN
GENERAL MANAGER & MANAGING DIRECTOR &
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CEO

Place : Bengaluru
Date :10.05.2019
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Jer feia 31 W 2019 @ TEA-TF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2019

e T 31.03.2019°ht | o 31.03.2018 <t
Schedule | Asat31.03.2019 | Asat31.03.2018
(% ‘000) (% ‘000)
Uit X SF@ / CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
USft / CAPITAL 1 753 24 48 7332448
mferT fferat it e1feRiy / RESERVES AND SURPLUS 2 3542398 71 348715921
9T / DEPOSITS 3 599033 27 48 524771 86 03
JUR / BORROWINGS 4 40992 29 44 388085117
3T T AT UTFEmT / OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 5 18563 88 94 17700 89 59
e / TOTAL 694766 69 05 616886 10 48
et / ASSETS
AT RsTd 9 o Teral S W
CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 6 29919 01 60 2210003 81
ot T T AT AT TAT AT AT W AR
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT
CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 7 362336728 2781229 40
3931 / INVESTMENTS 8 152985 29 60 144053 67 04
1T / ADVANCES 9 427727 26 84 381702 98 64
R enfeTar / FIXED ASSETS 10 84102336 8318 64 32
3T 3MfETar / OTHER ASSETS 11 39491 20 37 32898 47 27
T / TOTAL 694766 69 05 616886 10 48
MR {Ea SIdT / CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 12 359059 22 29 293728 89 00
et o forw faet / BILLS FOR COLLECTION 288479153 2678207 90
SRfdT FAR s farwe TH. T o S e o ey
3 Jd¥ch Heldh Hal Jaedh Heldch Hal Jaeah 3T HET Jdereh Hal Tdech
. At Fanfty W T IR T et TRE0T & @ e
a:émwﬁéw aﬂ'a‘qugg@ HruTeE R vay ez e eqe
T T erfereRTd
gt B EALE R deheTaerd THFT &
EEEED IEEtED IREEED
TEErE fTiw @ e RAte & gER
F Fd Fd Fd
STIfoRT U St R T HUAT TATed €l %, SR €S St T T & T8 St
ESECANCREIETEY ESE NG REIET Ty ESECANCREIETEY IS SETEHR
wH . : 0006715 wH E : 0014205 / S200034 W § : 304138E W E : 109176W
o W e & Tt '-ﬁﬁé»‘g’-\_{?mw sifda 2T ST
R R : HIEER
HIHT 4. 016444 HaT 4. 226246 HeHT 9. 057170 HeHT 4. 119972
W TeE

A= :10.05.2019
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JoT 3R 31.03.2019 %I WA 3G T &MY T B @relT
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2019

31.03.2019 @ 31.03.2018 @F
s | T 3afd & oy | T erafer o forg
Schedule For the period For the period
ended 31.03.2019 | ended 31.03.2018
(%‘000) (%‘000)
. 3T / INCOME
oSt / INTEREST EARNED 13 4681034 18 41252 08 76
3T 3T / OTHER INCOME 14 6574 95 65 6942 85 24
Fer / Total 53385 29 83 48194 94 00
Il. & /_EXPENDITURE
g ThaT 4T AT / INTEREST EXPENDED 15 323322201 29088 76 25
qRETET 39 / QPERATING EXPENSES 16 10462 20 75 955793 54
T 3T =g
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES 10243 85 56 13770 47 97
e / Total 53038 28 32 52417 17 76
. 3t & o faw v / @)
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 347 0151 (4222 23 76)
IvV. ARASTT / APPROPRIATIONS
& forg efawor / TRANSFERS TO
wifafes smfer [ / STATUTORY RESERVE 86 76 00 i
smfera ffer gt / CAPITAL RESERVE 2330000 )
fd3r emfere ffer @ / INVESTMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT k i
931 SaR-=rer@ smfer Ffe / INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 272551 ;
T Imfer ffd / REVENUE RESERVE - -
faaty smfera f3fer / SPECIAL RESERVE . i
AT T3 / PROPOSED DIVIDEND . ]
TAr3T &/ DIVIDEND TAX . )
T 2T / BALANCE OF PROFIT . )
/ Total 3470151 (4222 23 76)
fifdar / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
T Haet fwfirat / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 18
Tfd 29T 3t / EARNINGS PER SHARE
(9T T a9%) / (BASIC AND DILUTED) @ ¥ / in %) 471 (70.47)
ARVIND KUMAR AMIT MITTAL M SWAMINATHAN M G PANDIT V RAMACHANDRA
DIVISIONAL MANAGER ASST. GENERAL MANAGER ~ ASST. GENERAL MANAGER ~ DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
A. MANIMEKHALAI DEBASHISH MUKHERJEE M. V.RAO R A SANKARA NARAYANAN T.N. MANOHARAN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MANAGING DIRECTOR &

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CHAIRMAN

SUCHINDRA MISRA KRISHNAMURTHY H VENKATACHALAM RAMAKRISHNA IYER
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For DAGLIYA & CO. For KOMANDOOR & CO. LLP For D. K. CHHAJER & CO. For SN K& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN : 000671S FRN : 001420S / S200034

T.Nagendranadh
Partner
Membership No. 226246

P Manohara Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 016444

PLACE : BENGALURU
DATE : 10.05.2019
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FRN : 304138E

Niraj K Jhunjhunwala
Partner
Membership No. 057170

FRN :109176W
Ankit D. Danawala

Partner

Membership No. 119972
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e i 31.03.2019 &I T UF T 3N T aciT ST

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

T 31.03.2019 &t

T 31.03.2018 &t

As at 31.03.2019 | Asat31.03.2018
(X ‘000) (X ‘000)
313'&5& 1- Ysit / SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL
mféqrrr YSir / Authorised Capital 3000 00 00 3000 00 00
(10 FT ¥ 31T 3 300,00,00,000 ST ) /
(300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each)
. fffaa, arfSes i uew / Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
) 10 TUA Ufd G & 53,19,44,775 S AW
Tq I Shg TR FN TG 10 S0 fd 24T & 53,19,44,775 Siaaet 24T
53,19,44,775 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each /
Previous year 53,19,44,775 Equity share of ¥10/- each held by
Central Government 5319448 5319448
i) 10 TUF Uf¥ 24T 3 22,13,00,000 ST AT
T 9 S B e 10 FOF Ufd 21T & 20,13,00,000 SEFE AT
22,13,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each /
Previous year 20,13,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each held by others. 2213000 2013000
75324 48 7332448
arﬂiﬁ 2 - e fAfar Tur SIféRlY / SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
ifafee smfdm A& / STATUTORY RESERVE
(@fe faftaw rfafiaw, 1949 &t e 17 & AR mfaa ff)
(Reserve Fund in terms of Section 17 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949)
R 21T / OPENING BALANCE 8264 00 00 8264 00 00
3rafer & 2w uR@ef / Additions during the period 86 76 00 -
T / Total 8350 76 00 8264 00 00
Il. Ysft emfée R / CAPITAL RESERVE
%./a. QT waisT fee ffr REVALUATION RESERVE
RS 219 / OPENING BALANCE 6524 72 80 5373 14 96
e : erafer & 2w ufige= / Add : Addition during the period 1272 43 02
6524 72 80 66455798
AT : oY TS g @Id &t rdfid
Less : Transferred to Revenue Reserves 76 55 43 1208518
%eT / Total 6448 17 37 6524 72 80
w@./b. faaft gor uftadw smfdm fAfer
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE
e 21T / OPENING BALANCE 2232448 155 21 59
e 3rafer & < o / Add : Additions during the period 63025 6802 89
2T 3afer o ST HAT / Less: Deductions during the period 15 80 26 -
F / Total 21374 47 2232448
TM./c. 3T / OTHERS
IR CY 'ﬂ'ﬂ' / OPENING BALANCE 225567 07 225567 07
S erafer & R ufigel® / Add : Additions during the period 2330000 -
%eT / Total 2488 67 07 2255 67 07

7 - A
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

T 31.03.2019 '

T 31.03.2018 St

Asat31.03.2019 @ Asat 31.03.2018
(% ‘000) (% ‘000)
Il 3R TfEaw / SHARE PREMIUM
U 319 / OPENING BALANCE 1147126 67 674222 14
S erafer & R ufi@el® / Add : Additions during the period 5372800 4729 04 53
S / Total 12008 54 67 11471 26 67
IV IS 3T o=y fard A& / REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
/. TTEq IR fAfdr / REVENUE RESERVE
U 31 / OPENING BALANCE 8601 94 25 8481 09 06
e 3rafer & <R uf@eT / ADD: Additions during the period 76 55 42 1208518
. 8678 49 67 8601 94 24
HeTd : gy & S HAT / Less: Deductions during the period -
e / Total 8678 49 67 8601 94 24
/b, ARy emfea A& / SPECIAL RESERVE
(s rfafam 1961 T & 36 (1) (viii) 3 I TER}
{In terms of Section 36 (1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961}
U 31 / OPENING BALANCE 4000 00 00 4000 00 00
srafer & 2R ufi@el= / Additions during the period - -
S / Total 4000 00 00 4000 00 00
T/c. ﬁ?hr e ff8r @m™r / INVESTMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT
EIEED 31 / OPENING BALANCE 565 80 00 565 80 00
TS erafer & R afigel® / Add : Additions during the period - -
565 80 00 565 80 00
HeTd : rafer & S AT / Less: Deductions during the period - -
S / Total 565 80 00 565 80 00
¥/d. =T Smfere Mf&r @mr / OTHER RESERVE ACCOUNT
R 319 / OPENING BALANCE B}
WS @y % T uRaE / Add : Additions during the period - -
"I : 37afer & ST HUT / Less: Deduction during the period 322 40 00 -
Fe / Total (322 40 00) =
Z/e. AT SAR—<IgTa MmfET R / INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE
URf¥s 21 / OPENING BALANCE -
Srs : erafer & e ufae / Add : Additions during the period 27 25 51 -
. 272551 -
HeTd : Iafer & S AT / Less: Deductions during the period - -
T / Total 272551 =
T/f. oY € B W@ W 29/ Balance in Profit & Loss account
URfH 21 / OPENING BALANCE (7035 06 05) (2748 90 08)
S 3” : 37afdr & T uR@e™ / Add : Additions during the period ) (4222 23 76)
HeTd : 3afer & S AT / Less: Deduction during the period 639221
e / Total (7035 06 05) (7035 06 05)
e / TOTAL 3542398 71 3487159 21
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

T 31.03.2019 St

T 31.03.2018 &'

Asat 31.03.2019 | As at 31.03.2018
(Z‘000) (% ‘000)
SHAT 3 — ST / SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS
%./Al. |7 @1 / DEMAND DEPOSITS
i. o® ¥/ FROM BANKS 3372602 2643118
ii. 3 ¥/ FROM OTHERS 22936 66 58 247195403
%l / Total 232739260 24983 85 21
Il.  §d & ST / SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 151534 87 37 142051 02 99
% / Total 151534 87 37 142051 02 99
. et S| / TERM DEPOSITS
i. o= &/ FROM BANKS 30497 2573 34838 65 29
ii. 3 ¥ / FROM OTHERS 3937272178 322898 32 54
& / Total 424224 47 51 357736 97 83
Fe / TOTAL 599033 27 48 524771 86 03
@./B. MG@T3 & ST / DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES
i. 9T H / ININDIA 565917 00 12 485993 88 74
ii. WRd % Y / OUTSIDE INDIA 3311627 36 38777 97 29
Fe / Total 599033 27 48 524771 86 03
SHT 4 — & / SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
l. R ¥ Surd / BORROWINGS IN INDIA
i. ARt Td § / i. RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 1950 00 00 11873 00 00
ii. 3T & / ii. OTHER BANKS - 176 46 94
iii. 37T HET T THA AT / iii. OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES 10663 63 00 2771125
iv. gfayfd - Ra ufdea @i / iv. UNSECURED REDEEMABLE BONDS 12749 30 00 13314 60 00
(smedteieng 3fiT Mo F0T) / (IPDI AND SUB-ORDINATED DEBT)
Fel / Total 25362 93 00 2564118 19
. 9 % 92T SU{t / BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA
i. 3 ¥ / i. OTHER BANKS 15629 36 44 13167 32 98
ii. wfdufd - Ra ufdca v / ii. UNSECURED REDEEMABLE BONDS - -
(Titor 7uT) (SUB-ORDINATED DEBT)
$T / Total 15629 36 44 13167 32 98
I/ TOTAL 40992 29 44 38808 51 17
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e i 31.03.2019 &I T UF T 3N T aciT ST

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

T 31.03.2019 &t
As at 31.03.2019

T 31.03.2018 St
As at 31.03.2018

(% ‘000) (Z‘000)
I 5 - 3T <A ST WIe / SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
. 27 faeT / BILLS PAYABLE 161037 84 12953291
. 3 FHErerd TUErT (faeT) / INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENT (NET) 22847418 1871 88 23
I1l. Suferd =<t / INTEREST ACCRUED 219236 94 201367 96
IV. e1=1 (YTgems |f2d) / OTHERS (INCLUDING PROVISIONS) 12476 39 98 12520 00 49
Fe / Total 18563 88 94 17700 89 59
ST 6 - W fisTd d& ® e AW
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
. Us AT / CASH IN HAND 3203 6697 2649 16 05
(faeaft g e W) / (Including Foreign Currency Notes)
Il wrdrs st d & 29 / BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
e @Id # / IN CURRENT ACCOUNT 267153463 19450 87 76
3= @I W / IN OTHER ACCOUNTS - -
% / Total 267153463 19450 87 76
Fe / TOTAL 29919 01 60 2210003 81
ST 7 - Sl H 3T T W 3R AT W gfaed i
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT
CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
. WRT ¥ / ININDIA
i. d=l & 317 / BALANCE WITH BANKS
. 9] @il # / a. IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS 15 98 69 77 87 48
. 3= AT Wil ® / b. IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS . -
F / TOTAL 1598 69 778748
ii. [T ST 37eq AT W URT / MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
. gl T / a. WITH BANKS - 200 00 00
g, 3T FEme W/ b. WITH OTHER INSTITUTIONS 2500 00 00 1000 00 00
Fe / Total 2500 00 00 1200 00 00
FHel / TOTAL 2515 98 69 1277 87 48
. 9RT & T / OUTSIDE INDIA
i. =] @t ® / IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS 1182928 15 4771 47 95
ii. 3T ST @rat # / IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS 13651 66 52 17242 16 66
jii. WAT 3T 3TET FEAT WX ART / MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 82367392 452077 31
Fe / Total 33717 68 59 265344192
FHel / TOTAL 362336728 2781229 40
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

T 31.03.2019 "

T 31.03.2018 T

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
Z 000) % ‘000)
HT 8 - fA3T / SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS
. 9Ra o e g@e
INVESTMENTS IN INDIA: GROSS 153134 39 07 145101 45 48
eIt e J TAUrens & forg graemT
LESS: PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION & NPI 2674 34 99 23481338
aRa o fRaer 937 / NET INVESTMENT IN INDIA 150460 04 08 142753 32 10
i, T gfayfaar
GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 135376 27 86 127612 21 83
i, 3wy uftufiat
OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES 14987 14987
i 2
SHARES 18372315 25403815
iv. fea=r v e
DEBENTURES AND BONDS 9919 01 81 9176 72 85
v. SIEfiar oY / a1 wyw sEw
SUBSIDIARIES AND / OR JOINT VENTURES 7462141 7462141
vi. 3 - HII e, | o, T 2 s
OTHERS - MUTUAL FUNDS ,C P, CD ETC 2579 79 98 2676 27 99
% / Total 150460 04 08 142753 32 10
qRueaar & forw enfid@ / HELD TO MATURITY 88626 87 03 100085 98 40
faent o fo7T SueT®r / AVAILABLE FOR SALE 61611 44 68 42463 06 50
R % forw emfid / HELD FOR TRADING 2217237 20427 20
Fe / Total 150460 04 08 142753 32 10
Il 9 % are a3 - g
INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA - GROSS 253095 43 13115595
eIt : eI & fore yraem
LESS: PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION 56991 112101
I % ae? fawr - Rae
NET INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA 2525 2552 130034 94
i. O gfagfaat / GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 1488 94 83 3434918
(eIt yrferTer |feq) /
(INCLUDING LOCAL AUTHORITIES)
i N X / AT WY vEw
SUBSIDIARIES AND / OR JOINT VENTURES 166 30 73 166 30 73
iii. 3= 3931 / OTHER INVESTMENTS 869 99 96 790 55 03
% / Total 2525 25 52 1300 34 94
TRueaar & forw enfid@ / HELD TO MATURITY 2525478 25977 87
faant o foTT STeT®r / AVAILABLE FOR SALE 22727074 1040 57 07
R % fow emfid / HELD FOR TRADING - -
% / Total 2525 25 52 1300 34 94
%o / TOTAL 152985 29 60 144053 67 04
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

T 31.03.2019 St

T 31.03.2018 "

Asat31.03.2019 | As at 31.03.2018
(Z ‘000) (% ‘000)
HAT 9 - 3R / SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
& /A i @l T TUT YAC T faer
BILLS PURCHASED & DISCOUNTED 1838378 78 15863 46 74

q./B.

T./C.

ii. g BUR, Ao g0 3T AT T FHOT T Fahidr
CASH CREDITS, OVERDRAFTS AND LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND

iii. Hrardr ST / TERM LOANS
%l / Total

i. I nfeqar SR Ufdyd / SECURED BY TANGIBLE ASSETS
(@&t #o |feT / INCLUDING BOOK DEBTS)

ii. deh / TN TR W graid
COVERED BY BANK / GOVT. GUARANTEES

iii. gfayqfd @ / UNSECURED
%o / Total

I. WA B 31w / ADVANCES IN INDIA
i. JTerfdeRar &7 / PRIORITY SECTOR

ii. Qe &= / PUBLIC SECTOR

iii. ¥ / BANKS

iv. 39T / OTHERS

T / Total

Il. WRa & 98T AW / ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
(@l & 2reTaT <F) (DUE FROM OTHER THAN BANKS)

i. i T T YA T faer
BILLS PURCHASED AND DISCOUNTED

ii. Hrardr it TgeT Hor
TERM / SYNDICATED LOANS

iii. 3T / OTHERS

ST / Total

eT / TOTAL

178989 36 19

16372312 36

23035411 87 202116 39 54
427727 26 84 381702 98 64
348794 90 58 305862 36 53
10089 78 50 12076 67 39
688425776 637639472
427727 26 84 381702 98 64
17943276 18 157880 94 20
23179 34 65 181812076
4650 50 57 1454 45 54
195424 83 19 175002 42 48
402687 44 59 352519 02 98
12069 55 65 9584 08 43
8038 08 59 6033 65 58
49321801 13566 21 65
25039 82 25 29183 95 66
427727 26 84 381702 98 64
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

T 31.03.2019 "

o 31.03.2018 T

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
(Z ‘000)  ‘000)
ST 10 - 379t SM&HET / SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS
. °f&R / PREMISES
fise 9o U7 & TR &N / Yodiswd T
AT COST / VALUATION AS PER LAST
BALANCE SHEET 8035 83 48 6758 27 30
I¥ % ST TRae / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 1395891 52232
8175 42 39 6763 49 62
a¥ & I T
REVALUATIONS MADE DURING THE YEAR - 12724302
8175 42 39 803592 64
af 3 SN Helfadr / DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 742 916
8175 34 97 8035 83 48
37EAT YoAgTE / DEPRECIATION TO DATE 926 70 03 839 08 24
7248 64 94 7196 75 24
Il. 37 31T 3Mfeadt / OTHER FIXED ASSETS
(=R oY TR e
(INCLUDING FURNITURE & FIXTURES)
fiser gefua & SER &1a T
AT COST AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 3786 00 38 35111950
a¥ & < ufaef
ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 38396 05 32616 52
4169 96 43 38373602
T & ST et
DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 1546819 5135 64
4015 28 24 3786 00 38
37EAT YoIBTE / DEPRECIATION TO DATE 2855 88 82 2666 30 30
1159 39 42 11197008
. ¢ W& TE nfEHaAr / LEASED ASSETS
fiser oMU & IER &1a T
AT COST AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 717729 717729
T % G URaeT / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR - -
717729 717729
¥ % ST Fetfadl / DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR - -
717729 717729
37EraT JeasTe / DEPRECIATION TO DATE 69 24 28 689318
25301 28411
Heg : Ugenl Afaw qumEi o
LESS: LEASE TERMINAL ADJUSTMENT ACCOUNT 3401 6511
21900 21900
FHel / Total 841023 36 8318 64 32
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e i 31.03.2019 &I T UF T 3N T aciT ST

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2019

9T 31.03.2019 &t

T 31.03.2018 &F

As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
Z ‘000) (% ‘000)

ST 11 - 3 3Mfeadr / SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS
. Sufed =& / INTEREST ACCRUED 5099 14 50 47175691
I, W T H yed Y Gid W R FHerdr (Faer)

TAX PAID IN ADVANCE / TAX DEDUCTED AT

SOURCE (NET) 15637 57 12 7281 30 47
. oG 9T F &7 / STATIONERY AND STAMPS 499 09 21740
IV, <@ o Mued § g e e S snfeat

NON BANKING ASSETS ACOUIRED IN

SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS 75 85 55 13 4559
V. 319 / OTHERS 1533799 11 15112 76 90
VI, e T MfETAT / DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 333565 00 57712000

Fel / Total 39491 20 37 32898 47 27
T 12 - RN TFAT
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
. o o O5g 9@ = 0 & U § i T8

fRar T & / CLAIMS AGAINST THE BANK NOT

ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS 13927 74 26 7804 83 34
Il 3t ued a3 ag <aae

LIABILITY FOR PARTLY PAID INVESTMENTS 36 00 75 06

1. werar e fafwa Haeret & HRor <aae
LIABILITY ON ACCOUNT OF OUTSTANDING
FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS

IV, TTEE @ iR T & T IfEt
GUARANTEES GIVEN ON BEHALF OF CONSTITUENTS

./a. 9T § / IN INDIA
@./b. MR & 98T / OUTSIDE INDIA

V. Tepfaar, ISiad T 3T aregdne
ACCEPTANCES, ENDORSEMENTS AND
OTHER OBLIGATIONS

VI, I ue e o o s ' &
ITEET & / OTHER ITEMS FOR WHICH
THE BANK IS CONTINGENTLY LIABLE
&, OF: A T A e
a. BILLS OF EXCHANGE REDISCOUNTED

9./ b. 3179 / OTHERS

%l / Total

275252 6518

219287 58 69

38629 61 69 39684 99 03
1598123 198 66 33
38789 42 92 39883 65 36
28919 42 55 24849 95 77
2169 61 38 19021078
2169 61 38 19021078
359059 22 29 293728 89 00
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9T 31.03.2019 %I WA (AT §F AW T B W T 33T I AT S ear
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2019

JT 31.03.2019 FHt
T 9% % forg
For the period ended
31.03.2019 (3‘000)

JT 31.03.2018 FHt
T 99 % forg
For the period ended
31.03.2018 (3‘000)

VI.

VII.

ST 13 - i =T / SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

At / fodt = / A

INTEREST / DISCOUNT ON ADVANCES / BILLS

3931 & =TT / INCOME ON INVESTMENTS

AT Aste a3 o 3fay 9= ffeal o vl w = /
INTEREST ON BALANCES WITH RBI AND OTHER INTER BANK FUNDS
3T / OTHERS

%t / Total

Sﬂ'gjﬁ' 14 - 319 ¥ / SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

HHeM, faffma, et geret

COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE

v & fomg & oy

PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS

et & g o et

LOSS ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS

qff / 9aer 3T 31y Snfedat & foma & @w

PROFIT ON SALE OF LAND / BUILDINGS AND

OTHER ASSETS

A S99 W ey - fge

PROFIT ON EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS-NET

e ® / fadar &t srefiar / wwfar

3T / 1 |YH | T AT o AEAT F
I

INCOME EARNED BY WAY OF DIVIDEND ETC.

FROM SUBSIDIARIES / COMPANIES AND / OR

JOINT VENTURES ABROAD / IN INDIA

fafaer 3mr / MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
%l / Total

343192825 29096 44 14
10937 50 66 10412 09 64
8280107 646 99 03
7255420 1096 55 95
4681034 18 41252 08 76
11715321 1199 82 23
402 36 04 1922 89 79
(79 56) -
(286 87) (45301)
63260 53 5379298
5016 98 533241
43219532 32334084
6574 95 65 6942 85 24
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9T 31.03.2019 %I WA (AT §F AW T B W T 33T I AT S ear
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2019

e 31.03.2019 & eI 31.03.2018
U I & fU | R T 9 & g
For the period For the period
ended 31.03.2019 | ended 31.03.2018
(%‘000) (z‘000)
ST 15 - = fRar R =
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED
I, 9T e 9@ / ot d 9 SuR W e
INTEREST ON RESERVE BANK OF INDIA / 1051 98 76 720 48 75
INTERBANK BORROWINGS
. 3= (BaX | 9 29w 1| 9fvs X =t afge)
OTHERS (INCLUDING TIER | & TIER Il BOND INTEREST) 11817639 12321137
% / Total 323322201 29088 76 25
ST 16 - GRETEH =T
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
| HEEREr S g iR 9 forg uraem
5675 11 42 544410 55
PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES
Il o, &3, fasTelt / RENT, TAXES, LIGHTING 986 95 66 921 85 50
. g & o AT / PRINTING AND STATIONERY 52 3506 5570 31
Iv.  f3mO 9 y=R / ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLICITY 337072 364355
I& # Fuld § gease
v , 4168373 445 04 50
DEPRECIATION ON BANK’S PROPERTY
Vi Rzt e, W i s 48 67 62 36
DIRECTORS FEES, ALLOWANCES AND EXPENSES
VIl oamdersl S 3[ed 3 S (FMET et afed)
AUDITORS’ FEES AND EXPENSES 67 36 53 7790 26
(INCLUDES FOR BRANCH AUDITORS)
Vil fafgr g9 / LAW CHARGES 587817 530052
X, ST, 9%, o enfe
POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS, TELEPHONES ETC. 5665 08 503313
X.  TOHA 3T ITITIr / REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 31477 26 279 83 07
XI. AT / INSURANCE 4943611 44533 31
XIl. 31 =g / OTHER EXPENDITURE 2304 82 34 1747 76 48
Fel / Total 10462 20 75 9557 93 54
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SCHEDULE —17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

[1] (a) Basis of Preparation:

(2]

21

2.2

(b)

The financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, on the
accrual basis of accounting on going concern
basis, unless otherwise stated. They conform to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
in India, which comprises statutory provisions,
regulatory norms / guidelines prescribed by
Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Banking Regulation
Act - 1949, Accounting Standards / guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and the practices
prevalent in the banking industry in India. In
respect of foreign offices, statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in respective foreign
countries are complied with.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires
the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount
of assets, liabilities, expenses, income and
disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of the financial statements. Management
believes that these estimates and assumptions
are reasonable and prudent. However, actual
results could differ from estimates. Any revision
to accounting estimates is recognized in current
and future periods.

Foreign Currency Translation / Conversion of
Foreign Currencies:

Foreign currency monetary items are initially
recorded at a notional rate. Foreign currency
monetary items are restated at the rate published
by Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India
(FEDAI) at the end of each quarter. Exchange
difference arising on restatement of such items
at the quarterly rates is recognised in Profit and
Loss Account.

Transactions and balances of foreign branches
are classified as non-integral foreign operations.
Such transactions and balances are consolidated
by the bank on a quarterly basis.

Assets and Liabilities (both monetary and non-
monetary as well as contingent liabilities) are

7~ A
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translated at the closing spot rate of exchange
announced by Foreign Exchange Dealers’
Association of India (FEDAI) as at the end of
each quarter. Income and Expenditure items of the
foreign branches are translated at the quarterly
average rate published by FEDAI in accordance
with Accounting Standard (AS) 11- “The effect of
Changes in Foreign Exchange rates” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
and as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) regarding the compliance of the said standard.

The resultant exchange gain/loss is credited /
debited to Foreign Currency Translation Reserve.

Forward Exchange Contracts:

Premium or discount arising at the inception of
all forward exchange contracts are amortized as
expense or income over the life of the contract.
Profit/ Losses arising on cancellation of forward
exchange contracts, together with unamortized
premium or discount, if any, is recognized on
the date of termination. Exchange differences
on such contracts are recognized in the Profit &
Loss account in the reporting period in which the
exchange rates change.

Contingent liability in respect of outstanding
forward exchange contracts, guarantees,
acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
are stated in the balance sheet at the closing rates
published by FEDAI.

Investments:

Classification of investments is made as per
the guidelines of the RBI. The entire investment
portfolio of the bank is classified under three
categories viz. ‘Held to Maturity’ (HTM), ‘Available
for Sale’ (AFS) and ‘Held for Trading’ (HFT). Such
classification is decided at the time of acquisition
of securities.

Investments are disclosed in the Balance Sheet
under six classifications viz: (a) Government
securities (b) Other approved securities (c) Shares
(d) Debentures & Bonds (e) Subsidiaries and Joint
Ventures & Associates and (f) Others.

In determining the acquisition cost of investment:

(@) Cost such as brokerage, commission etc.,
relating to securities at the time of purchase
are charged to Profit & Loss Account.
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(b) Broken period interest on debt instruments
up to the date of acquisition / disposal is
treated as revenue.

The valuation of Investments is done in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI
as under:

HELD TO MATURITY:

Investments under Held to Maturity category are
carried at acquisition cost, net of amortisation,
if any. The excess of acquisition cost, if any, over
the face value is amortized over the remaining
period of maturity.

Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
& Associates are valued at carrying cost. Any
diminution in the value other than temporary in
nature is fully provided for.

Investment in sponsored Regional Rural Banks
(RRB) and other Trustee Shares are valued at
carrying cost.

Investment in units of Venture Capital Funds
(VCFs) made after 23.08.2006 are classified under
HTM category for initial period of three years and
valued at cost. After period of three years from
date of disbursement, it will be shifted to AFS
and marked-to-market as per RBI guidelines

AVAILABLE FOR SALE:

Investments classified under this category are
mark to market on quarterly basis and valued
as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines at the
market rates available on the last day of each
quarter (Balance Sheet date) from trades /
quotes on the stock exchanges, prices / yields
declared by the Fixed Income Money Market
and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).
Unquoted securities are also valued as per the
Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

The net depreciation under each category /
classification is fully provided for whereas the net
appreciation, if any, is ignored. The book value of the
individual securities does not undergo any change
after these are valued at mark to market basis.

Units of Venture Capital Funds (VCF) transferred
from HTM category after a period of three years
(Refer paragraph 3.3(a) are valued at NAV as
per the audited financial statements of Venture
Capital Funds. In case such audited financial

7~ A
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statements are not available continuously for
18 months as on the date of valuation, units are
valued at %1 per VCF.

HELD FOR TRADING:

Investments classified under this category are
valued at rates based on market quotations, price /
yields declared by FIMMDA on a weekly basis.

The net depreciation under each security held is
fully provided for whereas the net appreciation,
if any, isignored. The book value of the individual
securities does not undergo any change after
marked to market.

Transfer of scrips from one category to another is
carried on the following basis:

(@) HTM to AFS/HFT category at acquisition
price/book value. In case the investments
under HTM category are placed at
premium originally the transfer is made at
amortised cost.

(b) AFS/HFT to HTM category at lower of the
book value or market value.

(c) AFS to HFT category or vice versa, at
the carrying value. The accumulated
depreciation, if any, to be transferred to
the provision for depreciation against HFT
securities and vice versa.

Non performing Investments Security Receipts
issued by Securitisation / Reconstruction
Company (SC/RC) in respect of financial assets
sold by the Bank to the SC/RC are valued at the
lower of the redemption value of the Security
Receipt and the Net Book Value of the financial
asset. The Investment is carried in the books at
the price determined as above until its sale or
realisation and on such sale or realisation, loss or
gain is dealt with as below:

(@) If sale is at a price below Net Book Value
(NBV), the shortfall is recognised as per
Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

(b) Ifthesaleis foravalue higher than NBV, the
excess provision is not reversed but utilized
to meet shortfall/loss on account of sale of
other financial assets to SC/RC.

Securities included in any of three categories
where interest / principal is in arrears for a
specified period, are classified as Non performing
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Investment. Interest Income on such securities
is not reckoned and appropriate depreciation/
provision in value of Investments is made.
Deprecation in respect of such Non Performing
Investments is not set off against appreciation in
other performing securities.

Profit on sale of Investments:

Profit on sale of Investments in respect of
“Available for Sale” and “Held for Trading”
categories is recognized in Profit & Loss Account.

Profit on sale of Investments in respect of “Held
to Maturity” category is first taken to the Profit
& Loss Account and an equivalent amount of
Profit is appropriated to the Capital Reserve
(net of taxes and amount required to be
transferred to Statutory Reserve).

Loss on sale of Investments in all the three
categories is recognized in Profit & Loss Account.

Accounting for Repo / Reverse Repo and Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF):

Securities sold / purchased with an agreement
to repurchase / resale on the agreed terms under
Repo/Reverse Repo including LAF with RBI are
recognized as Borrowing / Lending.

Securities sold under Repo are continued to
be shown under investments and Securities
purchased under Reverse Repo are not included in
investments. Costs and revenues are accounted
for as interest expenditure / income, as the case
may be.

Derivative contracts:

The Bank deals in Interest Rate Swaps and
Currency Derivatives.TheInterest Rate Derivatives
dealt by the Bank are Rupee Interest Rate Swaps,
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps and Forward
Rate Agreements. Currency Derivatives dealt by
the Bank are Options and Currency Swaps.

Such derivative contracts are valued as under:
a) Derivative contracts dealt for trading
are valued on mark to market basis, net

depreciation is recognized while net
appreciation is ignored.

b) Derivative contracts undertaken for hedging

are:
!; 207 J/
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i. Derivative contracts designated as hedges
are not marked to market unless their
underlying asset is marked to market.

ii. Income / Expenditure is recognized on
accrual basis for Hedging swaps.

Advances:

Advances are classified as performing and
non-performing assets in accordance with the
prudential norms issued by RBI.

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub Standard,
Doubtful and Loss assets borrower wise

Provisions for domestic advances are made
for performing / non - performing advances in
accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

Provisions for performing / non-performing
advances with foreign branches are made as
per regulations of host country or according
to the norms prescribed by RBI, whichever is
more stringent.

Advances stated in the Balance Sheet are
net of provisions made for Non Performing
Assets, claims received from Credit Guarantee
Institutions and rediscount.

Partial recoveries in Non Performing Advances
are apportioned first towards charges and
interest, thereafter towards principal with the
exception of non performing advances involving
compromise settlements / “Loan Past Due”
advances where the recoveries are first adjusted
towards principal.

In case of financial assets sold to SC / RC, the
valuation, income recognition etc are done as per
RBI guidelines.

In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,
general provisions are also made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines.

Fixed Assets:

The premises of the Bank include freehold and
leasehold properties. All the Fixed Assets are
capitalized based on the date of put to use.

Land and Premises are stated at revalued cost and
other fixed assets are stated at historical cost. The
appreciation on revaluation, if any, is credited to
the ‘Revaluation Reserve’ Account. Depreciation /
Amortization attributable to the enhanced value
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have been debited to the Profit & Loss account.
Equivalent amount has been transferred from
Revaluation Reserve to Revenue Reserve.

Depreciation;

Fixed Assets are depreciated under Straight line
Method at the rates as follows:

ril;‘ Particulars R:;?]Sul::r
1 |Freehold Properties 1.67%
(Excluding Land)

2 |Other Fixed Assets
(Including Furniture &

Fixtures)

10% / 12.5%
/20%

The useful life of the respective assets is
determined by the management except for
the Computers where as per the guidelines of
RBI, depreciation is charged under straight line
method at 33.33%.

5 percent residual value has been kept for all
the assets except for the assets with estimated
useful life of 3 years or 5 years (Eg. computer,
Servers and ATMs etc), where the entire cost of
the asset is amortized over the useful life.

Depreciation on fixed assets in the year of
capitalization is charged for the full year if the
asset is used for more than 180 days during that
financial year; else it is provided at 50 percent of
the applicable rate. No depreciation is provided
for in the year of sale / disposal.

Premium paid on leasehold properties is charged
off over the lease period. Cost of leasehold land
and leasehold improvements are amortised over
the period of lease

In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /
norms of the respective countries

Lease payments including cost escalation for assets
taken on operating lease are recognised in the Profit
and Loss Account over the lease term in accordance
with the AS 19 (Leases) issued by ICAI.

Impairment of Assets:

An assessment is made at each balance sheet
date whether there is any indication that an
asset is impaired. If any such indication exists,
an estimate of the recoverable amount is made

7~ 4
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and impairment loss, if any, is provided for and
charged off to Profit and Loss Account.

Revenue Recognition:

Income and expenditure are generally accounted
on accrual basis, except the following:

a) Interest on Non-Performing advances and
non performing investments is recognized
on receipt basis as per norms laid down by
Reserve Bank of India.

b) Interest on overdue bills, Commission (other
than Government business), Exchange,
Brokerage and rent on lockers are accounted
on realization.

c) Dividend Income is recognized when the
right to receive the same is established.

d) In case of suit filed accounts, related legal
and other expenses incurred are charged to
Profit & Loss Account and on recovery the
same are accounted as Income.

Employee Benefits:
Defined Contribution Plans:

Defined Contribution to Plans such as Provident/
Pension fund are recognized as an expense and
charged to Profit & Loss account.

The Bank operates a New Pension Scheme
(NPS) for all officers / employees joining the
Bank on or after 01-08-2010, which is a defined
contribution plan, such new joinees not being
entitled to become members of the existing
Pension Scheme. As per the scheme, the covered
employees contribute 10% of their basic pay
plus dearness allowance to the scheme together
with a matching contribution from the Bank. The
Bank recognizes such annual contributions as an
expense in the year to which they relate.

Defined Benefit Plans:

a) Gratuity: The employee Gratuity Fund
Scheme is funded by the Bank and managed
by a separate trust who in turn manages
their funds as per guidelines. The present
value of the Banks obligation under Gratuity
is recognized on actuarial basis as at the
year end and the fair value of the Plan assets
is reduced from the gross obligation to
recognize the obligation on a net basis.
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b) Pension: The employee Pension Fund
Scheme is funded by the Bank and managed
by a separate trust. The present value of
the Banks obligations under Pension is
recognized on the basis of actuary’s report as
at the year end and the fair value of the Plan
assets is reduced from the gross obligation
to recognize the obligation on a net basis.

The privilege leave is considered as a long term
benefit and is recognized based on independent
actuarial valuation

The cost of providing long term benefits
under defined benefit Plans is determined
using the projected unit credit method with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each
Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains / losses are
immediately recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account and are not deferred.

Provision for Taxation:

a) Income tax expense is the aggregate
amount of current tax and deferred tax
expense incurred by the Bank. The current
tax expense and deferred tax expense
are determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
as per Accounting Standard 22— “Accounting
for Taxes on Income” respectively after
taking into account taxes paid at the foreign
offices, which are based on the tax laws of
respective jurisdictions.

b) Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of
changes in the deferred tax assets or
liabilities during the year. Deferred Tax
assets and liabilities arising on account of
timing differences and which are capable
of reversal in subsequent periods are
recognized using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted
as of the balance sheet date. The impact of
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
is recognised in the profit and loss account.
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c) Deferred tax assets are recognised and re-
assessed at each reporting date, based upon
management’s judgment as to whether
their realisation is considered as reasonably
certain or Virtual certain as the case may be.

d) Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation and
tax losses only if there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that such
deferred tax assets can be realised against
future profits. Deferred tax assets on the
items other than above are recognized on
the basis of reasonable certainty.

Net Profit:

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets:

In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities & Contingent Assets” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants Of India, the
bank recognizes provision only when :

a) Ithasa present obligation as a result of past
event.

b) it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and

c) A reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

No provision is recognized:

a) Forany possible obligation that arises from
past events and the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non
occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of
the bank.

b) Where it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation or

c) When a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.
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Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities.
These are assessed at regular intervals and only that
part of the obligation for which the outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided
for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no
reliable estimate can be made.

Il Contingent Assets are not recognized in the
financial Statements.

12.2  Net Profit:
The Net Profit in the Profit & Loss Account is after:

a) Provision for depreciation on Investments.
b) Provision for Taxation.

c) Provision on Non Performing Advances

d) Provision on Standard Assets.

e) Provision for Non Performing Investments.
f)  Provision for other usual & necessary Items.

[13]  Earning per share:

The Bank reports basic and diluted Earnings
per Share in accordance with AS — 20 “Earnings
Per Share”, issued by ICAI. Basic Earnings Per
Share is computed by dividing the net profit
after tax attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the Year.

7~ 4
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SCHEDULE 18

SCHEDULE 18 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

L : ) ) 1. Investments:
JoT 31.03.2019 &1 "uRudadr & fow enfid” ot & weq The percentage of investments under “Held to
oz @ ufazm wifafds e oue (TE T ) Maturity” category — SLR as on 31.03.2019 was
d T /T T FHAEr AT T 14.29% o7 (Uwer 9 14.29% of Net Demand and Time Liability of the
19.01%), A AT e &% & RanFdamgar sgaa Bank (Previous year 19.01%), which is within the
dar & f T permissible limit as per RBI guidelines.
2. - FMET S 2. Inter-Branch Transactions:
ST / AT THEER ¥ 92T uRpd & few The matching and setting of entries under Inter-
T BT 37T ﬁ x 3 - Bratnch /.tofﬁhfebtran;actloné are éarrllfd OL;‘t Ib);'the
Sy A ( ) & - Eﬁ system itself based on Core Banking Solutions
SUSCERCIEIS ST (CBS) for the whole of the Bank through Inter Office
I fohar T 2 Adjustment account.
3. uRER ;
. 3. Premises:
qﬂ—q{ﬁ_ U,Fﬁﬁ T 239.93 HUS  TEI Wﬁ? | Premises include certain properties capitalized and
Fo Hufwdr (Tser 9 140.07 &3) e &, e carrying book value of ¥39.93 Crore (Previous year
sfaor fooral s e el off wfaw g & arasie ?40.07 Crore) as they have been put to use though
T UIH e T | conveyance of title deeds is still to be completed.
4. AT S 9 @ JMAFTHATER TR 4. Disclosure as per RBI Requirements:
a1 tﬁ-ﬁ' 4.1 Capital:
R s H) % in Crore)
e : Basel Il
Liki 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
, ; . 4 |Common Equity Tier 1
(i) SOl e (%) 8.31 9.51 () | Capital Ratio (%) 8.31 9.51
(if) R 1 G I (%) 904 10.30 (ii) |Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 9.04 10.30
PR (iii) |Tier 2 Capital Ratio (%) 2.86 2.92
(i) 2 YT ST (%) 286 2.92 (iv) [Total Capital Ratio (%) 11.90 13.22
(iv) | OST STguE (%) 11.90 13.22 Percentage of
v) Shareholding of the 70.62 7255
¥ T YT TSR & Government of India : :
(v) SrERERT A TS 70.62 72.55 in the Bank
Amount of Equity
(e TS SfEadt oot A . |Capital raised
Vi) o (e s ) 557.28 | 4865.00 M) |(including share 557.28 | 4865.00
premium)
g TE faf Faw 1 Amount of Additional
it = T fer @, RS RS Tier 1 capital raised; NIL NIL
- of which,
TS - Perpetual Non
(vii) |STFEmTT 2R Bl 2 (vii) |Cumulative NIL NIL
(droeidiee) Preference Shares
(PNCPS):
St et forr Bl Bl Perpetual Debt NIL NIL
(dfrtems) Instruments (PDI):

7 - A
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3 Amount of Tier 2
7 5 TS 2 capital raised; of NIL NIL
ECICIRIEE A A which
SLse @, .Debt capital NIL NIL
instrument:
st gt forad B B Preference Share
Capital Instruments:
(i) SrferaT=t 2raT i (i) [Perpetual Cumulative
forEd : [SHaTeT Preference Shares
R srferreh (PCPS)/ Redeemable
Non Cumulative NIL NIL
2R (deidius) [ [ Preference Shares
/ gfaea T =t (RNCPS)/Redeemable
e =g Cumulative
Preference Shares
4.2 ﬁa'QT: 4.2 Investments:
1) faa = 9o (1) Value of Investments:
R &g #) (Zin Crore)
Rawor 31.03.2019/31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
i. e = v T 155665.34 | 146413.01 i ﬁ‘t)::t\r;a;zfsof s
&, 9T 153134.39 | 145101.45
a. |InIndia 153134.39 | 145101.45
T, | T § ael 2530.95 | 1311.56 , _
& %I'E b. |Outside India 2530.95 1311.56
i 2680.05  2359.34 i |Provisions for 2680.05 |  2359.34
Depreciation, NPI
h. |9 T 2674.35 2348.13 In India 2674.35 2348.13
Q. |9 T el 5.70 11.21 b. |Outside India 5.70 11.21
iii. Rt = fae T 152985.29 | 144053.67 el 152985.29 | 144053.67
. Investments
. |9 150460.04 | 142753.32 a. [Inindia 150460.04 | 142753.32
.| 9T el 252525 | 1300.35 b. |Outside India 252525 | 1300.35

(2) faat W g 7 Tdieng & fow fohd T yraem &

AT

CETIER:D!

R 31.03.2019 |31.03.2018
i, o 3y 2359.34 486.88
i %ﬁﬁwmﬁ 166456 | 2355.71
i, %ﬁ%ﬁ ;witi' 134385 | 48325
iv. 3T 2 2680.05 | 2359.34

(2) Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation
and for NPI on Investments:

(X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
i. | Opening Balance 2359.34 486.88
ji, |Add: Provisions made | g0, 56 | 535571
during the year
Less: Write back of ex-
iii. | cess provisions during | 1343.85 483.25
the year
iv. | Closing balance 2680.05 2359.34

/-

Y
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4.21. T: Wlg () S
i) T @lig (o) deA (st ) ERER:))
- ¥ & I o€ F %ﬁg E TEHAT T,
AGH THET | SATRdH FhE Sl 31.03.2019
Yo % Fed R g
i) T gfayfaat 15.00 12507.75 1624.57 PG
i) e sHor gfayfaar T 262.30 8.42 T
iii) 3rr wfayqfaar
TR Yot % wed @hd T vy
i) T gfavfaar 5.00 3892.82 77.33 Pl
i) frfae ot gfagfaar RSl Bl Bl RSl
iii) 3= gfayfaar
4.2.1 Repo Transactions:
i) Repo Transactions (Face Value) (% in Crore)
. Mlnlmum MaX|mu.m Daily Aver.age Outstanding as
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding
during the year | during the year | during the year on 31.03.2019
Securities sold under repo
i) Government Securities 15.00 12507.75 1624.57 NIL
ii) Corporate Debt Securities NIL 262.30 8.42 NIL
iii) Any other securities
Securities purchased under reverse repo
i) Government Securities 5.00 3892.82 77.33 NIL
ii) Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Any other securities
ii. Yo TeraEr (ifhd Tow) — mdtend 1ot 7 Rad Wt X Hig ™)
P widdem | wddw | WII g
AH TR | TfARaH e e 31.03.2019
Yot % wed e g
i) T gfayfaar 95.81 11919.74 529.64 2035.80
i) ffae o gfeyfaar T BNl Bl Rl
T X % ded @l e g
) TR gfayfaar 190.80 9112.10 505.66 2496.62
i) e or gfevfaar Es bl A A
ii. Repo Transactions (Face Value) - RBI REPO & REVERSE REPO: (X in Crore)
Minimum Maximum Daily Average .
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding Outstanding as
during the year | during the year | during the year on 31.03.2019
Securities sold under repo
i) Government Securities 95.81 11919.74 529.64 2035.80
ii) Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities purchased under reverse repo
i) Government Securities 190.80 9112.10 505.66 2496.62
ii) Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL

7
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4.2.2 —wifafte s erue fdzr iy
i) T-wRfE aaRE saw fa e R R =i )
BB GLLN S O T s
= et e o R 6 e
e
(1) () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
() [T &F Sume 3081.28 519.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) |fo<ita Heemg 4321.13 3099.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii) EED 1437.72 674.38 0.00 34.58 0.00
(iv) |Ffr @ 6008.57 | 1356.63 21.40 0.00 0.00
(v) |3TqEfiar / Ty 3w 912.52 912.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi) |31 3753.88 240.99 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vii) [FeTT : TeaBT % fole graem 1907.58 0.00 0.00
Egyl 17607.52 6803.67 21.40 34.58 0.00
FHITH 4,56, 9 7 % ded RUIE & T8 TREF TG 3= & 2
4.2.2 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio:
i) Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments: (X in Crore)
Extent of
Extent of ‘Below Extent of | Extent of
No. Issuer Amount Private |Investment| ‘Unrated’ | ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities | Securities
Securities
() () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
(i) |PSUs 3081.28 519.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) |Fls 4321.13 3099.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii) |Banks 1437.72 674.38 0.00 34.58 0.00
(iv) | Private Corporate 6008.57 1356.63 21.40 0.00 0.00
(v) |Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 912.52 912.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi) |Others 3753.88 240.99 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vii) |Less: Provision held towards depreciation 1907.58 0.00 0.00
Total 17607.52 6803.67 21.40 34.58 0.00

Note: Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

7 - 4



iwrre e

Conarn Bank

i) ST N-WAEEH TARE ™ Faam:

[al)
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C&ETIER:D) (% in Crore)
faawor 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018

EIREEL) 2253.59 526.93 Opening balance 2253.59 526.93
1 30T 2018 & @1C 9¥ & 0.78 1743.89 Additions during the year 0.78 1743.89
SN Gae since 1°* April 2018

ST A 3 AT wAT 23811 23.90 Ezfitéca‘tions during the above 238.11 23.90
e st (1.13) 857 Exchange Fluctuation (1.13) 6.67
ElikLLl 2015.13 | 2253.59 Closing balance 2015.13 | 2253.59
e Hof TTaETT 1851.80 | 1352.32 Total Provisions held 1851.80 | 1352.32

4.2.3 U= 9 i (GEETA) o ar / O faghr X fawr:

¥ 2018-19 & A d% ¥ U & TH I & 9T God o 5% W Afw ¥ vy I @ vt q yfagfiat a=h (oo af ot

foent & ww At & 5% ® e off)

4.2.3 Sale and transfers to/from HTM Category:

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Bank sold securities from HTM category not in excess of 5% of the
book value of HTM category. (In the previous year the sale exceeded 5% of HTM category).

4.3 ﬂ?ﬂ?ﬁ':
4.3.1 9EE W HM / & & fafma:
SERERD
foreraur 31.03.2019  31.03.2018
i. |fafima & # wicad geres 8315.58 | 7169.25
ii. [ % dEd areddT S Ufd UeT 0 T TR Y 9 W g afd 76.29 55.40
iii. |faftm & gaw W a0 T # smazasma 0.00 0.00
iv. [fafwa & gart | SifiEad & Hago 0.00 0.00
v. |fafmg «&t = sfea e 76.29 55.40
4.3  Derivatives:
4.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap: X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
i. |The notional principal of swap agreements 8315.58 7169.25
i tc;sds:rstvr\:zzgr\é\;omulednie incurred if counter parties failed to fulfill their obligations 76.29 55 40
iii. |Collateral required by the Bank upon entering into swaps 0.00 0.00
iv. |Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps 0.00 0.00
V. |The fair value of the swap book 76.29 55.40

7 -
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4.3.2 fRfTT UR =T X e R =g ®)
X EELL) afar
() | 9¥ & 9 ok W fRfmg SR = @ FEt & wicud gored it IR (ferga-an) 0.00
(i) | @er 31 W 2019 @ AT SO @ W@ FaEt # wicad gore IR (ferga-an) 0.00
(i) | fafiwar ST ST S FedT THAT Bt hicqd Yored M1 q " TAfEed yuEt” T&t (fefad—an) 0.00
(iv) | fafma s e X s awar @ e aR g T " ettE gardt T (Rred-an) 0.00
4.3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives: (X in Crore)
SI.No. Particulars Amount
. Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives undertaken w3
(M) during the year (instrument- wise) :
(i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding 0.00
as on 31 March 2019 (instrument- wise) ’
Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not
(iii) s . . 0.00
highly effective” (instrument- wise)
. Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not
(iv) . g . 0.00
highly effective” (instrument-wise)
4.3.3 =T ¥ wifew dr weEt gt 4.3.3 Disclosure on risk exposure in derivatives:
| YU TRl | Qualitative Disclosure:

AT FaEAT / AR & oI Feaait foraal & 3uarm &

ey 7 fdars wee 30 AT |E SiEd qeeT

T wenfia € |

%)o@ & Mo gfawr # R s 9@ w
FHOT 3T TR =TT U ST farearet areft
anfeaar FfRT € ot @8 =er @ wfewm &
efi 21 S ¥ Fraw | 9 T || 9 ot Sl R
F ffm wm

Tk I THIITT q7 AMEANTH & SUGMT il Fafd &
T haet HFaer st 3rqufd 21 7 foraar & 3ugmT
T Shael a3 GEmiferdr § =TT o Sifew & a=e &
forT grar & afes e fafor & grar 21

¥ % <N, d o T oEwoRT % Ted sngemuy
T e AR T R 2

The Credit Risk Management Policy approved by
the Board of Directors, on the use of Derivative
Instruments to hedge / trade is in place.

A)  The Investment Portfolio of the Bank consists
of assets with characteristics such as fixed
interest rate, zero coupon and floating interest
rates and is subject to interest rate risk.
The Bankalso has issued Tier | and Tier |l bonds
and this capital cost is at fixed rate with no
exit option. The policy permits hedging the
interest rate risk on this liability as well.

Bank is permitted to use FRA and IRS and only
plain vanilla transactions are permitted. These
instruments are used not only for hedging the
interest rate risk in the investment portfolio but
also for market making.

Duringtheyearthe bankhasnot undertakenderivative
trades in IRS under the investment portfolio.

7 - 4
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w1 AT U@ AT ST T 2

@) S U AR Sifew yae Hiffar o v
o e S w0 e diE, gfiuer siaw
drm, o d o1, wifR @i &1 s Sifew
draret it Fafie w0 & Fer o adter $
S | SR yees Qfafd S weer gEEr gonet
/ fae emafis w0 & yega @ AT 1 e

T FagR I qAT FaET AT FAER AT
it T e WY efafiRd enfeq / <gar & way
T Tgare MR IX Rt S

T) @R i

g s feufa:

. SN T / EINCH W 3T & HI0T ST i
T / AT & BT W o@ifchd g AT fhaT S |

. THE Fa HwE h AT eeer-gedt ot
sfafifea enfeq / <gar & A gog & day #
TOT FGE AR & FA ST AT 31 g
i onfeq / <a@r & Sfod gog @1 fefo
H 7T UHFATSTATAEIT 5140 S ge e gfiter
+ TE A SUAT fRar &1 3FR S9d guras Tt
BT & @ 9919 ST-agel @ ST Seer-ager
% &0 ¥ forar ST ¢ 1 AfE ufugadr € gF @9 @
T T 3 ST @ A9 39 9w 9w W dt U
B / A9 T Su=El T ST e WU (3rgell-
Teft) (M 3N TH) W YA i T / U s
% qed orEishT fhar S |

T Fir uf
G aUer #§ 2T | @ aeR W osifhd
frar ST & 3T 31y faawun A ufedr @ Rere
o ST

. SN Y H IAAT / S X Y (IS 3N TH)
T M &l 49 / 3G WA AT 2

. WU it T W o a1 1 Al Sb 36 & ded
TehTeT 37T 41 49 o ®0 § awre B Smar ¢
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Buy-Sell Swaps (Proprietary) were undertaken during
the year. No FRAs were undertaken during the year.

The Bank has been undertaking derivatives trades
like IRS and FRAs, for the purpose of hedging the
Bank’s Foreign Currency liabilities. Options and
swaps are also undertaken on behalf of clients on
back to back basis.

B) The risk management policies and major
control limits like stop loss limits, counterparty
exposure limits, PVO1, etc. approved by the
Board of Directors are in place. These risk
limits are monitored and reviewed regularly.
MIS/Reports are submitted periodically to
Risk Management Committee. The hedge
effectiveness of the outstanding derivative
deals are monitored in relation to the
underlying asset / liability on fortnightly basis.

C) Accounting Policy:

Hedge Positions:

Accrual on account of interest expenses /
income on the IRS are accounted and recognized
as expenses / Income.

+ Hedge effectiveness of the outstanding
derivatives deals are monitored in relation
to the fair value of the Swap and underlying
asset / liability. The Bank has used the relevant
INBMK yield + Spread as declared by FIMMDA
for arriving at the fair value of the underlying
assets/liability. If the Hedge is not effective,
hedge swaps is accounted as trading swaps.
If swap is terminated before maturity, the
MTM loss / gain and accruals till such dates are
accounted as income / expenses under interest
paid / received on IRS.

Trading Positions:

+ Trading swaps are marked to market at
frequent intervals and changes are recorded
in the income statements.

« Accrual on account of interest expenses /
income on the IRS are accounted and
recognized as income / expenses.

Gains or losses on termination of swaps are
recorded as immediate income or expenses
under the above head.
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R =g ®)

T sl ST S =t

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

4.

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

AT (fcad
L oo fan)

1557.72 EIG 8315.58 # 7169.25

5788.95" 2741.51* EIG A

~ [N o

20.19

RS

RS

RS

(4.21)

(5.73)

42.14

185.95

A

o

A

[N

76.29

55.40

T

Rk CRIE

LEERED

ST T A

T et

ST & it

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

S W H TH
gfasra ofiads
4 |1 |
91 (%100
didto1)

- St
T
TEAT T
- T
EAERlery
¥ & e

RIURILES
5 | 3tferemay

ERUREE)

100xdtato1

- AT
Epic)
AR T

e T T S S T

6 grer wfder [100%Udt01] & ded Femr feufd w faffmg @ o ua ufdzr ufads &1 9= o9e : 31.064 G &l A9
(et o : 1.00 HAZ T o)

+ TAUHS, HUHS T THEE # AT sy
# THICTHT Toshis T (METH) il THIAT ART 11400 HAS hael ST 23T & oL 21

2.68 1.98

A AT | AA
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(X in Crore)

Sl
No

Particulars

Currency Derivatives

Interest Rate Derivatives

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

Derivatives
(Notional
principal
amount)

- Hedging

1557.72

NIL

8315.58#

7169.25

-Trading

5788.95*

2741.51*

NIL

NIL

Marked
to Market
positions

- Assets (+)

20.19

NIL

NIL

NIL

- Liabilities (-)

(4.21)

(5.73)

42.14

185.95

Credit
Exposure

NIL

NIL

76.29

55.40

Domestic

Overseas

Currency
Derivatives

Interest Rate
Derivatives

Currency
Derivatives

Interest Rate
Derivatives

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

31.03.2019

31.03.2018

Likely impact
of one
percentage
change in
interest rate
[100*PVO01]

- on
hedging
derivatives

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

2.68

1.98

- ontrading
derivatives

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Maximum
and
minimum
of 100*PV01
observed
during the
year.

- on hedging

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

-on trading

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

6

Likely impact of one percentage change in exchange rate on outstanding position under forward contract [100%PVO1]:
%1.064 Lacs (Previous Year: 31.00 Crore)

*Currency Futures in NSE, BSE and MCX
#Outstanding amount of overnight index swap (OIS) 1400 Cr for hedging purpose only.
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4.4 TR TUET:
4.41 ISR SnfEa:
(ERERD)
%, H. faawor 31.03.2019  31.03.2018
(i) fraeT 1w oX Rt Tt (%) 5.37 7.48
(ii) AT T 3dR- FETT (HoheT)
. | 2w 4746847 | 34202.04
@ |[9¥ & I HaEw 15480.16 | 24760.76
T, |a¥ & A HAT AT SAR-eE 23724.51 | 11494.33
v 33w 39224.12 | 47468.47
(iii) e T & 3AR-=e™
& |[ifis 3w 2854240 | 21648.98
@ |9 & I HaEw 1853.47 | 18387.75
T. | % A HAT AT SaR-weE 7440.76 | 11494.33
v [z 3w 22955.11 | 28542.40
(iv) T 79 TTaET & 3AR-9eTd (Wa N et graem st srgam)
% | 2w 18763.71 | 12418.93
@, |fafwg SaR-TeE 7UT o W guES 46.39 6.62
T |3 & S R T e 1352144 | 14684.82
¥, | 3ffds yrae @ 9% @ W ST / aiae ST 16283.77 | 8346.66
S. 3ﬁ7ﬂ'ﬁf 16047.77 | 18763.71
4.4  Asset Quality:
4.4.1 Non-Performing Assets:
(X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 5.37 7.48
(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a. |Opening balance 47468.47 | 34202.04
b. |Additions during the year 15480.16 | 24760.76
c. |Reductions during the year / Exchange fluctuation 23724.51 | 11494.33
d. |Closing balance 3922412 | 47468.47
(iii) Move ment of Net NPAs
a. |Opening balance 2854240 | 21648.98
b. |Additions during the year 1853.47 | 18387.75
c. |Reductions during the year / Exchange fluctuation 7440.76 | 11494.33
d. |Closing balance 2295511 | 28542.40
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding Provision on Standard Assets)
a. |Opening balance 18763.71 | 12418.93
b. |Adjustment towards Exchange Fluctuation & others 46.39 6.62
c. |Provisions made during the year 13521.44 | 14684.82
d. |Write off / Write back of excess provision 16283.77 8346.66
e. |Closing balance 16047.77 | 18763.71
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4.42 UF: TR @ @ e
R =g W)
JYT 31.03.2019 & TTEEA WAl T Yhed
& faawor
Sk TE e ity | TR W | WNe  sAEME | dRk™ | ' | §e
T SEArel it
ﬁ'a-'$ ) 5 1 0 37 5 43 149 142 1167 251 1709
. g A
-@Té' (UT{‘@H’T Ry 3 152.37 0.00 5360.83 741.95 6255.15 27.59 35.27 726.70 149.98 939.54
3 ;%) TTTETT 5 5,33} 0.00 4524.29 733.40 5263.02 0.55 5.98 490.69 129.93 627.15
SEGRAr st
. 0 0 0 0 0 36958 543 12 3 37516
, af & A Aw [T
m R 3 0.00 0.00 80.71 0.00 80.71 1092.95 20.93 7.80 0.10 1121.78
TTIETT 7 5 0.00 0.00 552.32 0.00 552.32 17.50 21.81 93.42 0.10 132.83
ST St
. 1 0 -1 0 0 40 -27 =13 0 0
%.a.. * I |
3 (g e ot
3 q 3 311.20 0.00 -311.20 0.00 0.00 498 -2.18 -2.80 0.00 0.00
REcELE]
TTTETT 5 10.89 0.00 -10.89 0.00 0.00 0.11 -0.03 -0.08 0.00 0.00
T TR A |[SuREdrei d
5 1 0 0 0 1 81 0 0 0 81
fim = o= T
3'5[' aj_ o Ry 3 152.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.37 14.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.15
=T YTIET 3R/
77 rfafs Sfem
N AMHT HT TN
4 [T rEme 7, it
I IS AT F
AT T d T 3 5,33} 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,353 0.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.39
e I &
w0 F yeha &
SRR INCIEERET)
BRI
ST st
. 0 0 -4 4 0 Sill -86 47 40 0
%.‘q’.. & G
5 [qFERE @
R 5 0.00 0.00 -633.08 633.08 0.00 -0.03 -30.38 13.96 16.45 0.00
AT
TTIET 3 0.00 0.00 -633.08 633.08 0.00 0.00 -23.13 7.30 15.83 0.00
St St
5 0 0 3 1 4 8 59 280 78 425
ﬁ.a'.. & S G
6 (g @t &
Ry 3 0.00 0.00 781.54 117.60 899.14 0.60 1.34 96.83 25.31 124.08
sroferfed
EIELIE IR 5 0.00 0.00 512.50 109.04 621.54 0.01 0.49 64.11 25.23 89.84
SEArel it
ﬁ-a- a'r_ 31 TI'I?[’ 5 1 0 29 8 38 37057 513 088 216 38719
7 [@ e w©
a o Ry 3 311.20 0.00 3715.72 1257.43 5284.35 1110.75 22.30 648.83 141.22 1923.10
(Hifaw erws)
T 3 10.89 0.00 3920.14 1257.43 5188.46 17.75 4.14 527.23 120.63 669.75

7 -
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4.4.2 Particulars of Accounts Restructured:

(X in Crore)
DISCLOSURE OF RESTRUCTURED ACCOUNTS AS AT 31.03.2019
CDR SME
SN Details STD SUBSTD |DOUBTFUL| LOSS TOTAL STD SUBSTD |DOUBTFUL| LOSS TOTAL
NO. OF 1 0 37 5 43 149 142 1167 251 1709
RESTRUCTURE BORROWERS
ACCOUNTS
1 |ASONAPRIL1 AMOUNT 152.37 0.00 | 5360.83 74195 | 6255.15 27.59 3527 | 72670 149.98 | 939.54
OF FY(OPENING PROVISION
FIGURES
) T 5.33 0.00 | 452429 733.40 | 5263.02 0.55 598 | 490.69 129.93 627.15
NO. OF
e 0 0 0 0 0 36958 543 12 3 37516
FRESH
2 |RESTRUCTURED AMOUNT 0.00 0.00 80.71 0.00 80.71 | 1092.95 20.93 7.80 010 | 112178
DURINGTHEYEAR | =
AN 0.00 0.00 552.32 0.00 552.32 17.50 21.81 93.42 0.10 132.83
NO. OF
UPGRADATIONS BORROWERS 1 0 =1l 0 0 40 -27 =il3) 0 0
TO RESTRUCTURED
3 |STANDARD AMOUNT 311.20 0.00 | -311.20 0.00 0.00 4.98 218 -2.80 0.00 0.00
CATECORY PROVISION
DURING THE FY g g g
AN 10.89 0.00 10.89 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.03 0.08 0.00 0.00
RESTRUCTURED NO. OF
STANDARD BORROWERS 1 0 0 0 ! 81 0 0 0 81
ADVANCES
WHICH CEASESTO | AMOUNT 152.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 152.37 14.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.15
ATRACT HIGHER
PROVISIONING
AND/OR
ADDITIONAL RISK
4 |WEIGHT AT THE
END OF THE FY AND .
HENCE NEED NOT | PROVISION 5.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.33 0.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.39
TO BE SHOWN AMOUNT
AS RESTRUCTURED
STANDARD
ADVANCES AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE
NEXT FY
NO. OF
0 0 -4 4 0 -1 -86 47 40 0
DOWNGRADATIONS | BORROWERS
OF RESTRUCTURED
3 et AMOUNT 0.00 0.00 | -633.08 633.08 0.00 -0.03 -30.38 13.96 16.45 0.00
DURING THE FY PROVISION
AU 0.00 0.00 | -633.08 633.08 0.00 0.00 2313 7.30 15.83 0.00
NO. OF
0 0 3 1 4 8 59 280 78 425
WRITE OFFs OF BORROWERS
RESTRUCTURED
G e i AMOUNT 0.00 0.00 78154 | 117.60 899.14 0.60 134 96.83 25.31 124.08
DURING THE FY PROVISION
G 0.00 0.00 512.50 109.04 | 62154 0.01 0.49 64.11 25.23 89.84
NO. OF
TSRS o 1 0 29 8 38 37057 513 933 216 38719
ACCOUNTS
7 |ASONMARCH 31 |AMOUNT 311.20 0.00 | 371572 | 1257.43 | 528435 | 1110.75 2230 | 64883 14122 | 1923.10
OF THE FY
(CLOSING FIGURES) Z';/?C\)/LIJSII\IQI'N 10.89 0.00 | 392014 | 1257.43 | 5188.46 17.75 414 | 527.23 120.63 669.75
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Conara Bank =S85
R =i o)
FT 31.03.2019 Y HIRE @Rl A Tahe
. e — 3
. , .
TME | eWMe | dfey | =i FA | TSR | FEEEE | ERE | g FA
srtter SUREHATSI ht
ﬁ-’a”$ ) L . 175 262 1645 309 2391 325 404 2849 565 4143
EURSEEET] bk
1 .
-@T% (m J S 1038.42 15.58 4386.37 719.24 6159.61 1218.38 50.85 | 10473.90 1611.17 | 13354.30
3 ’%) T 7 3 35.67 27.37 3068.86 712.36 3844.26 41.55 33.35 8083.84 1575.69 9734.43
ST st
. 802 130 23 3 958 37760 673 35 6 38474
af & e Aw [T
2 .
'Elfl'{:hﬁ?f J 3 270.17 7.54 16.81 0.33 294.85 1363.12 28.47 105.32 0.43 1497.34
TTIET 3 9.19 64.27 754.58 0.70 828.74 26.69 86.08 1400.32 0.80 1513.89
SRS ht
3 39 -26 -11 -2 0 80 =58 -25 =2 0
ﬁ.‘q’.. RIS . —
3 [gERE A
_a._ { 3 301.56 -31.82 -255.93 -13.81 0.00 617.74 -34.00 -569.93 -13.81 0.00
TTITETT 5 10.55 -1.11 4.27 -13.71 0.00 21.55 -1.14 -6.70 -13.71 0.00
T g A |Searadrei
. 39 0 0 0 39 121 0 0 0 121
fim =i o= e
aﬂ:a'_ ; R J S 15.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.12 181.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.64
ST gTau 3/
a1 fafe Srfew
N AMHT HT T
4 (W I &, T
I T A &
T TT d LICBIEEE 3 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.45 6.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.17
e I o
w0 T yelRi HE
SRR CERETS
T
SRS ht
& & e . 0 -150 98 52 0 -1 -236 141 9% 0
5 (eI @ T
Rl 3 0.00 -179.27 -81.65 260.92 0.00 -0.03 -209.65 -700.77 910.45 0.00
ST
TTIETT 5 0.00 -90.08 -170.76 260.84 0.00 0.00 -113.21 -796.54 909.75 0.00
SUREHATST ht
ﬁ'a’ a,_ a_{ﬁ . 4 172 324 99 599 12 231 607 178 1028
5 ¢ Gl R 5 131.35 2291 595.35 45.41 795.02 131.95 24.25 1473.72 188.32 1818.24
sferfaa
TTIET 3 411 6.95 440.03 4541 496.50 4.12 7.44 1016.64 179.68 1207.88
SUREHATSN ht
ﬁa- a,- 31 -;"-at . 9173 44 1431 263 2711 38031 557 2393 487 41468
7 @ G @
. & 7 5 1463.68 -210.88 3470.25 921.27 5644.32 2885.63 -188.58 7834.80 2319.92 | 12851.77
(ifam )
LICBIEEE 5 50.86 -6.49 3216.92 914.78 4176.07 79.50 -2.35 7664.29 2292.84 | 10034.28
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(% in Crore)
DISCLOSURE OF RESTRUCTURED ACCOUNTS AS AT 31.03.2019
OTHERS TOTAL
SN Details STD SUBSTD |DOUBTFUL| LOSS TOTAL STD SUBSTD |DOUBTFUL| LOSS TOTAL
NO. OF 175 262 1645 309 2391 325 404 2849 565 4143
RESTRUCTURE BORROWERS
ACCOUNTS
1 |ASON APRIL1 AMOUNT 1038.42 1558 | 438637 | 71924 | 6159.61 | 121838 50.85 | 1047390 | 1611.17 | 13354.30
OF FY(OPENING
FIGURES) PROVISION 3567 | 2737 | 306886 | 71236 | 384426 | 4155 | 3335 | 808384 | 157569 | 973443
AMOUNT
NO. OF
BORROWERS 802 130 23 3 958 37760 673 35 6 38474
FRESH
2 |RESTRUCTURED AMOUNT 27017 7.54 16.81 033 | 29485 | 1363.12 2847 | 10532 043 | 1497.34
DURINGTHEYEAR |~
AMOUNT 9.19 6427 | 75458 070 | 82874 26.69 86.08 | 1400.32 0.80 | 1513.89
NO. OF
UPGRADATIONS BORROWERS 39 -26 -11 =2 0 80 -53 -25 -2 0
TO RESTRUCTURED
3 [STANDARD AMOUNT 301.56 -31.82 | -255.93 -13.81 0.00 | 617.74 -3400 | -569.93 -13.81 0.00
CATEGORYDURING [~
THE FY . . , . .
AMOUNT 10.55 111 427 13.71 0.00 21.55 1.14 6.70 13.71 0.00
RESTRUCTURED NO. OF
STANDARD BORROWERS 9 0 0 0 9 121 0 0 0 121
ADVANCES
WHICH CEASESTO |AMOUNT 15.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 1512 | 18164 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 18164
ATRACT HIGHER
PROVISIONING AND/
OR ADDITIONAL
4 |RISKWEIGHT AT
THE END OF THE FY
AND HENCE NEED  |pROVISION
NOT TO BE SHOWN | AMOUNT 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.45 6.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.17
AS RESTRUCTURED
STANDARD
ADVANCES AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE
NEXT FY
NO. OF
0 -150 98 52 0 -1 -236 141 9% 0
DOWNGRADATIONS | BORROWERS
OF RESTRUCTURED
3 | e AMOUNT 0.00 | -179.27 81.65 | 260.92 0.00 0.03 | -209.65 | -700.77 | 910.45 0.00
DURING THE FY
PROVISION 0.00 -90.08 | -170.76 | 260.84 0.00 0.00 | -11321| -79654 | 909.75 0.00
AMOUNT
NO. OF
4 172 324 99 599 12 231 607 178 1028
WRITE OFFs OF BORROWERS
RESTRUCTURED
G s AMOUNT 131.35 2291 | 59535 4541 | 79502 | 13195 2425 | 147372 | 18832 | 181824
DURING THE FY
PROVISION 411 6.95 |  440.03 4541 |  496.50 412 744 | 101664 | 179.68 | 1207.88
AMOUNT
NO. OF 973 44 1431 263 2711 38031 557 2393 487 41468
BORROWERS
RESTRUCTURED
ACCOUNTS AS ON
7 |MARCH 31 AMOUNT 1463.68 | -210.88 | 347025 | 92127 | 5644.32 | 288563 | -188.58 | 7834.80 | 2319.92 | 12851.77
OF THE FY
(CLOSING FIGURES)
PROVISION
AMOUNT 50.86 649 | 321692 | 91478 | 4176.07 79.50 235 | 766429 | 2292.84 | 10034.28
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4.4.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securitization /

HUAT St 9=t T8 A SnfeEt @ e Reconstruction Companyfor Asset Reconstruction:
I fomt @ R A.  Details of Sales:
X =g o) (X In Crore)
foar 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019|31.03.2018
i, |Emar it wew 5 7 i. |[No.of Accounts 5 7
i, TEE / ot @ 9 T ii. Aggregate value
@t & 99T g (Fae (net of provisions) of
Tae) 17.94 6.36 accounts sold to SC / RC 17.94 6.36
iii. | T gfdwer 79.85 228.87 iii. |Aggregate consideration 79.85 228.87
iv., | & 9§ & ofafa iv. |Additional consideration
QrEr & ey 7 realized in respect of
T fohar Tar faftw accounts transferred in
fdtheT I I earlier years NIL Nil
v. |Faet o=t o7 W 'Hw v. |Aggregate Gain over
oY 61.91 222,51 Net Book Value 61.91 22251
. wfevf whie & Faar & w2 gou @ faw: B. Details of Book Value of Investments in
Security Receipts:
R #3 W) (X In Crore)
fawor 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
i | AR r S B famr 9 i. |Backed by NPAs sold by
T g wufee 1949.34 | 1973.27 the bank as underlying 1949.34 | 1973.27
ii. |3fafifed & o=y 9= / ii. |Backed by NPAs sold by
g geT / -afET other banks / financial
i it e ptutors ontankr
T A AT as underlying NIL NIL
Egyl 1949.34 1973.27 Total 1949.34 1973.27

gfaufd wite © § 3955.42 HAg H YEUH I T
TCE | (e av: 2955.63 F'S)

7 -

Bank is holding provision of ¥955.42 Crore on account
of Security Receipts. (Previous year: ¥955.63 Crore)
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T qﬁqiﬁ TiferEt ¥ fasr & R (f S -ﬁ-) C. Details of Investments in Security Receipts: (X In Crore)
o Ao SRs issued SRs
am‘Fﬁ's tlzﬁfr{?c qg%aiﬁ SRs issued | more than | issued

famor S T 8 AN F IRy Particulars within |5yearsago| more
Tlé_m@ \_l‘"-ﬂ-ﬁ"“é- uﬁ,‘ﬂ_\ﬁ_ past but within than
TRt SRR wiwar et 5 years past 8 years
8 years ago
i |37 e " i. |Book Value of
e T ot SRs backed by
T T 3 NPAs sold b
BERERITEE) the bank asy
el underlying 962.96 981.15 5.23*
CRER 962.96 981.15 5.23*
- Provision held
il W(‘SF 558.37 391.82 5.23 against (i) °>8.37 | 39182 >23
ii. | sfafifea @ ii. |Book Value of
Sl ﬁ / SRs backed by
ﬁ?ﬁ'{ T / NPAs sold by
ﬁf(—ﬁﬁy‘ﬂ EEIES other banks /
FufAar g fasmt -- - - financial insti- — - --
T TAYT W tutions / non
q’q‘ﬁf‘{r qﬁ‘{ﬁ banking finan-
Ifcar cial companies
TR as underlying
ELCE ﬁ' Provision held
UTE (i) -- - -- against (ii) -- - --
B (i) + (ii) 962.96 981.15 5.23 Total (i) + (ii) 962.96 | 981.15 5.23
*Thea anfear § g B *In sundry asset redemption receivable.
4.4.4 G / I T ISt i snfeaar 4.4.4 Details of non-performing financial assets
EJRCEIUE purchased / sold:
. Gl TS oS [ SfEaar @ e A.  Details of non-performing financial assets purchased
(ERERD) (% In Crore)
faraor 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
2 @l a. No. of accounts
& a@ﬂtﬁ?ﬁm ™ B B purchased during NIL NIL
1 1 the year
b. Aggregate
T, T e RS RS consideration NIL NIL
. a. Of these, number of
E mﬁ'ﬁraﬂ‘ %ffl?l‘vf . A= A= accounts restructured NIL NIL
2. QT it i e 2. | during the year
9. T TR I I b. Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL

7 - 4
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3. It M eFeieR AT enfeaal @ faa: B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold:
R =g )  In Crore)
oo 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 |9 ™ @6 F g 5 7 1 |No. of accounts sold 5 7
Aggregate outstandin 216.04 607.40
PARESER Hﬁé’ﬂ'ﬂ 216.04 607.40 BETe8 - .g
3. |Aggregate consideration 79.85 228.87
3. [T T9T gfde 79.85 228.87 received : :
4.4.5 A NTEE T YEem: X =3 ¥) 4.4.5 Provisions on Standard Asset: (% In Crore)
) Provisions towards
T Tl 0 yTaem 182061 1382.83 Standard Assets 182061 1382.83

4.4.6 IMET THWT T YIS ¥ e :

MAT3S o Hew # ufus §. DBR.BPBC.N0.32 / 21.04.018
/ 2018-19 f3AT® 1 3T 2019, ol AT NET affamor &
AT T Uahed T MaFTH & AR i fawn & o
Ik et 7 e it aiffer vddelt ufshar & afummresy
TTaenT faar T 2, et ot @ o w e it €

()  CtenE T YA R T T & e
afafs graeme et safer & fow et
3T SHEHHRATA & Tee Gfd od &l 10
gfoe & arfds & efiv

(@) omErerg B TgE T SR Tt T
e afsr & oyt gfesier gae
T T 15 fded & erfd 2

TR 9% fouem ¥ sw [y dwr diwr & offw 2 safon
o o 2018 & fow emdtend it aiffe udaeft ufdmar &
Ty § wdit o forg enfer affeor et yraue o o=
T IS Yehed AME3qSH Tl 2

7 -

4.4.6 Divergence in the asset classification and

provisioning:

In terms of the RBI circular no. DBR.BP.BC.
No0.32/21.04.018/2018-19 dated 1st April 2019, banks
are required to disclose the divergences in asset
classification and provisioning consequent to RBI’s
annual supervisory process in their notes to accounts to
the financial statements, wherever either or both of the
following conditions are satisfied:

(@) theadditional provisioning for NPAs assessed
by RBI exceeds 10 per cent of the reported
profit before provisions and contingencies for
the reference period and

(b) the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI
exceed 15 per cent of the published
incremental Gross NPAs for the reference
period.

In our Bank divergences are within threshold limit
specified above, hence no disclosure on divergence in
asset classification and provisioning for NPAs is required
with respect to RBI's annual supervisory process for
FY2018.
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4.4.7 AT 31.03.2019 T TAEI A T Tqd THIST ¥ ST

R &35 o)
Wl i T el TH4 TR & ; lﬁ' ' EEQRIRIE) aie gTaens
T T a7
A & &Y H qHd @l sl 9@ — 05 1008.35 501.26 507.09 223.50
TAUIT & €9 ¥ S @rar st §&m - 03 469.24 195.54 273.70 331.19
4.4.7 Scheme for sustainable structuring of Stressed assets as on 31.03.2019: Rin crore)
Aggregate
No of Accounts where S4 A has been applied amount Amount outstanding Provision held
outstanding
In Part A In Part B
Classified as Standard No of Accounts - 05 1008.35 501.26 507.09 223.50
Classified as NPA No. of Accounts - 03 469.24 195.54 273.70 331.19
4.4.8 TSIE HON & oot Qe HaHt yweT: R =03 o)
g 6 A gAE T &g o ™ T 4 e
erafer o T SuRaRdatat 0t 2 1B O Y TEFAONR aiia
T sitea srafer
A & ®IH | TOCH ®TH ;' Ilinwﬂiﬁ?i;w
ERiET) ERiET) e L &
forger fasa o 7 2123.67 Bl 8.723 a¥ 18.368 a¥
=1e]. ot o (et
2018 & W& 2019) RS
4.4.8 Disclosures on Flexible Structuring of Existing Loans: Rin crore)
No of Borrowers
Period taken up Amount of loans taken up | Exposure weighted average duration of
for flexible for flexible structuring loans taken up for flexible structuring

structuring

Classifiedas | Classified| Before applying After applying
Standard as NPA | flexible structuring | flexible structuring
Previous Financial Year 7 2123.67 Nil 8.723 Yrs 18.368 Yrs
Current Financial Year

(From April 2018 to NIL = =
March 2019)

7 - 4
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4.4.9 WHRE &l GAIST AT W Yhe:

(@ S Fdae & sl st & siad ) R wie #)

T W H RaféT faf w o @ & sy F R | ST @ & ey ¥ R
%ﬁ%@ sifaea ufr R = ST TR e At & | R afRed TR S

FfFael o uRady dfad &  3faadt & uRadT gen €

WTh s &0 | TUCH ETH | Adh o & | T H T H | Ak b & | T o &

LRERET] ERiET) LRET] ELIEE) ¥ afigd | & lihd
RSl RSl DSl RSl DGl DGl RSl
4.4.9 Disclosures on Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme:

(accounts which are currently under the stand-still period) R in crore)

No. of accounts
where SDR has
been invoked

Amount outstanding as on
the reporting date

Amount Outstanding as on the
reporting date with respect to
accounts where conversion of

debt to equity is pending

Amount Outstanding as
on the reporting date with
respect to accounts where

conversion of debt to equity
has taken place

Classified as | Classified as | Classified as Classified as Classified as | Classified as
Standard NPA Standard NPA Standard NPA
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4.4.10 THEIRR ST | 96T & @A § 9fiadsT W Tahe:

(@ S Fdae & sl s & siad ) R Fig #)
S?Emf;qfr; 7o fatfEr I WM & Faw 7 R waq%‘g;wwﬁ‘ a‘-r@@%‘fé;;}ﬁ‘arﬁ‘
e R & afaea afr A #t afdy of f | RafET sfaeg fafn R

@i =t 1 SR / SR TR A et IR o i 7
TR et ' T F At o o B A v st Rt
m fteeT W & OfEd g & % MR W fokar T &
UHH & ®TH TS AHH & ®CH TUC S €Y | OHG & | TUC S | AT & 7| TOC &
ERiET) wOH ELiET) Hafigs = ®H  ®H | FAAHd ®TH
it Fitpd | FHiRd Tt
A A A A A
4.4.10 Disclosures on change in Ownership outside SDR Scheme:
(accounts which are currently under the stand still period) R in crore)

No of Amount outstandingas | Amount outstandingas | Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding
accounts | onthereporting date | on the reporting date with | as on the reporting as on the reporting
where respect to accounts where date with respect date with respect

Banks have conversion of debt to to accounts where to accounts where
decided equity/invocation of pledge | conversion of debt to | change in ownership is
to effect of equity shares is pending | equity/invocation of | envisaged by issuance

change in pledge of equity shares | of fresh shares or sale
ownership has taken place of promoters equity
Classified as | Classified | Classified as | Classified as | Classified | Classified |Classified as| Classified
Standard as NPA Standard NPA as Standard| as NPA Standard as NPA
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

7 - 4
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4.4.11 FRAET & qed TRAST & @AE | TRadT T Jadhe:
(@ S adu & ey 3rafd & e §)
@ =g W)
39 URATSTT 01 @Al et ST Raifdw fafer =t srfada wfFr
mwﬁﬁﬁ;gguﬂaﬁw R m%a%mﬁ B
4.4.11 Disclosures on Change in Ownership of Projects under Implementation:
(accounts which are currently under the stand-still period)
R in crore)
No. of Project loan accounts Amount outstanding as on the reporting date
v:t::;cett;;r;l:lsgz?xeoc:ve:g:gi;o Classified as standard Class::;?uaciz’:zgdard Classified as NPA
NIL NIL NIL NIL
4.4.12 THTHUNE @Al ST QHe:

RETSNE % URUT T DBR.N0.BP. BC.18 / 21.04.048 / 2018-19 f3Hid 1 THadl 2019 & AR, WeT 3T Far & (SHUgel) o e
o3 TATHIHS FURETS & oY Ted % B ¥ 31.03.2019 F STER TATHIHS TS WY F Har RETE 2

@ =g W)
T A e afar
41,602 753.51
4.4.12 MSME Accounts Restructured:
In accordance with RBI vide circular no. DBR.No.BP. BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 1 January 2019, on “Relief for

MSME borrowers registered under Goods and Service Tax (GST)” the details of MSME restructured accounts as on
31.03.2019 as under:

R in crore)
No. of accounts restructured Amount
41,602 753.51
45 SHRER Hedt S 4.5  Business Ratios:
e 31.03.2019|31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019|31.03.2018
i. |t [ & gl & 7.59 7.34 i. |Interestincome as a 7.59 7.34
BT T ST AT (%) percentage to
— Working Funds (%)
i. [shrafter ffer < gfderd L7 f2 ii. |Non-interest income as a 1.07 1.24
O H - 3T (%) percentage to
il [weiafer ey 3 e 172 | 170 Working Funds (%)
. iii. |Operating Profit as a 1.72 1.70
F TR W (%) percentage to
iv. | 3MfETal oX gfdtwet (%) 0.06 -0.75 Working Funds (%)
v. TR AT S 1706.81 1480.54 iv. |Return on Assets (%) 0.06 -0.75
FoT 310 = freTE) v. |Business (Deposits plus 1706.81 1480.54
. Advances) per Employee
[Zeral 7] [Zin lakh]
vi. |Of e T 0.01 -0.07 vi. | Profit per Employee 0.01 -0.07
[FHis H] (Xin Crore)
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4.6 M T Tafer:
3T T ST T FoT W' I TRUSAAT R (ETER:)
e S Sihn) i ECINy ﬁa";ﬁim@ WWW
1 R 5335.19 22926.87 30.22 0.00 13784.46 1054.42
(9794.52) (37245.77) (0.00) (0.00) (6233.67) (2230.22)
¥ 25737.50 11810.86 7.73 2731.93 1439.69 5197.21
29 7 b (22533.43) (7686.18) (927.19) (8633.04) (2417.43) (5289.11)
ﬁT-ﬁ" 16851.54 12473.11 281.35 13831 1423.62 988.71
8 14 i (14325.20) (7780.40) (1030.27) (3788.71) (1486.46) (2069.04)
ot 10425.69 32723.00 234.88 1165.26 3184.87 4505.54
15 ¥ 30 i (10188.87) (15826.43) (229.37) (390.13) (5275.63) (5896.27)
oy Y 20342.81 15017.77 2382.23 2241.57 7179.12 6536.95
31 2 i (12578.49) (15230.69) (352.72) (1181.16) (8300.79) (5182.82)
31041.31 21328.54 4011.13 1345.54 5274.27 5467.60
2 W A 3 HE T (1439244) | (13446.98) (224.34) (1171.85) (6346.23) | (6601.34)
e THY 47120.34 37815.92 6451.67 2973.44 7108.97 5165.13
. w6 GED (44657.22) (29166.78) (583.84) (969.99) (7355.64) (6473.94)
Ty 135263.72 46517.39 8714.39 3163.12 7973.84 3325.87
9 19 7w (133844.35) (43336.53) (8046.77) (4890.65) (9755.04) (3930.74)
g 260656.24 96118.07 19711.18 7738.88 2556.01 133441
L & 3 e T (216000.94) (94242.30) (24586.38) (716.92) (2511.80) (1287.53)
d d 20835.92 50191.38 12124.89 8827.68 5549.14 118.34
39 | 5 A 7w (21679.45) (44035.91) (16587.58) (4041.08) (1746.77) (239.22)
5 g8F o s 25423.01 80804.36 99035.62 10666.56 2923.32 1362.48
(24776.96) (73705.02) (91485.21) (13024.98) (3505.16) (1970.46)
599033.27 427727.27 152985.29 40992.29 58397.31 35056.64
i (524771.87) (381702.99) | (144053.67) (38808.51) (54934.62) (41170.69)
(et af & wafda sws wigs § Ry 7w §)
4.6 Asset Liability Management:
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities: X in Crore)
Foreign Foreign
Particulars Deposits Advances | Investments | Borrowings Currency Currency
Assets Liabilities
1 da 5335.19 22926.87 30.22 0.00 13784.46 1054.42
4 (9794.52) (37245.77) (0.00) (0.00) (6233.67) (2230.22)
210 7 davs 25737.50 11810.86 7.73 2731.93 1439.69 5197.21
y (22533.43) (7686.18) (927.19) (8633.04) (2417.43) (5289.11)
810 14 davs 16851.54 12473.11 281.35 138.31 1423.62 988.71
y (14325.20) (7780.40) (1030.27) (3788.71) (1486.46) (2069.04)
15 t0 30 davs 10425.69 32723.00 234.88 1165.26 3184.87 4505.54
y (10188.87) (15826.43) (229.37) (390.13) (5275.63) (5896.27)
31 davs to 2 months 20342.81 15017.77 2382.23 2241.57 7179.12 6536.95
y (12578.49) (15230.69) (352.72) (1181.16) (8300.79) (5182.82)
Over 2 months to 31041.31 21328.54 4011.13 1345.54 5274.27 5467.60
3 months (14392.44) (13446.98) (224.34) (1171.85) (6346.23) (6601.34)
Over 3 months to 47120.34 37815.92 6451.67 2973.44 7108.97 5165.13
6 months (44657.22) (29166.78) (583.84) (969.99) (7355.64) (6473.94)
135263.72 46517.39 8714.39 3163.12 7973.84 3325.87
Qe & el 10 4 e (133844.35) | (43336.53) (8046.77) (4890.65) (9755.04) (3930.74)
Over 1 vear to 3 vears 260656.24 96118.07 19711.18 7738.88 2556.01 133441
y y (216000.94) (94242.30) (24586.38) (716.92) (2511.80) (1287.53)
20835.92 50191.38 12124.89 8827.68 5549.14 118.34
Qa7 2 B D 5 Jeeis (21679.45) |  (44035.91) |  (16587.58) (4041.08) (1746.77) (239.22)
Over 5 vears 25423.01 80804.36 99035.62 10666.56 2923.32 1362.48
y (24776.96) (73705.02) (91485.21) (13024.98) (3505.16) (1970.46)
Total 599033.27 427727.27 152985.29 40992.29 58397.31 35056.64
(524771.87) | (381702.99) | (144053.67) (38808.51) (54934.62) (41170.69)

(Figures in brackets relates to previous year)
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47 UEEUSR:
4.7.1 TR UL &F F TRIUINT: R =UE ®)
roft 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
) | TTeT H SlicE) 43507.84 | 33976.05
(i) |emardta ded — smaTty Hufd & U@ S0 HOT Ul €9 § G ¢ S SUNGRAr 5 AfufRd| 35584.60 | 28392.80
f3Rar S a1 B W Ry e
- O & AfeT ey HOT S yrefieRdr & St # 2ot Ry S o o & 15011.34 | 11604.84

(ii) aTforfee e Hoer - 6691.75 | 5447.02
TOfSrs T §Ug W FYd % F0 GAEE sUR (@GR w9d, e e, a9 wmet
TS oRER, 97 IR Farg waw, sheifis a1 gy ®F, gled, 9t o, e T
T o)) S § R-ffer smenf dir o znfae &

(iii) | e gwfefa wftafd (@adtee) & Faar aur o gfafa teadeR 1231.49 136.23
. 3TETH 94.12 94.12
@, Aifufsas FAE Huar 1137.37 42.11

qg) | MTeT HIU SlicE) 24490.65 | 15573.98
T AT d (TTCEET) T 3mare fo sufar (Tauwe) Haet [fdr srerf@ qor 31 24490.65 | 15573.98
At smenfiE wEmEeR
TR HUE &7 & H TR 67998.49 | 49550.03

4.7  Exposures:
4.7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector: (R in Crore)
Category 31.03.2019|31.03.2018

a) |Direct Exposure 43507.84 | 33976.05

(i) |Residential Mortgages —lending fully secured by Mortgages on residential property that| 35584.60 | 28392.80
is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented
- Of which, individual Housing Loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances 15011.34 | 11604.84

(i) |Commercial Real Estate - 6691.75 5447.02
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail
space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc). Exposure also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

(iii) |Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures - 1231.49 136.23
a.Residential 94.12 94.12
b.Commercial Real Estate 1137.37 42.11

b) |Indirect Exposure 24490.65 | 15573.98
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and| 24490.65 | 15573.98
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector (a + b) 67998.49 | 49550.03
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4.7.2 gSfF 99K § TEUIST:
X HUST #)
e 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
i | Sl 2, ufed dees, uRadig Rt o Sfaad s uwew gt § yeey
e foreeht smifires R faia =0 & R 5o 3 AR 58 & 150257 ) 150582
i, [/ aret / Raud o o ufayfaat & uEs A ISl SR oY 3t
(smedte/guadtet wfeq), ufad-ta arsl, TRada fSa=r Tor Fgere e 3w 95.06 16.81
Sfaadt gaearl & fazr 2 =t = far mar i
iii. | R oty v & forg iR et 2w a1 uftadHE sues ar uRad feawm ar
Sfaadt 3@ R Rt & gfel wF grafis yfeufs & w0 & forr mr 7 °8.28 1ot
iv. | 31T a1 ufadstg seTEr ar uRedg Sfaadt S uwer [ 3 gt i sy
gfaygfa s wfaye g I 9% fRdt o gaemr & foe aifim anfs 2R / g
g / ufEd-a fFa=r / $Eadt sw e Pt & gftet @ sieas wafis 0.00 0.00
gfayfa it =t gufaar yrafid F& et |
V. |l sl @ gfayd i emfayd ofim oft wie s fufor Rataret & o & 430,66 23990
b iR : .
vi. |l @ TR S i g & T2 Sufar § Sfeadt s & o urarete @
3FEE YU H % oIy 2 / a5 / fed=r a1 o wfaufaat i ufoyfs & wawr & 17.95 0.33
T gifetar waier st Wi iy |
Vil. | gearf3r SfEadt yaret / 239 % taw o Sufal gl 1w | 22.59 2.00
Vil | 2ret 71 ot suEr @ ofted e e o el s v B % et %
e . 1.02 0.08
X | ety =Or & forT w2 e @ fas oo 0.49 0.02
x. |31 gt ffdat & 9n Sifew oefied ok ersiied Sr gt aeiR # el S 289.00 294.06
TSi IR T HS TERAUST 2426.62 2169.33
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4.7.2 Exposure to Capital Market:
R in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2019| 31.03.2018
i. |Direct Investment in Equity Shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively 1502.57 1505.82
invested in corporate debt.
ii. |Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, 95.06 16.81
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds.
iii. |Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible —con T
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security. ' '
iv. |Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares / convertible 0.00 0.00
bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds does not
fully cover the advances.
v. |Secured and unsecured advances to stock brokers and guarantees issued on
439.66 339.20
behalf of stock brokers and market makers
Vi. | Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares/bonds/debentures
or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the 17.95 0.33
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources.
vii. | Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues 22.59 2.00
viii | Underwriting commitments taken up by the Banks in respect of primary issue of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented 1.02 0.08
mutual funds
ix |Financing to stock brokers for margin trading 0.49 0.02
x | All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 289.00 294.06
Total Exposure to Capital Market 2426.62 2169.33
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4.7.3 QW gufiar <37 A TEFAUNT:

T 33t & deof & Wt 9o &1 Faer P tewten Suadht FHoT feqal & 1% 91 e & 9 d H S3r-wEd
T UG HT AT AEIRAT 1 AT 31.03.2019 H JUAT (AT AW guft - w), qug (Fer Sifaw goft - w2)
%wé‘wwﬁwﬁﬁrmﬁwwﬁw Ifedal o 1% ¥ SOTeT 37 & (JAT 31.03.2019 Tl Fel qfeadl Fr
1% - ¥6947.66 &U3) o o7 sMazdes UaenT arar T ¢ |

X =i )
.03.2 .03.2
wifem goft ?TT‘;BIITO;M%? %mﬁm: ;%‘E; zg‘:iﬁroéﬁfg; 31.031?:18 Ea)
(fRere) GES) i graerT
TIUg 5809.46 0.00 10248.89 6.31
EX 27369.36 10.25 24603.81 8.27
= 1213.00 0.00 2258.78 0.00
=T 19.02 0.00 368.63 0.00
g el 0.18 0.00 46.36 0.00
gfdafea 2.56 0.00 0.75 0.00
3 — hfge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FHel 34413.58 10.25 37527.22 14.58

4.7.3 Risk Category-wise Country Exposure:

Only in respect of the Country where a Bank’s net funded exposure is 1% or more of its total assets, the Bank
is required to make provision for Country Risk. As on 31.03.2019 in the case of USA (Low Risk category — A2),
the Net funded exposure exceeds 1% of the total assets of the Bank (1% of the total assets as on 31.03.2019 -

%6947.66 Crore), for which the required provision is made.

X in Crore)
Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
Risk Category (net) as at held as at (net) as at held as at
31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Insignificant 5809.46 0.00 10248.89 6.31
Low 27369.36 10.25 24603.81 8.27
Moderate 1213.00 0.00 2258.78 0.00
High 19.02 0.00 368.63 0.00
Very High 0.18 0.00 46.36 0.00
Restricted 2.56 0.00 0.75 0.00
Off-credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 34413.58 10.25 37527.22 14.58
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4.7.4 S 50 IfF T T vwer SuRwar HAT (TESTe) / 4.7.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group

T e e (e 5 R Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank:

. . . The Bank has not exceeded the prudential credit

S o et o T @t & A ¥ et Ryt he Bank h ded the prudential credi
° . L0 exposure limits prescribed for Single Borrower

TEEUeR Hr & afdw W & aur Smenya We

accounts. However bank has exceeded the

it # A sitaer ufiar % fore Taer Serhdr prudential credit exposure limits prescribed for
= FafS far mar 2 L & T group accounts.
@ ®s H) % in Crore)
SRS TEAUER | W ll Name Total Outstanding
*- i : I 31032019 Sl ofthe | EXPOSUre| o ount ason
i rar qfar T No. Limit .
5 Sk Tt afadar Borrower Sanctioned| 31.03.2019
1 T q il 9473.85 | 8947.70 | 7880.30 1 L&T 9473.85 | 8947.70 7880.30
e JfEw Jr 9050 HAE T B Group exposure ceiling is ¥9050 Crore
4.7.5 AT AT A 4.7.5 Unsecured Advances:
X =g ®) ( in Crore)
faaor 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Fel W e Afim 68842.57 | 63763.94 Total Unsecured Advances 6884257 | 63763.94
S 9 3962.19 219358 Out of which 3962.19 | 2193.58
i) T % T § §F W i) Amount of advances
e e outstanding against charge
% - . - % over intangible securities
é?) ’ . such as rights, licenses,
+nf & TR o A authorizations etc. charged
hr T to the Bank as collateral
DRSUEECRIERER ’ 351940 | 2864.75 i) The estimated value of such | 3519.40 | 2864.75
(3 (i) & ITHR) F1 Ffq intangible securities
I (asin (i) above)
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Miscellaneous:

4.8.1 Amount of Provisions made for Income Tax during

the year:
X =g ¥) (% in Crore)
faar 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019| 31.03.2018
AHT 7 UTae Provision for Income Tax
e o (2674.42) | (2338.62) (including Deferred Tax) (2674.42) | (2338.62)

4.8.2 WY R 9 S0 M T <8 H TRE IS

I 9% 2018-19 & <N, SErME ¥ HUATS
FrEtagd 3R v & godau & godia -
i e & S & Sag o RBI & fda
U T HE F U 20N % W 2.00 FE T
(& HUE FUF FHael) w1 Wi AT omman SfEHT
faffam afafTm 1949 & 46 (4)1 9 T 14.03.2019
T AT T YA fhar &

ot smeRor wifeERTn, gAeeE few & fame
T H 9% gAzee fhmen (@ & 7 &) W IR
B S QIR AT A & R0 Sedr 896,100
(GTTHT 8.40 HAZ FUY) I TR TR T AT 21
AN ofeT 3MET ¥ 06.06.2018 & THHIT T Sfraidr
896100 T YA fohdT

4.8.2 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI:

During the financial year 2018-19, RBI imposed
a monetary penalty of ¥2.00 Crore (Rupees Two
Crore Only) on our Bank for non-compliance of RBI’s
directive regarding “Time bound Implementation
and Strengthening of SWIFT - related to operational
controls” under Section 46(4) of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949.The Bank has paid the penalty
on 14.03.2019

Financial Conduct Authority, United Kingdom
regulator has imposed penalty on Canara Bank
United Kingdom (CBUK) an amount of GBP 896,100
(approx ¥8.40 Crore) on account of Draft Warning
Notice issued on the Bank. Our London Branch
has made the payment of GBP 896100 to FCA
on 06.06.2018.

5 St 5.  Accounting Standards:
Tl T SrErRR G (Srddiueng) s S In compliar?ce wiFh the guidelir?es issued by the
i T Rty SrEiET RS ¥ ded uEAE RBI. regzrdmg tfﬂsclsc:[surj :;eqylrerr:jegtsl o:tﬂ;e
N e T s various Accounting Standards issued by Institute
ﬁsﬁ‘ﬁ? ¥ 3 " ¥ ﬁ%mww of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the
™ . fé_l ’ ISR following information is disclosed:
ETAERW NIl &
51 orEiET TRES 5 - FRY eEfy & o Faer o9 / 5.1 Accounting Standard 5 — Net Profit / Loss for
) ot T Y Y NEE A, the period, prior period items and changes in
&, W S il ’ accounting policies:
5.1.1 SE% Ugel i afe & shis A T8 & | 5.1.1 There are no material prior period items.
52 SREEHT AHES 15 — SHE Raem: 5.2 Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits:

The actuarial assumptions in respect of gratuity,
pension and privilege leave, for determining the
present value of obligations and contributions
of the bank, have been made by fixing various
parameters for

IueH, U3 quT It DI SaAe & A e i
d% & e @ et we & fo fafes wwes w
i = Feffas & fog dwifes sam
T E
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- germife, afgdr, st ot sReae oim = - Salary escalation by taking into account
smisey o <fEar et inflation, seniority, promotion and other factors
Lo A il ti d'Aypt' Standard 15(Revised)
. . , . mentioned in Accounting Standar evise
nﬂa—gw@?ﬁﬁm%mwﬁaﬁr AN W@ issued by ICAI
T AT § TErad ST 2 . ,
- Attrition rate by reference to past experience
- o aut iR gt wfasr & eva & Hed # and expected future experience and includes
BT T 3 TOW U F BT I § S all types of withdrawals other than death but
B q:;{m T e Fnfer F including those due to disability.
- EA S & o aar-wdr ¥ duithw - Provision towards sick leave has been made

in the books of account on the basis of

Togishe & MR T YTaETT F91 )
A Trq@' Actuarial valuation.

HeTe T difha STTHM:
LS ELCiE] LEE] IfSta et
AR & 7.70% 7.22% 7.70%
U:GﬁUTWT%I?TﬂT'f 8.50% 8.50% --
¥ F TEEE 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
I e == 2.00% --
e WECEATH | IEYCATH | AT W
(2006-08) (2006-08) (2006-08)
Principal Actuarial Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity Pension Privilege Leave
Discount Rate 7.70% 7.22% 7.70%
Expected Return on Capital 8.50% 8.50% =
Salary Escalation 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
Pension Escalation = 2.00% =
Mortality IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08
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TEAAIG qT el ¥ 31 A, ol A ¥ & S uREd
R w4 #)
%, Rt aregar o B afiads (Sidter) IS LELS sifsta ggt
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 |39 & 37Eed ® ST A o 1988.81 | 1786.93 | 11965.61 | 10901.48 | 1070.65 972.56
2 |¥ar @re 115.18 112.70 922.30 961.40 63.28 54.38
3 [SST T 140.17 134.53 825.17 788.02 73.27 66.01
4 |faTd Har o -| 14530 - - - -
5 [stwifere arfar / (@) 43.27 4496 | 177.84 | 38017 | 16589 | 210.49
6 |°Y qIdrT 336.75 235.61 1073.23 1065.47 237.92 232.79
7 [ & 3fq # ST o 1950.68 | 1988.81 | 12817.69 | 11965.61 | 113517 | 1070.65
W, et & 3R ge § uRads G LES sifsta ggr
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 |9 FY 3T F ASEE et @ 1610.62 | 1716.43 | 12007.19 | 10901.48 - -
Elenkl
> | TSN METd O g et 136.90 137.31 | 1020.61 872.12 = =
3 |arfas HU st 643.19 —| 105198 | 1076.82 - -
4 | dwifEE oW /(@R 36.03 (751) | (110.15) | 222.24 - -
5 [T e 336.75 | 23561 | 107323 | 106547 - -
6 a% F 3T T AT SN @ SR gew| 2089.99 | 1610.62 | 12896.40 | 12007.19 - -
Change in obligation and assets over the year ended 31 March
(% in Crore)
A Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation ( DBO) Gratuity Pension Privilege Leave
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 |DBO at beginning of the year 1988.81 | 1786.93 |11965.61 |10901.48 | 1070.65 972.56
2 |Service Cost 115.18 112.70 922.30 961.40 63.28 54.38
3 |Interest Cost 140.17 134.53 825.17 788.02 73.27 66.01
4 |Past Service Cost -| 14530 = = = =
5 |Actuarial Losses / (Gains) 43.27 4496 | 177.84| 380.17 | 16589 | 210.49
6 |Benefit Payments 336.75 235.61 | 1073.23 | 1065.47 237.92 232.79
7 |DBO at end of the year 1950.68 | 1988.81 |12817.69 |11965.61 | 1135.17 | 1070.65
% in Crore)
B Changes in Fair Value of Assets Gratuity Pension Privilege Leave
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 |FairValue of Plan Assets at beginning of theyear | 1610.62 | 1716.43 |12007.19 |10901.48 == ==
2 |Expected Return on plan assets 136.90 | 137.31 | 1020.61 | 872.12 = =
3 |Actual Employee contributions 643.19 - | 1051.98 | 1076.82 = =
4 |Actuarial Gain / (Loss) 36.03 (7.51) | (110.15) | 222.24 - -
5 |Benefits payments 336.75 235.61 | 1073.23 | 1065.47 == ==
6 |FairValue of Plan Assets at the end of theyear | 2089.99 | 1610.62 ' 12896.40 |12007.19 == ==

7 -



Conarn Bank

A

~NE-1S

X wUs #)
TT 31 W= Y o U AI=Iar UTed et enfe / &
ELEE] LE sifsta gt
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 | gRfYT A1 aTeaar S aaa god 1950.68| 1988.81| 12817.69 | 11965.61 -- --
2 AR enfeaar & 3 I 2089.99| 1610.62|12896.40| 12007.19 = =
3 [fferme feufa (erfesiy / (9ren) 139.31| (378.19)] 7870/  41.58 = 2
4 |qeFT H AT Ut e enfes /(S (139.31)| (378.19)| 78.70,  41.58 - -
(Xin Crore)
Net Asset / Liability Recognized in the Balance Sheet as at 31 March
Gratuity Pension Privilege Leave
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 |Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1950.68| 1988.81| 12817.69| 11965.61 = =
2 |Fair Value of Plan Assets 2089.99| 1610.62|12896.40| 12007.19 = =
3 |Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)] 139.31| (378.19) 78.70 41.58 - -
4 |Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet| (139.31), (378.19) 78.70 41.58 -- --
31 W &l T a9 & o e =g usmeT @ w0 )
ST LEL afsta gt
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 [SAA HaT AN (qUiqar StHTehd Gaenst & o
Sirfaw iftaw afq) 11518 112.70| 922.30| 961.40) 6328 54.38
2 [0S oI 140.17| 134.53| 825.17, 788.02 73.27 66.01
3 AR enfedat # et fest 136.90| 137.31| 1020.61 872.12 - -
4 |famTe Har | -/ 14530 - - - -
5 | dHifoes BTar / (A1) 724 5247, 288.00, 157.93 165.89 210.49
6 |- @Id  AIgdT T Hel T g 125.69, 307.69| 1014.86| 1035.24 302.44 330.88
T YA T & & aravye ff da ¥ gt emem w 4wl og W 227.25 HUS U BT |
Disclosure of Employer Expenses for the year ended 31 March
(X in Crore)
Gratuity Pension Privilege Leave
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 |Current Service Cost (including risk premiums for
fully insured benefits) 115.18| 112.70| 922.30, 961.40 63.28 54.38
2 |Interest Cost 140.17| 134.53| 825.17| 788.02 73.27 66.01
3 |Expected Return on Plan Assets 136.90| 137.31 1020.61| 872.12 = =
4 |Past Service Cost -| 145.30 = = = =
5 |Actuarial Losses / (Gains) 7.24 52.47| 288.00| 157.93| 165.89| 210.49
6 |Total Employer Expense recognized in P&L 125.69| 307.69| 1014.86| 1035.24| 302.44| 330.88

Bank is having provision of ¥27.25 Crore towards Sick Leave on prudential basis though there is no payout.
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31 W, & AW a¥ & gouT ¥ ufisferd fRaer siferl / darsit s e
R #3 )
ELCi) LEE] afsta gt
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 | 3af&r & ey W Raer anfey / (Saan) 37819, 7050 (41.58) 0.00 | 1070.65 | 972.56
2 | e =g 125.69 | 307.69|1014.86|1035.24 | 302.44| 330.88
3 | farr anes 643.19 --11051.98 | 1076.82 - -
4 | Ucd o¥ == == == --| 237.92| 23279
5 | SifeRrEw / |uR 3w = = - = — =
6 | rafr & gad W gt enfeq / (&) (139.31) | 378.19| (78.70)| (41.58) 1135.17 | 1070.65
Reconciliation of Net Assets/Liabilities recognized in Balance Sheet for the year ended 31 March
(X in Crore)
Gratuity Pension Privilege Leave
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1 | Net Asset / (Liability) at the beginning of the period | 378.19| 70.50| (41.58) 0.00 | 1070.65 | 972.56
2 | Employer Expenses 125.69 | 307.69 |1014.86|1035.24 | 302.44| 330.88
3 | Employer Contributions 643.19 --11051.98 | 1076.82 = =
4 | Benefits Paid == == == - 237.92| 23279
5 | Acquisitions / Business Combinations = = = = = =
6 | Net Asset / (Liability) at the end of the period (139.31) | 378.19| (78.70)| (41.58)|1135.17 | 1070.65
% U AT AEA: New Pension Scheme Contribution:

1 ST, 2010 & A1 ST&H a1 oo T A g arer Tt
Aot 3 ftefal & o 3@ & oftwiia siserdt
U3 Ao (SHdieE) |0 €1 38 A S gaed e
T g0 U3 e Fame ot e it & qeq &
I 21 A3 e Buifeed e @ wdiea &
oy Szt s it o & w0 & fgs G @ &)
T af 2018-19 & N, T ¥ T153.63 HUS w0 (Ut
¥ 7126.82 HUZ) T A AT 2 |

7 -

The Bank has a Defined Contribution Pension Scheme
(DCPS) applicable to all categories of officers joining the
Bank on or after August 1, 2010. The Scheme is managed
by NPS Trust under the Pension Fund Regulatory
Authority. National
Depository Limited has been appointed as the Central
Record Keeping Agency for the NPS. During FY. 2018-19,
the Bank has contributed ¥153.63 crore (Previous Year
%126.82 crore).
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53 o@iHT UMeg-17-@s Raifdm:
T F-FRAR GE: R =3 #)
T ¥
HUEE @S
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(1) ©E =
F | TR TR 11902.83 | 12876.12
T | ge dfhT aiEme 1962391 | 17782.12
T | ok o ufiEreT 21260.96 16480.64
¥ |IT emEfed 597.60 1056.06
Hel 53385.30 | 48194.94
e : 3R Ws T 0.00 0.00
TREeN | 3 53385.30 | 48194.94
(2) @E giomw
F | TR TR 3593.41 4009.59
9 |ger dfhT ui=red 3199.91 3561.81
T | o o o= 3503.08 920.78
T |31 ofdhT uf=me 0.00 0.00
FHel 10296.40 | 8492.18
TR MEfed T / I (WEE T 3Nk Jg died) (12623.81) | (15053.04)
FH T FHel oH (2327.41) | (6,560.86)
3T T (2674.43) | (2,338.62)
faer o 347.02 | (4,222.24)
(3) |&w enfeqar
® | TR TR 176693.30 | 161990.29
T |Gy 9fHT giEre 198309.39 | 178009.24
T | o kT afErer 278287.06 | 240866.78
¥ |3 dfdhT uf=mes 0.00 0.00
T | emEfeq  enfeaar 4147694 | 36019.79
EREUGE 694766.69 | 616886.10
(4) @3 @A
F | TIARY TR 176069.35 | 151133.43
T |gev ofEHT uREres 188754.36 | 159268.33
T | ok o ufiEreT 259572.49 | 240011.28
T | 3= ofhT uf=me 0.00 0.00
T |TT anafeq <gam 34193.26 | 30868.23
FHA AT 658589.46 | 581281.27
(5) |F=ifea gsit
® | TR i 623.95| 10856.86
9 |ger dfhT ui=red 9555.03 | 18740.91
T | o dfeT o= 18714.57 855.50
T |31 ofhT uf=me 0.00 0.00
3 | T emEfed 7283.68 5151.56
FHel e gsit 36177.23 | 35604.83
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5.3  Accounting Standard-17 — Segment Reporting:
Part A—Business Segment:
(in Crore)
BUSINESS SEGMENT Year ended
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
(1) |Segment Revenue
a |Treasury Operations 11902.83 | 12876.12
b |Retail Banking Operations 1962391 | 17782.12
¢ |Wholesale Banking Operations 21260.96 | 16480.64
d |Unallocated 597.60 1056.06
Total 53385.30| 48194.94
Less: Inter Segment Revenue 0.00 0.00
Income from operations 53385.30 | 48194.94
(2) |Segment Results
a | Treasury Operations 3593.41 4009.59
b |Retail Banking Operations 3199.91 3561.81
¢ |Wholesale Banking Operations 3503.08 920.78
d |Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
Total 10296.40 8492.18
Unallocated Income / Expenses (including Provisions and contingencies) (12623.81) | (15053.04)
Total Profit Before tax (2327.41) | (6,560.86)
Income tax (2674.43) | (2,338.62)
Net Profit 347.02 | (4,222.24)
(3) |Segment Assets
a |Treasury Operations 176693.30 | 161990.29
b |Retail Banking Operations 198309.39 | 178009.24
¢ |Wholesale Banking Operations 278287.06 | 240866.78
d |Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
e |Unallocated Assets 41476.94| 36019.79
Total Assets 694766.69 | 616886.10
(4) |Segment Liabilities
a | Treasury Operations 176069.35 | 151133.43
b |Retail Banking Operations 188754.36 | 159268.33
¢ |Wholesale Banking Operations 259572.49 | 240011.28
d |Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
e |Unallocated Liabilities 34193.26 | 30868.23
Total Liabilities 658589.46 | 581281.27
(5) | Capital Employed
a | Treasury Operations 623.95| 10856.86
b |Retail Banking Operations 9555.03 | 18740.91
¢ | Wholesale Banking Operations 18714.57 855.50
d |Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
e |Unallocated 7283.68 5151.56
Total Capital Employed 36177.23 | 35604.83
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NIV T Oy
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(1) [
F W 52003.52 | 46888.53
g |3 1381.78 | 1306.41
Hd 53385.30 | 48194.94
(2) |snfemat
F W 634010.55 | 560817.56
g | AT 60756.14 | 56068.54
T 694766.69 | 616886.10

T I Rt 9 o wed uRus Setemddtddt €.8 / 21.04.018 / 2015-16 s 01.07.2015 % AR 44X fHar T 21

Year ended
GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT
31.03.2019| 31.03.2018

(1) |Revenue
a |Domestic 52003.52 | 46888.53
b |International 1381.78 1306.41

Total 53385.30 | 48194.94
(2) |Assets
a |Domestic 634010.55 | 560817.56
b |International 60756.14 | 56068.54

Total 694766.69 | 616886.10

This has been prepared in terms of RBI Master Circular: DBR:BP.BC No.8 / 21.04.018 / 2015-16 dated 01.07.2015.

@& T AMES—- 18— Tafad Ul gaeia:
wefag wifar & T i dF & A S "9y -
T — HT 9F
5.4.1 WE@YUl YaET FIHdw —
i) off W Zl, gar foyE T
T HEHE AEHN (31.07.2018 TH)
i) ftedt df ot Wi, s R
(31.01.2019 )
i) off wew d%e T9, wRUGE FeArEw
iv) off Tamsfiy qeast, wEfaes fezrs
v) it T, aftmaers, s fezrs

(11.02.2019 &)

5.4.2 TE -
DRI ED

5.4 54

54.1

5.4.2

543
543

At _
) Had e aday for.

i) HaH dEX Hied He for.

iii) Hde thaed for.

iv) e ARt NfET Ueed St for

Accounting Standard-18 - Related Party
Disclosures: Names of Related parties and their
relationship with the Bank- Parent — Canara Bank

Key Management Personnel —

i) ShriRakesh Sharma, Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer (Till 31.07.2018)

Smt. PV Bharathi, Executive Director
(Till 31.01.2019)

Shri Matam Venkata Rao, Executive Director
Shri Debashish Mukherjee, Executive Director

Ms. A. Manimekhalai, Executive Director
(From 11.02.2019)

Parent-
i)  CanaraBank

Subsidiaries -

i) Canbank Financial Services Ltd.

ii) Canbank Venture Capital Fund Ltd.
iii) Canbank Factors Ltd.

iv) Canara Robecco Asset Management

Company Ltd.
!" 247 J/
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v) Hde Hger wiad fon
vi) HI I TR o (veet fiee SeafE=
3T @i for. e
vii) T U v o ©F ificee dw it wrad
Sfra o s for.
viii) T g (dmfarn)
5.4.4 HIH SEA:
i) raffac get 4o weer, Aren (g
FHuliaer & Siw Zf3ar Toues, aiemD)
5.4.5 HEdE HEIW:
) HAT e fofats
i) wwdey 22 (3f3an) ffacs
i) o g g &g It 9w
37) T o Jrfior S (Agd I e )
3) S T T (YAqd TS FAAR JrHor Fah)

o1 fRrer fomuieor et R

g FEEF G (WE &) 73, IRT T T faw
wWig 3= frem e & fafor qer wve giyerst
T w1 3 ofed 3 91 337 & UM, AT,
SIS, AT, TASEET 6 I 2eform
Tot & gEEEr At ®@F ded a9 & fow fasiy
AT WTEqH T & ATeAW F e SUeTsy i i
ot fmar 1

T 3T H AUR W WMHEF. w1 T 22000 HE H
Tt St F wrer S R faden toe @) T
WYH a9 HUAT T w1 g A anE . 1000
FAS A AN R qor 0§ T 100 TS T F
U § ANEE o f

THH 9IE, TUINET ¥ 3 Sfaadt 99 & wiejer s
3T famaifid S S Hi w ggrm qe7aR, e
TSt T 10,000 HUS T 7 d@T foar mr €, e wan
5,000 S YT i 3R sfaadt yer st i w o
500 S FUF T ATMSH T | 31.03.2019 T, THTHNET
T HEI: 2,512.50 A TUF S HT a9 T 251.25 HUS
T T A AT 21 31.03.2019 Tk, HUAT T 32,534.47
HUS T HfAawr 3 e 217,340 HAg i ST q wEme
HOT IR fHT 2
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v) Canbank Computer Services Ltd.

vi) Canara Bank Securities Ltd.
(formerly GILT Securities Trading Corpn. Ltd)

vii) Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life
Insurance Company Ltd

viii) Canara Bank (Tanzania) Ltd.

5.4.4 Joint Ventures:
i)  Commercial IndoBank LLC., Moscow (formerly
Commercial Bank of India LLC., Moscow)

5.4.5 Associates:
i)  Canfin Homes Ltd.
ii) Commonwealth Trust (India) Ltd.
iii) Regional Rural Banks sponsored by the Bank
a) Pragati Krishna Gramin Bank
(Erstwhile Pragati Gramin Bank)
b) Kerala Gramin Bank
(Erstwhile South Malabar Gramin Bank)

HIGHER EDUCATION FUNDING AGENCY (HEFA):

The Ministry of Human Resources Development (MHRD),
Gol with an object to build world class higher educational
institutions and to set up research facilities, intended to
provide a platform, through a special purpose vehicle,
for improvement of the infrastructure standards of the
higher educational institutions like [IM, IIT, AIIMS, IISER,
[ISc, NIT etc of the country.

Based on this the MHRD proposed to set up Higher
Education Financing Agency (HEFA) a Joint Venture
Company with an initial authorized capital of Y2000 Cr.
MHRD has contributed ¥1,000 Cr. and Canara Bank has
contributed proportionately 100 Cr.

Subsequently, MHRD extended the scope of existing
mandate of HEFA equity base and range of institutions
to be financed. Accordingly, the authorized capital has
been increased to ¥10,000 Cr wherein Govt. will provide
an additional equity of 5,000 Cr. and Canara Bank will
contribute 500 Cr. As on 31.03.2019, MHRD has infused
Capital of¥2,512.50 Cr. and Canara Bank has contributed
%251.25 Cr, respectively. As at 31.03.2019, Company has
sanctioned Term Loans to the extent 0f 317,340 Cr with a
disbursement at32,534.47 Cr.
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5.4.6 FEEYU YaE HIfHH! o WY AT H TReIHW e 2
) Heaqul e wftw w wieEE 39 UER ¢ |
(e T3 )
T TS 2018-19 2017-18
ot TR 2T, gaver fieaTe 9 9T st 17,17,423.60 30,27,202.00
e (31.07.2018 )
oftaedt o o 9, AU 3 (31.01.2019 TH) 26,14,949.13 25,16,434.00
ot o a EntcEAEERED 28,51,820.78 11,73,769.62
(from 09.10.2017)
ot <anfiy gEst EIR LG ECERED 26,33,162.36 2,75,934.29
(from 19.02.2018)
gt T, Aitwees U A3 (11.02.2019 9) 3,54,357.70
ot efdzgar o, FHEUTEH 3T (31.05.2017 TH) : 8,59,851.40
ot STae weTa, Ut e3Th(05.05.2017 T4H) 5 4,94,763.05
Hel 101,71,713.57 83,47,954.36

T@HT A 18 T O 5 o IR Hecaqul Yaed i a7 S9e afedl & o-oF 9d di-Tes Tae UHhfd &
TT-IT T URETRT FET R T ¢
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5.4.6 Disclosure about transactions with Key Management Personnel is as under:
i) Remuneration to Key Management Personnel is as under:
(Amount in3)
Name Designation 2018-19 2017-18
Sri Rakesh Sharma Managing Director & Chief 17,17,423.60 30,27,202.00
Executive Officer (Till 31.07.2018)
Smt. PV Bharathi Executive Director 26,14,949.13 25,16,434.00
(Till 31.01.2019)
Sri Matam Venkata Rao | Executive Director 28,51,820.78 11,73,769.62
(from 09.10.2017)
Sri Debashish Executive Director 26,33,162.36 2,75,934.29
Mukherjee (from 19.02.2018)
Ms. A. Manimekhalai Executive Director 3,54,357.70 -

(From 11.02.2019)

Sri Harideesh Kumar Executive Director - 8,59,851.40
(Till 31.05.2017)
Sri Dinabandhu Executive Director - 4,94,763.05

Mohapatra

(Till 05.05.2017)

Total

101,71,713.57

83,47,954.36

In terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature of Banker-Customer relationship including those with
Key Management Personnel and relatives of Key Management Personnel have not been disclosed.
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e
-J-.ll = el

S E-1S
5.4.7 INAAT, Tag WS US YW IEW & WY HAGeN e &
X = ®)
R ]
: o g eI X humdt &
= s | g HgH e Wﬁ;@ﬁ“—)w GEL T
IR -
eI FEId ahl ThET 0.03 75.95 75.98
(0.14) (71.95) (72.09)
Y & AU AfeRIH THTAT 0.03 75.95 75.98
(0.14) (275.00) (275.14
waﬂ%r I FEHAT 98.47 617.67 716.14
(97.34) (17.39) (114.73)
Y o S AfHAT ThET 100.47 617.67 718.14
(97.34) (17.39) (114.73)
STATR &7 AT —
JT NI I ThET 13.90 Bl 13.90
) =) )
¥ % I Al TR 18.20 T 18.20
) ) 2)
f -
eI Y ahl TRl 398.00 3453.17 3851.17
(308.02) (2749.81) (3057.83)
Y & AU ANfHIH TR 425.00 4035.47 446047
(313.50) (3189.78) (3503.28)
3T gura (Reer) & wfie/fwr -
JT INId I ThIEAT -0.02 B -0.02
) (33) (2)
Y & AU ANfeHIH TR -0.02 A -0.02
&) ) @)
15 0L e L
eI a9 ahl TRl 2.60 52.65 55.25
(0.69) (20.87) (21.56)
aY o S AfHAT ThET 478 157.76 162.54
(0.93) (22.06) (22.99)
I YT —
Jo Jutd i T 0.03 T 0.03
) (22.28) (22.28)
f & g ifersman FwmEr 0.03 b 0.03
(45.00) (22.28) (67.28)
3 ok wiAwiiar ym- it e T
T AN T THTAT Bl 3.80 3.80
@) (149.97) (149.97)
Y & AU ANfeHIH TR I 3.80 3.80
(=1 (149.97) (149.97)
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5.4.7 Transactions with Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture are as under:
(X in Crore)
Key
" o Associates & | Management | Relatives of
Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Ventures Persinnel KMP Total
(KMmP)
Borrowings-
Outstanding as at the year end 0.03 75.95 75.98
(0.14) (71.95) - - (72.09)
Maximum outstanding during the year 0.03 75.95 75.98
(0.14) (275.00) (275.14)
Deposits-
Outstanding as at the year end 98.47 617.67 716.14
(97.34) (17.39) - - (114.73)
Maximum outstanding during the year 100.47 617.67 718.14
(97.34) (17.39) (114.73)
Placement of Deposits-
Outstanding as at the year end 13.90 NIL 13.90
(NIL) (NIL) - - (NIL)
Maximum outstanding during the year 18.20 NIL 18.20
(NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
Advances-
Outstanding as at the year end 398.00 3453.17 3851.17
(308.02) (2749.81) - - (3057.83)
Maximum outstanding during the year 425.00 4035.47 4460.47
(313.50) (3189.78) (3503.28)
Purchase / Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)-
Outstanding as at the year end -0.02 NIL -0.02
(NIL) (NIL) - - (NIL)
Maximum outstanding during the year -0.02 NIL -0.02
(NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
Balance in current account
Outstanding as at the year end 2.60 52.65 55.25
(0.69) (20.87) - - (21.56)
Maximum outstanding during the year 4.78 157.76 162.54
(0.93) (22.06) (22.99)
Other receivable-
Outstanding as at the year end 0.03 0.03
(NIL) NIL (22.28)
Maximum outstanding during the year 0.03 (22.28) i - 0.03
(45.00) NIL (67.28)
(22.28)

7 -
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HURN U= -
JoT Ffq T TR 1331 0.07 1338
(6.12) (0.09) (6.21)
A o S SAfhdE TR 13.31 0.01 13.32
(6.12) (0.09) (6.21)
I Y -
JT N AN TR T T I
) Rr3) B
=) ) (39)
e =T 0.15 10.97 11.12
(1.42) (2.43) (3.85)
T =T 24.30 208.91 233.21
(5.49) (119.78) (125.27)
YTCT T3 10.71 7.99 18.70
(12.16) (7.98) (20.14)
Ted ifaa: 232.02 T 232.02
(211.57) (1) (211.57)
Har SUA HIA: 27121 3.03 27424
(176.49) (31.41) (207.90)
Hamil ¥ e 13.36 = 13.36
(21.20) B (21.20)
HHS H S T3eH & Hay § e = T =
(1) (1) (L)
(et & oo af & s Ru &)

7 = 4
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Inter Bank Participation Certificate —
Participated

Outstanding as at the year end NIL 3.80 3.80
(NIL) (149.97) - (149.97)
Maximum outstanding during the year NIL 3.80 3.80
(NIL) (149.97) (149.97)
Commission Receivable-
Outstanding as at the year end 1331 0.07 13.38
(6.12) (0.09) - (6.21)
Maximum outstanding during the year 13.31 0.01 13.32
(6.12) (0.09) (6.21)
Other payable
Outstanding as at the year end NIL NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL) = (NIL)
Maximum outstanding during the year NIL NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
Interest paid: 0.15 10.97 11.12
(1.42) (2.43) (3.85)
Interest received: 24.30 208.91 233.21
(5.49) (119.78) (125.27)
Dividend received: 10.71 7.99 18.70
(12.16) (7.98) (20.14)
Premium Paid: 232.02 NIL 232.02
(211.57) (NIL) (211.57)
Rendering of Service: 271.21 3.03 274.24
(176.49) (31.41) (207.90)
Receiving for Services: 13.36 NIL 13.36
(21.20) (NIL) (21.20)
Guarantee in respect of rights issued NIL NIL NIL
to BSE: (NIL) (NIL) . (NIL)

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
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5.4.8 3AM- TE wifaw 5.4.8 Intra-Group Exposures:
R =iz ) (X in Crore)
- Ei a2;011%181{—19 v ;0%7;8 BT Fozr (;T;_\{;ar Fozr Jr;_\{:ar
wmﬁga}@’qé;%qw 2889 9 323399 Total amount of intra-group 388229 3233.29
exposures
: Total amount of top-20
3882.22 3233.29 intra-group exposures
Wﬁﬁ;&w e SfEw intra-group exp 388222 | 3233.29
Percentage of intra-group
SETHAT/TTEH T o H Hel exposures to total exposure T a2
Gﬁ-@w -@_ 3T -{‘chg ?ﬁ'@'ﬂ' 0.49% 0.48% of the bank on borrowers/ . ° . °
EURIGE customers
T AW T Hrar !I)etails of breach of limits on
ST IR | AW | ieton scton thereon, WL
, 3 0T & if any.
5.5 WW@idT AH-20-Tfd A Si: 5.5  Accounting Standard-20 — Earnings Per Share:
; ; Basic and diluted earnings per equity share
I T THA T W TH A WA AGHT A . gs per equity sh:
20 - "Uf 3R A" F AR | are computed in accordance with Accounting
e Standard 20, “Earnings per Share”.
TR A 3 A uftwer TIER & The Computation of EPS is given below:
R 2018-19 | 2017-18 Particulars 2018-19 | 2017-18
& [ & forw sfFadt raTEm A |Net Profit for the year
% Gid 9 Fae o 347.02 | (4222.24) attributable to Equity 347.02 |(4222.24)
R He o) Shareholders (X In Crore)
T [sfFadt 3 i g B |Number of Equity Shares
T Sl i st C Weighted Average
@ (@i W) 73.62 59.92 Number of Equity Shares 73.62 59.92
’ (In Crore)
T U 2T TS F AFA I A7 (70.47) D |Basic and Diluted Earnings
(/M R) : : per Share (A/C) R) 471 (70.47)
T gfd 3 sifhd g7 () E |Nominal Value
o 10/- 10/- - -
/ / per Share (%) 210 1

5.6 O@IRT UG- 22— 3T UT H A @idT:

o ¥ orfid & enfeaar / Fgarei (ST v/ <
TeT) o fefor e & 3R @ 31.03.2019 & faw
IEART T T T T TR T o @i fhar &

5.6  Accounting Standard-22 — Accounting for Taxes

on Income:

The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Assets/
Liabilities (DTA / DTL) and has accounted for
the Net Deferred Tax as on 31.03.2019. Major

AT R enfeal 3 emefid Y SFaret & yuw
Hea FEar 2

components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred

Tax Liabilities are as under:
!" 255 J/
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X =g #)
P i &Y snfeaar IMERIT T AT
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018

gfayfadt w sufee wig vftufiat « 3 T2 398.40 372.23 - -
fer nfeqat W geagTe - - (17.54) 23.68
s W geasE - - 1721.66 1705.10
araer dfeer ot e Srfireresy 4414.27 8458.37 - -
Afiret 2 fvd T uraEm - - 1397.76 1384.32
Ry emfe fAfeat ox 1575.94 - - -
I 48.91 53.72 - -
i &Y nfeaar / 3gan 6437.52 8884.32 3101.87 3113.10

T 31 W, 2019 ol [ael AT T enfErar 23335.65 S : (fUoer 9y ool mfia =t enferar 35771.22 wU8)

(R in Crore)
. Deferred Tax Assets Deferred Tax Liability
Particulars
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Provision for Leave Encashment 398.40 372.23 - -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets - - (17.54) 23.68
Depreciation on Investments = = 1721.66 1705.10
Provision made for advances 4414.27 8458.37 = =
On Special Reserve = = 1397.76 1384.32
Taxable Losses 1575.94 - - -
Others 4891 53.72 - -
Deferred Tax Asset / Liability 6437.52 8884.32 3101.87 3113.10

Net Deferred Tax Assets as on March 31, 2019:33335.65 Crore (Previous year: Net Deferred Tax Assets ¥5771.22 Crore)

T 9 & NN, I ST S gudt wY el T
(1] o & fom) & Hefta amr 2, < & e g e
T SUAEr it U RfYadr & SR W 1575.94
Hs o032, e e # AT wuaife fhar =
Tl 2

5.7 FqUET oo & gihar & fow gmfis vedt &

e & w0 A, I 9 TR & [ F ey o
I% T F© Wifors & T aex Fawer i haer R
21 9% 2018-19 & AN, e 7 T o 7AW, TEHT ST
e o 3o ofErer 9 o A &1 swe e,
e T S (=) 3 e (S i) o SO
TR T §¢ ST i Ugel i 2

7 - 4

5.7

During the year, the Bank has recognized DTA relating
to cumulative carry forward tax losses (including for
the current year) amounting to¥1575.94 Crore based
on virtual certainty of availability of future taxable
income against which DTA can be adjusted.

As a part of strategic initiatives for rationalization of
International Operations, which is also in consonance
with the Government of India directives, the Bank
has decided to exit from certain geographies. During
the year 2018-19, the Bank has closed its operations
in Manama, Bahrain and Leicester, UK. Further, Bank
has initiated closure of its operations in Shanghai
(China) and Johannesburg (South Africa).
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5.8 A@iHT AMH-27-TqH Sedl o Ra et frfig

R

& wualkiae 9% ot R e ('@ F
ffid) 373.22 #Ug WA & (@937 & Tl fit
faftma @t ) 59w o @ 40% REar e
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Interests in Joint Ventures:

5.8 Accounting Standard 27 - Financial Reporting of

Investment includes ¥73.22 Crs (at the exchange rate
of the transaction date) in the Commercial Bank of
India LLC (incorporated in Russia) wherein the bank
owns 40% of the equity.

HARAS o 30 3far Ta e Ht. - uRwufal, Saarell, o qer S @ =

oo ad | WAy @ 40% @ 40%
sfit gier SHRET STer 3 3

‘00" | WSH | WsH | 000 F | WsH | s
FT it 9 emfea ffear 29,710.00 205.46 82.18 | 35804.00 233.35 93.34
EX) é‘ﬂ'dTﬂ\' 42,412.00 293.30 117.32 | 90558.00 590.21 236.08
Loyl anfeaat 72,122.00 498.76 199.50 | 126362.00 823.56 329.42
Gl AT 6,836.00 48.18 19.27 8062.00 52.54 21.02
IR 8,654.00 60.99 24.40 1620.00 10.56 4.22
ik (1,818.00) (12.81) (5.12) | (5385.00) (35.09) (14.03)

sfaor =g fovar mar fafiwa - anfeq 9 gad (1 guaEeEt = 69.1550) - 3T § AT (1 JUEELT = 70.4750)
Commercial Indo Bank LLC - Details of Assets, Liabilities, Income & Expenses (Unaudited)
Current Current Bank’s Previous Previous Bank’s
Particulars yearended | yearended | share@ | yearended | yearended | share @
31/03/2019(31/03/2019 40% 31/03/2018/31/03/2018 40%

InD‘gﬂgrBS X inCrore | X inCrore InD‘gﬁgrl;JS XinCrore | XinCrore
Aggregate Capital and Reserves 29,710.00 205.46 82.18 | 35804.00 233.35 93.34
Aggregate Liabilities 42,412.00 293.30 117.32 | 90558.00 590.21 236.08
Aggregate Assets 72,122.00 498.76 199.50 | 126362.00 823.56 329.42
Aggregate Income 6,836.00 48.18 19.27 8062.00 52.54 21.02
Aggregate Expenditure 8,654.00 60.99 24.40 1620.00 10.56 4.22
Profit (1,818.00) (12.81) (5.12) | (5385.00) (35.09) (14.03)

Exchange Rate taken for translation - Assets and Liability (1 USD =69.1550) - Income and expenditure (1 USD = 70.4750)

7 - 4
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59 @it AMHh-28-nfEaal ht &ifa:
g ot e a1 uRfeufy & oftads 3 SR 9 o B enfed 3 9e U it agelt T e Gandt € 99 9 & gueT o fy
¥ oNfeR FT TeT A S | 4RE T UG A I ST % e S ST ST % e ﬂﬁrﬁeﬂﬁmm
w@aw%mmmmﬁmwﬁ%mﬁwuﬁ%mﬁ@m offd W o 39 effd =
T @ YO S ART ERT AT SO S SN % aget-are AT & i onfey @ aeT T ¥ | gafy, ¥ e
T ¥ 5 af F oiar A 28 - “oNfe A e T 39 av 3 I Rt of T i e eif i e
5.9  Accounting Standard 28 - Impairment of Assets:

Assets are reviewed for impairment at the end of the year whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of an asset to be held and used is
measured by a comparison for the carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted cash flows expected to
be generated by the asset. If such an asset is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized and
is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the recoverable amount of the
asset. However, in the opinion of the Bank’s Management, there is no indication of material impairment to the
assets during the year to which Accounting Standard 28 - “Impairment of Assets” applies.

510 TG HIMeh- 29— YTaeN, 3N 2adaiu iR ahftns nfear: @ =g W)

01.04.2018 | T¥ & A 31.03.2019
oo =t o T mﬂ?ﬁa g = T
MRS Tgareh & forT yraens &1 =eT 964.86 386.76 247.20 1104.42
5.10 Accounting Standard 29 — Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: (X in Crore)
Particulars Opening as on |Provision made rzs);fézn/ Closing as on
01.04.2018 |during the year - 31.03.2019
adjusted
Movement of Provision for Contingent Liabilities 964.86 386.76 247.20 1104.42

6. 3ffd Tt 6. Additional Disclosures:
6.1 9% % T U TT gTU™ A HfeRE: = @ 6.1 Details of Provisions and Contingencies made during
T the year:
EETIER:) R in Crore)
o ﬁ;rm 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018

T3 é;q_'r o T 369.56 1891.81 Provision for Depreciation on 36956 | 189181
Hegd ﬁﬂ{ ; I8 Investment and NPI ' )
et sferar ;@1 RN 1207202 | 1ASE2. 00 Provision towards NPA 12722.82 | 14882.70
AGIRUSEIEE fer 405.58 474 Provision towards 40558 474
Wg?ﬁq Standard Asset ' )
hi T — P

2674.42 2338.62 Provision for Tax
(et a;{ Fﬂ%?fa); - ( ) | ) (includes Deferred Tax) (2674.42) | (2338.62)
qc:m m . . . . . .
sferd (156.16) (516.36) II;ar?rv\|/5a|lounefor Diminution in (156.16) (516.36)
aREfT T Hegre g & 0.00 707 Provision for Asset Doubt 0.00 707
o graer ' ’ of Recovery ) ’
T2 KON AT S o vrae (4.33) (20.72) Erovision for Country Risk (4.33) (20.72)
Xposure

I STHHHATSA T Th Provision for FITL and other
5‘>T|'$£ Eil TeT * ﬁl‘Q EIERIEE HLE20) I con\{linlgencies (419.20) (140.14)
el 10243.85 | 13770.48 TOTAL 10243.85 | 13770.48

7 - 4
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6.2.A Floating Provision:

(ERERD) (% in Crore)
[EERUI 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
TR 2 AT B Opening Balance NIL NIL
¥ o A Haed AA /A Addition during the year NIL NIL
a3 SN SmeRd iR A A Draw down during the year. NIL NIL
3 2 A EIS Closing Balance NIL NIL

6.2 3 IWfer Ffer T e sRr

FEteTE URu % EeW W e & didrdret 92 /
21.04.048 / 2015-16 3% 18.04.2016, &I@TErgt o @l
& foIU s urae, S 3 3322.40 &g S TR T
3T efer ffer & fore 2fae e fear mr 2

6.3 AT AU & REwmar / R-sRiT @R @
LETACTU R

6.2. B Drawdown from Reserves:
IntermsofRBlcircularDBR.No.BP.BC.92/21.04.048/2015-
16 dated 18.04.2016, unamortized provision for fraud
accounts amounting to ¥322.40 crore has been debit to
Other Reserve.

6.3 Disclosure of Complaints / unimplemented awards
of Banking Ombudsmen:

3. TEH R A. Customer Complaints
E) Sl. g
T faawor 31.03.2019/31.03.2018 No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
T ¥ oy ¥ o Number of complaints
: : a) |pending at the beginnin 3254 3165
) | Graprarat =t wrem 3254 3165 (a) |pending at the beginning
of the year
¥ & I g R . Number of complaints .
(@) # T 93100 93276 (b) received during the year 93100 93276
S TP e Number of complaints
() gj@T 94612 93187 © redressed during the year 94612 93187
e _ Number of complaints
Iq o Afad (d) |pending at the end of the 1742 3254
() & > 1742 3254 -

I dd FH T o TEAe Ry MU g @re
F MR W TEUw O Hafdd wew F A Her
(T&aTS §): 45220

3. ST SreuTer g ot
FH foar

aY & IRE § W -
&) et futat <t s o RS

31.03.2019|31.03.2018

(@) ﬁmfwm P 12 01
&) gi:gmﬁar&aﬁvh’r 12 Bl

- Y & 3T IF A fad
reRrifad [Rufar & Jer RS

i

*Number of ATM related customer complaints on account
of our card used at other banks ATM (Acquiry Bank) :
45220

B. Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsmen:

Ifllt; Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Number of

(@) |unimplemented Awards at NIL NIL
the beginning of the year
Number of Awards

(b) received during the year L2 o
Number of Awards

(c) redressed during the year 12 NIL
Number of unimplemented

(d) |Awards pending at the end NIL NIL
of the year

7 - 4
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6.4 I SMTHET TF SR HET:

foefta af 2018-19 & TN d& T FaRIAT AT
T / 999 OF S @ @A 1 g Rtw g g
MHTET TS / oo UF qh1dl et 2l

RLERIGE

fa<ita af 2018-19 @& T AEM <3 F T H g o
TR STUTTT TF ST T g3 X |

Teor ST T, T Rt e o / 9= / TR
- < ST el weeE, 9 (e e i e )
- fi= 19 3T 2008 @ S

T U T A e 99 (FAR gl wafed, wmee i
3T W) - w3 3R 2009 @I SR

Tl 1 WeoT 9 (SHN HATHT 201G, 94 ht 3T )
- fedt® 7 S 2010 = SHF R T

T SRR isd S (Seraatt, Sferr mwieT i e
J) - f3Ar® 19.11.2011 & 3T V)

EEIEREICR

I T o I INAEN AT GIH IAw (Sdum) o
Tt / g9 U W T R 7, o o B uesht /
TUT U & SR W e BT owe T8t 2 |

ATt ok FaY WU Jmaret i enfeaar 9 garat
w1 faerg wie] ufiEme & |y Y o T & qur 9% &
foTT t SfRd qo-U9 99T T § | HeuE Fmarst
#Hf F AT dF K afEw qAT-UA HI <FArsy
TF Rer e

o FEEN AT R ¥ W A uw F @ i
fadlg gura 7@ & | gl watear % wey # @re
s afteme & far Tar & qer gaferr Arser

7 -
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6.4 Letters of Comfort issued:

Bank has not issued any letter of comforts /
Letter of Undertakings during the financial year
2018-19. There are no letter of Comforts / Letter of

Undertakings outstanding as on date.

OVERSEAS:

The Bank has not issued any LOC favoring host country
regulators during the financial year 2018-19.

LOCs / Undertaking / Guarantee issued in the past:

« China Banking Regulatory Commission, China
(on behalf of our Shanghai Branch) — issued on
April 19, 2008.

»  Central Bank of UAE (on behalf of our Representative
office, Sharjah) —issued on August 3", 2009.

« Central Bank of Bahrain (on behalf of our Manama
branch, Bahrain) -issued on June 7*, 2010 and

- South African Reserve Bank (on behalf of our
Johannesburg branch, South Africa) — issued on
November 19t 2011.

Financial Impact:

Bank has so far not issued any LOC / undertaking on
behalf of the subsidiaries or Joint Ventures (JVs). Hence,
the financial impact on issue of LOC / undertaking by the
Bank does not exist.

With regard to branches the assets and liabilities of
overseas branches are merged with the domestic
operation and a consolidated Balance Sheet is drawn
for the Bank as a whole. The total liability of overseas
branches forms part of the liabilities of the Bank’s annual

balance sheet.

Hence, there is no additional financial impact of LOCs
issued on behalf of branches. In respect of representative
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3 & e S S 9 o w7 e fadtg g
T2 T

Jor 31 AT 2019 &I, BAR 9 & fou guguriy fAfamst
& Uy W W RGO H His Gdd oW @ g i
T e T yfaffer swateat it o g i R s
SIS & RN & AN, 29 4T 2019 T oI UF
T "AeH T THSIH" % qed 9o B0 S U T TAsiEr
% foawor ot U uwsidt & "= fadig g @ e
FH H TET TS T

6.4.1 TUT 31.03.2019 & WAL HaisT UM 68.13% &
(frer o 58.06%)

6.5 & TT TRRLUT IROR S & W Jyew /
'H'I"Ié"’-'l':

~NE-1S

Office, there are no commercial operations undertaken
and hence no financial impacts of LOC issued to host
country regulator.

As at 31t March 2019, there is no financial impact of
LOCs issued favoring the overseas Regulators for our
Bank since the same are issued on behalf of branches
and Representative offices. In terms of RBI guidelines,
we propose to disclose the details of LOCs issued by the
Bank so far and “NIL” financial impact on account of such
LOCs, under “Notes to Accounts” in the Balance Sheet as
at March 2019.

6.4.1 Provision Coverage Ratio is 68.13% as on
31.03.2019 (Previous Year 58.06%).

6.5 Fees / Remuneration received by the Bank from
Bancassurance Business etc:

R &z ) (X in Crore)
. Sl.
hHTh 3 <l Yeh X 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 No Nature of Income  |31.03.2019|31.03.2018
Stae T Uil st ino L
P 94.23 76.60 g |Fereslinghie 94.23 76.60
Insurance Policies
2 e—fter dtar aferferad 39.92 26.93 5 For selling Non-Life 39.92 26.93
EIREER] Insurance Policies : ’
3T Thg 3die i
ad For selling Mutual
3 Ry 3541 26.93 3 8 35.41 26.93
Funds Products
I (TR T
Other (Health
T 26.08 20.84 4 Hzalin 26.08 20.84
Insurance Policies)
LR REEE 7.03 511 5 |PMIBY 7.03 511
6 duATEEtaE 0.01 0.02 6 |PMSBY 0.01 0.02
EX 202.68 156.40 TOTAL 202.68 156.40
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6.6 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures

and NPAs:
6.6.1 STHIST T TG 6.6.1 Concentration of Deposits:
R &g #) (X in Crore)
o 31.03.2019/31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019/31.03.2018
g g STl & Total Deposits of twenty 9615473 | 81464.73
?‘f =7 96154.73 81464.73 |argest depositors . .
5 . Percentage of Deposits of
R _‘i’_“f SIS e 16.10% 15.52% twenty largest depositors to 16.10% 15.52%
STt ST AT ufderd Total Deposits of the Bank
6.6.2 ITITT T Tahgur: 6.6.2 Concentration of Advances:
R &g #) (X in Crore)
fareor 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.201931.03.2018
I 93 Suadaret & Total Advances to twenty
el e 50985.15 | 35329.89 largest borrowers 50985.15 | 35329.89
e i T Percentage of Advances to
Wfaﬁ"? 5 ﬂ’@ aﬂ'qﬁ ) 11.92% 9.26% twenty largest borrowers to 11.92% 9.26%
Sl Total Advances of the Bank
6.6.3113@5!"?'{ EL 'Hﬁa_c;UT 6.6.3 Concentration of Exposures:
R w5 #) (X in Crore)
faar 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 |31.03.2018
e T S TR E | E’:ggixggfrﬁ;‘r’:/v‘ﬁz e | 7706169 | 6065257
hel THHTTST ’ ’
] ) Percentage of Exposures to
CEacT EX TR ¥ 9 69 twenty largest borrowers /
TS UGS / TESt & 9.81% 8.92% customers to Total Exposure 9.81% 8.92%
of the bank on borrowers /
UHHUTSTL hl gt customers
6.6.4 TT O T &1 Hehgur: 6.6.4 Concentration of NPAs:
R wg #) (R in Crore)
foaor 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
T 9N TG @l
6081.92 | 9423.81 Total Exposure to top four 608192 | 9423.81
Exsl Qaaq‘qﬁm'{ NPA accounts

7 -
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6.6.5 & - ar AW @ w0 )
=], & oot =
. it afiw
e U T gt T iR RIS o Ot T
EIGEIC) LIGEIG)
% | grefiedar &
F 9 Hg 91843.00 4947.72 5.39% 84012.00 3850.80 4.58%
Tfafafeat
eI & 41838.00 8198.82 19.60% 43168.00 8129.36 18.83%
St & w0 W U
TENT & 0 AW
Tam 43330.00 532.36 1.23% 38930.00 616.98 1.58%
AT /T 52101.98 : - 19516.00 - :
U5 (R) 229112.98 13678.90 5.97% | 185626.00 12597.14 6.79%
T | g &=
F¥ 9 Hag 112.00 - - 214.00 - -
Tfafaferat
PIBIEET) 149699.58 25345.14 16.93% | 181857.98 34504.92 18.97%
3t & w7 W U
T & S Al
T 70T 65291.00 200.08 0.31% 33145.51 366.41 1.11%
IU-FHe (@) 215102.58 25545.22 11.88% | 215217.49 34871.33 16.20%
T (H+W) 444215.56 39224.12 8.83% | 400843.49 47468.47 11.84%

7 - 4



T il ARmUAl REps™

Conarn Bank

2og-19

6.6.5 |Sector-wise Advances: (Xin Crore)
Current Year Previous Year
sl . Percentage . Percentage
No Sector Outstanding of Gross Outstanding of Gross
total Gross NPA | NPA to Total total Gross NPA | NPA to Total
Advances Advances in Advances Advances in
that sector that sector
A | Priority sector
1 |Agriculture and 91843.00 4947.72 5.39% 84012.00 3850.80 4.58%
allied activities
2 |Advances to 41838.00 8198.82 19.60% 43168.00 8129.36 18.83%
industries sector
eligible as priority
sector lending
3 |[Services 43330.00 532.36 1.23% 38930.00 616.98 1.58%
4 | Personal loans 52101.98 - - 19516.00 - -
Sub-Total (A) 229112.98 13678.90 5.97% 185626.00 12597.14 6.79%
B | Non Priority sector
1 |Agriculture and 112.00 = = 214.00 = =
allied activities
2 |Industries 149699.58 25345.14 16.93% 181857.98 34504.92 18.97%
3 |[Services - - - - - -
4 | Personal loans 65291.00 200.08 0.31% 33145.51 366.41 1.11%
Sub total (B) 215102.58 25545.22 11.88% 215217.49 34871.33 16.20%
Total (A+B) 444215.56 39224.12 8.83% 400843.49 47468.47 11.84%

7 -
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Il SE & SU-&F et T IR, &F & Tl IEn I & 10% T 31w 7
X s #)
e T RESIEL
. S S
: 30~ TeRTAT LELEI
& Wmﬁw T T GERC R R Wmﬁw T T LECRC R R
EZRSIGEIG) EZRIGEIC)
1 | SMERYE o1g 9 24943.92 5817.23 23.32% 24388.58 11730.68 48.10%
o1q & IS
PIEGEEIRSEGE 56797.71 7858.86 13.83% 52760.28 10277.74 19.48%

(T UEH 5 Hahfold o YA qeT orardretaht & [rireror uT emenfid)

Il Sub sector of industries where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the outstanding total advances of

the sector:
(X in Crore)
Current Year Previous Year
Percentage Percentage
Sl Outstanding of Gross Outstanding of Gross
Sub Sector
No Total Gross NPA NPA to Total Total Gross NPA NPA to Total
Advances Advances in Advances Advances in
that sector that sector
1 |Basic metal and 24943.92 5817.23 23.32% 24388.58 11730.68 48.10%
metal products
2 | Infrastructure 56797.71 7858.86 13.83% 52760.28 10277.74 19.48%
6.7 TUA W T IaR-dgma: 6.7 Movement of NPAs:
R #3 #) (X in Crore)
faawor 31.03.2019  31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
T 1 U Tk Hehel Gross NPAs as on 15t April
Q_'f‘f”{( R ‘;ﬁ'lsr) 47468.47 34202.04 (Opening Balance) 47468.47 34202.04
¥ & SR UiEes (AT T Additions (Fresh NPAs)
- 15480.16 | 24760.76 during the year 15480.16 | 24760.76
oI Less:
(i) TR 3073.80 943.49 () Up-gradations 3073.80 943.49
5 ; ii) Recoveries
i) Igforal (S99 @ & & ( i i
{w 113‘6 ( 3 ) 6383.51 | 224117 (eleuzicmg recovegez 638351 | 224117
aq g 3TeATd made from upgrade
(iii) TeR=iteRt / foarergor 1991773 54887 accounts)
TorET : : (iii) Technical / Prudential
() 5 (i) = o . - Wr?te—offs 12217.73 7548.87
e . . iv) Write-offs other than
3 @) 2372451 | 11494.33 those under (i) above e .
w?nﬁf — ' ' Sub-total (B) 2372451 | 11494.33
Gross NPAs as on 31°t
AT Qq‘ﬁjq 39224.12 | 4746847 March (closing balance) 39224.12 | 47468.47
(T 3) (H-9) (A-B)

/

265 J/
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6.8

Movement of Technical Write off and the

F IA-TEE: recoveries made thereon:
R &3 H) (X in Crore)
g 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
FAT T 1 T TRHATRT / Opening balance of Technical /
faeregul soeta o g 20366.90 | 14377.42 Prudential written-off accounts | 20366.90 | 14377.42
@l % g 2A as at April 1
SIS : o % SR qhArh / Add: Technical / Prudential 14015.50 S
fagrengul smere f T 1401550 | 752352 write-offs during the year* ' '
ECinn
Sub-total (A) 34382.40 | 21900.94
3T 5ol () 34382.40 | 21900.94
Less: Recoveries made
T ;¥ F ST dEE / from previously technical/
rudential written-off
faderyul st fhu 1e3538 | 153404 . . Centt 183538 | 1534.04
T R T T . . accoun s,am.oun sent to
T (@) branches durlngtheyear and
exchange fluctuation (B)
Zerr AT 31 & g 2T Closing balance as at
32547.02 20366.90 32547.02 | 20366.90
(-9) March 31 (A-B)
/T IIR-ed 9Rd *including exchange fluctuation
6.9 Wﬂﬁ'ﬂ 31Tf§|’ﬂ°1", T in T q S8 6.9 Overseas Assets NPAs and Revenue :
X wUst #) % in Crore)
g 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Fer snfeaar 60756.13 | 56068.54 Total Assets 60756.13 | 56068.54
Gl T i T : Hehel 3059.02 3284.51 Total NPAs : Gross 3059.02 3284.51
REL) 1012.40 1575.88 Net 1012.40 1575.88
EXYEUSES] 1381.78 1306.41 Total Revenue 1381.78 130641
6.10 eI A #F 5.”@ o T g e yrifad o o 6.10 Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are
(TGl AMESt & IYER TR Ry S Y required to be consolidated as per accounting
AN B): norms):
TR T O & & T Name of the SPV sponsored
e R CUE) Domestic Overseas
R ;A NIL NIL
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6.11.1 J HE&T Tehe : X &g )
% d. faaar & / Rr
1wty geEert & o d@ 5w gafee ue o |9 i g

2. [dh B UM TH UF df <hl 9(edl o MER TdYdichd 3MEadl chi ot AT

3. @7 9o U sl i ol UW R 3N i SOre e S g0 Gidenid (93T sl el T

) W?ﬁﬁwﬁﬁ?mﬁaﬁ

T

=T
@) o O H 3N grdrett (HaaT
T BT

Bl
4. [OH 3T 3T o 3TCTEl TIdYdichill Hogagrl chl TrRT
%) o OF | M T gHarett a3
gfaydar & fore e I
e 21|

ERl

T g gfdedier & forg Faar
i) e B

Bl

@) T U7 # IMEA erqareft a3
EIEEGERCIERSINECE]D

T 2T

Exi
e T gfaydier & fore faar
i) Trem B

3

6.11.1 Disclosure relating to Securitisation:: (R in Crore)
Sl. No. /
No. Amount
1. |No.of SPVs sponsored by the bank for securitization transaction

2. [Total amount of securitized assets as per books of the SPVs sponsored by the bank

3. [Total amount of exposures retained by the bank to comply with MRR as on the date of balance sheet
a) |Off-balance sheet exposures

First loss

Others

b) |On-balance sheet exposures

First loss

Others

4. |Amount of exposures to securitization transactions other than MRR

a) |Off-balance sheet exposures NOT
Exposure to own securitizations APPLICA-
i) [First loss BLE
Others

Exposure to third party securitizations
ii) |First loss

Others

b) |On-balance sheet exposures

 |[Exposure to own securitizations

i) |First loss

Others

Exposure to third party securitizations
ii) |First loss

Others

Particulars
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6.11.2 %0 fetiee WU (Highww): 7= 6.11.2 Credit Default Swaps (CDS): NIL
6.12 STOGT R 9 SR [fg LS IGELN 6.12 Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness
EiEEID) Fund (DEA Fund):
R =g #) R in Crore)
faawor 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
SI3uuE At g T 1382.31 1166.89 Opening balance of 1382.31 1166.89
T w3y amounts transferred to
DEA Fund
e 9 & N SEuw 267.33 241.43 Add : Amounts transferred 267.33 241.43
EaRESIGIEGRE IR to DEA Fund during the
. - B year
8 G i 20.88 26.01 Less : Amounts 20.88 26.01
for <tEuum = i fe reimbursed by DEA Fund
T e towards claims
SEuuw @ g i 1628.76 138231 Closing balance of 1628.76 1382.31
1= amounts transferred to
Il Rl DEA Fund

6.13 Widtg fotd do ¥ TEaht Gy T et 6.13 Reserve Bank of India vide its communication

= - Number DBOD.No.BP.BC. 85 /21.06.200/2013-14
W..W.S}S/?l.OG.ZOO/ 201314 15 dated January 15 2014 advised the Bank to provide
2014 W FRt T e fRar @ & smeerr gzl incremental provision and capital with regard to
g TEEUsR & 91y st & 6 & Tegusi bank’s exposure to entities with unhedged foreign
T gdfda aa7 3fF T gt gem U deqEr, faw currency exposures. Accordingly for the financial
af 2018-19 % g, ¥ ¥ s Rl W year 2018-19 bank is holding a provision 0f323.11

Crore (325.66 Crore) towards unhedged foreign

TS % fo 32311 FT5 (k25.66 aiig)waﬁ currency exposure. Further Bank is also holding
gfE grae far & | o, Fer 31.03.2019 W d& a capital of ¥150.86 Crore (3127.67 Crore) as on
F O 3Mslied fasf T TR SfEw g—i 31.03.2019 towards the risk on unhedged foreign
3150.86 HUS (3127.67 HAZ) &l Uit ¢ | currency exposure.
SR gl gt T S o A egarito Unhedged Foreg Curency Exposure:
TgT Ui 0T TEW & yeed & forg i N _ "
In respect of borrower entities having foreign
TN et o Tag ¥ e fafh ugr veadisi currency exposure, Bank is computing Unhedged
&, ¥ T TSR a3t YT Uauis (Juiis); Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE); Annual Earnings
. efore interest and Depreciation (EBID); expecte
= T I T YABH ( ); QT before i d Depreciation (EBID); expected
SITEORAT T STAIT T g UL EuTsi A loss in case of movement in USD-INR exchange
= ¥ gRadT % TTer ¥ SR I # o #r rate using annualized volatilities. Expected loss
SR  qftad e on account of exchange rate movements is
A 4 E’%ﬁ' : il 2 N g‘rﬁgﬁ expressed as afperce:tage of EBID i.e likely Ioss./
il N %‘ﬁ" i %" mﬁ/ﬁ%ﬁ_{ EBID percentage. As a prudential measure Bank is
gfdsd & ®T A g3 war ¢ Ayt su o - :
| ) & holdingincremental capital and made incremental
W, 9 7 0" ﬁw 1 faRrdid & ot el w0 provisioning (over and above the extant standard
TG T AT i Gl F o Jfeg T (e assets provisioning) on the total credit exposure to
e NfEd gTaemsnr & fdfis) fahar smr € 1 such entities at the specified rates.
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6.14. TAME HALT UM
R &g #)
=] e af
w ﬂ?—ﬁ@%r I wﬂg‘f e ﬂ?—ﬁ?ﬁ e ‘mﬂ? T
(sita) (sita) (sitea) (sitwa)
IS TUIEHIYUT T TR
1 |F I UEEY W M (TIFIUAT) 99712.98 82240.55
The FRevaE
2 | gel W T B wRER Wew & w9, e 311670.85 26583.40 @ 289969.63 24614.78
(i) | 91715.32 458591 | 87643.63 4382.18
(i) &7 R s 219955.53 | 21997.48 | 202326.01 20232.60
3 | ufagfasd ot ffw, Gad 9 132145.23 77219.83 | 111281.44 64382.92
(i) |ufEreTHs ST (Ed gfager) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) | TR-ufErerTss S Ed ufiae) 130926.33 | 75981.64 @ 111281.44 64382.92
(iii) | TR-ufryyfagma serd 1218.90 1238.19 0.00 0.00
4 |vfgfied ot e 4929.76 125.37 6966.92 274.11
5 | fifiw smazawan, Gad & 33201.61 4516.45 | 29421.64 3512.45
(i) g&ﬂ a%?gw T T WARE A ¥ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) |3l serer w fFfiaw oifT ga afRafe 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iii) |0 9 TaAfE glaemd 33201.61 4516.45 29421.64 3512.45
6 |7 Hiagwa [fEeT gfaar-u 511.21 511.19 568.82 568.82
7 |3 mafeRa f[fgEs gfdsr-—oa 100021.11 3669.49 | 115740.80 444433
8 P T&g dfears 582479.77 | 112625.73 | 553949.26 97797.41
9 ufayfisma el (Serw : fad ) 513.94 0.00 101.84 0.00
10 | €YU HEEES TEEsR 9 qdate 2994891 | 19523.56 @ 30083.49 21415.39
11 |3 T qare 606.44 340.79 729.67 423.02
12 |$ &g 3idate 31069.29 | 19864.34 | 30915.00 21838.41
. o~
T 7
13 A TIH T T 99712.98 82240.55
14 %ﬁ%ﬁh 92761.38 75959.00
15 |=EREr FHakst
ST (%) 107.49% 108.27%
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6.14 Liquidity Coverage Ratio:

mnmJEl REpo™
colg-19

(R in Crore)
Current Year Previous Year

Sl. Toifal Tf)tal Total Tf:tal
No. Un-weighted | Weighted Un-weighted Weighted

Value Value Value
(average) (average) Value (average) (average)

High Quality Liquid Assets
1 | Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HOLA) 99712.98 82240.55
Cash Outflows

2 Eii?:eieff;zin:rr;dofdvsﬁiiﬂfs from smalll 31167085 | 26583.40 289969.63 24614.78
(i) |Stable deposits 91715.32 4585.91 87643.63 4382.18
(i) |Less stable deposits 219955.53 21997.48 202326.01 20232.60
3 | Unsecured wholesale funding of which: 132145.23 77219.83 111281.44 64382.92
(i) |Operational deposits (all counterparties) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) | Non-operationaldeposits (allcounterparties)| 130926.33 75981.64 111281.44 64382.92
(iii) |Unsecured debt 1218.90 1238.19 0.00 0.00
4 | Secured wholesale funding 4929.76 125.37 6966.92 27411
5 | Additional requirements of which 33201.61 4516.45 29421.64 3512.45
| Qulows red Jo devatie 0 oo0 | o | om oo
(i) (;r%tjl?cv: related to loss of funding on debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) |Credit and liquidity facilities 33201.61 4516.45 29421.64 3512.45
6 | Other contractual funding obligations 511.21 511.19 568.82 568.82
7 | Other contingent funding obligations 100021.11 3669.49 115740.80 444433
8 |Total Cash Outflows 582479.77 | 112625.73 553949.26 97797.41
9 |Secured lending (e.g. reverse repos) 513.94 0.00 101.84 0.00
10 |Inflows from fully performing exposures 29948.91 19523.56 30083.49 21415.39
11 |Other cash inflows 606.44 340.79 729.67 423.02
12 |Total Cash Inflows 31069.29 19864.34 30915.00 21838.41

Total Total

Adjusted Adjusted

Value Value
13 | TOTALHOQLA 99712.98 82240.55
14 |Total Net Cash Outflows 92761.38 75959.00
15 |Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 107.49% 108.27%
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TAHTSR & U U The:

TAMFE Tl U (TAHTR) A &1 3R =IAa¥ 30
A" i garaTe eafd g d& S TaHfE e gierge
Y a9 & YT F o ¥ | e, g
T W ghfaa s @ & 9% 3= [uEaget 9w enfed
(TIRUET) YR Rd 3nfeq &1 vaiey i 1 TEw@rd Hidr
¢ 58 v snazasmaret &t gff & forg aeher T@e &
ofafda frar < edr 2 | Terdtem & e w0 © oftwrfee
fohar < Fahar €

o U ATl I S H i (TIHUAU)
TAHT =

3T 30 Fetsy AT  grearer
F faet e aRvare

FHeist a¥ 2018 T AW TAHISIR MT3THdT 90% T TS
FHer st a¥ 2019 2 I TEHL 100% BT TAT T |

TIHUAT H T 1 (0% Ferd); T 2T (15% wherdh) I
T 2dfT enfeaar (50% Herdt) 2MES & 1 T 1 enfeq o
e, Afdw diemem, fds vaueem gfrgfy, miSHer
et giem (Tirauw) [adue 7 d@ & Eeud @
2%] & ded LR, B AT HA d T gl
3 IAMFE FHalsT U 2q TAMT YT hi shi Giem

(THUTATAEN) [31 AI=F 2019 d&% o& & TASIEUe
T 13%] 20 & |

T 2U aifdd # | TEtEd fuum-a gfaefa,
oty e & ear 3 U 9T wU- T onfge
T T gt wiaite st ar aftifcas o e ¢ |
TR 2dt enfed ® wAugs e feet sitvar ta g o
fites 99T guaie ¥ e G 3iEaer 3 &
e Zmfaer 2

T & ded STIAIA (Hae e afeyare 3rmer 30 foar &
afvfare & wifi IR & sfavfare & ge W g g
Gy 9 Bl HRER TEa § [fa 7 ot [feas & gom
o e - 30 Tk FMfheT 2 |

TEHIR & U gIEaR 9 51 & ATy Tauaei &
TR UE GaU 7 e (e e F e §

~NE-1S

Qualitative disclosure around LCR:

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) standard is introduced to
test the liquidity resilience of the Bank, for a minimum
stress period of 30 days. The standard ensures, the
Bank maintains adequate stock of unencumbered
high-quality liquid assets (HOLA) that can be converted
into cash to meet liquidity needs (net cash-out flows).

The LCR is defined as:

Stock of high quality liquid assets (HQLASs)
LCR = - - - e —

Total net cash outflows over the

next 30 calendar days

The minimum LCR requirement for the calendar year
2018 was 90 per cent and is stepped up to 100 per cent
for the calendar year 2019.

HQOLA comprises of Level 1(0% hair-cut), Level 2A
(15% hair-cut) and Level 2B assets (50% hair-cut).
Level 1 assets comprising of cash, excess CRR, excess
SLR securities, government securities to the extent
allowed by RBI under Marginal Standing Facility (MSF)
[presently 2 per cent of the Bank’s NDTL] and Facility
to Avail Liquidity for Liquidity Coverage Ratio (FALLCR)
[as on 31st March 2019 13 per cent of the Bank’s NDTL].

Level 2A assets comprises of sovereign guaranteed
marketable securities, corporate bonds or commercial
papers which are rated AA- and more are issued other
than by financial institutions. Level 2B assets include
investments in common equity shares included in NSE
CNX Nifty and / or S&P BSE Sensex indices.

Expected net cash outflows under stress are the weighted
sum of outflows minus inflows in the next 30 days.
Funding from retail and small business customers carries
lower run-off factor as compared to wholesale funding.

The prime drivers of the LCR are the level of surplus
SLR held by the Bank and the proportion of retail and

wholesale funding source.
!" 271 J/
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I & 9T T 1 fET ¥ AT F TIHUAT A 96%
A & 9 3T 4% T 2T 9 T 2t onfeq # anfaer &
| 3ffe THUASR uffd § (¥R 1 enfed @ W) FHe
TIEIUAT, ST 9T 18% 2MHA € |

<t o 2018-19 & SR o AT TaHTR ot racieT
ST W =AdH I3THAT & 37 a7 @I T 108.27%
(fr3.2017-18) & 3fEd & Hed gL a¥ X a¥ HA o A
TTHT3IY 107.47% ([F.9.2018-19) g7 T & |

Tt o e, a1 TeEeIN (3 HiE @ SitE) 105.69%
(ST, 18) ¥ 110.84% (faww, 18) X fh¥ 106.93% (fRaw R,
18) 9% gl € | A 19 W A fawEl & fouw g @t
TAHTR 106.63% 9T |

6.15 @Sl aret WA HaEft graE:

ANETeNE % el & oFER, d@ Hr ararerE’
T Ul S T AR 3[E e are 9r fmar
T oiarergt & Ael % UTae w R e
3ufa & ot Sef yraens & srerT-srer fafty aut
T foRar ST 2, Hofid 9 & 3fq q% rueTe Uf3r
AN MRdTenE uReT e 7 At 92 /
21.04.048 / 2015-16 fAI® 18.04.2016 & 3TER
SferT 2 =Ry

ARl REpD™

culg-12

Weighted Level 1 assets of the Bank constitutes around
96 per cent of the total HOLA, and the remaining 4 per
cent comprises of Level 2A and Level 2B assets. Excess
SLR securities (part of level 1 assets) forms around 18 per
cent of the total HQLA.

During the FY 2018-19, the LCR of the Bank remained
above the minimum requirement on all observed
counts. The LCR moved down marginally year on year
from average of 108.27% (FY2017-18) to 107.47%
(FY 2018-19).

Quarter on quarter, the LCR (3 months average) of
the Bank moved from 105.69% (June’l8) to 110.84%
(September'18) and to 106.93% (December’18).
Forthe quarterended March’19 the LCR of the Bank stood
at 106.63%.

6.15 Provision pertaining to Fraud Accounts:

In terms of RBI guidelines, the banks are permitted
to amortize the provision towards fraud cases in
four quarters beginning from the date of detection
of fraud and where the provision is made in two
different financial years, the unprovided amount
has to be charged to Revenue Reserve vide RBI
circular DBR. No. BP.BC.92/21.04.048/2015-16
dated 18.04.2016 as on the relevant year end

* s )
31%3‘2019 (;Cri%r)
paniivcy
31.03.2019 =" ;ﬁ%‘ﬁ%ﬁ 31.03.2019 @I 31.03.2019 &t ﬁ%ﬁ;@m & w0 A T
T e Gt gy | TR | ARG g g | ST S
( e ) (T30 (=) 31.03.2019 (TF31) Wm
ETRIEN
1236 23 5655.22 722.02 5655.22 322.40
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(in Crore)
During the Quantum Quantum of
Up to the ua§cer Ub to the During the of provision amortized
year ended qended ezfrended quarter made provision debited
31.03.2019 Y ended during the to “Revenue
31.03.2019 31.03.2019 ”
(No. of (No. of e 31.03.2019 year ended Reserves” as at
Cases) Casés) (Amount) 31.03.2019 the year ended
(Amount) 31.03.2019
(Amount)
1236 23 5655.22 722.02 5655.22 322.40

31 AT 2019 T A AAET & I, 23 WA F G, Ao
704.06 HUE TIF & Bg or@ergr AW & foro, S
¥ W 31-12-2018 T Teol W SUAH 274.19 HIg &
% UTGeT & FATAT 429.87 HUZ TUF T i MAZTHAT &
fraTet 3 S wer T TS FeT AR 107.47 S T T, <A
UTFE 3T S 3 25% =T UfdfRfee St 81 39 3T,
2T PRI TTaen 3T s 3 etd & forw Sfae = fear
ST 2, [ et fasi a it ugett di fawRRar & <
TfRe f3har ST | 39 9 & @H W S e
322.40 HUS TOF 2 3T 6 ST iR wr g
FHALS U T T & T g SR fRar T 2

616 wise T o 3fie & & fa wEew:

6.16.1 TR 39 figsl & fuff s sRe e F X &
EIELIEE

- 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
TeRTET Y RT3 368017084 350470829
3 figeft & fow e 9.20 8.76
CETIER: DY

*yds W fig & T Hige we & O 0.25 T T

6.16.2 THET TAW fagel & T v wfaeer farg
tgea-sfic wgd & W ¥ yEm:

During the quarter ended 31st March 2019, out of
23 cases, only for six no. of frauds amounting of ¥704.06
crores wherein Bank is required to provide ¥429.87 crores,
in addition to the provision of ¥274.19 crores already
provided upto 31-12-2018. The total amount provided
during the quarter is I107.47 crores, representing
25 % of the provision to be made. Further, the remaining
unamortised provision amount is debited to Other Reserves,
which will be amortised during first three quarters of next
financial year. The unamortized provision on such accounts
is ¥322.40 crores and this unamortized amount is reckoned
for calculation of Provision Coverage Ratio.

6.16 Reward Points of Credit Card & Debit Card:

6.16.1 Position of outstanding reward points and
provision regarding Credit Cards:

Particulars As on As on
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Balance Reward Points 368017084 | 350470829
outstanding
Provision held for these 9.20 8.76
points (% in crore)*

*Value of each reward point is worth %0.25 for credit cards.

6.16.2 Position of outstanding reward points and
provision thereon regarding Loyalty Reward

Points-Debit Cards:

31.03.2019 @ 31.03.2018 . As on As on
foar sl 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
FHRIIT AT TR I A= Balance of loyalty reward Nil Nil
et fare ufdew @ points
g fars RIEEGH % T I I Provision held against il Nil
e R HE ﬁ') reward points (% in crore)
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Y o AT Sk AT HAEE H o 2 Elie
AT & qed 186/— FUT YT 34T 292.64 (33.33%)
T B % A SiFael AT FHT o HAZ AT TR Y
T 1 A AT IMEET 6 WA 2019 I fHaAT T@T em
Y 3 2 W & T 2185.28 HUE I HA BT
o e 2

TAHTT o YO YTGETT @l € § T@d gu, areT heer
& drar 3T uRomdt graeT emazasdret & SR
TUIT 3 forg Higer ifafies graem 500 #g w04 &
o ot SaE orfds 21 eMSemust AT T 3
forg =re] o & rae & fo SwE e S € v
for dietem # §ur & 1T 31.03.2018 7% 58.06% &
T 31.03.2019 T 68.13% & T 2

TAN S F A 2019 dF FN M g T diwiT
fRamr &t 9 & q8d 220,674 HAS T qrfAar
ATel i HOT YA (HTCHUEHITH) & 98 d 82,696
TRl I 2

FNATE § dehl @l 0 TRUT s EEn
HIet.113 / 21.04.048 / 2017-18 &t foism 15 S,
2018 T TUhTH T TaumT Soft & fasr o wadiuw
e H gean wE il At &, g o 30 9,
2018 I T fArEt it srufa < 7€ o 59wt
T & e At 9w famfat ®, Sraw gewam g #
I 7 30 ST, 2018 T THA T’ & IR 2603.84
FUS T TR F THAT 8T S W@ F g
T AT N FH ITAMT wSA A fHdE 2018
it et & 30 e & THaW & 1/4 e ye fHar
e 3T SMRNTET 3 2301.92 HUS oM <k 31 Ry,
2018 W Twg S HAT 3T ¢, SHW T yraem
Fht Sazgshar TEl o STWE % TRuTTEEY, g TR
2T 31.03.2019 7 T T ¥ Fad fahw T

7 -

6.17

6.18

6.19

6.20

ARl REpD™

culg-12

During the year the Bank has made an offer of
Two Crore number of Equity shares to its employee
under “Employee Share Purchase Scheme” at ¥186/-
per share with discount 0f ¥92.64 per share (33.33%).
Allotment of the shares was made on 6th February
2019. The total discount of ¥185.28 crore is charged
to Profit & Loss account.

Considering the ageing provision of NPA, extent
of fresh slippages and consequent provisioning
requirements, the existing additional provision
held for NPA amounting to 500 crore over and
above the IRAC norms are utilized towards current
year provision for NPA on account of improvement
in PCR from 58.06% as at 31.03.2018 to 68.13%
asat 31.03.2019.

Our Bank has sold 82,696 units under Priority
Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) to the tune of
320,674 Crore under Agriculture and Small and
Marginal Farmers category as at March 2019.

The RBI had permitted Banks vide its Circular
DBR.N0.BPBC.113/21.04.048 / 2017-18 dated
15%" June, 2018, to spread MTM losses on
investments held in AFS and HFT category for the
quarter ended 30 June 2018, over four quarters
commencing from that quarter, in which loss has
been incurred. The bank had incurred such loss
amounting to ¥603.84 Crore during the quarter
ended 30" June, 2018 and provided 1/4th of such
loss each in June and September 2018 quarters
by availing the benefit permitted for staggering
of provision and un-amortised balance was
%301.92 Crore. Since the Bond rate has eased as on
31st December, 2018, deferred provision was not
required. Consequent to the above, entire MTM
Losses stands fully covered as on 31.03.2019.
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6.21 @iHT AMH -10 "Gl wiie Ug sfeaudeq” & 6.21 In pursuant to Accounting Standard -10 “Property
s o R enfenat & e Red wad Plant & Equipment”, depreciation 0of%¥119.15 crore
dN 119.15 HUE TUY T Yeag o1y A 21 @ gu”;g thf );]earbon tze br'iv?jll:eihpolitlzl ;thhe

. . xed assets has been debited to the Pro 0ss
o Sfae faar mar 31 e U S g oAt SRfa .
& ¥ ) e account. Equivalent amount has been transferred
T e Tt ¢ foar &) from Revaluation Reserve to Revenue Reserve.
7 et m;_ _ § E f\w i & ’ 7. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped /
N g / O et e rearranged / reclassified wherever necessary.
3 HAR A el . TEfaHrerT S ufed ot g
e yaush HeTas Hel Yaus HETaE Hel Ja e 3 HET Y TRT gaEEH
. At ECIE) wd T 3R T 3T TERA & . e
a:gtm?ﬁﬁm Wﬁ% FruTS FeAw PELATCRE ) areae
el UED U BETEY
gl Ra FUEf T FheTaeTH THHFIT I
iz [EcHEd [EcEey
g 3Fie @ g Rid & SEr
il Fd T Fd
SHIferT U Saer HITET T AU TACH <. %, BN Ug ST T T & US Ut
ESRCURCREIEOEY TG @SR ESRCURCREIEOEY TG @SR
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Conarn Bank

Pillar 3 Disclosures (Consolidated) as at 31.03.2019

Basel Il — Pillar 3 disclosures as at 31st March 2019 is made available on Bank’s Website under ‘Regulatory Disclosure
Section’. For details, please visit our Website — https://www.canarabank.com/english/regulatory-disclosures/basel-iii-
disclosures/

The section contains the following disclosures:

TABLES PARTICULARS

TABLE DF -1 SCOPE OF APPLICATION

TABLE DF —2 CAPITAL ADEQUACY

TABLE DF -3 CREDIT RISK: GENERAL DISCLOSURES

TABLE DF — 4 CREDIT RISK: DISCLOSURES FOR PORTFOLIOS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARDIZED
APPROACH

TABLE DF -5 CREDIT RISK MITIGATION — DISCLOSURES FOR STANDARDIZED APPROACHES

TABLE DF—6 SECURITIZATION EXPOSURES: DISCLOSURE FOR STANDARDIZED APPROACH

TABLE DF -7 MARKET RISK IN TRADING BOOK

TABLE DF -8 OPERATIONAL RISK

TABLE DF -9 INTEREST RATE RISK IN THE BANKING BOOK (IRRBB)

TABLE DF—10 GENERAL DISCLOSURE FOR EXPOSURES RELATED TO COUNTERPARTY CREDIT RISK

TABLE DF—-11 COMPOSITION OF CAPITAL

TABLE DF—12 COMPOSITION OF CAPITAL — RECONCILIATION REQUIREMENTS

TABLE DF —13 MAIN FEATURES OF REGULATORY CAPITAL INSTRUMENTS

TABLE DF — 14 FULLTERMS AND CONDITIONS OF REGULATORY CAPITAL INSTRUMENTS

TABLE DF—16 EQUITIES — DISCLOSURE FOR BANKING BOOK POSITIONS

TABLE DF — 17 SUMMARY COMPARISON OF ACCOUNTING ASSETS VS LEVERAGE RATIO
EXPOSURE MEASURE

TABLE DF —18 LEVERAGE RATIO COMMON DISCLOSURE TEMPLATE

7 - A
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Conara Bank

31U 2019 &l T a¥ & o Tifha e yare faawft

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2019

X =g #/% in Crore)

faawor / Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
R Afafdat § Tee WaTE / Cash Flow from Operating activities
T % dIS [E A9 / Net profit after Tax 347.02 | (4,222.24)
TUEH / Adjustments for:
T & foIT yrger / Provision for Tax (2,674.42) | (2,338.62)
HAABH / Depreciation 416.84 445 .05
IREEIE:D [ TX 21 / Loss on revaluation of Investments 0.80 0.00
3R g i T & & forw yraen
Provision for Diminution in Fair Value and NPAs 12,566.66 | 14,366.34
et o= emferd fAferat & 2mef@ UfRr / Less: Amount Drawn from the Other Reserves (322.40) 0.00
srfard faeeft gor yrae wfed wee snfedar & fofw / Provision for Standard
assets including unhedged foreign currency provision 403.04 (2.52)
3T | 3T B3R || 9 W =T / Interest on Tier | and Tier Il bonds 1,176.58 | 1,231.69
MeRfeas 3 3T o o YTae / Provision for contingencies and others (60.97) (146.54)
3raeT efEaar st fashr T o / 81 / Profit / loss on sale of Fixed Assets 287 453
SSfaEr, Hg® Saw ofe § oz & o
Income from Investment in subsidiaries, JVs, etc (50.17) (53.32)
a3 qeas™ / (qeaafs) & fo yrae
Provision for investment depreciation / (appreciation) 369.55 1,891.81
ST et / Sub total 11,828.36 | 15,398.42
TAGNT / Adjustments for:
fa=r & (gf®) / = / (Increase)/ Decrease in investments (9,301.97) 4,320.41
afim & (3fF) / T / (Increase)/ Decrease in advances (58,600.44) | (53,992.54)
Wﬁ"ﬁ'@ / (@) / Increase/ (Decrease) in borrowings 2,749.08 495
ST & gfg / (&) / Increase/ (Decrease) in deposits 74,261.41 | 29,496.62
37 enfeqat W (3fF) / +H / (Increase)/ Decrease in other assets (5,392.73) | (6,142.93)
37 TS e graEEr w gfg / (@) /
Increase / (Decrease) in other liabilities and provisions 3,195.35 5,133.47
6,910.70 | (21,180.02)
¥e@ : YA 31 =T / Less: AdvanceTax paid 1,200.00 1,500.00
trﬂin?vﬁr Tffafeat § Tae yaE (&) /
Cash Generated from Operating Activities (A) 17,886.08 | (11,503.84)
fazr nfafafa & e WA / Cash Flow from Investing activities
STt 3f/ar |gw sawt o & o7 /
Income from investment in subsidiaries and/or JVs 50.17 53.32
TIH e, - garfe W 93T / Investment in JVs, Subsidiaries, etc 0.00 (0.00)
el Hufiat & w9 / Oswa & 3@ idate / aRafE /
Net inflow/ outflow from sale/ purchase of fixed assets (511.29) (327.48)
ez nfefafeat & gfSa Tt (@) / Cash generated from Investing activities (B) (461.12) (274.16)
faftw wfafaferal & < wate / Cash Flow from Financing activities
U a1 74 W / Fresh issue of capital 20.00 135.95
T S § we 3w / Premium Received on Issue of share 537.28 | 4,729.05
g orwiar o €€ / Dividend and DDT paid 0.00 (68.44)
27w | 3t Rav || 9ivg W =T & 9 / Payment of interest on Tier | and Tier Il bonds (1,176.58) | (1,231.69)
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STefiTEer KU Wfed aived @ A4 Fw / ufdee
Fresh issue / Redemption of bonds including sub-ordinated debts (565.30) (700.00)
fasita fafafét & §fAa Te<r (1) / Cash generated from Financing activities (C) (1,184.60)  2,864.87
e 3R The god F Faer gf / (@) (@+=+m)
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 16,240.36 | (8,913.13)
Rf¥% Tedl SR Tse goF / Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 49,912.33 | 58,825.46
3ifar et 3R Tehg 47 / Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 66,152.69 = 49,912.33

=ﬁz§r/ Notes:
IhE 3y, WS 7 o d& § AT TF W 3R reqg=T W IR 9 T @ e 7o

Cash and Cash equivalents includes Cash on hand, Balance with RBI & Other Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice:

Thdl TS TEg qod % Wed / Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
it & STl T AT / Cash & Balance with RBI 29,919.02 = 22,100.04
gl § AT R AT T ST T TR 36,233.67 | 27,812.29
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
%1 / Total 66,152.69 | 49,912.33
rfiT AR EILCRCEC) . A S ufa F Ty
Tgel A T WET YaedH HEIH WET YaUH EE:ARECED TeT gaus
. At ansfiy W T SR T et FREUT EUR R F )
a:énm [EEEED wﬁnm% vay ie) B
T N SferamT
gt e Fugf AheTEeTH THHET &
EEED IEERED EEwED
TErE e @ el RAiE & SgER
L T o o o L
T T - % BT UE T & T
T @ T AR T @ T AR
wH H. : 0006715 wH T : 0014205 /5200034 W : 304138 W F : 109176W
(d #AER ) (@ Arig) (ﬂﬁ%g’-\gﬂﬁ) (sifRe <t TraTen)
T AT ; AT
T G, 016444 T F. 226246 TS F. 057170 T F. 119972
N ATE
&% :10.05.2019
ARVIND KUMAR AMIT MITTAL M SWAMINATHAN M G PANDIT V RAMACHANDRA
DIVISIONAL MANAGER ASST. GENERAL MANAGER ~ ASST. GENERAL MANAGER ~ DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER
A. MANIMEKHALAI DEBASHISH MUKHERJEE M. V.RAO R A SANKARA NARAYANAN T.N. MANOHARAN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CHAIRMAN

SUCHINDRA MISRA KRISHNAMURTHY H VENKATACHALAM RAMAKRISHNA IYER
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For DAGLIYA & CO. For KOMANDOOR & CO. LLP For D. K. CHHAJER & CO. For SN K & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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Chartered Accountants
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Chartered Accountants
FRN : 001420S / S200034

Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000671S
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Partner
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

@'clTﬁ‘, To,
e e The Board of Directors
QFRTaE‘, Canara Bank,
Tifera fadig fogfiet «w i Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
= Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated

1. BOY HAU g (A SR Fel AUM) F Forod wifHg L

forfte foaforat &t eiaradter &t & T gE& SN,
Teas Terst 7 wyw w0 o AT g @ o
ITAT NIl @ ARt tHETy “@Hg” HeT )
#r fodia fawft s aftfea &, ad ger 31 9=t
2019 T THfRT T UF H, 99 GATA 9¥ FH1 GHfHA
AT T iR Tfehd e yare faawer, wewgut
rr gier ffaat Tur o el SeRiiEr 2nfier
T (M “wfERd e fHawht wer smom) |

zardh T o i g Al Heer st e o forg eiv Ed
fRu T e & STERSTT gafhd o e
I fafam arfafiaw, 1949 &Y &mr 29 & yrgEm™l g
FMTIAH THHT I &, T i aEd HEe el
3t gfEar (emsudiuend ) T Reffia oivar a9, ard
e d& (emdtems) gv wHE-wRg W A B T
uftew, fan-fder ot Renfrder (smdtensg fanfdan)
ST 39 3T ORISAT ¢ AR URA H AW 9 W =iwn
T U oiar uiter et & ogET @ it Feme
SeIOr I & 31 AIE, 2019 T ok o WA i TUfHT
uft, Tfha oy o 99 ¥ o9Y & forw gfEd
el TaTe WX I GHfhd fHawf daw it 18 2

7 - 4

financial statements of Canara Bank (hereinafter
referred to as the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(Bank and its subsidiaries together referred to as
“the Group”), its associates and jointly controlled
entities, which comprise the consolidated Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the consolidated Profit
and Loss Account and the consolidated Cash flows
Statement for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
give the information required by the provisions of
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the
Accounting Standards prescribed by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the circulars,
guidelinesand directionsissued by the Reserve Bank
of India (RBI) from time to time (“RBI Guidelines”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of their consolidated
state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2019,
of consolidated profit, and its consolidated Cash
flows for the year then ended.
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A T Teh 31T T Ye el i 21
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Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by ICAI, together with ethical requirements
that are relevant to our Audit of the financial
statements in India, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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U o@r glrer Al SI. . Auditor's Response to
SRR e i AP N No.| KeyAudit Matter Key Audit Matter
ST % Ay 7 FEr | TS ol Ther Ui 1 |Adequacy of classification|PrincipalAudit Procedures:
. il [ t ),
S 1|t e 5| o e e e e s
ana“raé SR ﬁo‘( T [T2a I 3T IS & & . and rovide for non-
. . Advances are classified pr
ﬁ'ﬁ'&?@ S & ITER foTT e T gomett F SMEwe as performing and non- performing e?ssets.
At wr 3t 3T i |fRa performing  assets in|Our " juilt . app}roirc]h
Tfidufar & w9 F TiEd 8 5 d ith  the|consisted testing of the
FA F 3 aecordafice Wi edes.ign and  operating

T dw F ouw
ymdreme % fRanfdar
% ITER T & ®Y F
I & E-gutewr v
T& YU 21 ey T |,
F TEEM AR T T &
T I graen & R o
TS F YR, T
T & (e, gae &
Hia, faffams k& emdeT
e & Hafda weeayut fofy
A &

W» g-qﬁ: ﬁ—@T qﬂ'&;ﬂ-
F AT H AT, TRETT
FHWT AT YEET A
it Hiomaar & wror it
§ Heftm gEee it 3w
TR i diffema W fAER
T W &g Hfed f&Fw
T o |

o feeeT @ udew g
it Fao F aiEe
TR 3 iy gl
et ¢

CEEER ity v )
Tgu 3T 3HE UTaE
& fw yge ewd
Junferl W S o QAT
aedr Mt % feeee,
FHEATEIT 3 HEeT
TTERITdT s T 3
-9y i dw &
s & oFan i
it i Tedd &
3T gTaen H § ST
T AN At g
g yrefiredr gonferat
wuﬁw%&r e
AT H A, aiEufT
Fiffewr v afimt &
AT graens & g o
AT Ufhar A T |
S v 2 e | I B
INdremE & gl
AEE & SER 3a2qH
UTFET St e & o
TaET SAEr 3 fHurar
EruwmaﬁTuﬁw

[N

. e enfear & fom
T 3R yrEe & o
3T T udrer furel w
[ERERER

- gAY Srroder ufwarst
% I 3@ T AT
i RAffred gurw T 2

prudential norms issued by
RBI. The bank has a system
of auto-classification
of advances as NPA in
accordance with the RBI
Guidelines. However the
identification of NPA and
creation of provision on
such advances also involves
key judgments relating to
performance of borrowers,
determination of security
value, sources of repayment,
application of regulatory
conditions, etc.

Accordingly, our audit was
focused on income recog-
nition, asset classification
and provisioning pertaining
to advances due to involve-
ment of management judg-
ment and considering the

materiality of the balances.

effectiveness of the internal
controls and substantive
testing as follows:

* Reviewed the design,
implementation and
operating  effectiveness

of the Bank’s General IT
controls over the key IT
systems for the purpose
of identification of non-
performing assets and
provisioning thereon.

» Tested the relevant
information technology
systems used in
identification and
making  provision for
such NPA as per the RBI
Guidelines including
involvement of manual
process and manual
controls in relation to
income recognition,
asset classification and
provisioning pertaining to
advances.

Evaluated and tested the
management estimates
and judgments for the
purpose of identification
of NPA and adequacy of
provision required as per
RBI's Prudential Norms.

+ Considered branch audit
reports for identification
and provisioning for non-
performing assets.

« Ensured exceptions
noticed during our audit
procedures are  duly
corrected.
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2 g% FRr oFrer oMy d el
iT W TEArTHT SRIfIT 7
TRETIIIT BT SHETT |
IfT g A e
T Her gt W osrefi|
H AT A had 9
TEAA S AR S H
TE RT3 quld
T ffgmar 2 & vfes
T & A W Sues 2l
e v T i &
anferat o ea fRar -
g 21 e ffgmar @
e, 3T |eg & MR W
fufa =1 fBwg 2

ufosr $it wae # A g
et Rfgmar fetfa
HE T YIS % AN 3
fufg &t arferdt @ e &
@ gU 3H A @ T
T oI T W & &
o Reff frar &)
qufea fodia faawon &t
I 19 % 9 10 F Hew
o |

Fenfew o o aien
i

. dF H W AT AR
I o W g
T T T H e T
@A T, 3R & q2d
I A T uer gfd
T e gt R 3T
gfasr #t eEfer & fow
AT A FATAA
T ooy R, S
f3 3T gt 3fe) yare &
fam, gfes & faam et
Tyl & smfer
Fgeit T fa=m fh for
of Wi WWemd Ufehar
oI EY 2

- 39 rafer @ glreqor fEhar
T ¥ o W ufes o
T AT I F e
T8 miftd THEN W
HT T Hufar sumg @i
ST |

. ufasr F w AT e
HAMMHAT B F
o yeed it s
et 3 fufar &
gl R m Sed
fgomm =@ T F
IRy i e
& AT |

- T WS F MR W
faafes wer & dwfaw
feiewies G e o X
T wer gt W e
MW W T o
Mg W WE
qheHarsit 3 qed ST
e fRufy i wder
HE

Assessment of Deferred tax
assets recognized by the

bank on carry forward of].

losses.

Deferred tax assets on
unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward of losses are
to be recognized only when
there is a virtual certainty
supported by convincing
evidence that sufficient
future taxable income will
be available against which
such deferred tax assets can
be realised. Determination
of virtual certainty is a
matter of judgment based
on convincing evidence.

Considering the involvement|«

of management's
estimation and judgment in
determiningvirtual certainty
of sufficient future taxable
income being available this
matter has been determined
as a key audit matter.

Refer Para 10 of Schedule 19
tothe Consolidated Financial
Statements.